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UNITED STATES
SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20549

AMENDMENT NO. 3
TO
FORM S-1

REGISTRATION STATEMENT UNDER THE SECURITIES ACT OF 1933

InspireMD, Inc.

(Exact name of registrant as specified in its @rart

Delaware 3841 26-212383¢€
(State or other jurisdiction of (Primary Standard Industrial (I.LR.S. Employer Identification No.)
incorporation or organization) Classification Code Number)

3 Menorat Hamaor St.
Tel Aviv, Israel 67448
972-3-691-7691
(Address, including zip code, and telephone number,
including area code, of registrant’s principal exgive offices)

Ofir Paz

Chief Executive Officer
InspireMD, Inc.

3 Menorat Hamaor St.

Tel Aviv, Israel 67448
972-3-691-7691

(Name, address, including zip code, and telephameber,
including area code, of agent for service)

Copies of all communications, including communicatis sent to agent for service, should be sent to:

Rick A. Werner, Esq.
Haynes and Boone, LLP
30 Rockefeller Plaza, 26 Floor
New York, New York 10112
Tel. (212) 659-7300
Fax (212) 884-8234

Approximate date of commencement of proposed sale the public: As soon as practicable after the effective datais Registration Statement.

If any of the securities being registered on thasnfrare to be offered on a delayed or continuogsshmursuant to Rule 415 under the Securities AtB83
check the following boxxl

If this Form is filed to register additional secig$ for an offering pursuant to Rule 462(b) untther Securities Act, please check the following box list
the Securities Act registration statement numbehefearlier effective registration statement far $ame offerindd

If this Form is a post-effective amendment filedguant to Rule 462(c) under the Securities Actckhie following box and list the Securities Act
registration statement number of the earlier eiffeategistration statement for the same offeridg.

If this Form is a post-effective amendment filedquant to Rule 462(d) under the Securities Actckhibe following box and list the Securities Act
registration statement number of the earlier eiffeategistration statement for the same offeridg.

Indicate by check mark whether the registrantlerge accelerated filer, an accelerated filer, m-accelerated filer, or a smaller reporting comp&se the
definitions of “large accelerated filer,” “accel&gd filer” and “smaller reporting company” in Rul&b-2 of the Exchange Act.
(Check one):

Large accelerated fildd Accelerated filefd

Non-accelerated filed Smaller reporting comparlx]
(Do not check if a smaller reporting compa

The registrant hereby amends this registration stament on such date or dates as may be necessargléday its effective date until the registrant
shall file a further amendment which specifically sates that this registration statement shall therefier become effective in accordance with Section &) of
the Securities Act of 1933 or until the registratio statement shall become effective on such datetae Commission acting pursuant to said Section 8(amnay



determine.




The information in this prospectus is not complet@nd may be changed. We may not sell these securgtientil the registration statement filed with the
Securities and Exchange Commission is effective. Bhprospectus is not an offer to sell these secuds and it is not soliciting an offer to buy theseecurities
in any state where the offer or sale is not permiéd.

SUBJECT TO COMPLETION, DATED OCTOBER 12, 2011

PRELIMINARY PROSPECTUS

inspireMD

InspireMD, Inc.

414,942 Shares of Common Stock Underlying Warrants

This prospectus relates to the resale of up to%4P4shares of our common stock to be offered byétleng stockholders upon the exercise of outstand
common stock purchase warrants by the selling kders.

The selling stockholders may sell shares of comatook from time to time in the principal marketwhich our common stock is traded at the prevailing
market price or in privately negotiated transactiddee “Plan of Distribution” which begins on p&ge

We will not receive any of the proceeds from thie sé common stock by the selling stockholders. ldeer, we will generate proceeds in the event afsk
exercise of the warrants by the selling stockhaldéfe intend to use those proceeds, if any, foeggmrtorporate purposes. We will pay the expenkesgistering
these shares.

All expenses of registration incurred in connectigth this offering are being borne by us, butsalling and other expenses incurred by the selling
stockholders will be borne by the selling stockleosd

Our common stock is quoted on the regulated quotatervice of the OTC Bulletin Board under the sghfblSPR.OB”. On October 11, 2011, the last
reported sale price of our common stock as repantethe OTC Bulletin Board was $1.95 per share.

We may amend or supplement this prospectus from timto time by filing amendments or supplements as geiired. You should read the entire
prospectus and any amendments or supplements cardiffubefore you make your investment decision.

Investing in our common stock is highly speculativand involves a high degree of risk. You should cafully consider the risks and uncertainties in
the section entitled “Risk Factors” beginning on pge 4 of this prospectus before making a decision fmurchase our stock.

Neither the Securities and Exchange Commission n@ny state securities commission has approved or digproved of these securities or passed
upon the adequacy or accuracy of this prospectus.n representation to the contrary is a criminal ofense.

The date of this prospectus is 1120
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on the front cover of this prospectus. Our busines financial condition, results of operations and pspects may have changed since that date.
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PROSPECTUS SUMMARY

The following summary highlights information comid elsewhere in this prospectus. It may not éortththe information that may be important to
you. You should read this entire prospectus célgefincluding the sections entitle‘Risk Factors” and “Management’s Discussion and Ayss of Financial
Condition and Results of Operations,” and our hital financial statements and related notes inéddelsewhere in this prospectus or any accompanying
prospectus supplement before making an investneeigidn. In this prospectus, unless the contextiires otherwise, all references“we,” “our” and “us”
for periods prior to the closing of our share exoba transactions on March 31, 2011 refer to InsigileLtd., a private company incorporated under tae$
of the State of Israel that is now our wholly-owsetdsidiary, and its subsidiary, and reference$ate,” “our” and “us” for periods subsequent to the clos
of the share exchange transactions refer to Indpide Inc., a publicly traded Delaware corporatiomaits direct and indirect subsidiaries, including
InspireMD Ltd.

Overview

We are an innovative medical device company fo@ieimthe development and commercialization of sappetary stent platform technology,
MGuard™. MGuard™ provides embolic protection imsitgy procedures by placing a micron mesh sleeeg astent (see photograph below of an
MGuard™ Stent). Our initial products are marketedu®e mainly in patients with acute coronary synue, notably acute myocardial infarction (headck}
and saphenous vein graft coronary interventionpdby surgery). According to the TYPHOON STEMI t(idéw England Journal of Medicine, 2006) and thd
SOS SVG Trial (Journal of the American College af@ology, 2009), of patients with acute myocardidrction and saphenous vein graft coronary
interventions, 7.5% to 44% experience major adveasdiac events, including cardiac death, heaathitand restenting of the artery. When performing
stenting procedures in patients with acute corosgmyptoms, interventional cardiologists face aidliff dilemma in choosing between bare-metal stents
which have a high rate of restenosis (formatione blockages), and drug-eluting (drug-coated)tstevhich have a high rate of late thrombosis (fation
of clots months or years after implantation), reg@dministration of anti-platelet drugs for atseane year post procedure, are more costly thestinatal
stents and have additional side effects. We belieat MGuard™ is a simple, seamless and compléié@ofor these patients. For the year ended Bee
31, 2010, our total revenue was approximately $4ilBon and our net loss was approximately $3.4lionl. For the six months ended June 30, 2011jatat
revenue was $2.7 million and our net loss was apmately $4.1 million.

MGuard ™ Sleeve — Microscopic View

We intend to use our MGuard™ technology in a br@aje of coronary related situations in which compésions are required and make it an
industry standard for treatment of acute corongngdsomes. We believe that patients will benefitira cost-effective alternative with a greater ciahi
efficacy and safety profile than other stent tedbgies. We believe that with our MGuard™ technologe are well positioned to emerge as a key player
the global stent market.

We also intend to apply our technology to develdgittonal products used for other vascular procesluspecifically carotid (the arteries that supply
blood to the brain) and peripheral (other artergepedures
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In October 2007, our first generation product, iGuard™ Coronary, received CE Mark approval featment of coronary arterial disease in the
European Union. CE Mark is a mandatory conformanagkrman many products marketed in the European BoanArea and certifies that a product has met
European Union consumer safety, health or enviraniaieequirements. We began shipping our productistomers in Europe in January 2008 and have
expanded our global distribution network to Can&taytheast Asia, India and Latin America.

Our initial MGuard™ products incorporated a stesslsteel stent. We replaced this stainless slatbpn with a more advanced cobalt-chromium
based platform, which we refer to as MGuard Prime®e believe the new platform will be superior heszcobalt-chromium stents are generally known in
the industry to provide better deliverability anaspibly even a reduction in major adverse cardi@nts. In particular, according to Jabara, et(“Al.Third
Generation Ultra-thin Strut Cobalt Chromium Steistopathological Evaluation in Porcine Coronaryekies,”Eurolntervention November 2009), due to
greater density, cobalt-chromium enables the coattm of stents that have both thinner strutsgindlar radial strength as stainless steel, wihhicker
struts. In turn, Jabara, et. al. found that theiced thickness of the struts provides more fleijbdnd lower crossing profiles, thereby reducihg t
inflammatory response and neointimal thickeningeptally lowering restenosis and target vessehseularization rates.

MGuard Prime™ received CE Mark approval in the EesopUnion in October 2010 for improving luminalmigter and providing embolic
protection. We believe we can use and leverag&itBaard™ clinical trial results to market MGuardiReé™. However, we face a number of challenges to
the further growth of MGuard™. For example, we facepetition from numerous pharmaceutical and blutelogy companies in the therapeutics area, as
well as competition from academic institutions, goument agencies and research institutions. Mastiocurrent and potential competitors have, aild w
continue to have, substantially greater finand¢edhnological, research and development, regulaodyclinical, manufacturing, marketing and sales,
distribution and personnel resources than we dadtition, none of our products are currently appd by the U.S. Food and Drug Administration. nicl
trials necessary to support a pre-market apprgyalication to the U.S. Food and Drug Administratfonour MGuard™ stent will be expensive and will
require the enrollment of a large number of patieahd suitable patients may be difficult to idgngéind recruit, which may cause a delay in the tpraent
and commercialization of our product candidatesrtttfermore, our rights to our intellectual propestigh respect to our products could be challenggdsed
on the prolific litigation that has occurred in thient industry and the fact that we may pose goetitive threat to some large and well-capitalizechpanies
that own or control patents relating to stents tued use, manufacture and delivery, we believéitha possible that one or more third partied adlsert a
patent infringement claim against the manufactuse, or sale of our MGuard™ stent based on one oe ofdhese patents. Additionally, there is a gjron
preference to use drug-eluting stents in some ciegntOver the last decade, there has been agagiog tendency to use drug-eluting stents in peneous
coronary intervention (PCl), commonly known as apiasty (a therapeutic procedure to treat narroeeednary arteries of the heart found in patients$ wi
heart disease), with a usage rate of drug-elutimgts in PCI approaching 70-80% in some counteesn though drug-eluting stents do not addressrthus
management in acute myocardial infarction. Alke,dise of other bare-metal stents is preferred teeuse of MGuard™ products in certain circumsganc
such as when placing the stent at the entranade kide branches, known as jailing large sidadbras. Unless otherwise indicated, in this proggec
references to MGuard™ are to both our initial pridiMGuard™, and MGuard Prime™, as applicable.

Recent Events

On August 19, 2011, we filed a preliminargxy statement with the Securities and Exchangar@ission pursuant to which we intend to seek
stockholder approval of a one-for-two to one-fomfoeverse stock split , with the precise ratib¢éodetermined by our board of directors. The pryma
purpose of the proposed reverse stock split ishteae a stock price above $4.00 per share, whkithe minimum stock price necessary to qualifylidiing
on the Nasdaq Capital Market, where we submittedpgotication to list our common stock. Our comnstock, which is currently quoted on the OTC Buii
Board under the symbol “NSPR”, does not meet #igiirement at its current trading price. Our bazrdirectors has determined that a reverse stolikasp
our issued and outstanding shares of common stoclkdvbe a suitable action to achieve a stock pfcg4.00 per share or more. We believe that bkshed
on the Nasdaq Capital Market would help supportraathtain liquidity of our common stock, that swuchisting carries prestige and would increase campa
recognition, and that it is more attractive to b future investors than our current OTC Buheoard listing, and could therefore enhance oilityako
raise capital.
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On March 31, 2011, we completed a series of sévabange transactions pursuant to which we istheedhareholders of InspireMD Ltd. 50,666,663
shares of common stock in exchange for all of D Ltd.’s issued and outstanding ordinary shamesylting in the former shareholders of InspireMid.L
holding a controlling interest in us and InspireMi. becoming our wholly-owned subsidiary.

Immediately following the share exchange transastiove transferred all of our pre-share exchangeating assets and liabilities to our wholly-
owned subsidiary, Saguaro Holdings, Inc., a Delavearporation, and transferred all of Saguaro Hhgjgj Inc.’s outstanding capital stock to Lynn Beggur
then-majority stockholder and our former presidehtef executive officer, chief financial officesecretary-treasurer and sole director, in exchéomthe
cancellation of 7,500,000 shares of our commorkshedd by Ms. Briggs.

After the share exchange transactions and thetitivesof our pre-share exchange operating asset$iabilities, we succeeded to the business of
InspireMD Ltd. as our sole line of business, andatur theneurrent officers and directors resigned and wepiamed by some of the officers and director
InspireMD Ltd.

Contemporaneously with the foregoing transactisrescompleted a private placement pursuant to wivielsold 6,454,002 shares of common stock
and five-year warrants to purchase up to 3,226s9@%es of common stock at an exercise price of0fie8 share for aggregate cash proceeds of $9@13,4
and the cancellation of $667,596 of indebtednekstheinvestors. In addition, on April 18, 2011 afgril 21, 2011, we completed private placements
pursuant to which we sold an aggregate of 983,834es of common stock and five-year warrants talmse up to 491,667 shares of common stock at an
exercise price of $1.80 per share for aggregate paxeeds of $1,475,000.

Before the share exchange transactions, our cdgponeame was Saguaro Resources, Inc., and ourgraginbol was SAGU.OB. On March 28, 2C
we changed our corporate name to InspireMD, Inc.aandpril 11, 2011 our trading symbol was change8lSPR.OB.

The Offering

Common stock offered by the selling stockholders: 414,942 shares of our common stock to be offbyethe selling stockholders
upon the exercise of outstanding common stock @sehvarrants

Common stock outstanding prior to the offeri 65,278,941
Common stock outstanding after this offeri 65,693,889 (1
Use of proceeds: We will not receive any proceeds from the saldhef¢common stock offered by

the selling stockholders. However, we will genegateceeds in the event of a
cash exercise of the warrants by the selling stolckdrs. We intend to use thc
proceeds, if any, for general corporate purpc

Offering Price: All or part of the shares of common stock offeredetry may be sold from tin
to time in amounts and on terms to be determineth®yelling stockholders at
the time of sale

OTC Bulletin Board symbc: NSPR.OB

Risk factors: You should carefully consider the information smtli in this prospectus and,
in particular, the specific factors set forth i thRisk Factors” section
beginning on page 5 of this prospectus before degihether or not to invest
in shares of our common sto«
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(1) The number of shares of common stock anthg after the offering is based upon 65,278 d8¥ates outstanding as of October 11, 2011 and
assumes the exercise of all warrants with respettidse shares being registered for resale pursoidiné registration statement of which this

prospectus forms a pe
The number of shares of common stock outstanditeg tfis offering exclude:

. 7,723,583 shares of common stock issuable upoextheeise of currently outstanding warrants withreiee prices ranging from $1.:
to $1.80 per share and having a weighted averagreisg price of $1.63 per sha

. 9,399,210 shares of common stock issuable upoexbeeise of currently outstanding options with eig prices ranging from $0.0
$2.60 and having a weighted average exercise pfi$6.79 per share; ar

. 1,110,943 shares of common stock available foréuissuance under our 2011 UMBRELLA Option Plan .
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Risk Factors

Investing in our common stock involves a high degferisk. Before investing in our common stocki ghould carefully consider the risks describelbweand the
financial and other information included in thisqspectus. If any of the following risks, or angestrisks not described below, actually occursitikely that out
business, financial condition, and/or operatinguis could be materially adversely affected. Intsuase, the trading price and market value of@ammon stock
could decline and you may lose part or all of yowestment in our common stock. The risks andrtaioées described below include forward-lookirtgtements
and our actual results may differ from those disebkin these forward-looking statements.

Risks Related to Our Business

We expect to derive our revenue from sales of our M@L™ stent products and other products we may develdpve fail to generate revenue from this source,
our results of operations and the value of our bnsss would be materially and adversely affected.

We expect our revenue to be generated from salesrdfiGuard™ stent products and other products ag develop. Future sales of these products, if
will be subject to the receipt of regulatory apmisvand commercial and market uncertainties thgtlmeaoutside our control. If we fail to generatels revenues,
our results of operations and the value of ourrfess and securities could be materially and adlyeasected.

If we are unable to obtain and maintain intellectu@roperty protection covering our products, othergy be able to make, use or sell our products,ahhivould
adversely affect our revenue.

Our ability to protect our products from unauthed=r infringing use by third parties depends sariglly on our ability to obtain and maintain whind
enforceable patents. Due to evolving legal stadsleglating to the patentability, validity and emfeability of patents covering medical devices phdrmaceutical
inventions and the scope of claims made under thatnts, our ability to enforce patents is unéerad involves complex legal and factual questioAscordingly
rights under any of our pending patents may notideous with commercially meaningful protection @arr products or afford a commercial advantageragaiur
competitors or their competitive products or preess In addition, patents may not be issued froynp@nding or future patent applications owned bljcensed to
us, and moreover, patents that may be issueditothe future may not be valid or enforceable. ther, even if valid and enforceable, our patentg nat be
sufficiently broad to prevent others from marketprgducts like ours, despite our patent rights.

5
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The validity of our patent claims depends, in pantwhether prior art references exist that desasibrender obvious our inventions as of the filitage of
our patent applications. We may not have idertiéi# prior art, such as U.S. and foreign patenfsublished applications or published scientifiedature, that coul
adversely affect the patentability of our pendiagemt applications. For example, patent applicatio the U.S. are maintained in confidence fotaup8 months
after their filing. In some cases, however, patgglications remain confidential in the U.S. Paterd Trademark Office for the entire time prioigeuance as a
U.S. patent. Patent applications filed in coustoetside the U.S. are not typically publishedlwattieast 18 months from their first filing dat8imilarly, publicatior
of discoveries in the scientific or patent liter&twften lags behind actual discoveries. Therefoeecannot be certain that we were the first t@im, or the first to
file patent applications relating to, our stenttealogies. In the event that a third party hae &led a U.S. patent application covering our &ear a similar
invention, we may have to participate in an adwéasproceeding, known as an interference, declasethe U.S. Patent and Trademark Office to deteerpriority
of invention in the U.S. It is possible that weyniee unsuccessful in the interference, resulting loss of some portion or all of our positionhe 1J.S. The laws of
some foreign jurisdictions do not protect intelleadtproperty rights to the same degree as in ti$e,ldnd many companies have encountered signifitificulties in
protecting and defending such rights in foreignsgictions. If we encounter such difficulties ae atherwise precluded from effectively protectmg intellectual
property rights in foreign jurisdictions, our busss prospects could be substantially harmed.

We may initiate litigation to enforce our patemghis on any patents issued on pending patent apiplis, which may prompt adversaries in such litoga
to challenge the validity, scope or enforceabitifyour patents. If a court decides that such gatere not valid, not enforceable or of a limitedpge, we may not
have the right to stop others from using our ini@d. Also, even if our patents are determinea lopurt to be valid and enforceable, they may ediufficiently
broad to prevent others from marketing productslamo ours or designing around our patents, despir patent rights, nor provide us with freedonoperate
unimpeded by the patent rights of others.

We also rely on trade secret protection to pradectinterests in proprietary know-how and for pisses for which patents are difficult to obtain or
enforce. We may not be able to protect our tradeets adequately. In addition, we rely on nomridsure and confidentiality agreements with empésye
consultants and other parties to protect, in paatle secrets and other proprietary technologyes&tagreements may be breached and we may noatiegeate
remedies for any breach. Moreover, others maypeddently develop equivalent proprietary informatiand third parties may otherwise gain accessitdrade
secrets and proprietary knowledge. Any disclostdieonfidential data into the public domain or hird parties could allow competitors to learn aade secrets and
use the information in competition against us.

We have a history of net losses and may experieniteré losses

To date, we have experienced net losses. A sufmtpartion of the expenses associated with ounufecturing facilities are fixed in nature (i.e.,
depreciation) and will reduce our operating maurgitil such time, if ever, as we are able to inceeadization of our capacity through increasedsaif our
products. The clinical trials necessary to suppartanticipated growth will be expensive and Iéggtin addition, our strategic plan will requireignificant
investment in clinical trials, product developmantl sales and marketing programs, which may nattrigsthe accelerated revenue growth that we ggie. As a
result, there can be no assurance that we will gererate substantial revenues or sustain prdittabi
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We have limited manufacturing capabilities and maradturing personnel, and if our manufacturing facifies are unable to provide an adequate supply of
products, our growth could be limited and our bugiss could be harmes

We currently manufacture our MGuard™ stent at awilities in Tel Aviv, Israel, and we have contettwith QualiMed Innovative Medizinprodukte
GmbH, a German manufacturer, to assist in prodoctlbthere were a disruption to our existing mi@cturing facility, we would have no other means of
manufacturing our MGuard™ stent until we were dbleestore the manufacturing capability at ourlfgcor develop alternative manufacturing facilielf we wer:
unable to produce sufficient quantities of our M&LI¥ stent for use in our current and planned dihidals, or if our manufacturing process yielddstandard
stents, our development and commercialization &ff@ould be delayed.

We currently have limited resources, facilities axgerience to commercially manufacture our prodaadidates. In order to produce our MGuard™ stent
in the quantities that we anticipate will be regdito meet anticipated market demand, we will ieedcrease, or “scale up,” the production prodssa significant
factor over the current level of production. Thare technical challenges to scaling-up manufargucapacity, and developing commercial-scale mantufeng
facilities will require the investment of substahfiunds and hiring and retaining additional mamaget and technical personnel who have the necessary
manufacturing experience. We may not successtaligplete any required scale-up in a timely mannet all. If unable to do so, we may not be ableroduce
our MGuard™ stent in sufficient quantities to ménet requirements for the launch of the producbaneet future demand, if at all. If we develop abthin
regulatory approval for our MGuard™ stent and argbleto manufacture a sufficient supply of our M@Ui¥ stent, our revenues, business and financialpects
would be adversely affected. In addition, if tlealed-up production process is not efficient ordoices stents that do not meet quality and othedatas, our future
gross margins may decline. Also, our current dadned personnel, systems, procedures and conteisnot be adequate to support our anticipated throVf we
are unable to manage our growth effectively, owiless could be harmed.

Additionally, any damage to or destruction of ot Rviv facilities or its equipment, prolonged pawaitage or contamination at our facility would
significantly impair our ability to produce MGuard3tents.

Finally, the production of our MGuard™ stent mustuar in a highly controlled, clean environment tmimize particles and other yield and quality-limg
contaminants. In spite of stringent quality col#yaveaknesses in process control or minute imipsribh materials may cause a substantial percemtadefective
products in a lot. If we are unable to maintanmgent quality controls, or if contamination prebis arise, our clinical development and commematbn efforts
could be delayed, which would harm our businessrasdlts of operations.

Clinical trials necessary to support a pre-markgioval application will be lengthy and expensivedawill require the enroliment of a large number gfatients,
and suitable patients may be difficult to identi&nd recruit. Any such delay or failure of clinicdtials could prevent us from commercializing outemt products,
which would materially and adversely affect our ids of operations and the value of our business.

Clinical trials necessary to support a pre-marlpgiraval application to the U.S. Food and Drug Adsthation for our MGuard™ stent will be expensive
and will require the enrollment of a large numbgpatients, and suitable patients may be diffitnlidentify and recruit, which may cause a delathiedevelopmer
and commercialization of our product candidateBni€al trials supporting a pre-market approval liggdions for the Cypher stent developed by Johr&dohnson
and the Taxus Express2 stent developed by Bostent8ic Corporation, which were approved by th&SUFood and Drug Administration and are currently
marketed, involved patient populations of approxehal,000 and 1,300, respectively, and a 12-mfwitbw up period. In some trials, a greater numbigpatients
and a longer follow up period may be required. Uh8. Food and Drug Administration may require usibmit data on a greater number of patients oa fonger
follow-up period than those for pre-market apprayaplications for the Cypher stent and the Taxysr&ss?2 stent. Patient enrollment in clinical sriahd the ability
to successfully complete patient follow-up depeodsnany factors, including the size of the patfytulation, the nature of the trial protocol, thexmity of
patients to clinical sites, the eligibility critarfor the clinical trial and patient complianceor Example, patients may be discouraged from @ngpih our clinical
trials if the trial protocol requires them to ungerxtensive post-treatment procedures or follovieuassess the safety and efficacy of our prodoctdiey may be
persuaded to participate in contemporaneous clitieds of competitive products. In addition, jeaits participating in our clinical trials may diefore completion
of the trial or suffer adverse medical events watesl to or related to our products. Delays ingraténrollment or failure of patients to continagrticipate in a
clinical trial may cause an increase in costs aldyd or result in the failure of the clinical tria
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In addition, the length of time required to comeglelinical trials for pharmaceutical and medicatide products varies substantially according todbgree
of regulation and the type, complexity, novelty amétnded use of a product, and can continue fegrsé years and cost millions of dollars. The ceenocement and
completion of clinical trials for our products umakevelopment may be delayed by many factors, diotugovernmental or regulatory delays and changes
regulatory requirements, policy and guidelinesarioability or the inability of any potential licsee to manufacture or obtain from third partiesenias sufficient
for use in preclinical studies and clinical trials.

Physicians may not widely adopt the MGuard™ stentess they determine, based on experience, -term clinical data and published peer reviewed jaal
articles, that the use of the MGuard™ stent provida safe and effective alternative to other exigtimeatments for coronary artery disease.

We believe that physicians will not widely adope tiGuard™ stent unless they determine, based oeriexge, long-term clinical data and published peer
reviewed journal articles, that the use of our Mf@4 stent provides a safe and effective alternativather existing treatments for coronary artésgdse, includin
coronary artery bypass grafting balloon angioplasaye-metal stents and other drug-eluting ste@mtsjided by Johnson & Johnson, Boston ScientificpBmation,
Medtronic Inc., Abbott Laboratories and others.

We cannot provide any assurance that the datactedlérom our current and planned clinical triail be sufficient to demonstrate that the MGuard™
stents are an attractive alternative to other ploes. If we fail to demonstrate safety and effyctnat is at least comparable to other drug-ejusitents or bare-
metal stents that have received regulatory appravdlthat are available on the market, our akititpuccessfully market the MGuard™ stent will bengigantly
limited. Even if the data collected from clinicdlidies or clinical experience indicate positiveuts, each physician’s actual experience withMGuard™ stent
will vary. Clinical trials conducted with the MGrE™ stent have involved procedures performed bysigigns who are technically proficient and are higlume
stent users. Consequently, both short-term argiierm results reported in these clinical trialsyrba significantly more favorable than typical rkswf practicing
physicians, which could negatively affect rateadbptions of our products. We also believe thaliphed peer-reviewed journal articles and recondagans and
support by influential physicians regarding our M@li™ stent will be important for market acceptaaod adoption, and we cannot assure you that weeadive
these recommendations and support, or that suppatticles will be published.

In addition, currently, physicians consider drugtielg stents to be the industry standard for treatnof coronary artery disease. While we beliéna the
MGuard™ stent is a safe and effective alternativis,mot a drug-eluting stent, which may furthemder its support and adoption by physicians.

Our products are based on a new technology, andharee only limited experience in regulatory affairashich may affect our ability or the time requiretd
navigate complex regulatory requirements and obtaiecessary regulatory approvals, if such approvate received at all. Regulatory delays or denialay
increase our costs, cause us to lose revenue anteriadly and adversely affect our results of opeiais and the value of our business.

Because our products are new and long-term succeasures have not been completely validated, regulagencies, including the U.S. Food and Drug
Administration, may take a significant amount ofi¢i in evaluating product approval applicationsr &mample, there are currently several methodsezsuring
restenosis and we do not know which of these nsgtoiccombination of these metrics, will be consedeappropriate by the U.S. Food and Drug Admiatg&in for
evaluating the clinical efficacy of stents. Treatrts may exhibit a favorable measure using onkesfe metrics and an unfavorable measure usingemoth
metric. Any change in the accepted metrics maylré@s reconfiguration of, and delays in, our atial trials. Additionally, we have only limited esqpence in filing
and prosecuting the applications necessary torggulatory approvals, and our clinical, regulatang quality assurance personnel are currently ceatpof only 3
employees. As a result, we may experience a legglatory process in connection with obtaining tetpry approvals for our products.
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In addition, the products we and any potentialigees license, develop, manufacture and marksubject to complex regulatory requirements, paldity
in the U.S., Europe and Asia, which can be costly tame-consuming. There can be no assurancetichtapprovals will be granted on a timely basiat i
all. Furthermore, there can be no assurance dire@d compliance with all regulatory requirememégessary for the manufacture, marketing and $akeo
products we will offer in each market where suobdorcts are expected to be sold, or that productisave commercialized will continue to comply withpéicable
regulatory requirements. If a government reguiatmrency were to conclude that we were not in canpé with applicable laws or regulations, the agerould
institute proceedings to detain or seize our prtgjussue a recall, impose operating restrictienfin future violations and assess civil and cnmhipenalties again
us, our officers or employees and could recommeindical prosecution. Furthermore, regulators meycped to ban, or request the recall, repair, cephent or
refund of the cost of, any device manufacturedotd by us. Furthermore, there can be no assurthatell necessary regulatory approvals will beaotgd for the
manufacture, marketing and sale in any market pfreaw product developed or that any potential lssenwill develop using our licensed technology.

Even if our products are approved by regulatory hatities, if we or our suppliers fail to comply witongoing regulatory requirements, or if we expenige
unanticipated problems with our products, these guzts could be subject to restrictions or withdravieom the market.

Any product for which we obtain marketing approiwathe U.S., along with the manufacturing procespest-approval clinical data and promotional
activities for such product, will be subject to tianal review and periodic inspections by the Ur8od and Drug Administration and other regulatoodibs. In
particular, we and our suppliers will be requireccdomply with the U.S. Food and Drug Administrat®@uality System Regulation for the manufacturewf
MGuard™ stent, which covers the methods and docuatientof the design, testing, production, contgolality assurance, labeling, packaging, storagesaipping
of any product for which we obtain marketing apgion the U.S. The U.S. Food and Drug Administratenforces the Quality System Regulation through
unannounced inspections. We and our tpiadty manufacturers and suppliers have not yet begrected by the U.S. Food and Drug Administratiod will have t
successfully complete such inspections before weive U.S. regulatory approval for our productsilife by us or one of our suppliers to comply vétatutes and
regulations administered by the U.S. Food and Bxdigninistration and other regulatory bodies, ordegl to take adequate response to any observationk result
in, among other things, any of the following enfmrent actions:

« warning letters or untitled letters;

« fines and civil penalties;

» unanticipated expenditure

« delays in approving, or refusal to approve, oudpuais;

« withdrawal or suspension of approval by the U.Sd~and Drug Administration or other regulatory kesji
« product recall or seizure;

« orders for physician notification or device repaéplacement or refund;

« interruption of production;

» oOperating restrictions

« injunctions; and

« criminal prosecution.
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If any of these actions were to occur, it couldnmaur reputation and could cause our product saldgrofitability to suffer. Furthermore, key coomgnt
suppliers may not currently be or may not contitaibe in compliance with applicable regulatory rieguents.

Even if regulatory approval of a product is granitethe U.S., the approval may be subject to litiates on the indicated uses for which the produay tme
marketed. If the U.S. Food and Drug Administratitatermines that our promotional materials, trajron other activities constitutes promotion of approved
use, it could request that we cease or modify @imihg or promotional materials or subject usaguiatory enforcement actions. It is also posditde other federe
state or foreign enforcement authorities might @&&ion if they consider our training or other paianal materials to constitute promotion of anppraved use,
which could result in significant fines or penadtiender other statutory authorities, such as lawkipiting false claims for reimbursement.

Moreover, any modification to a device that hasireU.S. Food and Drug Administration approvalttauld significantly affect its safety or
effectiveness, or that would constitute a majomgeain its intended use, design or manufacturejires|a new approval from the U.S. Food and Drug
Administration. If the U.S. Food and Drug Admiméton disagrees with any determination by us tieat approval is not required, we may be requirecttse
marketing or to recall the modified product unplpaoval is obtained. In addition, we could alscshbject to significant regulatory fines or peresti

Additionally, we may be required to conduct cogtyst-market testing and surveillance to monitorghfety or efficacy of our products, and we will be
required to report adverse events and malfunctielased to our products. Later discovery of praslg unknown problems with our products, including
unanticipated adverse events or adverse eventsaoiticipated severity or frequency, manufacturimgbfems, or failure to comply with regulatory regaments,
such as Quality System Regulation, may resultstrigions on such products or manufacturing preesswithdrawal of the products from the markebrtary or
mandatory recalls, fines, suspension of regulaappyrovals, product seizures, injunctions or theasipon of civil or criminal penalties.

Further, healthcare laws and regulations may chaiggeficantly in the future. Any new healthcaasvk or regulations may adversely affect our businey
review of our business by courts or regulatory arities may result in a determination that coulslexdely affect our operations. In addition, thaltrecare
regulatory environment may change in a way thatiots our operations.

Failure to obtain regulatory approval in foreign jusdictions will prevent us from marketing our pragtts in such jurisdictions.

We intend to market our products in internationatkets. In order to market our products in otleeeifyn jurisdictions, we must obtain separate ratpuy
approvals from those obtained in the U.S. and Eeiréfhe approval procedure varies among countridscan involve additional testing, and the timeuresg to
obtain approval may differ from that required tdaob CE Mark or U.S. Food and Drug Administratiggpeoval. Foreign regulatory approval processes melyde
all of the risks associated with obtaining CE MarlJ.S. Food and Drug Administration approval imiéidn to other risks. We may not obtain foreiggulatory
approvals on a timely basis, if at all. CE Marledmot ensure approval by regulatory authoritiestiier countries. We may not be able to file fgulatory
approvals and may not receive necessary appravalsmmercialize our products in certain markets.

We operate in an intensely competitive and rapidhanging business environment, and there is a sulbsi@ risk our products could become obsolete or
uncompetitive.
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The medical device market is highly competitivee Wdmpete with many medical service companiesdaritfs. and internationally in connection with our
current product and products under development.fatie competition from numerous pharmaceuticall@atechnology companies in the therapeutics areaedl
as competition from academic institutions, governh@gencies and research institutions. When wemgentialize our products, we expect to face intense
competition from Cordis Corporation, a subsidiafyyJehnson & Johnson, Boston Scientific Corporati®nidant, Medtronic, Inc., Abbott Vascular Devicésyumo
and others. Most of our current and potential cetibgrs, including but not limited to those listedove, have, and will continue to have, substdptigkater
financial, technological, research and developmeglatory and clinical, manufacturing, marketamyl sales, distribution and personnel resources\iea
do. There can be no assurance that we will haffieismt resources to successfully commercialize moducts, if and when they are approved for salee
worldwide market for stent products is charactetilg intensive development efforts and rapidly ambiag technology. Our future success will depeardély upon
our ability to anticipate and keep pace with thdeeelopments and advances. Current or future ctitogsecould develop alternative technologies, piatd or
materials that are more effective, easier to usaare economical than what we or any potentiahke® develop. If our technologies or products imecobsolete or
uncompetitive, our related product sales and licensevenue would decrease. This would have anmhtelverse effect on our business, financial doo@and
results of operations.

We may become subject to claims by much larger aatldr capitalized competitors seeking to invalidater right to our intellectual property.

Based on the prolific litigation that has occuriedhe stent industry and the fact that we may posempetitive threat to some large and well-céipéd
companies that own or control patents relatingeats and their use, manufacture and delivery, &lie\e that it is possible that one or more thiagties will assert
patent infringement claim against the manufactuse, or sale of our MGuard™ stent based on one og mfdhese patents. It is also possible that aldtvasserting
patent infringement and related claims may haveaaly been filed against us of which we are not awé& number of these patents are owned by vegeland
well-capitalized companies that are active paréinig in the stent market. As the number of cortgrstin the stent market grows, the possibilitpafent
infringement by us, or a patent infringement claigainst us, increases.

These companies have maintained their positiohemtarket by, among other things, establishindl@dtial property rights relating to their produatsd
enforcing these rights aggressively against thainetitors and new entrants into the market. Athe major companies in the stent and related etaskncluding
Boston Scientific Corporation, Johnson & Johnso lsledtronic, Inc., have been repeatedly involvegatent litigation relating to stents since at1€97. The
stent and related markets have experienced raghit¢dogical change and obsolescence in the pasip@ncompetitors have strong incentives to stogetay the
introduction of new products and technologies. M&y pose a competitive threat to many of the congsan the stent and related markets. Accordingigny of
these companies will have a strong incentive te &tkps, through patent litigation or otherwiseyrevent us from commercializing our products.

If we fail to maintain or establish satisfactory agements with suppliers, we may not be able to obtaaterials that are necessary to develop our puots.

We depend on outside suppliers for certain raw rizdée These raw materials or components may Imayes be available at our standards or on acceptabl
terms, if at all, and we may be unable to locateraative suppliers or produce necessary matesiad®mponents on our own.

Some of the components of our products are cuyr@ntlvided by only one vendor, or a single-sounggptier. We depend on QualiMed Innovative
Medizinprodukte GmbH, which manufactures the bodthefstent, MeKo LaserstraMaterialbearbeitung for the laser cutting of thenstdlatec Medical Ltd. for tr
supply of catheters and Biogeneral Inc. for therfi®we may have difficulty obtaining similar comparts from other suppliers that are acceptablegdt!s. Food
and Drug Administration or foreign regulatory auities if it becomes necessary.

If we have to switch to a replacement supplierwileface additional regulatory delays and the imiption of the manufacture and delivery of our
MGuard™ stent for an extended period of time, whichuld delay completion of our clinical trials orramercialization of our products. In addition, wil Wwe
required to obtain prior regulatory approval frame 1J.S. Food and Drug Administration or foreignulegory authorities to use different suppliers omponents the
may not be as safe or as effective. As a redylatory approval of our products may not be maxkibn a timely basis or at all.
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We may be exposed to product liability claims andurance may not be sufficient to cover these claims

We may be exposed to product liability claims basedhe use of any of our products, or productsriperating our licensed technology, in clinical
trials. We may also be exposed to product liabdlaims based on the sale of any such produdsiiig the receipt of regulatory approval. Prodiatbility claims
could be asserted directly by consumers, healtbjgeoviders or others. We have obtained prodability insurance coverage; however such insuranag not
provide full coverage for our future clinical tréalproducts to be sold, and other aspects of asinbss. We also have liability insurance for augaing clinical trial
in Europe. Insurance coverage is becoming inanghsexpensive and we may not be able to maintaireat coverages, or expand our insurance coveceigelude
future clinical trials or the sale of products ingorating our licensed technology if marketing agwad is obtained for such products, at a reasonaiséor in
sufficient amounts to protect against losses dyzdduct liability or at all. A successful produietility claim or series of claims brought agaios could result in
judgments, fines, damages and liabilities that @édalve a material adverse effect on our businegmdial condition and results of operations. Wayrmcur
significant expense investigating and defendingéhdlaims, even if they do not result in liabilityloreover, even if no judgments, fines, damagdmbilities are
imposed on us, our reputation could suffer, whictld have a material adverse effect on our busjriesmncial condition and results of operations.

We may implement a product recall or voluntary matkeithdrawal due to product defects or product emt@ments and modifications, which would significdyn
increase our costs.

The manufacturing and marketing of our MGuard™ speatlucts involves an inherent risk that our prasluisay prove to be defective. In that event, we
may voluntarily implement a recall or market withdmal or may be required to do so by a regulatotiiaity. A recall of one of our products, or a damiproduct
manufactured by another manufacturer, could imgales of the products we market as a result ofusiori concerning the scope of the recall or asaltef the
damage to our reputation for quality and safety.

The successful management of operations dependsumability to attract and retain talented personhe

We depend on the expertise of our senior manageamehtesearch personnel, including our chief exeeuffficer, Ofir Paz, and president, Asher Holzer,
each of whom would be difficult to replace. Thedwf the services of any of our senior manageic@nt compromise our ability to achieve our
objectives. Furthermore, recruiting and retaimjoglified personnel will be crucial to future susse There can be no assurance that we will betalalgract and
retain necessary personnel on acceptable terms gigecompetition among medical device, biotechgwplpharmaceutical and healthcare companies, sifiesr
and non-profit research institutions for experiehoenagement, scientists, researchers, and salesaeting and manufacturing personnel. If weuarable to
attract, retain and motivate our key personnel,oparations may be jeopardized and our resultpefations may be materially and adversely affected.

We are an international business, and we are exposedarious global and local risks that could hagematerial adverse effect on our financial conditiaand
results of operations.

We operate globally and develop and manufacturdymts in our research and manufacturing facilitlesiultiple countries. Consequently, we face
complex legal and regulatory requirements in mldtjprisdictions, which may expose us to certamaficial and other risks. International sales gretations are
subject to a variety of risks, including:

. foreign currency exchange rate fluctuations;

. greater difficulty in staffing and managing foreigperations

« greater risk of uncollectible accounts;

12
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« longer collection cycles;
« logistical and communications challenges;
« potential adverse changes in laws and regulat@gtiges, including export license requirementsidraarriers, tariffs and tax laws;
« changes in labor conditions;
« burdens and costs of compliance with a varietyoogifyn laws
« political and economic instability;
« increases in duties and taxation;
. foreign tax laws and potential increased costs@atanl with overlapping tax structures;
« greater difficulty in protecting intellectual prapg and
« general economic and political conditions in thieseign markets.

International markets are also affected by econgmréssure to contain reimbursement levels andiezak costs. Profitability from international optons
may be limited by risks and uncertainties relatecegional economic conditions, regulatory and krinsement approvals, competing products, infragtrac
development, intellectual property rights protectamd our ability to implement our overall busineBategy. We expect these risks will increase@pursue our
strategy to expand operations into new geographidkets. We may not succeed in developing and imeieing effective policies and strategies in eackation
where we conduct business. Any failure to do sg heam our business, results of operations andhéiah condition.

If we fail to obtain an adequate level of reimbumsent for our products by third party payors, themeay be no commercially viable markets for our pra
candidates or the markets may be much smaller tleaspected.

The availability and levels of reimbursement by gmmental and other third party payors affect tlaekmt for our product candidates. The efficacjetya
performance and cost-effectiveness of our prodactilates and of any competing products will deteenthe availability and level of
reimbursement. Reimbursement and healthcare paysystems in international markets vary signifitably country, and include both government spondore
healthcare and private insurance. To obtain rersgment or pricing approval in some countries, veg tve required to produce clinical data, which rnmplve one
or more clinical trials, that compares the coseetif’eness of our products to other available thiesa We may not obtain international reimbursenoempricing
approvals in a timely manner, if at all. Our faduo receive international reimbursement or pgapprovals would negatively impact market accegganf our
products in the international markets in which thapprovals are sought.

We believe that future reimbursement may be subbfeictcreased restrictions both in the U.S. anidtiernational markets. There is increasing presbyre
governments worldwide to contain health care cogtimiting both the coverage and the level of reutrsement for therapeutic products and by refusimgome
cases, to provide any coverage for products tha hat been approved by the relevant regulatorm@geFuture legislation, regulation or reimburseineolicies of
third party payors may adversely affect the demfandur products currently under development amdtlour ability to sell our product candidates oprafitable
basis. In addition, third party payors continuatiempt to contain or reduce the costs of healéhiog challenging the prices charged for healthpaoelucts and
services. If reimbursement for our products isvailable or limited in scope or amount or if prigiis set at unsatisfactory levels, market accegtafour products
would be impaired and future revenues, if any, Wdé adversely affected.
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In the U.S., our business could be significantly dadversely affected by recent healthcare reformi#ation and other administration and legislatiyoposals.

The Patient Protection and Affordable Care Act Hiedlth Care and Educational Reconciliation Actie U.S. were enacted into law in March 2010.
Certain provisions of these acts will not be efifecfor a number of years and there are many progrand requirements for which the details haveyabbeen fully
established or consequences not fully understamtljtas unclear what the full impacts will be frahe legislation. The legislation does levy a 2.8%ise tax on a
U.S. medical device sales beginning in 2013. lfoemmence sales of our MGuard™ stent in the U.& niw tax may materially and adversely affectlmusiness
and results of operations. The legislation alsm$ées on a number of Medicare provisions aimethptdving quality and decreasing costs. It is utaierat this
point what negative unintended consequences thesesipns will have on patient access to new te@bgies. The Medicare provisions include vahgsed payme
programs, increased funding of comparative effectéss research, reduced hospital payments forableideadmissions and hospital acquired conditiand,pilot
programs to evaluate alternative payment methodedapat promote care coordination (such as burgtgdician and hospital payments). Additionalhg t
provisions include a reduction in the annual rdtmftation for hospitals starting in 2011 and th&tablishment of an independent payment advisacaycbim
recommend ways of reducing the rate of growth irdMdare spending. We cannot predict what healthgargrams and regulations will be ultimately impésrted &
the federal or state level in the U.S., or the@ftd any future legislation or regulation. Howevany changes that lower reimbursements for oodyects or reduce
medical procedure volumes could adversely affectosiness and results of operations.

Our strategic business plan may not produce theeimled growth in revenue and operating income.

Our strategies include making significant investteén sales and marketing programs to achieve e/gnowth and margin improvement targets. If we do
not achieve the expected benefits from these imests or otherwise fail to execute on our strategt@tives, we may not achieve the growth impnoesnt we are
targeting and our results of operations may be g affected.

In addition, as part of our strategy for growth, mvay make acquisitions and enter into strategiarades such as joint ventures and joint development
agreements. However, we may not be able to idestiitable acquisition candidates, complete actjois or integrate acquisitions successfully, andstrategic
alliances may not prove to be successful. Inrbgsrd, acquisitions involve numerous risks, insigdlifficulties in the integration of the operai® technologies,
services and products of the acquired companiestendiversion of management’s attention from othesiness concerns. Although our management nileavor
to evaluate the risks inherent in any particulansaction, there can be no assurance that wenapkply ascertain all such risks. In addition,@egions could resu
in the incurrence of substantial additional indebtess and other expenses or in potentially diliisaances of equity securities. There can bessorance that
difficulties encountered with acquisitions will nladve a material adverse effect on our businasanéial condition and results of operations.

We may have violated Israeli securities law.

We may have violated section 15 of the Israeli Sgcuaw of 1968. Section 15 to the Israeli Setubiaw of 1968 requires the filing of a prospecivith
the Israel Security Authority and the delivery #n@frto purchasers in connection with an offer de sd securities to more than 35 parties during A2ynonth
period. We allegedly issued securities to more B&investors during certain 12-month periods,mmdh October 2008. Our wholly-owned subsididnspireMD
Ltd, a private company incorporated under the lafithe State of Israel, applied for a no-actioredeiination from the Israel Security Authority onbreary 14,
2011 in connection with the foregoing. To date, drael Security Authority has not responded &pireMD Ltd.’s application for no-action determiiwat and we
are unable to predict when a response will be vedei The maximum penalties for violating secti@nof the Israeli Security Law of 1968 are as fokow
imprisonment of 5 years; a fine of up to approxiehat317,000 to be paid by management of the vi@atompany; and a fine of up to approximately $0,800 to
be paid by the violating company, any of which gées could result in a material adverse effecbanoperations.

We will need to raise additional capital to meet duisiness requirements in the future and such capitaising may be costly or difficult to obtain ancbuld
dilute current stockholders’ ownership interests.

We will need to raise additional capital in theuftet, which may not be available on reasonable temas all. We recently raised approximately $00,90(

and expect that such proceeds, together with awanie, will be insufficient to fully realize all @fur business objectives. For instance, we wilbneeraise
additional funds to accomplish the following:
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° pursuing growth opportunities, including moreidagxpansion;
° acquiring complementary business
° making capital improvements to improve our infrasture;
° hiring qualified management and key employees;
° developing new services, programming or products;
° responding to competitive pressur
° complying with regulatory requirements such esrsing and registration; and
° maintaining compliance with applicable lay

Any additional capital raised through the saleauity or equity backed securities may dilute curitockholders’ ownership percentages and couldl als
result in a decrease in the market value of ouitggecurities.

The terms of any securities issued by us in futatal transactions may be more favorable to ma@stors, and may include preferences, superiangot
rights and the issuance of warrants or other dévigaecurities, which may have a further diluteféect on the holders of any of our securities thetstanding.

Furthermore, any additional debt or equity finagdihat we may need may not be available on ternmrddle to us, or at all. If we are unable to obta
such additional financing on a timely basis, we rhaye to curtail our development activities andaghoplans and/or be forced to sell assets, perbapsfavorable
terms, which would have a material adverse effaabur business, financial condition and resultegdrations, and ultimately could be forced to digitmie our
operations and liquidate, in which event it is kely that stockholders would receive any distribaoton their shares. Further, we may not be abtemtinue
operating if we do not generate sufficient reverfoes operations needed to stay in business.

In addition, we may incur substantial costs in purg future capital financing, including investmdrainking fees, legal fees, accounting fees, ségsitaw
compliance fees, printing and distribution expereses other costs. We may also be required to réizegion-cash expenses in connection with ceregaorities we
issue, such as convertible notes and warrantshwhiy adversely impact our financial condition.

It may be difficult for investors in the U.S. to éorce any judgments obtained against us or any of directors or officers.

All of our assets are located outside the U.S.vaadio not currently maintain a permanent placeusiriess within the U.S. In addition, most of ouediors
and all of our officers are nationals and/or restdef countries other than the U.S., and all sulastantial portion of such persons’ assets améddooutside the U.S.
As a result, it may be difficult for investors toferce within the U.S. any judgments obtained asfails or any of our non-U.S. directors or officénsjuding
judgments predicated upon the civil liability preiins of the securities laws of the U.S. or antestaereof. Consequently, you may be effectivebvpnted fron
pursuing remedies under U.S. federal and stateiesudaws against us or any of our non-U.S. doecor officers.

Risks Related to Our Organization and Our Common Sick

We are subiject to financial reporting and other reiggments for which our accounting, internal auditrad other management systems and resources may aot b
adequately prepared.

On March 31, 2011, we became subject to reportimyather obligations under the Securities Exchaigeof 1934, as amended, including the requiren
of Section 404 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act. Sectiof will require us to conduct an annual managerass¢ssment of the effectiveness of our internataismover
financial reporting and to obtain a report by mddpendent auditors addressing these assessmieese feporting and other obligations will placengigant
demands on our management, administrative, opagdtimternal audit and accounting resources. Véepagsently upgrading our systems; implementingrfamal
and management controls, reporting systems aneguoes; implementing an internal audit functiord are have hired additional accounting, internalitaid
finance staff. If we are unable to accomplish thalgiectives in a timely and effective fashion, ability to comply with our financial reporting relgements and
other rules that apply to reporting companies ctadmpaired. Any failure to maintain effectiveental controls could have a material adverse etfeaiur
business, operating results and stock price. More@¥fective internal control is necessary for aptovide reliable financial reports and preveatft. If we cannot
provide reliable financial reports or prevent fraue may not be able to manage our business adieéfly as we would if an effective control enviroant existed,
and our business and reputation with investors bealyarmed.

Because we became public by means (‘reverse merger,” we may not be able to attract @tention of major brokerage firms.

There may be risks associated with us becomind@thrbugh a “reverse merger” with a shell compakijhough the shell company did not have recent or
past operations or assets and we performed a tigerdie review of the shell company, there candeassurance that we will not be exposed to undisdo
liabilities resulting from the prior operationstbie shell company. Securities analysts of majokérage firms and securities institutions may algbprovide
coverage of us because there were no broker-dealersold our stock in a public offering that woldel incentivized to follow or recommend the purehakour
common stock. The absence of such research coveoads limit investor interest in our common stoogsulting in decreased liquidity. No assurancelmagiven
that established brokerage firms will, in the fetuwvant to cover our securities or conduct any séary offerings or other financings on our behalf.
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Our stock price may be volatile after this offeringshich could result in substantial losses for irsters.

The market price of our common stock is likely totighly volatile and could fluctuate widely in pemse to various factors, many of which are beymnd
control, including the following:

technological innovations or new products and sevby us or our competitors;
additions or departures of key personnel,

sales of our common stock, particularly under agistration statement for the purposes of sellmgather securities, including management
shares

limited availability of freely-tradable “unrestred” shares of our common stock to satisfy purcleaders and demand;
our ability to execute our business plan;

operating results that fall below expectations;

loss of any strategic relationship;

industry developments;

economic and other external factors; and

period-to-period fluctuations in our financial résu

In addition, the securities markets have from ttméme experienced significant price and volumetliations that are unrelated to the operating
performance of particular companies. These maletufations may also significantly affect the markece of our common stock.

We are subject to penny stock rules which will make shares of our common stock more difficult tdlse

We are subject to the Securities and Exchange Cesioni's “penny stocktules since our shares of common stock sell bel®W@@per share. Penny sto
generally are equity securities with a per shaieepsf less than $5.00. The penny stock rulesireduroker-dealers to deliver a standardized riskldsure
document prepared by the Securities and Exchangar@sion that provides information about penny lssaand the nature and level of risks in the periogks
market. The broker-dealer must also provide thetasner with current bid and offer quotations fa tlenny stock, the compensation of the broker-deailé its
salesperson, and monthly account statements shdahengarket value of each penny stock held in ttgtaner’s account. The bid and offer quotations, the
brokerdealer and salesperson compensation information Ineugiven to the customer orally or in writinggerio completing the transaction and must be gteethe
customer in writing before or with the customermsfirmation.
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In addition, the penny stock rules require thabiptd a transaction the broker-dealer must makgeaial written determination that the penny stach i
suitable investment for the purchaser and recéigeotirchaser’s written agreement to the transacfidre penny stock rules are burdensome and mayeed
purchases of any offerings and reduce the traditigity for shares of our common stock. As longoas shares of common stock are subject to theypstatk
rules, the holders of such shares of common stagkfind it more difficult to sell their securities.

There is, at present, only a limited market for oaommon stock and we cannot ensure investors thagative market for our common stock will ever déye or
be sustained.

Our shares of common stock are thinly traded. @uge illiquidity, the market price may not accets reflect our relative value. There can be no
assurance that there will be an active market iorsbares of common stock either now or in therutlBecause our common stock is so thinly tradddrge block
of shares traded can lead to a dramatic fluctuatidthe share price and investors may not be abligtidate their investment in us at all or atree that reflects the
value of the business. In addition, our commonlstagrently trades on the OTC Bulletin Board, whignerally lacks the liquidity, research coveragé a
institutional investor following of a national seities exchange like the NYSE Amex, the New Yorkdt Exchange or the Nasdaqg Stock Market. Whilentenid tc
list our common stock on a national securities exge once we satisfy the initial listing standdmdsuch an exchange, we currently do not, and neaever,
satisfy such initial listing standards.

Our board of directors can authorize the issuancepoeferred stock, which could diminish the rightsf holders of our common stock, and make a chande o
control of us more difficult even if it might benéfour stockholders.

Our board of directors is authorized to issue shafgreferred stock in one or more series anitthé voting powers, preferences and other rigiis
limitations of the preferred stock. Accordinglyewinay issue shares of preferred stock with a praéeEr over our common stock with respect to dividend
distributions on liquidation or dissolution, or thraay otherwise adversely affect the voting or otights of the holders of common stock. Issuarufgweferred
stock, depending upon the rights, preferences asijdations of the preferred stock, may have tfezebdf delaying, deterring or preventing a chaafjeontrol,
even if that change of control might benefit owrckholders.

Offers or availability for sale of a substantial maber of shares of our common stock may cause thegof our common stock to decline.

Sales of a significant number of shares of our comstock in the public market could harm the magtate of our common stock and make it more
difficult for us to raise funds through future affegs of common stock. Upon the effectiveness efrdgistration statement of which this prospeactus$ a part,
414,942 shares of our common stock will becomdyfreadable. In addition, an additional approxintate8,278,977 shares of our common stock will beeom
saleable under Rule 144 following April 6, 2012.tAese shares and as additional shares of our caratook become available for resale in the pubbeket, the
supply of our common stock will increase, which Idodecrease the price of our common stock.

In addition, if our stockholders sell substanéialounts of our common stock in the public markpgruthe expiration of any statutory holding penodier
Rule 144, upon the expiration of lock-up periodplejable to outstanding shares, or upon the exei®utstanding options or warrants, it could txea
circumstance commonly referred to as an “overhamgl’'in anticipation of which the market price of cammon stock could fall. The existence of an baeg,
whether or not sales have occurred or are occyrcimgld also make it more difficult for us to raegditional financing through the sale of equityequity-related
securities in the future at a time and price thatdeem reasonable or appropriate.

We do not expect to pay dividends in the future.aA®sult, any return on investment may be limitemthe value of our common stock.
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We do not anticipate paying cash dividends on oanraon stock in the foreseeable future. The paymedividends on our common stock will depend on
our earnings, financial condition and other bussreasd economic factors as our board of directorgenasider relevant. If we do not pay dividends, cmmon
stock may be less valuable because a return amvastment in our common stock will only occur iff@tiock price appreciates.

Risks Related to Our Intended Reverse Stock Split

There can be no assurance that we will be able teetnall of the requirements for listing our commatock on the Nasdaq Capital Market or to meet the
continued listing standards of the Nasdaq Capitablket after a reverse stock split.

The Nasdaq Capital Market has numerous initiabgstiequirements applicable to the listing of oumamon stock and its continued listing thereafter.ilé/h
we believe we currently meet these standards, ttlaerthe minimum bid price requirement of morentt4.00 per share, we cannot assure you that comon
stock will be accepted for listing on the Nasdagité Market following the reverse stock split oathwe will maintain compliance with all of the reqments for
our common stock to remain listed. Moreover, thene loe no assurance that the market price of ounmmrstock after the reverse stock split will adjosteflect
the decrease in common stock outstanding or tleatidrket price following a reverse stock split wiher exceed or remain in excess of the curremket price.

If the reverse stock split is implemented, the ritgg per-share price may not attract institutional investrinvestment funds or brokers and may not satitfg
investing guidelines of these investors or brokesisd consequently, the trading liquidity of commatock may not improve.

While we believe that a higher share price may elperate investor and broker interest in our comstock, the reverse stock split may not resudt in
share price that will attract institutional invest@r investment funds or satisfy the investinglglines of institutional investors, investment farat brokers. A
decline in the market price of our common stockratthe reverse stock split may result in a greagecentage decline than would occur in the absehttee reverse
stock split. If the reverse stock split is implertehand the market price of our common stock deslithe percentage decline may be greater thardvweaabr in the
absence of the reverse stock split. The markeé mfiour common stock is also based on our perfoc@and other factors, which are unrelated to theber of
shares of common stock outstanding.
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Special Note Regarding Forward-Looking Statements
This prospectus contains “forward-looking statetagrwhich include information relating to futurgemnts, future financial performance, strategies,

expectations, competitive environment and regufatiords such as “may,” “should,” “could,” “would;predicts,” “potential,” “continue,” “expects,” ‘f#icipates,”
“future,” “intends,” “plans,” “believes,” “estimat” and similar expressions, as well as statemarftgure tense, identify forward-looking statenserfforward-
looking statements should not be read as a guarahteiture performance or results and will prolyaibt be accurate indications of when such perfogaar
results will be achieved. Forward-looking staterseare based on information we have when thosens¢aitis are made or our management’s good faithflzedief
that time with respect to future events, and abges to risks and uncertainties that could causeah performance or results to differ materialigrh those express
in or suggested by the forward-looking statemeitgportant factors that could cause such differsricelude, but are not limited to:

« adverse economic conditions and/or intense connqet

» loss of a key customer or supplier;

« entry of new competitors and products;

« adverse federal, state and local government ragaolah the U.S., Europe or Israel,

« failure to adequately protect our intellectual pdp;

« inadequate capital;

« technological obsolescence of our produ

« technical problems with our research and products;

« price increases for supplies and components;

« inability to carry out research, development anchiceercialization plans;

« loss or retirement of key executives and reseasi@mssts and other specific risks; and

« the uncertainty regarding the adequacy of our dijyito pursue our complete business objectives.

You should review carefully the section entitledsiRFactors” beginning on page 5 of this prospefius discussion of these and other risks thaiteeb
our business and investing in shares of our comsbark.

Use Of Proceeds

All shares of our common stock offered by this pexgus are being registered for the accounts ofehimg stockholders and we will not receive any
proceeds from the sale of these shares.

The shares of common stock offered by this prosjseate issuable upon the exercise of common stedhpse warrants. As such, if a selling stockholder
exercises all or any portion of its warrants oraghcbasis, we will receive the aggregate exergise paid by such selling stockholder in connectiatih any such
warrant exercise. The maximum amount of proceedwetdd receive upon the exercise of all the wagamt a cash basis would be approximately $747,000.0
However, the selling stockholders may also exerttisg warrants through a cashless exercise. leveat a selling stockholder exercises a warraouthh a
cashless exercise, we will not receive any procéeas such exercise. We expect to use the procemdsved from the exercise of the warrants, if doygeneral
working capital purposes.
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Market For Our Common Stock And Related StockholderMatters
Our common stock has been quoted on the OTC BulRaiard since April 11, 2011 under the symbol NSBRR. Prior to that date, there was no active

market for our common stock. The following tabétssforth the high and low bid prices for our conmstock for the periods indicated, as reportedieyQTC
Bulletin Board. The quotations reflect inter-deadeces, without retail mark-up, mark-down or coiesion, and may not represent actual transactions.

Fiscal Year 2011 High Low

Second Quarte $2.8¢ $1.7¢
Third Quartel $2.7¢ $1.8(
Fourth Quarter (through October 11, 20 $2.2( $1.7¢

The last reported sales price of our common stocthe OTC Bulletin Board on October 11, 2011, wh®3 per share. As of October 11, 2011, there were
approximately 199 holders of record of our commiurtis.

Divid end Policy

In the past, we have not declared or paid caslieinds on our common stock, and we do not intempayoany cash dividends on our common
stock. Rather, we intend to retain future earniifgany, to fund the operation and expansion aflmusiness and for general corporate purposes.

Management’s Discussion And Analysis Of
Financial Condition And Results Of Operation

Overview

We are a medical device company focusing on theldpment and commercialization of our proprietagnsplatform technology, MGuard™. MGuard™
provides embolic protection in stenting procedimgplacing a micron mesh sleeve over a stent. itigl products are marketed for use mainly inigratis with
acute coronary syndromes, notably acute myocairdfieiction (heart attack) and saphenous vein gm@afbnary interventions (bypass surgery).

On March 31, 2011, we completed a series of sharieamge transactions pursuant to which we acquaillesf the capital stock of InspireMD Ltd., a
company formed under the laws of the State of Isnra@xchange for an aggregate of 50,666,663 shafreur common stock. As a result of these shechange
transactions, InspireMD Ltd. became our wholly-owsetsidiary, we discontinued our former businesssautceeded to the business of InspireMD Ltd. asole
line of business.

The share exchange transactions are being accolantad a recapitalization. InspireMD Ltd. is gxequirer for accounting purposes and we are theiden
company. Accordingly, the historical financialtsetments presented and the discussion of finaneradidon and results of operations herein are tleddaspireMD
Ltd., retroactively restated for, and giving effémtthe number of shares received in the sharkasge transactions, and do not include the histbfilcancial results
of our former business. The accumulated earnifgisspireMD Ltd. were also carried forward afteetshare exchange transactions and earnings perséee bee
retroactively restated to give effect to the retzdfation for all periods presented. Operaticeported for periods prior to the share exchangeséetions are those
of InspireMD Ltd.

Recent Events

On August 19, 2011, we filed a preliminary proxgtstnent with the Securities and Exchange Commigsiosuant to which we intend to seek stockholder
approval of a one-for-two to one-for-four reversigck split, with the precise ratio to be determitgdur board of directors. The primary purposéhefproposed
reverse stock split is to achieve a stock priceval$2.00 per share, which is the minimum stockepniecessary to qualify for listing on the Nasdagit@hMarket,
where we submitted an application to list our comratock.

On September 28, 2011, Sol J. Barer, Ph.D., omaioflirectors, exercised an option to purchaseQlQ@® shares of common stock at an exercise pfice o
$1.50 per share, resulting in gross proceeds tf $%,500,000.
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Critical Accounting Policies
Use of estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conftymiith U.S. GAAP requires management to make estismiand assumptions that affect the reported
amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosureafingent assets and liabilities at the datéeffinancial statements and the reported amourgale$ and expens
during the reporting periods. Actual results cadiffer from those estimates.

As applicable to these consolidated financial stetets, the most significant estimates and assumgptiglate to revenue recognition including provisfior
returns, legal contingencies and estimation offiéivevalue of share-based compensation and colediebt.

Functional currency

The currency of the primary economic environmenwinch our operations are conducted is the U.Sad@!$” or “dollar”). Accordingly, the functional
currency of us and of our subsidiaries is the dolla

The dollar figures are determined as follows: teations and balances originally denominated inadslare presented in their original amounts. Baarn
foreign currencies are translated into dollars gisiistorical and current exchange rates for nonatary and monetary balances, respectively. Thdtiegu
translation gains or losses are recorded as finhim@ome or expense, as appropriate. For tramsecteflected in the statements of operationsiieido currencies,
the exchange rates at transaction dates are uspde&dation and changes in inventories and othengés deriving from non-monetary items are basdusiarical
exchange rates.

Fair value measurement

Fair value is defined as the price that would lmeireed to sell an asset or paid to transfer alitgbin an orderly transaction between market pdpants at
the measurement date.

In determining fair value, we use various valuatiqproaches, including market, income and/or gostaaches. Hierarchy for inputs is used in meaguri
fair value that maximizes the use of observablet®@nd minimizes the use of unobservable inputefyiring that the most observable inputs be wdeeh
available. Observable inputs are inputs that mgr&gicipants would use in pricing the asset ability developed based on market data obtainew 8ources
independent of us. Unobservable inputs are ingmatisreflect our assumptions about the assumptitarget participants would use in pricing the asséiability
developed based on the best information availabtbe circumstances. The hierarchy is broken dotmthree levels based on the reliability of inputs

Concentration of credit risk and allowance for dotfhl accounts

Financial instruments that may potentially subjeto a concentration of credit risk consist ofhcassh equivalents and restricted cash which epesited
in major financial institutions in Germany and ksltaand trade accounts receivable. Our trade a¢saaoeivable are derived from revenues earned éustomers
from various countries. We perform ongoing crediluations of our customers’ financial conditiow agenerally, require no collateral from our costos. We
also have a credit insurance policy for some ofaustomers. We maintain an allowance for doulastédounts receivable based upon the expected afildgllect
the accounts receivable. We review our allowancedubtful accounts quarterly by assessing indi@iciccounts receivable and all other balancesdbarse
historical collection experience and an econongk assessment. If we determine that a specifiomer is unable to meet its financial obligationsis, we provide
an allowance for credit losses to reduce the ratdévto the amount our management reasonably lesligill be collected. To mitigate risks, we depasish and
cash equivalents with high credit quality finandratitutions. Provisions for doubtful debts aedtad against “Accounts receivable-trade.”
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Inventory

Inventories include finished goods, work in procasd raw materials. Inventories are stated aloilver of cost (cost is determined on a “first-imst-out”
basis) or market value. Our inventories generadlyena limited shelf life and are subject to impantas they approach their expiration dates. Welaely evaluate
the carrying value of our inventories and whergun opinion, factors indicate that impairment haswred, we establish a reserve against the inviest@arrying
value. Our determination that a valuation reserighirbe required, in addition to the quantificatiof such reserve, requires us to utilize signiftgadgment.
Although we make every effort to ensure the acgutdcforecasts of future product demand, any $igemt unanticipated decreases in demand could aawaterial
impact on the carrying value of our inventoried agported operating results. To date, inventofysithents have not been material. In respecteritory on
consignment, see “Revenue recognition” below.

Revenue recognition

Revenue is recognized when delivery has occurrgderce of an arrangement exists, title and risicsrewards for the products are transferred to the
customer, collection is reasonably assured and whaauct returns can be reliably estimated. Whewlyct returns can be reliably estimated a prowissarecordec
based on historical experience, and deducted fedessThe provision for sales returns and relatetiscare included in “Accounts payable and accru@ther”
under “current liabilities”, and “Inventory on cagament”, respectively.

When returns cannot be reliably estimated, botemaes and related direct costs are eliminatedieaproducts are deemed unsold. Accordingly, both
related revenues and costs are deferred, and peesemder “Deferred revenues” and “Inventory onsignment”, respectively.

We recognize revenue net of value added tax.
Research and development costs
Research and development costs are charged ttateengnt of operations as incurred.

Share-based compensation

Employee option awards are classified as equityr@svand accounted for using the grant-date faevatethod. The fair value of share-based awards is
estimated using the Black-Scholes valuation mo#leich is expensed over the requisite service perietof estimated forfeitures. We estimate fouieis based on
historical experience and anticipated future coons.

We elected to recognize compensation expensedvards with only service conditions that have gradesting schedules using the accelerated multiple
option approach.

We account for equity instruments issued to thaypservice providers (non-employees) by recordiggfair value of the options granted using anoopt
pricing model, at each reporting period, until redgare vested in full. The expense is recogniea the vesting period using the accelerated pilaltption

approach. The expense relates to options graotidrtl party service providers with respect tocassful investor introductions that are recordettheit fair value il
equity, as issuance costs.

Uncertain tax and Value Added Tax positions

We follow a two-step approach to recognizing an@suneing uncertain tax and value added tax positidie first step is to evaluate the tax and value
added tax position for recognition by determinifithe weight of available evidence indicates tihé more likely than not that the position will bastained on
audit. The second step is to measure the tax alo@ added tax benefit as the largest amountd$habre than 50% and 75%, respectively, likely afpeealized
upon ultimate settlement. Such liabilities aressified as long-term, unless the liability is exjeelcto be resolved within twelve months from thé&ahee sheet
date. Our policy is to include interest and peasltelated to unrecognized tax benefits withimficial expenses.
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Results of Operations
Six Months Ended June 30, 2011 Compared to Sixiddinded June 30, 2010

Revenues For the six months ended June 30, 2011, totsmee decreased approximately $0.3 million, or 9.8%approximately $2.7 million fro
approximately $3.0 million during the same period2010. The $0.3 million decrease was due to aedser in volume of approximately $0.2 million,
approximately 8%, with the remainii®§.1 million or 1% being driven by price decreadé® following is an explanation of the approxintat®0.3 million decreas
in revenue broken down by its main two componeatsiet decrease in deferred revenue of approxim#&gl¢ million and an increase in gross revent
approximately $1.15 million.

For the six months ended June 30, 2011, net defemeenue decreased by approximately $1.4 millan79.8%, to approximately $0.4 million frc
approximately $1.8 million during the same perio®010. For the six months ended June 30, 20TInetideferred revenue consisted of approximatelg sillion
attributable to our distributor in Israel, approgitely $0.1 million to our distributor in Brazil, pmpximately $0.05 million to our distributor in lya anc
approximately $0.1 million to our distributor in lRad, offset by approximately $0.1 million deferriedt a shipment to our distributor in India. Oustdibutor ir
Israel had a contractual right to return all pusg®ato us for 18 months from the purchase date.tDoer inability to accurately estimate the amoahfuture
returns, all sales to this distributor were deféroatil this 18 month return period elapsed. OnyMa 2011, the distributor agreed to revoke itsvimes rights t
return purchases, resulting in all future sales@dinal. The deferred revenue of approximatel\2$@illion recognized during the six months periodied June 3
2011 accounted for all previous purchases by thtilditor that the distributor no longer had a cactual right to return and were not yet recogniasdevenue
Our distributor in Brazil has a contractual rigbtreturn all purchases for up to six months from delivery date. Due to our inability to accuratektimate th
amount of future returns by this distributor, ales made to it were also deferred until six maetirn period elapsed. The deferred revenue ofcxpately $0..
million recognized during the six months period edidlune 30, 2011 accounted for purchases made danfler 2010 that were not returned by the Bra:
distributor and were not yet recognized as revenues

For the first half of 2010, net deferred revenuapproximately $1.8 million was comprised mainlysbipments from 2008 and 2009 to our distributc
Poland of approximately $1.1 million, our distributin Brazil of approximately $0.4 million, to oulistributor in Sri Lanka of approximately $0.1 riah anc
approximately $0.2 million to miscellaneous distititrs. For the six months ended June 30, 2010distributor in Poland, subject to our sole disanetihad the rigl
to return our products. Because we were unabdievelop estimates for the level of returns, th@ $dillion worth of shipments made to the distriluito Poland the
we recorded as deferred revenues was only recafjdizeng the first half of 2010 as revenues. Asedadbove, our distributor in Brazil has a contratright tc
return all purchases for up to six months fromdbévery date. As also noted above, due to ouriliyao accurately estimate the rate of returntbig distributor, a
sales made to it were also deferred until the sixtim return period elapsed. The deferred revenusppfoximately $0.4 million recognized during the months
period ended June 30, 2010 accounted for purcimads in December 2009 that were not returned amel mat yet recognized as revenues.

For the six months ended June 30, 2011, total gressnue increased by approximately $1.15 million93.0%, to approximately $2.4 million frc
approximately $1.2 million during the same periad2D10. This increase in total gross revenue ésigminantly volume based, accounting for approxfyab1.(
million or approximately 84%, with price increasascounting for the remaining $0.1 million or 9% deneral, we focused on opening new markets, asdhdia
and also increasing sales in existing markets bgeting clinical data at conferences and indiiguesentations to doctors about the merits of M@UM . With
respect to individual markets, this increase insgreevenue is mainly attributable to the first tisioment of approximately $1.2 million to our distitor in Indie
during the first half of 2011, an increase of appraately $0.1 million of gross revenue to our diatitor in Spain, an increase of approximately $8illion of gros:
revenue to our new distributor in the Netherlanals,increase of approximately $0.1 million of graesenue to our distributor in Argentina, an inceead
approximately $0.1 million of gross revenue to distributor in Colombia and approximately $0.1 ioifl of gross revenue to our distributor in Isra€his increas
was partially offset by a decrease of approxima&dy4 million in gross revenue to our distributarRoland, a decrease of approximately $0.2 millioigros:
revenue to our distributor in Pakistan, a decredsgproximately $0.1 million in gross revenue to distributor in Kazakhstan, and a decrease ofcqimately $0.:
million in gross revenue to our distributor in jtalWe also shipped and recognized gross revenuagdproximately $0.2 million more from our remaig
distributors during the six months ended June BQ12as compared to the same period in 2010.

During the period ended June 30, 2011, net defergdnues decreased by approximately $1.4 milliompgproximately 80%. The key driver of t
decrease were volume based, accounting for appatelyn$1.3 million or approximately 71%, with thenmaining $0.2 million or 9% being driven by pi
decreases. Deferred income had less of an impa2011 as compared to 2010 due to the fact thatleferred mainly shipments in 2008 and 2009 thate
recognized in 2010. In 2010, only a small set aftomers had a large portion of their revenues cedauntil 2011.

Gross Profit. For the six months ended June 30, 2011, grax# frevenue less cost of revenues) decreasedaippately 0.2%, or approximately $2,0
to approximately $1.187 million from approximateg.189 million during the same period in 2010. $3ronargin increased from 39.6% in the six montldee
June 30, 2010 to 43.5% in the six months ended 30n2011. We were able to improve our gross mairgispite of our decrease in revenue becausedofcez
production cost per stent driven by economies afesd=or the six months ended June 30, 2011, aenage selling price per stent recognized in revemas $55¢
and we recognized the sale of 4,915 stents, comdgaran average price of $672 per stent and 4,#t8ssrecognized in revenue for the same perid@2Dit0. Ou
production cost per stent decreased from an averfa$#06 per stent recognized in revenue for therenths ended June 30, 2010 to an average of $&1&ent fc
the same period in 2011. The higher price pertdterthe six months ended June 30, 2010 was a&ffleby the price of stents sold in 2008 and 2008n® of ou
Europeans distributors in Euros when the Euromash stronger than the U.S. dollar, at an averaige pf $997 when translated to U.S. dollars.

Research and Development Expendeor the six months ended June 30, 2011, researdtdevelopment expense increased 41.4% to appatedy $1..
million from approximately $0.8 million during treame period in 2010. The increase in cost respitiedarily from higher clinical trial expenses ofapximately
$0.5 million, attributable mainly to the U.S. Foadd Drug Administration clinical trial (approximéte$0.4 million) and the MGuard for Acute ST Elewa
Reperfusion Trial (MASTER Trial) (approximately $0million), offset by approximately $0.1 million afevelopment cost for MGuard Prime™ in the first
months of 2010 and approximately $0.1 million ofvés share based compensation expense in the sithm@mded June 30, 2011. The MASTER Trial
multinational, randomized controlled trial of the M&d™ mesh protective coronary stent that inclutR% patients in a twarm, parallel design, with the intent
of testing the MGuard™ stent against commerciafigraved bare-metal stents or drelgiting stents with respect to myocardial repedfnsh primary angioplas
for the treatment of acute SHlevation myocardial infarction. Research and dgwelent expense as a percentage of revenue incread@dl% for the six mont
ended June 30, 2011 from 25.7% in the same pefia@1o.

Selling and Marketing ExpenseFor the six months ended June 30, 2011, sedlimd) marketing expense increased 64.1% to approgiyn@i.0 million
from approximately $0.6 million during the sameipdrin 2010. The increase in cost resulted prilpdrom approximately $0.2 million of additional ate bas
compensation, approximately $0.1 million of comnuss pertaining to our first time shipment of appnoeately $1.2 million to our distributor in India@nc
approximately $0.1 million of additional salariesdarelated expenses of newly hired sales persommele expand our sales activities worldwide. Sglkmc
marketing expense as a percentage of revenue gertéa 38.3% in 2011 from 21.2% in 2010.
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General and Administrative Expenséd-or the six months ended June 30, 2011, geaechhdministrative expense increased 115.0% tmajppately $2..
million from $1.1 million during the same period 2010. The increase in cost resulted primarily framincrease in legal and litigation expense ofraxmately
$0.6 million (primarily due to a provision for ti@mpanys potential loss regarding a threatened lawsuih fedfinder claiming a future success fee and corsioris
for assistance in finding the Compasylistributor in Brazil), an increase in investelated activities of approximately $0.3 million @to the Company having be
public during the six months ended June 30, 20Li nbt during the same period in 2010), an incréaseavel expense of approximately $0.2 millionciirred it
connection with the share exchange transactionsin@ease of approximately $0.2 million in salagpenses (due to an increase in infrastructure¢oramodat
and comply with Securities and Exchange Commisstandards and reporting), and an increase of appately $0.1 million in accounting fees (also retttc
compliance with Securities and Exchange Commisstandards), offset by a naaeurring bad debt provision in the amount of agpnately $0.1 million mac
during the first half of 2010 mainly related to fsients to our Bulgarian distributor. General addhimistrative expense as a percentage of reverareased t
87.7% in 2011 from 37.0% in 2010.

Financial Expenses For the six months ended June 30, 2011, finamsipense increased to approximately $0.8 milliomf $29,000 during the sal
period in 2010. The increase in expense resultedapily from a onetime financial expense recording of approximately6smillion in the first quarter of 20:
pertaining to the revaluation of an outstandingvestible loan at fair value prior to redemption agproximately $0.2 million for the favorable impa¢ exchang
rate differences for the six months ended June€800 that did not occur during the six months endlete 30, 2011. Financial expense as a percenfageenu
decreased to 28.9% in 2011, from 1.0% in 2010.

Tax Expenses Tax expense remained relatively flat at $20,@00he six months ended June 30, 2011, as cordgar$30,000 during the same perio
2010. Our expenses for income taxes reflect prigntre tax liability due to potential tax exposure.

Net Loss Our net loss increased by approximately $2.8&anil or 198.1%, to $4.2 million for the six montesded June 30, 2011 from $1.4 million du
the same period in 2010. The increase in net lemgted primarily from an increase in operatingenges of approximately $2.0 million (see abovesfqlanations
and an increase of approximately $0.8 million maficial expenses (see above for explanation).

Backlog. Our order backlog as of June 30, 2011 was ajpeately $0.9 million.
Year Ended December 31, 2010 Compared to Year Hddeember 31, 2009

Revenues For the year ended December 31, 2010, totalntevéncreased 45.1% to $4.9 million from $3.4 moiilin 2009. The increase in revenue
primarily attributable to launching MGuard™ Coronavigh bio-stable mesh in new markets around thedygarticularly in Europe and Latin America.

Gross Margin. Our gross margin percentage for 2010 increasetb15% of revenues, compared to 32.8% during 2088.increase in our gross mal
resulted primarily from higher pricing, more eféat manufacturing and economies of scale due tmtirease in sales volume.

Research and Development Expendeor the year ended December 31, 2010, reseadidevelopment expense increased 0.6% to $1.33®mftom
$1.330 million in 2009. Research and developmeperse as a percentage of revenue decreased to Ri720%0 from 39.0% in 2009.

Selling and Marketing ExpenseFor the year ended December 31, 2010, sellidgnaarketing expense increased 18.8% to $1.2 mifti@m $1.0 million ir

2009. The increase in cost resulted primarily frehditional promotional activities worldwide. Seliimnd marketing expense as a percentage of revismeased
25.0% in 2010 from 30.5% in 2009.
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General and Administrative Expensé-or the year ended December 31, 2010, genedabdministrative expense increased 97.5% to apmrabely $2.!
million from $1.5 million in 2009. The increasednst resulted primarily from a large increase im dmount of our share options being issued anddhrespondin
accounting charges and overall accounting and kegaénses. General and administrative expens@asantage of revenue increased to 58.6% in 2@i0 43.0%
in 2009.

Financial Expenses (Income)For the year ended December 31, 2010, financipémrse increased to approximately $0.2 million friommome of $0.0
million in 2009. The increase in expense resultéoharily from a one time financial income recordia§$0.3 million in 2009 pertaining to the canceba of the
conversion feature of a convertible loan that wersaid in the same year. Financial expense as &mage of revenue increased to 3.1% in 2010, ccedpt
financial income as a percent of revenue of 1.22009.

Tax Expenses Tax expense remained flat at $47,000 in 20102009. Our expenses for income taxes reflect pilyntre tax liability due to potential t:
exposure.

Net Loss Our net loss increased 25.6% to $3.4 millio2@10 from $2.7 million in 2009.

Backlog. Our order backlog at December 31, 2010 was appadely $1.5 million, up 165% compared to approaiely $0.6 million at December !
2009.

Liquidity and Capital Resources
Six Months Ended June 30, 2011 Compared to Sixiddinded June 30, 2010

General. At June 30, 2011, we had cash and cash equisadémpproximately $8.1 million, as compared tos$@illion at December 31, 2010. The
increase is attributable primarily to the privategement conducted in conjunction with the revenseger on March 31, 2011. We have historically metaash
needs through a combination of issuance of neweshaorrowing activities and sales. Our cash requémts are generally for product development,ddirtrials,
marketing and sales activities, finance and adrnatise cost, capital expenditures and overall waglcapital.

Cash used in our operating activities was approtein&1.8 million for the six months ended June 3.1, and approximately $1.2 million for the same
period in 2010. The principal reasons for theéase include a net loss of approximately $4.1 onilbffset by approximately $1.0 million in non-cagtare based
compensation, approximately $0.6 million in nonkcéieancial expenses related to the revaluatiothefconvertible loan and approximately $0.6 millinorease in
working capital. The $0.6 million increase in wimidk capital included an increase of approximatedly23$nillion in cash that resulted from our factgrim trade
receivable that was originally due to us in thedlguarter of 2011. As a result of this factoragyeement, we assigned our right to payment ofréiugivable to the
financial entity that provided us with this factgifinancing.

We used cash in investing activities of approxirya$®.1 million during the six months ended JuneZmL1, compared to approximately $24,000 of cash
provided by investing activities during the samegxkin 2010. The principal reason for the decegascash flow from investing activities was anrgase in
restricted cash of approximately $93,000 ($50,008 th a requirement pertaining to an outstandiag,levhich was cancelled subsequent to June 30, 201
$43,000 as a guarantee for our credit limit onamrporate credit card).

Cash flow generated from financing activities wppraximately $9.4 million for the six months endkthe 30, 2011, and $1.2 million for the same pen
2010. The principal reason for the increase i ¢&sv from financing activities during 2011 wastprivate placement conducted in conjunction whith teverse
merger on March 31, 2011 and other private eqsi&uances prior to and after the reverse mergbeiaggregate amount of approximately $10.6 millafset by
the repayment of the non-converted portion of avedible loan in the amount of approximately $1.@lion and the partial repayment of our long-termat in the
amount of approximately $0.2 million.
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As of June 30, 2011, our current assets exceedeentliabilities by 2.8 times. Current assets @ased approximately $6.9 million during 2011, mauhie
to cash from the private placements in 2011, wtlleent liabilities decreased by $25,000 duringshme period. As a result, our working capital kigfncreased
by approximately $7.0 million to approximately $@lion during the first quarter of 2011.

Credit Facilities. As of June 30, 2011, we had a long term loahénamount of approximately $0.3 million bearintenest at the three month US$ LIB
rate plus 4% per annum. The loan is payable intetglarterly installments during a period of threeass that begin in April 2010 and ends in Jan
2012. According to the loan agreement, in casanofexit transaction,we will be required to pay to the bank an additidd@25 million if the sum received ir
“liquidity event” or the value of the company in 4R0” is higher than $100 million.

Convertible Loans Prior to June 30, 2011, we had a convertible lith an aggregate principal amount outstandingpgroximately $1.58 million th
bore 8% interest. Following the reverse mergeManch 31, 2011, $580,000 plus accrued interest atewénto shares of the Company. The remaininggie ir
the amount of $1.0 million was repaid on May 15120

Sales of Stock For the six months ended June 30, 2011, we dsaneaggregate of 8,321,360 ordinary shares anchmtarto purchase 3,718,667 share
common stock for gross proceeds of approximate®Znillion.

Year Ended December 31, 2010 Compared to Year Hddeember 31, 2009

General. At December 31, 2010, we had cash and cash &euig of approximately $636,000, as compared #5E®0 in 2009. We have historically r
our cash needs through a combination of issuancewfshares, borrowing activities and sales. Osh caquirements are generally for product developnodinica
trials, marketing and sales activities, finance addhinistrative cost, capital expenditures and alverorking capital.

Cash used in our operating activities was approtém&2.7 million in 2010, and $1.5 million in 200Fhe principal reasons for the decrease in dash f
from operations in 2010 included a $3.4 million luesis, a decrease of $1.6 million in deferred reresroffset by $1.6 million of non cash share basedpensation
expense and a $0.4 million increase in other waorkiapital.

Cash used in investing activities was approxima$dl§,000 in 2010, and $0.3 million in 2009. Thenpipal reasons for the decrease in cash flow from
investing activities included $81,000 for plant agliipment purchases offset by a $52,000 decreasstricted cash.

Cash flow generated from financing activities wapraximately $3.0 million in 2010, and $0.7 milliamn2009. The principal reasons for the increase in
cash flow from financing activities during 2010 wethe issuance of approximately $1.8 million in rehares and the issuance of a convertible loapmaimately
$1.5 million, offset by the repayment of a longttdoan in the amount of $0.3 million.

As of December 31, 2010, current assets were appadaly equal with our current liabilities. Curreadsets decreased $0.2 million during 2010 while
current liabilities decreased by $1.5 million dgrithe same period. As a result, our working capiédiciency decreased by $1.2 million to approxsha$53,000
during 2010.

Off Balance Sheet Arrangements

We have no ofbalance sheet transactions, arrangements, obligafiocluding contingent obligations), or othemtanships with unconsolidated entities
other persons that have, or may have, a matefedtesn our financial condition, changes in finah@ondition, revenues or expenses, results ofadipes, liquidity,
capital expenditures or capital resources.

Recent Accounting Pronouncements

In October 2009, the Financial Accounting Stand&dard issued amendments to the accounting antbsise for revenue recognition. These amendm
effective for fiscal years beginning on or aftendd5, 2010 (early adoption is permitted), modify triteria for recognizing revenue in multiplerent
arrangements and require companies to developt&smate of the selling price to separate dedilbkrs and allocate arrangement consideration tisengelative
selling price method. Additionally, the amendmegiiminate the residual method for allocating areangnt considerations. We do not expect the startddrdve
material effect on its consolidated financial stagats.
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In January 2010, the Financial Accounting Stand&alsrd updated the “Fair Value Measurements Disckxs’. More specifically, this update will require
(a) an entity to disclose separately the amounssgoiificant transfers in and out of Levels 1 anfdi2 value measurements and to describe the redsothe
transfers; and (b) information about purchasegss@suances and settlements to be presentedtdpéie. present the activity on a gross baatiser than net) in
the reconciliation for fair value measurements gsignificant unobservable inputs (Level 3 inpuld)is update clarifies existing disclosure requieais for the
level of disaggregation used for classes of assetdiabilities measured at fair value, and requdisclosures about the valuation techniques gmatsrused to
measure fair value for both recurring and nonréogrfair value measurements using Level 2 and L8vaputs. This update will become effective asheffirst
interim or annual reporting period beginning afbercember 15, 2009, except for the gross presentafithe Level 3 roll forward information, whichiisquired for
annual reporting periods beginning after DecemBeR010 and for interim reporting periods withiosle years. The adoption of the new guidance didhaet a
material impact on our consolidated financial staats.

In May 2011, the Financial Accounting Standardsr8aasued amended guidance and disclosure requiterfar fair value measurements. These changes
will be effective January 1, 2012 on a prospedhiasis. Early application is not permitted. Theseadments are not expected to have a material inipéee
consolidated financial results.

Factors That May Affect Future Operations

We believe that our future operating results walhtinue to be subject to quarterly variations bagsuah a wide variety of factors, including the déyal
nature of the ordering patterns of our distributtiming of regulatory approvals, the implementataf various phases of our clinical trials and nfanturing
efficiencies due to the learning curve of utilizingw materials and equipment. Our operating resoli#d also be impacted by a weakening of the Ench
strengthening of the New Israeli Shekel, or NIShkegainst the U.S. dollar. Lastly, other econoauinditions we cannot foresee may affect customeraghel, such
as individual country reimbursement policies peitag to our products.

Bu siness
History

We were organized in the State of Delaware on Relr9, 2008 as Saguaro Resources, Inc. to engabe acquisition, exploration and development of
natural resource properties. On March 28, 201 1¢hemged our name from “Saguaro Resources, In¢lhgpireMD, Inc.”

On March 31, 2011, we completed a series of sharieamge transactions pursuant to which we issuedhhreholders of InspireMD Ltd. 50,666,663 shares
of common stock in exchange for all of InspireMQiIstissued and outstanding ordinary shares, resiiti the former shareholders of InspireMD Ltd. hotda
controlling interest in us and InspireMD Ltd. becamiur wholly-owned subsidiary.

Immediately following the share exchange transastiove transferred all of our pre-share exchangeating assets and liabilities to our wholly-owned
subsidiary, Saguaro Holdings, Inc., a Delaware @@ton, and transferred all of Saguaro Holdings,’s outstanding capital stock to Lynn Briggs, thenmajority
stockholder and our former president, chief exeeutifficer, chief financial officer, secretatyeasurer and sole director, in exchange for tineelation of 7,500,0C
shares of our common stock held by Ms. Briggs.

After the share exchange transactions and thetitivesof our pre-share exchange operating asset$iabilities, we succeeded to the business of

InspireMD Ltd. as our sole line of business, and&bur then-current officers and directors resayaad were replaced by some of the officers arettbrs of
InspireMD Ltd.
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Overview

We are an innovative medical device company foausimthe development and commercialization of sappetary stent platform technology,
MGuard™. MGuard™ provides embolic protection imsirgy procedures by placing a micron mesh sleeee astent (see photograph below of an MGuard™
Stent). Our initial products are marketed for usenty in patients with acute coronary syndromesahly acute myocardial infarction (heart attackjl aaphenous
vein graft coronary interventions (bypass surgefgrording to the TYPHOON STEMI trial (New Engladdurnal of Medicine, 2006) and the SOS SVG Trial
(Journal of the American College of Cardiology, 20®f patients with acute myocardial infarctiordasaphenous vein graft coronary interventions, 1&%4%
experience major adverse cardiac events, incluciindiac death, heart attack, and restenting odttezy. When performing stenting procedures inquasi with acut
coronary symptoms, interventional cardiologistefadifficult dilemma in choosing between bare-mstints, which have a high rate of restenosisr(&ion of
new blockages), and drug-eluting (drug-coated)tstevhich have a high rate of late thrombosis (fation of clots months or years after implantatioajjuire
administration of anti-platelet drugs for at lease year post procedure, are more costly than iatet stents and have additional side effects.bdlieve that
MGuard™ is a simple, seamless and complete solttiothese patients.

MGuard ™ Sleeve — Microscopic View

We intend to use our MGuard™ technology in a br@amje of coronary related situations in which compdsions are required and make it an industry
standard for treatment of acute coronary syndroivesbelieve that patients will benefit from a ceffiective alternative with a greater clinical effay and safety
profile than other stent technologies. We belidwa tvith our MGuard™ technology, we are well positd to emerge as a key player in the global stemket.

We also intend to apply our technology to develdgitional products used for other vascular procesluspecifically carotid (the arteries that sugpbod
to the brain) and peripheral (other arteries) pdoces.

In October 2007, our first generation product, M@uard™ Coronary, received CE Mark approval fortmment of coronary arterial disease in the European
Union. CE Mark is a mandatory conformance mark @amymproducts marketed in the European Economic Anelcertifies that a product has met Europeaniynio
consumer safety, health or environmental requiréméde began shipping our product to customerauimjie in January 2008 and have since expandedaialg
distribution network to Canada, Southeast Asiaidhd Latin America.

Our initial MGuard™ products incorporated a stasslsteel stent. We replaced this stainless skatfbpn with a more advanced cobalt-chromium based
platform, which we refer to as MGuard Prime™. Vdidve the new platform will be superior becauseatechromium stents are generally known in the indutt
provide better outcomes and possibly even a reglu@ti major adverse cardiac events. We believeameuse and leverage the MGuard™ clinical trial Itsgo
market MGuard Prime™. MGuard Prime™ received CE Mgrfroval in the European Union in October 2010rgoroving luminal diameter and providing
embolic protection. MGuard™ refers to both our aliproducts and MGuard Prime™, as applicable.
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Our Industry

According to Fact Sheet No. 310/June 2011 of theldMdealth Organization, approximately 7.3 millipaople worldwide died of coronary heart disease in
2008. Physicians and patients may select from amaoragiety of treatments to address coronary adesgase, including pharmaceutical therapy, balloon
angioplasty, stenting with bare metal or drug-elgistents, and coronary artery bypass graft praesdwith the selection often depending upon thgesof the
disease. A stent is an expandable “scaffold-likeXide, usually constructed of a stainless steeéri@f that is inserted into an artery to exparalitiside passage and
improve blood flow.

According to the January 3, 2011 2011 MEDTECH OUTOproduced by the Bank of Montreal Investment BagkGroup, known as BMO Capital
Markets, after registering a compounded annual droate from 2002 to 2009 of approximately 13%,rénenues from global coronary stents market isiptred to
remain relatively constant, although in volume teings the market is predicted to continue to grble growth in volume is due to the appeal for lesasive
percutaneous coronary intervention procedures dudreces in technology coupled with the increagbenelderly population, obesity rates and advantes
technology.

Coronary artery disease is one of the leading caofdeath worldwide. The treatment of coronargrrtlisease includes alternative treatment
methodologies, that is, coronary artery bypasstigigabr angioplasty (percutaneous coronary intetiee) with or without stenting. According to thenleary 3, 2011
2011 MEDTECH OUTLOOK produced by the BMO (Bankibntreal) Investment Banking Group, the percutasemronary intervention procedures involving
stents are increasingly being used to treat coyoadery diseases with an 88.3% penetration ragd(9®.

Our Products

The MGuard™ stent is an embolic protection device based oroteptive sleeve, which is constructed out of aratthin polymer mesh and wrapped
around the stent. The protective sleeve is coragri$ a micron level fiber-knitted mesh, enginedredn optimal geometric configuration and desigfeeditmost
flexibility while retaining strength characteristiof the fiber material (see illustration belowhe sleeve expands seamlessly when the stent lisyaelp without
affecting the structural integrity of the stentdasan be securely mounted on any type of stent.

MGuard ™ Deployed in Artery

The protective sleeve is designed to provide séeéracal benefits:

. the mesh diffuses the pressure and the impactpbgeent exerted by the stent on the arterial wadl reduces the injury to the vessel;

. it reduces plaque dislodgement and blocks delwis fntering the bloodstream during and post prage¢halled embolic showers);

. in future products, when drug coated, the meskpeeted to deliver better coverage and uniform alisgribution on the arterial wall and therefore
potentially reduce the dosage of the active ingnetdivhen compared to approved c-eluting stents on the market; a

. it maintains the standards of a conventional sdedttherefore should require little to no additiamaining by physicians.
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MGuard ™ — Coronary Applications

Our MGuard™ Coronary with a bio-stable mesh and our MGu#€oronary with a drug-eluting mesh are aimed atrb@tment of coronary arterial
disease.

MGuard ™ Coronary and MGuard Prime™ with a bio-stable mestOur first MGuard™ product, the MGuard“ Coronary with a bio-stable mesh, is
comprised of our mesh sleeve wrapped around arbatal stent. It received CE Mark approval in Octd@7 and, in January 2008, we started shippiisg th
product to customers and distributors in Europesudrd Prime™ with a bio-stable mesh is comprisedunfmesh sleeve wrapped around a cobalt-chromium
stent. In comparison to a conventional bare-nstait, we believe the MGuaf! Coronary and MGuard Prime™ with a bio-stable mesivige protection from
embolic showers. Results of clinical trials on M&uard™ Coronary stent, including the MAGICAL, PISCIONE aWd5uard international registry (iMOS) clinical
trials described below (see “Business — Productel@ment and Critical Milestones - Comparison ofilekl Trial Results to Date with Results Achievesirng
Bare Metal or Drug-Eluting Stents in the STEMI patidn” below), indicate positive outcomes and safeeasures, as explained below (see “Businessdubtro
Development and Critical Milestones - ComparisoiCbifiical Trial Results to Date with Results AchéevUsing Bare Metal or Drug-Eluting Stents in theeST
population” below). The results of these clinit#ls for the MGuard™ Coronary stent suggest higher levels of myocafdiggh grade 3 (occurrence in 73% of
patients in the MAGICAL study and 90% of patiemtdtie PISCIONE study, for the MGual Coronary stent) and lower rates of 30 day and t yeqgor adverse
cardiac event rates, (2.4% and 5.9%, respectif@lthe MGuard™ Coronary stent), as compared to the levels and ddtether bare-metal and drug-eluting stents,
as reported by Svilaas, et. al. (“Thrombus Asparatiuring Primary Percutaneous Coronary Interveritidew England Journal of Medicineé/olume 358,

2008). As reported in the study by Svilaas, et.nayocardial blush grade 3 occurred in 32.2% diepés with a bare-metal stent and 45.7% of pagienth a bare-
metal stent preceded by an aspiration procedutktten30 day and 1 year major adverse cardiac eateg were 9.4% and 20.3%, respectively, for pttiwith a
bare-metal stent and 6.8% and 16.6%, respectif@ypatients with a bare-metal stent preceded bgsmiration procedure. Furthermore, results fromcant
HORIZONSAMI trial demonstrated that 1 year major adverselice event rates were 10.9% for patients with druging stents. Myocardial blush grade refera
0-3 grade scale given to the adequacy of perfusinahblood flow through an area served by a coroagsgyy; the longer the blush persists, the potreblood flow
and the lower the myocardial blush grade. Ndrepepal. (“5-Year Prognostic Value of No-ReflowdPlomenon After Percutaneous Coronary Intervention i
Patients With Acute Myocardial InfarctionJournal of the American College of Cardiologyolume 55, Issue 21, 2010) reported that high caydial blush grades
correlate with higher survival rates among affegiatients. Sustained performance by the MGli¥r@oronary stent with respect to contributing to leiglevels of
myocardial blush grade 3 and lower rates of 30atay 1 year major adverse cardiac event rates wiifidentiate the MGuard Coronary stent from other bare-
metal and drug-eluting stents that do not offehdoenefits.

MGuard ™ Coronary with a drug eluting bio-absorbable mesHBased upon the clinical profile of MGuat Coronary, we anticipate that the MGuaMl
Coronary with a drug-eluting bio-absorbable meshafier both the comparable myocardial blush gr8devels and 30-day and 1-year major adverse aadient
rates as the MGuard Coronary with a bio-stable mesh, as described glanaa comparative restenosis rate, which isdteeat which patients experience
formation of new blockages in their arteries, wikempared to existing drug-eluting stents. Thediserbability of MGuardM Coronary with a drug eluting bio-
absorbable mesh is intended to improve upon thabswrbability of other drug-eluting stents, irhligf the large surface area of the mesh and tledl siiameter of
the fiber. We intend for the protective sleeve loe MGuard™ Coronary with a drug-eluting biabsorbable mesh to improve uniform distributiorhaf applied drus
to the vessel wall for improved drug therapy mamagyet compared to other drug-eluting stents, wheeedtug is distributed on the struts only. If tintended result
is achieved with respect to the improved and unifdistribution of the applied drug to the vessellvihe total dosage of the medication potentialhyld be reduce
while increasing its efficacy. MGuard Coronary with a drug-eluting bio-absorbable meséxjsected to promote smooth and stable endotheaibgjrowth and
subsequent attachment to the lumen of the vessklwlach is essential for rapid healing and reagveln addition, we believe bio-absorbable drugtielg mesh
may enable the use of more effective drug therapigspresently cannot be effectively coated oregairbased stent due to their poor diffusion cdjigds. Because
the drug-eluting bio-absorbable mesh will be bisabable, we anticipate that the mesh will compfedessolve after four months, which we expect wélsult in
fewer of the chronic long term side effects tha&t associated with the presence of the drug.

MGuard ™ — Carotid Applications

We intend to market our mesh sleeve coupled wialaexpandable stent (a stent that expands withallion dilation pressure or need of an inflation
balloon) for use in carotid-applications. We bedidliat our MGuardM design will provide substantial advantages ovestexy therapies in treating carotid artery
stenosis (blockage or narrowing of the carotidraa$®, like conventional carotid stenting and etgl@ctomy (surgery to remove blockage), given thgesor
embolic protection characteristics witnessed ironary arterial disease applications. We intend teembolic protection will result from the me$beve, as it trag
emboli at their source. In addition, we believatthlGuard™ Carotid will provide post-procedure protection agaiembolic dislodgement, which can occur
immediately after a carotid stenting procedure iaraften a source of post-procedural strokes. fachet. al. (“ Late cerebral embolization aftertmii-protected
carotid artery stenting assessed by sequentialsilifii-weighted magnetic resonance imagidg{irnal of American College of Cardiology Cardiowakar
Interventions, Volume 1, 2008) have also shown that the majaithe incidents of embolic showers associatetl wairotid stenting occur immediately post-
procedure.
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MGuard ™ — Peripheral Applications

We intend to market our mesh sleeve coupled witalaexpandable stent (a stent that expands withallnon dilation pressure or need of an inflation
balloon) for use in peripheral application®eripheral Artery Disease, also known as periphexrstular disease, is usually characterized bytcamulation of
plaque in arteries in the legs, need for amputadfcaffected joints or even death, when untreateeripheral Artery Disease is treated either bingryo clear the
artery of the blockage, or by implanting a stenthia affected area to push the blockage out ofvélneof normal blood flow.

The Peripheral Artery Disease market consists refetlsegments: Aortic Aneurysm, Renal, lliac an@®iland Femoral-Popliteal procedures. Aortic
Aneurysm is a condition in which the aorta, thegrthat leads away from the heart, develops aebailgl is likely to burst. This condition often acxbelow the
kidneys, in the abdomen. Renal, lliac and Bilamygedures refer to stenting in the kidney, iliaieaes (which supply blood to the legs) and liver,
respectively. Femoral-Popliteal procedures invaienting in vessels in the legs.

As in carotid procedures, peripheral procedureshagacterized by the necessity of controlling elslahowers both during and pgstecedure. Controllin
embolic showers is so important in these indicatittrat physicians often use covered stents, aiskhef blocking branching vessels, to ensure émaboli does not
fall into the bloodstream. We believe that our M@1L™ design will provide substantial advantages ovestig therapies in treating peripheral artery ss&no
(blockage or narrowing of the peripheral arteries).

Product Development and Critical Milestones

Below is a list of the products described above @ndprojected critical milestones with respeceééch. As used below, “Q” stands for our fiscal
quarter. While we currently anticipate seekingrappl from the U.S. Food and Drug Administration &l of our products in the future, we have onlflmed a
timetable to seek U.S. Food and Drug Administratipproval for our MGuar@ Coronary plus with bio-stable mesh product in cunrent business plan. We
anticipate that our MGuart" Coronary plus with bistable mesh product will be classified as a ClHsaédical device by the U.S. Food and Drug Adntiaion.

European Union

Product Indication Start Development CE Mark Sales FDA Approval U.S. Sales
MGuard™ Coronary Plus B-Stable Mest  Bypass/ Coronar 2005 Oct. 2007 Q1-2008 Q4-2014 Q4-2014
MGuard™ Peripheral Plus E-Stable Mest Peripheral Arterie Q1-2011 Q1-2012 Q2-2012 To be determine To be determine
MGuard™ Carotid Plus B-Stable Mest Carotid Arteries Q1-2011 Q1-2012 Q2-2012 To be determine To be determine
MGuard™ Coronary Plus Bio-Absorbable Bypass/ Coronary Q1-2013 Q3-2016 Q4-2016 To be determine To be determine

Drug-Eluting Mesh
Pre-Clinical Studies

We performed laboratory and animal testing priosubmitting an application for CE Mark approval éar MGuard™ Coronary with bio-stable mesh. We
also performed all CE Mark required mechanicaltgsbf the stent. We conducted pre-clinical anitmials at Harvard and MIT Biomedical Engineeringri@er
BSET lab in July 2006 and August 2007. In thesmahtrials, on average, the performance of the EI@UM Coronary with bio-stable mesh was comparable with
the performance of control bare-metal stents. ysialalso indicated that in these animal trialsrttesh produced levels of inflammation comparablé tiose
levels produced by standard bare-metal stentshuxwan trials were conducted as part of these pméeeal trials.
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The table below describes our completed and plapnedlinical trials.

Stent
Product Platform Approval Requirement Start of Study End of Study
MGuard™ Coronary |Bare-Metal Stent Plus B-Stabl§CE Mark (European Union + R Q4-2006 Q3-2007
Mesh of World)
Drug-Eluting Mesh (Bare-MetdCE Mark (European Union + R Q3-2013 Q4-2014

Stent Plus Drug-Eluting Mesh of World)
FDA (U.S.) To be determine To be determine
Cobalt-Chromium Stent Plus B FDA Q2-2011 Q4-2011
Stable
Mesh
MGuard™ Self Expending System PlusCE Mark (European Union + R Q4-2011 Q1-2012
Peripheral/Caroti Mesh of World)
MGuard™ Carotid Self Expending System Plus| FDA (U.S.) Peripheral information on animals can be used

Mesh

With respect to the preclinical studies for MGu&Yd Coronary, the drug-eluting mesh trials have be#reedelayed or indefinitely suspended and the star
of the cobalt-chromium stent plus bio-stable meth was delayed from our previously announcedethby one fiscal quarter due to a delay in ouriptag
anticipated funding.

With respect to the preclinical studies for MGuastipheral/Carotid, the start of study of the Selp&nding System Plus Mesh trial has been delayexd fro
our previously announced target due to a delayireceipt of anticipated funding.

Clinical Trials

The table below describes our completed and plaolieidal trials.

Study Status

Stent Clinical Follow-up End
Product Platform Trial Sites Requirement Objective No. of Patients Start Enrollment End of Study
gfeg“a”y ~WO 15 months 41 Q4-2006 Q4- 2007 Q2-2008
Brazil — one site {12 months 30 Q4-2007 Q1-2008 Q2-2009
Poland- four site$6 months 60 Q2-2008 Q3-2008 Q2-2009
International
MGuard™
Observational |12 months 1,000 Q1-2008 Q4-2013 Q4-2013
Study -worldwidg Study to
£ 50 s.ltes evaluate safety|
Israeli MGuard™ and
Observational erformance Of _ _ _
Study - Israel - 8 6 months p MGuard™ 100 Q2-2008 Q3-2011 Q3-2012
Bare-Metal |[sjtes svstem
Stent Plus Bio Master y
Stable ;
Mesh randomized
es control trial -
7 countries, 50 |12 months 430 Q2-2011 Q1-2012 Q2-2013
centers in South
MGuard™ IAmerica, Europe
Coronary and Israe
Brazil — 25 sites |12 months 500 Q3-2010 To be determine| To be determine
Pilot study tc
evaluate safety
FDA Study - 40 and
sites, U.S. and olt2 month performance of 654 Q1-2012 Q3-2013 Q4-2014
of U.S. MGuard™
system for FDA
approval
8-12 months Pilot study to
South America evaluate safety
Drug-Eluting a_nd Europe - 10 perforamngnce of 500 To be determine| To be determine| To be determine|
Stent (Bare-  [It€s MGuard™
II\D/IetaI Eslt(i'nt + system for FDA
rug Eluting ] . . .
Mesh) U.S. — 50 sites 12 months angpg:io\ll\{’li?rk 2,000 To be determine| To be determine| To be determing
Evaluation of
safety




Rest of World as
registry study

8-12 months

and efficacy for
specific
indications

400

To be determine

To be determine

To be determine

32




Table of Content

Study Status
Stent Clinical Follow-up No. of End End of
Product Platform Trial Sites Requirement  Objective Patients Start Enrollment Study
. Pilot study to
seif  [poun Americaand EUrOPe T35 monthe eualuate 50 Q12012 | Q32012 | Q4-2014
. safety an
MGuard™ Peripheral ESX;:tlggqu performance
; | of MGuard™
Mesh 32u;irtle,§mer|ca and EUrOPe 7 6 months  lsystem for cf 150 022010 | Q4-2010 | Q2-2011
Mark approvg
Evaluation of
Self safety and
. . efficacy for
MGuard™ Carotid ESXpSatgﬂng Stﬁ?jt of World as a registry 6 months [specific 200 Q2-2012 Q3-2013 | Q3-2014
)Il\/lesh y indications
post-
marketing

With respect to the MGuard Coronary clinical trial for the Master randomizezhtrol trial, the start and end enroliment datesehzeen delayed from our
previously announced target by a fiscal quartertaedend of study date has been delayed from @wiquisly announced target by two fiscal quarters udelays i
the necessary approvals of the trial by local elléommittees in certain of the participant cowadri

The MGuard™ Coronary clinical trials for the drug-eluting stdratve been delayed from our previously announagetalue to a delay in our receipt of
anticipated funding.

With respect to the MGuard Peripheral clinical trial for the self expandings®gm + mesh, the start date has been delayed fuomreviously announced
start date due to a delay in our receipt of anditggd funding.

Completed Clinical Trials for MGuard ™ Coronary Bare-Metal Stent Plus Bio-Stable Mesh

As shown in the table above, we have completeddiiwvecal trials with respect to our MGuafd Coronary with bio-stable mesh. Our first study,
conducted at two centers in Germany, included 4iepis with either saphenous vein graft coronatgrirentions or native coronary lesions treatabla Isgenting
procedure (blockages where no bypass procedur@eréarmed). The MGuartM Coronary rate of device success, meaning the s@ssuccessfully deployed in
the target lesion, was 100% and the rate of praeéduccess, meaning there were no major adverdeacavents prior to hospital discharge, was 95. #osix
months, only one patient (2.5% of participants) heegor myocardial infarction (QWMI) and 19.5% of peipants had target vessel revascularization faasive
procedure required due to a stenosis in the saseeleated in the study). This data supports M&M 's safety in the treatment of vein grafts and retiv
coronary legions.
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Our 2007 study in Brazil included 30 patients wherevcandidates for a percutaneous coronary intéore(angioplasty) due to narrowing of a native
coronary artery or a bypass graft. In all patietits,stent was successfully deployed with perfeaid flow parameters (the blood flow parameter iseasurement
how fast the blood flows in the arteries and thermtirculation system in the heart). There werenajor cardiac events at the time of the follop30 days after tt
deployment of the stents.

The study in Poland included 60 patients with a8esegment elevation myocardial infarction (thestrsevere form of a heart attack, referred to as
“STEMI”). The purpose of the study was to confitime clinical performance of MGuard Coronary with bio-stable mesh when used in STEMiepés where
percutaneous coronary intervention is the primeng of therapy. Perfect blood flow in the artergsaachieved in 90% of patients, perfect blood fioww the heart
muscle was achieved in 73% of patients and compdsteration of electrocardiogram normality wasieedd in 61% of patients. The total major advemeliac
events rate during the six-month period followihg tdeployment of the stents was 0%.

Ongoing Clinical Trials for MGuard ™ Coronary Bare-Metal Stent Plus Bio-Stable Mesh

Our ongoing observation study in Europe is an apeistry launched in the first fiscal quarter oD20 This registry is expected to enroll up to 0,00
patients and is aimed at establishing the perfoomafi MGuard™ Coronary with bio-stable mesh in a “real world” pégttion. To date, the primary countries to join
are Austria, Czech Republic and Hungary. The prynesidpoint that this registry will evaluate is thecurrence of major adverse cardiac events at eitims
following deployment of the stent, and the clinif@low-up will continue for a period of up to oyear per patient. As of October 11, 2011, 467 p&ief the
prospective 1,000 have been enrolled in 28 sites.

Our ongoing observational study in Israel is anroggistry launched in the fourth fiscal quarte2009. This registry is expected to enroll up @0 1
patients. The purpose of this study is to suploadl Israeli regulatory approval. The primary eaihp that this registry will evaluate is the ocance of major
adverse cardiac events at 30 days following depémtrof the stent, and the clinical follow-up wit lsonducted at six months following deploymenthef stent. As
of October 11, 2011, 74 patients of the prospect®@ have been enrolled.

In the third fiscal quarter of 2010, we launcheBrazilian registry to run in 25 Brazilian sites agwroll 500 patients. The primary endpoint thas tieigistry
will evaluate is the occurrence of major adverseiea events at six months following the deploymefthe stent, and the clinical follow-up will camte for a
period of up to one year per patient. As of Octdlde 2011, 12 patients of the prospective 500 ten enrolled.
Comparison of Clinical Trial Results to Date with Results Achieved Using Bare Metal or Drug-Eluting Sgnts in the STEMI population
We conducted a meta-analysis of data from fouiadirtrials in which MGuard™ was used:
. The MAGICAL study, a single arm study in which &6ute S-segment elevation myocardial infarction (the mastese form of a heart atta
referred to as STEMI) patients with less than 1@resymptom onset were enrolled, as reported in F'M@svered Stent in S¥egment Elevatic

Myocardial Infarctio” in Eurolnterventior, 2010;

. the PISCIONE study, a single arm study in which BXEMI patients were enrolled, as reported Mufticentre Experience with MGuard ©
Protective Stent in ST-elevation Myocardial Infawot Safety, Feasibility, and Impact on Myocardi@derfusion” inCatheter Cardiovasc Intery

2009;
. the IMOS study, a Registry on MGuard use in thal*sgorld” population, from a study whose data was published; and
. the Jain study, which looks at a small group of SIEMI patients, as reported irPfevention of Thrombus Embolization during Prin

Percutaneous Intervention Using a Novel Mesh Cal/8ten” in Catheter Cardiovasc Inter, 2009.
Our meta-analysis included data from the followinagls:

. The CADILLAC (Controlled Abciximab and Device Int@gation to Lower Late Angioplasty Complicationsyidy, which found that primary ste
implantation is a preferred strategy for the tremitof acute myocardial infarction, as reported‘ & Prospective, Multicenter, Internatiol
Randomized Trial Comparing Four Reperfusion Stiagegn Acute Myocardial Infarction: Principal Repaf the Controlled Abciximab ai
Device Investigation to Lower Late Angioplasty Cdioations (CADILLAC)” Trial in Journal of American College of Cardiolo, 2001;

. The EXPORT trial which was a randomized opeinel study whose primary endpoint was to evaldiate improvement in AMI patients usil
either conventional stenting or aspiration followksd stenting, as reported irBystematic Primary Aspiration in Acute Myocardialr®eganeou
Intervention: A Multicentre Randomised Controlledarl of the Export Aspiration Cathe” in Eurolnterventior, 2008;

. The EXPIRA trial which was a single-center studyed to explore pré&eatment with manual thrombectomy as compare@hwentional stentin
as reported in Thrombus Aspiration During Primary PercutaneousoBary Intervention Improves Myocardial Reperfusand Reduces Infai
Size: The EXPIRA (Thrombectomy with Export Cathetemfarct+elated Artery During Primary Percutaneous Cororargrvention) Prospectiv
Randomized Tri" in Journal of American College of Cardiolo, 2009;

. The REMEDIA trial, whose objective was to assessdhfety and efficacy of the EXPORT catheter fooitbus aspiration in STEMI patients,
reported in “Manual ThrombuAspiration Improves Myocardial Reperfusion: The Bamized Evaluation of the Effect of Mechanical Retthn of
Distal Embolization by Thrombus-Aspiration in Primaand Rescue Angioplasty (REMEDIA) Trial” idournal of American College
Cardiology, 2005;

. The HorizonsAMI (Harmonizing Outcomes with RevascularlZatiONdastents in Acute MI), which is the largest randpedi trial whicl
compared DES to BMS in MI patients, as reportetPaclitaxel-Eluting Stents Versus Bare-Metal Stdntécute Myocardial Infarction” ifNew
England Journal of Medicin, 2009; and

. The TAPAS Trial which showed that thrombus asparatbefore stenting benefits Ml patients, as repanedhrombus Aspiration During Prime
Percutaneous Coronary Interven” in New England Journal of Medicir, 2009.
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The meta analysis of MGuaftf outcomes in STEMI population show comparable rafeerombolysis in myocardial infarction (TIMI) 3ofw with no
significant difference of the historical control @mpared to MGuarf" (88.5% and 91.7%, respectively), while the ratesigbcardial blush grade score 3 (37.3%
for the historical control and 81.6% for MGudh) and ST segment resolution>70% (53.6% for theohisdl control and 79.1% for MGuard') are statistically
significantly better with the MGuart . MGuard™ also appears consistently superior at the 30 dajsrradverse cardiac event (8.4% for the histogcaltrol and
2.4% for MGuard™) and 1 year major adverse cardiac event (13.3%hphistorical control and 5.9% for MGuaid) endpoints. The data appears in the follov

tables.

NAME OF STUDY

MAGICAL

PISCION

E iMOS

Average

Number of Patient

60

100

203

414 (Total)

[Thrombolysis in myocardial infarctior-1,%

0

0

1.2

0.6

[Thrombolysis in myocardial infarction 3,

90

85

93.5

91.7

Myocardial blush grade-1,%

3.3

0

1.2

Myocardial blush grade 3,

73

90

80

81.6

ST segment resol

ution>70%,

61

90

79.1

ST segment resol

ution>50%,

88

85.4

87.6

30 day major adverse cardiac even

2.2

3.2

2.4

6 month major adverse cardiac event

4.5

6.0

4.6

1 year major adverse cardiac event

5.6

6.0

5.9

1 year target vessel revascularizai

2.3

2.3

2.8

/Acute Binary Resteonosis 6M,

19.0*

19.0

Trial

CADILLAC
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Horizons
AMI
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TAPAS

EXPORTEXPORT
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REMEDIA|
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Thrombu
aspiratio

control
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749
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87 88
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infarction (-1,%

3.9

24

11

2.1

0.6

Thrombolysis in
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infarction 3,%

96.9

86

82.5
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88.5

91.7

Myocardial blush

48.7

17.1

26.3

31.6

27.6

35.2

1.2

Myocardial blusk

rade -1,%
Erade 3.%

17.4

45.7

32.2

254

35.8

37.3

81.6

*%

ST segment
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56.6

44.2

53.6

79.1
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78.2
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30 day major
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4.4

8.4

2.4

*%

6 month major
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10.2

10.2

4.6
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10.9
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5.9
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7.4

4.6
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21

8.3
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Future Clinical Trials for MGuard ™ Coronary

We anticipate that additional studies will be coctéd to meet registration requirements in key coesit particularly the U.S. We have currently budde
$8.5 million for the U.S. Food and Drug Administoattrial. We expect that post-marketing trialdlwe conducted to further establish the safety effidacy of the
MGuard™ Coronary with biostable mesh in specific indications. These tniglsbe designed to facilitate market acceptanca @xpand the use of the product.
anticipate that the MGuard for Acute ST ElevatiepBrfusion Trial (MASTER Trial), for which we havadgeted $2.0 million, will serve to promote market
acceptance of the product and expand its usage. MRSTER Trial is a multinational, randomized catigd trial of the MGuard™ mesh protective coronstgnt
that includes 432 patients in a two-arm, paralédign, with the intention of testing the MGuard™®rgtagainst commercially approved bare-metal sendsug-
eluting stents with respect to myocardial repednsn primary angioplasty for the treatment of @c8T-elevation myocardial infarction. In other ntiies, we
believe that we generally will be able to rely ugba CE Mark approval of the product, as well asrésults of the U.S. Food and Drug Administratigel and
MASTER Trial in order to obtain local approvals.

In the second fiscal quarter of 2011, we begaroagactive, randomized study in Europe, South Amaeaitd Israel to demonstrate the superiority of the
MGuard™ stent over commercially-approved bare-martdl drug-eluting stents in achieving better myoieduréperfusion (the restoration of blood flow)primary
angioplasty for the treatment of acute STEMI. Wecgpdte that this trial will enroll 432 subject)% of whom will be treated with an MGuard™ stend &9% of
whom will be treated with a commercially-approveddymetal or drugluting stent. The primary endpoint of this stuslyhe occurrence of the restoration of nor
electrocardiogram reading. As of October 11, 2@Blpatients of the prospective 432 have been ledrol

We also plan to conduct a large clinical studyJo®. Food and Drug Administration approval in th&UNe expect that this study will be a prospective
multicenter, randomized clinical trial. Its primaspjective will be to compare the safety and tHeaiveness of the MGuard™ stent in the treatméxieanovo
stenotic lesions in coronary arteries in patiemengoing primary revascularization (a surgicalcpaure for the provision of a new, additional, ogmented blood
supply to the heart) due to acute myocardial infancwith the MultiLink Vision stent system from Abti Vascular. We expect total enroliment of up 5@ &ubjects
at up to 40 sites throughout the U.S. and Europe.cbmbined primary endpoint of this study willthe occurrence of Blush Score of 3, which woulddate that
blood supply to the heart muscle is optimal, follegvthe procedure, and the occurrence of targeteldailure (a composite endpoint of cardiac demgbgcurrence
of a heart attack and the need for a future ineapiocedure to correct narrowing of thmronary artery). This study is expected to staR012, and the enrollment
phase is expected to last 18 months. We expecstigects will be followed for 12 months with assaents at 30 days, six months and 12 months. Téisip
tentative, and is subject to change to conform Wit8. Food and Drug Administration regulations aeguirements.

36




Table of Content

Planned Trials for future MGuard ™ Peripheral and Carotid Products

As shown in the table at the beginning of thisisectwe also plan to conduct clinical trials for@dditional products in development in order ttadr

approval for their use. We anticipate that lodatributors in the countries in which such trialdl vake place will support many of these studies.

Growth Strategy

Our primary business objective is to utilize oungmietary technology to become the industry stashdi@rtreatment of acute coronary syndromes and to

provide a superior solution to the common acutdlgros caused by current stenting procedures, suobstenosis, embolic showers and late thrombdSis.are
pursuing the following business strategies in otdeachieve this objective.

Successfully commercialize MGua™ Coronary with bio-stable mesh.We have begun commercialization of MGu@fdCoronary with a bio-stable
mesh in Europe, Asia and Latin America throughdistributor network and we are aggressively purgaidditional registrations and contracts in
other countries such as Russia, Canada, South KBedgium, the Netherlands and certain smaller toemin Latin America. By the time we begin
marketing this product in the U.S., we expect teehiatroduced the MGuard technology to clinics and interventional cardiokigiaround the world,
and to have fostered brand name recognition andspigtad adoption of MGuaftf Coronary. We plan to accomplish this by partidipgin national
and international conferences, conducting and sporgsclinical trials, publishing articles in sciéit journals, holding local training sessions and
conducting electronic media campaig

Successfully develop the next generation of MGui™ stents. While we market our MGuart™ Coronary with bio-stable mesh, we intend to develop
the MGuard™ Coronary with a drug-eluting mesh. We are alsokimgyy on our MGuardM stents for peripheral and carotid, for which weestgo

have CE mark approval by the first quarter of 20liRaddition, we released our cobalt-chromium igref MGuard™ , MGuard Prime™, in 2010,
which we anticipate will replace MGua™ over the next couple of yea

Continue to leverage MGuar™ technology to develop additional applications fortérventional cardiologists and vascular surgeol In addition to

the applications described above, we believe tlatwll eventually be able to utilize our propristdechnology to address imminent market needs for
new product innovations to significantly improvetipats’ care. We have secured intellectual prgpasing our unique mesh technology in the areas of
brain aneurism, treating bifurcated blood vessetsanew concept of distal protective devices. b&@ve these areas have a large growth potential
given, in our view, that present solutions areffam satisfactory, and there is a significant decthon better patient care. We believe that ouepist

can be put into practice and that they will drive growth at a later stag

Work with world-renowned physicians to build awaresgeand brand recognition of MGuar& portfolio of products. We intend to work closely

with leading cardiologists to evaluate and ensheeeffficacy and safety of our products. We intdrad some of these prominent physicians will serve
on our Scientific Advisory Board, which is our aseiy committee that advises our board of directamsl, run clinical trials with the MGuard!

Coronary stent. We believe these individuals, auaerinced of the MGuart" Coronary stent’s appeal, will be invaluable assefacilitating the
widespread adoption of the stent. In addition plea to look to these cardiologists to generateraish scientific data supporting our producty] a
to promote them at various conferences they att€@rd Gregg W. Stone, director of Cardiovasculas&ach and Education at the Center for
Interventional Vascular Therapy of New York Preslin Hospital/ Columbia University Medical Censerd the co-director of Medical Research and
Education at The Cardiovascular Research Foundatithre study chairman for the MASTER Trial. Doriald Cutlip, Executive Director of Clinical
Investigation at the Harvard Clinical Researchitagt is leading the U.S. Food and Drug Administratrials. On October 4, 2011, we entered into a
clinical trial services agreement with Harvard @ai Research Institute, Inc., pursuant to whichvded Clinical Research Institute, Inc. will condac
study entitled “MGuard Stent System Clinical TrialRatients with Acute Myocardial Infarction” on dughalf. We will pay Harvard Clinical Research
Institute, Inc. an estimated fee of $6,994,456cfmrducting the study, subject to adjustment depangigon changes in the scope and nature of the
study, which is expected to last 37 months, as asbther costs to be determined by the pal

Continue to protect and expand our portfolio of gatts. Our patents and their protection are critical to success. We have filed ten separate patents
for our MGuard™ technology in Canada, China, Europe, Israel, IfBi@ayth Africa and the U.S. We believe these pateaver all of our existing
products, and can be useful for future technoloyye intend to continue patenting new technologyt asdeveloped, and to actively pursue any
infringement upon our patents. We have receivaiication that one of our patent applications, UpStent application 11/582,354, will issue on
October 25, 2011 as U.S. Patent 8,043,
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. Develop strategic partnershipsWe intend to partner with medical device, biotedbgg and pharmaceutical companies to assist imévelopment
and commercialization of our proprietary technologythough we have not yet done so, we plan tongauwith a company in the U.S. to guide
products through U.S. Food and Drug Administrafpproval and to support the sale of MGU™ stents in the U.<

As noted above, we previously filed patents for M@uard™ technology in China, as part of our intended grostthtegy. However, upon further
consideration of the cost and resources requiredh@ve patent protection in China, we electegritritize our pursuit of growth opportunities ither countries
and, as such, have ceased our growth efforts inaClioir the current time period. We intend to réeate our strategy towards commercialization of M@uard™
technology in China in the future.

Competition

The stent industry is highly competitive. The baretal stent and the drug-eluting stent marketeénU.S. and Europe are dominated by Abbott
Laboratories, Boston Scientific Corporation, Johm&dJohnson and Medtronic, Inc. Due to ongoing otidation in the industry, there are high barrigr&ntry for
small manufacturers in both the European and ti$e idarkets. However, due to less stringent regiatpproval requirements in Europe, we believe tthe
European market is somewhat more fragmented, aatl saompetitors appear able to gain market shatie grieater ease.

In the future, we believe that physicians will lolmknext-generation stent technology to competh witrrently existing therapies. These new techgiek
will likely include bio-absorbable stents, stertattare customizable for different lesion lenggients that focus on treating bifurcated lesiond, stents with
superior polymer and drug coatings. Some of tmepamies developing new stents are The Sorin Gstgmt, Inc., Cinvention AG, OrbusNeich, BiotronilES:
Co. KG, Svelte Medical Systems, Inc., Reva Inc. 8tehtys SA, among others. To address curreng¢sssith drug-eluting stents, The Sorin Group anavE€ntion
AG have developed stents that do not require anpetycoating for drug delivery, thereby expanding types of drugs that can be used on their reygecti
stents. OrbusNeich has addressed the problemetitfg, developing a stent coated with an antibdelsigned to eliminate the need for any drug atXéént, Inc.
has been concentrating on a stent that can bensiz&td to fit different sized lesions, so as to @tiate the need for multiple stents in a single pduce. Biotronik
SE & Co. KG is currently developing bio-absorbagtient technologies, and Abbott Laboratories isemity developing a bio-absorbable drug-eluting stéhese
are just a few of the many companies working toromp stenting procedures in the future as the plotbf available stent technologies rapidly in@es As the
market moves towards next-generation stenting olgies, minimally invasive procedures should beeanore effective, driving the growth of the markethe
future. We plan to continue our research and @gmént efforts in order to be at the forefrontraf aicute myocardial infarction solutions.

According to the January 3, 2011 2011 MEDTECH OUTOproduced by the BMO (Bank of Montreal) InvestmBanking Group, the worldwide stent
market is dominated by four major players, withbanbined total market share of approximately 96%thilfithe bare metal stent market and drug-elutiegts
market, the top four companies have approximat2® and 98% of the market share, respectively. Tfesecompanies are Abbott Laboratories, Bostori&dic
Corporation, Johnson & Johnson and Medtronic, [fa.date our sales are not significant enough tstegin market share. As such, one of the chgéerwe face
to the further growth of MGuard™ is the competitfoorm numerous pharmaceutical and biotechnologypaonies in the therapeutics area, as well as cotigpeti
from academic institutions, government agenciesraadarch institutions. Most of our current anteptial competitors, including but not limited twose listed
above, have, and will continue to have, substdptigkater financial, technological, research aedetbpment, regulatory and clinical, manufacturimgyketing and
sales, distribution and personnel resources thadove

In addition to the challenges from our competitare,face challenges related specifically to oudpads. None of our products are currently appidwe
the U.S. Food and Drug Administration. Clinica&ls necessary to support a pre-market approvdicapipn to the U.S. Food and Drug Administratiam éur
MGuard™ stent will be expensive and will require émeollment of a large number of patients, andaslet patients may be difficult to identify and néitrwhich
may cause a delay in the development and commigatiah of our product candidates. Furthermore,r@ghts to our intellectual property with respéziour
products could be challenged. Based on the prdiffgation that has occurred in the stent indpsind the fact that we may pose a competitive thoesome large
and well-capitalized companies that own or corpadknts relating to stents and their use, manufaetod delivery, we believe that it is possible tivee or more
third parties will assert a patent infringemenirolagainst the manufacture, use or sale of our M@&astent based on one or more of these patents.
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We note that an additional challenge facing oudpots comes from drug-eluting stents. Over thedastde, there has been an increasing tendensgto u
drug-eluting stents in percutaneous coronary imtetion (PCI), with a usage rate of drug-elutingitén PCI approaching 70-80% in some countriesnetiough
drug-eluting stents do not address thrombus manegeim acute myocardial infarction. A recent HORN® AMI trial that compared drug-eluting stents tré>-
metal stents in STEMI patients failed to show aagdfit of drug-eluting stents as compared to baegahstents with regard to safety (death, re-irtfanc stroke, or
stent thrombosis), but showed the 1 year targetelesvascularization (TLR) rate for drug-elutingrg patients was only 4.6%, as compared to 7.4%dtents
with bare-metal stents. However, based on data &een 350 patients across three clinical trials, ThR rate for MGuardM was 2.8%. (This data is comprised of:
(i) a TLR rate of 2.3% for a 100-patient studyregorted in “Multicentre Experience with MGuard NR¥btective Stent in ST-elevation Myocardial Infarnt
Safety, Feasibility, and Impact on Myocardial Répsion” in Catheter Cardiovasc Intery2009; (ii) a TLR rate of 2.3% for a sgeup of 203 STEMI patients fro
the International MGuar@M Observational Study; and (iii) a TLR rate of 6.086 & group of 51 heart attack patients, as repantéBrevention of Thrombus
Embolization during Primary Percutaneous Intenantising a Novel Mesh Covered Stent'Gatheter Cardiovasc Intery2009).

Another challenge facing the MGuabd products is that placing the stent at the entrén¢arge side branches, known as jailing large bidaches, is not
recommended with the MGuaf¥f Coronary stent, because there is risk of thrombdaiting requires the need to cross the stent guifdewire and to create an
opening with the balloon to allow proper flow, whican be achieved with lower risk by using otheebaetal stents.

Research and Development Expenses

During each of 2010 and 2009, we spent approxim&el3 million on research and development.
Sales and Marketing

Sales and Marketing

In October 2007, MGuart™ Coronary with a bio-stable mesh received CE Magirayal in the European Union, and shortly thereaftes commercially
launched in Europe through local distributors. &ve also in negotiations with additional distribston Europe, Asia and Latin America and are culyeselling our
MGuard™ Coronary with a bio-stable mesh in more than 3htes.

Until U.S. Food and Drug Administration approvaloafr MGuard™ Coronary with a bicstable mesh, which we are targeting for 2014, vae pb focus oL
marketing efforts primarily on Europe, Asia andihgdmerica. Within Europe, we have focused on retgkvith established healthcare reimbursement fowal
governments such as Italy, Germany, Great Brifaiance, Greece, Austria, Benelux, Denmark, Hund2ojand, Slovenia, Czech Republic and Slovakia.

In addition to utilizing local and regional distator networks, we are using international tradeaghand industry conferences to gain market expcesude
brand recognition. We plan to work with leading/picians to enhance our marketing efforts. Asssatdume increases, we plan to open regional affaoed
manage sales activities more closely in each oflefined geographical regions, and to provide ntargesupport to local and regional distributorseach area.

Product Positioning

The MGuard™ Coronary has initially penetrated the market byeeng market segments with indications that prebegtt risks of embolic dislodgement,
notably acute myocardial infarction and saphenais graft coronary interventions. The market peatin of the MGuard™ Coronary in 2010 was minimal, with
total sales in the twelve months ended Decembe2@®l) of approximately $5 million representing ldsan 1% of the total sales of the acute myocaidfatction
solutions market.

When performing stenting procedures in patienth aitute coronary symptoms, interventional cardisksgace a difficult dilemma in choosing between
bare-metal stents, which have a high rate of resispand drug-eluting stents, which have a higd oélate stent thrombosis, require administratbanti-platelet
drugs for at least one year post procedure anthare costly than bare-metal stents. We are magketir platform technology, MGuaf#' , as a superior and cost
effective solution to these currently unmet neddsaterventional cardiologists. We believe our M&Bd™ technology is clinically superior to bare-metalsse
because it provides embolic protection during amstqprocedure. We believe our MGuadMitechnology is clinically superior to drug-elutingsts, due to its lower
stent thrombosis rate and protection from embdimagers during and post-procedure.
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In addition to the advantages of the MGu8Ydechnology that we believe to exist, the MGuBfdechnology maintains the deliverability, crossingfite,
and dilatation pressure of a conventional sterd,iaterventional cardiologists do not have to ugdezxtensive training before utilizing the product.

Insurance Reimbursement

In most countries, a significant portion of a patie medical expenses is covered by third-partyopsly Third-party payors can include both governimen
funded insurance programs and private insurancgranes. While each payor develops and maintairmits coverage and reimbursement policies, themagbrity
of payors have similarly established policies. @lthe MGuard™ products sold to date have been designed and thivetgich a way as to facilitate the utilization
of existing reimbursement codes, and we intendtdicue to design and label our products in a macoesistent with this goal.

While most countries have established reimbursemahts for stenting procedures, certain countriag raquire additional clinical data before recogmyz
coverage and reimbursement for the MGu&tgroducts or in order to obtain a higher reimbursetnpeice. In these situations, we intend to corgptke required
clinical studies to obtain reimbursement appromatauntries where it makes economic sense to do so.

In the U.S., once the MGuaf Coronary with bio-stable mesh is approved by th®. Bood and Drug Administration, it will be eligibfor reimbursement
from the Centers for Medicare and Medicaid Serviegsch serve as a benchmark for all reimbursemedéso While there is no guarantee these codesatill
change over time, we believe that the MGu&tavill be eligible for reimbursement through both govmental healthcare agencies and most privatedansea
agencies in the U.S.

Intellectual Property
Patents

We have filed ten separate patents for our MGUMngchnology in Canada, China, Europe, Israel, InB@yth Africa and the U.S. for an aggregate of 35
filed patents. These patents cover percutane@uagk, knitted stent jackets, stent and filter adsies, in vivo filter assembly, optimized stenthats, stent
apparatuses for treatment via body lumens and rdstbbuse, stent apparatuses for treatment via hodgns and methods of manufacture and use, antl ste
apparatuses for treatment of body lumens, amorgratin lay terms, these patents generally coverparts of our products: the mesh sleeve, withvaititbut a
drug, and the delivery mechanism of the stent. hkee received notification that one of our patgmligations, U.S. patent application 11/582,354|, issue on
October 25, 2011 as U.S. Patent 8,043,323. Notigeodther patents have been granted to date. alievb these patents, once issued, will coverfaluo existing
products and be useful for future technology. Vge aelieve that the patents we have filed, inipaldr those covering the use of a knitted micrevel mesh sleeve
over a stent for various indications, would cremgggnificant barrier for another company seekmgge similar technology.

To date, we are not aware of other companies tnat patent rights to a micron fiber, releasablétédifiber sleeve over a stent. However, largetten
funded competitors own patents relating to theaisirugs to treat restenosis, stent architectatheaters to deliver stents, and stent manufactumbcoating
processes as well as general delivery mechanisemfsdtke rapid exchange. Stent manufacturers hesterically engaged in significant litigation, ane could be
subject to claims of infringement of intellectuabperty from one or more competitors. Although vedidve that any such claims would be un-foundedhsu
litigation would divert attention and resources gfram the development of MGuaf#f stents. Other manufacturers may also challengatbkectual property th:
we own, or may own in the future. We may be foriced litigation to uphold the validity of the clasrin our patent portfolio, an uncertain and coptiycess.
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Trademarks

We use the InspireMD and MGuard trademarks. We hagistered these trademarks in Europe. The tradenaae renewable indefinitely, so long as we
continue to use the mark in Europe and make theogpipte filings when required.

Government Regulation

The manufacture and sale of our products are sutgjgegulation by numerous governmental authaitincipally the European Union CE Mark, the U.S.
Food and Drug Administration and other correspogdareign agencies.

Sales of medical devices outside the U.S. are sutgjdoreign regulatory requirements that vary elydfrom country to country. These laws and redofet
range from simple product registration requiremémtsome countries to complex clearance and praztucbntrols in others. As a result, the processektime
periods required to obtain foreign marketing apptoway be longer or shorter than those necessafgtion U.S. Food and Drug Administration market
authorization. These differences may affect thieieficy and timeliness of international marketauwiinction of our products. For countries in the Beaan Union,
medical devices must display a CE Mark before thay be imported or sold. In order to obtain andntzn the CE Mark, we must comply with the Medical
Device Directive 93/42/EEC and pass an initial andual facilities audit inspections to ISO 1348&msdiards by an European Union inspection agencyhaVe
obtained ISO 13485 quality system certification #melproducts we currently distribute into the Exgan Union display the required CE Mark. In ordem@aintain
certification, we are required to pass annual itéesl audit inspections conducted by European Uirispectors.

As noted below, we currently have distribution @gnents for our products with distributors in thédwing countries: Italy, Germany, Austria, Czech
Republic, Slovakia, France, Slovenia, Greece, CGyfPortugal, Spain, Poland, Hungary, Estonia, laittia, Ukraine, United Kingdom, Holland, Russia,Miat
Brazil, Chile, Costa Rica, Mexico, Argentina, Coloia, India, Sri Lanka, Malaysia, Pakistan and Ikr&&e are subject to governmental regulation icheaf these
countries and we are not permitted to sell allwfgroducts in each of these countries. While ed¢hese countries accepts the CE Mark as its pyimejuirement
for marketing approval, some of these countridkretjuire us to take additional steps in ordegain final marketing approval for MGuard Prime ™dditionally, in
Canada, we are required to pass annual facilitidg anspections performed by Canadian inspectérgthermore, we are currently targeting additiar@mlntries in
Europe, Asia, and Latin America. We believe trettecountry that we are targeting also accept€tdark as its primary requirement for marketingrwal. We
intend that the results of the MASTER Trial willisf¢ any additional governmental regulatory regoieats in each of the countries where we currenglridute
our products and in any countries that we are atlyréargeting for expansion.

MGuard Prime™ received CE Mark approval in the EesopUnion in October 2010 and marketing approvédriael in September 2011. We are currently
seeking marketing approval for MGuard Prime™ inArdsrael, Malaysia, Mexico, Russia, Serbia, Sipgre, Argentina, India, Sri Lanka and Pakistanil§\éach
of these countries accepts the CE Mark as its pyimeayuirement for marketing approval and does equire any additional tests, each country doesiregome
additional regulatory requirements for marketingrawval. More specifically, for the approval procas#alaysia, we need to submit an application éguiatory
approval, which we anticipate will be granted irednmonths. For the approval process in Mexiconagd to submit an application for regulatory apptowhich
we anticipate will be granted in twelve months.r e approval process in Serbia, we need to sudmiétpplication for regulatory approval, which vngieipate will
be granted in twelve months. For the approval ggedn Singapore, we need to submit an applicéioregulatory approval, which we anticipate wid granted in
six months. For the approval process in Argentiveneed to submit an application for regulatorgrapal, which we anticipate will be granted in appmately
twelve months. For the approval process in Indaneed to submit an application for regulatoryrapal, which we anticipate will be granted in appmately
twelve months. For the approval process in Srikeamwe need to submit an application for regulatggroval, which we anticipate will be grantedixts twelve
months. For the approval process in Pakistan,eeel mo submit an application for regulatory applowaich we anticipate will be granted in six toetwe
months. In Israel, where we received marketingeymd in September 2011, we will be subject to atmenewal of our marketing approval. Regulatarksrael
may request additional documentation or other redgeand results of studies from medical device ufiacturers such as us as part of the renewal psoGenerally
however, the annual renewal of marketing appravgiven automatically, barring a material changeiioumstances or results.

For the approval process in Brazil, we must comyith Brazilian Good Manufacturing Practice, or GMRality system requirements. ANVISA, Brazil's
regulatory agency, must conduct an inspection of Kt@trime™ to determine compliance with Brazil GMBulations. Upon successful completion of antaudi
ANVISA will then issue the GMP certificate necesstoyegister a medical device in Brazil. Once weeive the necessary GMP certificate, we can ajpply f
regulatory approval. We anticipate that the aparpvocess in Brazil will take between one and ywars.

For the approval process in Russia, we must fietige test samples of MGuard Prime™ and then canglwernment-authorized testing. We must then
submit the test results together with our applarator regulatory approval to the Russian regujatarthority. We anticipate that the approval pesce Russia will
take between five to twelve months.

In the U.S., the medical devices that will be mactired and sold by us will be subject to laws i@gailations administered by the U.S. Food and Drug
Administration, including regulations concerning threrequisites to commercial marketing, the cohdficlinical investigations, compliance with thei&ity
System Regulation and labeling. We anticipate thatMGuard™ Coronary plus with bio-stable mesh product wéldassified as a Class Il medical device by
the U.S. Food and Drug Administration.

A manufacturer may seek market authorization foew medical device through the rigorous Premarlggr8val application process, which requires the
U.S. Food and Drug Administration to determine thatdevice is safe and effective for the purpasended.

We will also be required to register with the UF®od and Drug Administration as a medical devicaufiacturer. As such, our manufacturing facilitiad w
be subject to U.S. Food and Drug Administratiorpeetions for compliance with Quality System RedalatThese regulations will require that we mantifees our
products and maintain our documents in a prescrib@aner with respect to design, manufacturingirtgstnd quality control activities. As a medicalbe
manufacturer, we will further be required to compiigh U.S. Food and Drug Administration requirenserggarding the reporting of adverse events aseacwith
the use of our medical devices, as well as proshadtunctions that would likely cause or contribtgedeath or serious injury if the malfunction wéseecur. U.S.
Food and Drug Administration regulations also gav@oduct labeling and prohibit a manufacturer froarketing a medical device for unapproved appbost If
the U.S. Food and Drug Administration believes thatanufacturer is not in compliance with the l@wan institute enforcement proceedings to dedaiseize
products, issue a recall, enjoin future violatiansl assess civil and criminal penalties againstrtaeufacturer, its officers and employees.
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Customers

Our customer base is varied. We began shippingamgduct to customers in Europe in January 2008have since expanded our global distribution
network to Canada, Southeast Asia, India and LAstirerica. Sixty six percent (66%) of our 2010 revesiwere generated in Europe. Our major customz010
was Hand-Prod Sp. Z 0.0, a Polish distributor, #taounted for 29% of our revenues. We have ageagent with Hand-Prod Sp. Z o.0 that grants HamdBp. Z
0.0 the right to be the exclusive distributor of M®di™ products in Poland until December 2012, subjeeictievement of certain sales minimums.

Our major customers in the six months ended Jun2@0L were Kirloskar Technologies (P) Ltd., andisttor in India that accounted for 40% of our
revenues, Tzamal Jacobsohn Ltd, a distributerraelghat accounted for 13% of our revenues, aasadDistribuciones Tecnicas SA, a distributer iniBphat
accounted for 11% of our revenues. Our agreemehtKitloskar Technologies (P) Ltd. grants Kirloskeechnologies (P) Ltd. the right to be the exclasiv
distributor of MGuard™ products in India until May 2013, subject to acleiment of certain sales minimums.

Our agreement with Tzamal Jacobsohn Ltd grants &kdatobsohn Ltd the right to be the exclusiveritistor MGuard™ products in Israel until
December 2012, subject to achievement of certd@s sainimums.

Our agreement with Izasa Distribuciones Tecnicag&hts Izasa Distribuciones Tecnicas SA the figltte the exclusive distributor of MGuat
products in Spain until May 2012, subject to achieent of certain sales minimums.

In addition, other current significant customers iar Germany, Italy, and Brazil.
Manufacturing and Suppliers

We manufacture our stainless steel MGu#tdtent through a combination of outsourcing andrabeat our own facility. Third parties in Germany
manufacture the base stent and catheter matearalsye add our proprietary mesh sleeve to the.sBrmtcurrent exclusive product supplier is QualiMenovative
Medizinprodukte GmbH. QualiMed Innovative Medizingukte GmbH is a specialized German stent manufacthat electro polishes and crimps the stent anto
balloon catheter that creates the base for our M@&GUastents. QualiMed Innovative Medizinprodukte GmbH hgseed to take responsibility for verifying and
validating the entire stent system by performing rilecessary bench test and biocompatibility tesbuging the production process, QualiMed Innovativ
Medizinprodukte GmbH is responsible for integratihg mesh covered stent with the delivery systeerilizgation, packaging and labeling. Our manufaicigr
agreement with QualiMed Innovative Medizinprodut@mbH expires in September 2017, unless earlieritexted by either party in the event of breach ofemal
terms of the agreement, liquidation of the othetypa@ur failure to receive requested productsmiare than 60 days, a substantiated intellectuglgpty claim is
brought against the other party or the developragrgement between the parties is terminated. Tmufacturing agreement provides for a rebate proghat
rewards us for increases in sales of our prod@uis.proprietary mesh sleeve is supplied by Biogalnémc., a San Diego, California-based speciattymer
manufacturer for medical and engineering appliceidcNatec Medical Ltd. supplies us with catheteas lielp create the base for our MGu&Ydstents. Our
agreement with Natec Medical Ltd., which may benieated by either party upon six months noticelsdak non-binding minimum orders and discountethegers
upon reaching certain purchasing thresholds.

Our MGuard Prime™ cobalt-chromium stent was designeSvelte Medical Systems Inc. We have an agee¢mith Svelte Medical Systems Inc. that
grants us a non-exclusive, worldwide license fadpiction and use of the MGuard Prime™ cobalt-choomstent for the life of the stent’s patent, subjeche
earlier termination of the agreement upon the haptiely of either party or the uncured default byeitparty under any material provision of the agreet. Our
royalty payments to Svelte Medical Systems Inc.datermined by the sales volume of MGuard Primeéhtst We will pay a royalty of 7% for all prodwsaties
outside of the U.S. and, for products sales withénU.S., a rate of 7% for the first $10 millionszles and a rate of 10% for all sales exceedifgndllion. We will
also share with Svelte Medical Systems Inc. incibe&t of obtaining the CE Mark approval, with oustsonot to exceed $85,000, and the U.S. Food ang Dr
Administration approval, with our costs not to eed&200,000. We have mutual indemnification obiayes with Svelte Medical Systems Inc. for any dges
suffered as a result of third party actions bagemhibreaches of representations and warrantidgedatiure to perform certain covenants in therlsagreement,
and Svelte Medical Systems Inc. will also indemni$yfor any damages suffered as a result of tharty@ctions based upon intellectual property @igteclaims
against the MGuard Prime™ cobalt-chromium stent.

Our MGuard Prime™ cobalt-chromium stent is beingqnofactured and supplied by MeKo Laserstrahl-Matbaatbeitung. Our agreement with MeKo
Laserstrahl-Materialbearbeitung for the productibelectro polished L605 bare metal stents for M@WRrime™ is priced on a per-stent basis, subjettte¢o
quantity of stents ordered. The complete asseprolgess for MGuard Prime™, including knitting ardw$ring the sleeve to the stent and the crimpirthetleeve
stent on to a balloon catheter, is done at ouelsm&anufacturing site. Once MGuard Prime™ has lassembled, it is sent for sterilization in Germany then bac
to Israel for final packaging.

MGuard™ is manufactured from two main components , thetstad the mesh polymer. The stent is made outdflsss steel or cobalt chromium. Both
of these materials are readily available and weliaedghem in the open market. The mesh is made polyethylene terephthalate (PET). This matesakidily
available in the market as well, because it is dsechany medical applications. In the event that supplier can no longer supply this materidiler form, we
would need to qualify another supplier, which cotalke several months. In addition, in order tairethe approval of the CE Mark, we are requiredddorm
periodic audits of the quality control systems of key suppliers in order to insure that their prctd meet our predetermined specifications.
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Distributors

We currently have exclusive distribution agreeméotour CE Mark-approved MGuard™ Coronary with btable mesh with medical product distributors
based in Italy, Germany, Austria, Czech Republioy&kia, France, Slovenia, Greece, Cyprus, Port®din, Poland, Hungary, Estonia, Lithuania, UkeaiUnited
Kingdom, Holland, Russia, Latvia, Brazil, Chile, €& Rica, Mexico, Argentina, Colombia, India, Sainka, Malaysia, Pakistan and Israel. We are cuyrent
discussions with multiple distribution companieEimrope, Asia, and Latin America and expect to tdisgibution representatives in at least 40 cdestby the end
of 2011. We are also pursuing regional distritutagreements, which we expect will increase oukatazoverage and penetration.

Current and future agreements with distributonsuséite that while we are responsible for trainipgviding marketing guidance, marketing materiarsd
technical guidance, distributors will be resporsitar carrying out local registration, marketindigties and sales. In addition, in most casdssalkes costs,
including sales representatives, incentive programd marketing trials, will be borne by the distitor. Under current agreements, distributors pase stents from
us at a fixed price. Our current agreements wistriutors are for a term of approximately threargeand automatically renew for an additional ttyears unless
modified by either party.

Employees

As of October 11, 2011, we had 55 full-time empkesie Our employees are not party to any collediargaining agreements. We consider our relations
with our employees to be good. We believe thatfoture success will depend, in part, on our corgthability to attract, hire and retain qualifiedgmnnel.

Properties

Our headquarters are located in Tel Aviv, Israe¢rghwe currently have an 825 square meter fatiiy employs 25 of our manufacturing personnel and
currently has a capacity to manufacture and ass®B0D0 stents per month. We believe that oueatifecility is sufficient to meet anticipated fereudemand by
adding additional shifts to our current productsmhedule.

Legal Proceedings

From time to time, we may be involved in litigatithvat arises through the normal course of busin@ssof the date of this filing, we are not a padyany
material litigation nor are we aware of any suaieditened or pending litigation, except for the Bratdescribed below.

On November 2, 2010, Eric Ben Mayor, a former seaiaployee of InspireMD Ltd., filed suit in Regidniabor Court in Tel Aviv, claiming illegal
termination of employment and various amounts imn&etion with his termination, including allegatiotinat he is owed salary, payments to pension fusxchtion
pay, sick days, severance pay, commission for teeeand other types of funds. In total, Mr. Maigaseeking $428,000, additional compensation fédihg back
wages, and options to purchase 2,029,025 shams @bmmon stock at an exercise price of $0.005spare. We have filed a notice in Regional Labour©
indicating that the parties have rejected a cowppsal for mediation and await a second prelinyimegaring scheduled for November 3, 2011.

There are no proceedings in which any of our dine;tofficers or affiliates or any registered onéficial shareholders is an adverse party or haatarial
interest adverse to our interest.
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Executive Officers and Directors

The following table sets forth information regamgliour executive officers and the members of ourdoédirectors.

Name Age Position

Ofir Paz 45 Chief Executive Officer and Directt

Asher Holzer, PhL 61 President and Chairman of the Board of Direc

Craig Shore 50 Chief Financial Officer, Secretary and Treasi

Eli Bar 46 Senior Vice President of Research and DevelopnmahtChief Technical Officer of
InspireMD Ltd.

Sol J. Barer, Phl 63 Director

Paul Stuke 56 Director

Eyal Weinsteir 56 Director

Our directors hold office until the earlier of theleath, resignation or removal by stockholdersril their successors have been qualified. Owratars are
divided into three classes. Sol Barer and Palte&S&we our class 1 directors, with their termsféite to expire at our 2012 annual meeting of staillers. Asher
Holzer and Eyal Weinstein are our class 2 directoith their terms of office to expire at our 2048nual meeting of stockholders. Ofir Paz is oassl3 director,
with his term of office to expire at our 2014 anhnreeting of stockholders. At each annual meetihstockholders, commencing with the 2012 annuadting,
directors elected to succeed those directors wieosses expire shall be elected for a term of offexpire at the third succeeding annual meetirgtatkholders
after their election, with each director to holdic# until his or her successor shall have beew dldcted and qualified.

Our officers are elected annually by, and sertee@pleasure of, our board of directors.
Executive Officers and Directors

Ofir Paz has served as our chief executive officer andectbr since March 31, 2011. In addition, Mr. Pazsesed as the chief executive officer and a
director of InspireMD Ltd. since May 2005. From A@000 through July 2002, Mr. Paz headed the Miafio§V Platform Group in Israel. In this capaciy. Paz
managed the overall activities of Microsoft TV Acsd&3hannel Server, a server-based solution for ekt interactive services and Microsoft Windowsdxd
content to digital cable set-top boxes. Mr. Paagd Microsoft in April 2000 when it acquired Peasatworks, which he founded and served as its axetutive
officer. Mr. Paz was responsible for designing Rddetworks’ original system architecture, takin§rdm product design to a viable product, and timemaging and
leading the company up to and after its acquisjtiamnich was valued at approximately $100 millioriba time of such acquisition. Mr. Paz currentlgves on the
board of directors of A. S. Paz Investment and Mangent Ltd., S.P. Market Windows Israel Ltd. anddPeNetworks Ltd. Mr. Paz received a B.Sc. in Eleal
Engineering, graduating cum laude, and a M.Sc. ffefmAviv University. Mr. Paz’s qualifications to se on the board include his prior experience iccessfully
establishing and leading technology companiesraels In addition, as chief executive officer, M@az’s position on the board ensures a unity abnibetween the
broader goals our company and our day-to-day opesat

Asher Holzer, PhD, has served as our president and chairman ofdheltsince March 31, 2011. In addition, Dr. Holzas served as the president and
chairman of the board of InspireMD Ltd. since A@U07. Previously, Dr. Holzer founded Adar Medictl., an investment firm specializing in medical/ie
startups, and served as its chief executive offiten 2002 through 2004. Dr. Holzer currently sarea the board of directors of Adar Medical Ltd.S®.-IL The
Israeli Society of Occupational Safety and Heatlith L UItra-Cure Ltd., GR-Ed Investment and Entespiitd., Vasculogix Ltd., Theracoat Ltd., Cubenfsigd.,
2to3D Ltd., and S.P. Market Windows Cyprus. Drl2¢o earned his PhD in Applied Physics from the tdebUniversity. Dr. Holzer is also an inventor dralder
of numerous patents. Dr. Holzer brings to the 8das more than 25 years of experience in advansgical devices, as well as expertise coveringdewange of
activities, including product development, clinisalidies, regulatory affairs, market introductiowl @¢he financial aspects of the stent business.

Craig Shorehas served as our chief financial officer, secyetend treasurer since March 31, 2011. In additome November 10, 2010, Mr. Shore has
served as InspireMD Ltd.’s vice president of busidevelopment. From February 2008 through Jun®,200 Shore served as chief financial officer obid
Group Capital Ltd. and Nepco Star Ltd., both puplicaded companies on the Tel Aviv Stock Exchamgesed in Tel Aviv, Israel. From March 2006 untibRgary
2008, Mr. Shore served as the chief financial offwfeCellnets Solutions Ltd., a provider of advashcellular public telephony solutions for low toddle income
populations of developing countries based in Asrgel. Mr. Shore has over 25 years of experiendmancial management in the U.S., Europe ancklskis
experience includes raising capital both in thegig and public markets. Mr. Shore graduated wattons and received a B.Sc. in Finance from PenasjdvState
University and an M.B.A. from George Washington \énsity.
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Eli Bar has served as InspireMD Ltd.’s senior vice presidgén¢search and development and chief technidelenfsince February 2011. Prior to that, he
served as InspireMD Ltd.’s vice president of reskand development since October 2006 and engiearanager since June 2005. Mr. Bar has over a&sye
experience in medical device product developmemt.Bdr has vast experience building a completearebeand development structure, managing teams them
idea stage to an advanced marketable product. slbd®n involved with many medical device projeetsrdhe years and has developed a synthetic vasgnalti for
femoral and coronary artery replacement, a covstent and a fully implantable Ventricular Assistide. Mr. Bar has more than nine filed device arethd
patents and he has initiated two medical devicgepte. Mr. Bar is also a director of Blue Surgictd., a medical device company based in Israel.Bar.graduated
from New Haven University in Connecticut with a B.$1 Mechanical Engineering.

Sol J. Barer, Ph.D.has served as a director since July 11, 2011. Brerhas over 30 years of experience with pubtiagied biotechnology companies. In
1980, when Dr. Barer was with Celanese Researchp@owyn he formed the biotechnology group that wésegquently spun out to form Celgene Corporation. Dr
Barer spent 18 years leading Celgene Corporatigmessdent, chief operating officer and chief exa@uofficer, culminating with his tenure as Celgen
Corporation’s executive chairman and chairman b@g@in May 2006 until his retirement in June 20Lr. Barer is also a director of Amicus Therapesjtiac.
and Aegerion Pharmaceuticals, Inc. and servessasiar advisor to a number of other biotechnologypanies. Dr. Barer received a Ph.D. in organicribiey
from Rutgers University. Dr. Barer brings to theabd significant scientific and executive leadegpsiperience in the U.S. biotechnology industry pridr service
on the board of directors of other publicly-heldgiiarmaceutical companies, as well as a uniqu@@etise on the best methods of growth for a biatetdgy
company.

Paul Stukahas served as a director since August 8, 2011.SMika has served as the managing member of @sirieers, LLC since 2000. Prior to
forming Osiris Partners, LLC, Mr. Stuka, with 30aye experience in the investment industry, was magiag director of Longwood Partners, managing bozgl
institutional accounts. In 1995, Mr. Stuka joirgthte Street Research and Management as mandteMafrket Neutral and Mid Cap Growth Funds. Froa8@ to
1994, Mr. Stuka served as the general partner d@Sassociates, where he managed a U.S.-basedimespartnership. Mr. Stuka began his career if) E&8an
analyst at Fidelity Management and Research. Asnailyst, Mr. Stuka followed a wide array of indiedrincluding healthcare, energy, transportation, ladging
and gaming. Early in his career he became thetassigortfolio manager for three Fidelity Fundsslirding the Select Healthcare Fund which was reizeghas the
top performing fund in the U.S. for the five-yearipd ending December 31, 1985. Mr. Stuka’s quaifons to serve on the board include his significdrategic
and business insight from his years of experiengesting in the healthcare industry.

Eyal Weinsteinhas served as a director since August 8, 2011.Winstein is the chief executive officer of LEOREX., a company developing and
marketing Dermo Cosmetic products. From 2001 to7204r. Weinstein worked as manager-partner of C.la@.economic and accounting consultancy, congultin
for leading Israeli banks, including Leumi Bank,déalim Bank, Discount Bank and Bank Hamizrachi.rk2000 to 2001, he was manager-partner of Exseed, a
venture capital fund that invested in early-stagmpganies. Beginning in 1996, Mr. Weinstein was @@ and founder in the establishment of thre&tegh
companies that were ultimately sold, two to Micfo€orporation. Mr. Weinstein brings to the boaris tonsiderable management and business expeidsrae
executive of several companies and investment funtsael.

Agreements with Executive Officers
Ofir Paz

On April 1, 2005, InspireMD Ltd. entered into an@oyment agreement with Ofir Paz to serve as ledpb Ltd.’s chief executive officer. Such
employment agreement was subsequently amendedtobe&d, 2008 and March 28, 2011. Pursuant toetimgloyment agreement, as amended, Mr. Paz was
entitled to a monthly gross salary of $16,040. Rz was also entitled to certain social and fringeefits as set forth in the employment agreenvemth totaled
25% of his gross salary, as well as a company khr.Paz was also entitled to a minimum bonus egjeivt to three monthly gross salary payments based
achievement of objectives and board of directopg@al. Mr. Paz was eligible to receive stock opsigpursuant to this agreement following its six thon
anniversary, subject to board approval. If Mr. P&igployment was terminated with or without causewlas entitled to at least six months’ prior noacel would
have been paid his salary and all social and friegeefits in full during such notice period. If Mtaz's employment was terminated without cause Rde would
also have been entitled to certain severance pagnegual to the total amount that was contributegind accumulated in his severance payment fuB8%8of Mr.
Paz’s gross monthly salary was transferred todwsiance payment fund each month.

On April 1, 2011, in order to obtain more favoratag treatment in Israel, the employment agreem#ht Mr. Paz was terminated and InspireMD Ltd
entered into a consulting agreement with A.S. Pamdgament and Investment Ltd., an entity whalyred by Mr. Paz, through which Mr. Paz was rethitzeserve
as InspireMD Ltd’s chief executive officer. Purstigmthis consulting agreement, Mr. Paz is entitted monthly consultancy fee of $21,563. Mr. Paal$® entitled
to a minimum bonus equivalent to three monthly grsslary payments based on achievement of objective board of directors approval. If Mr. Paz’'s esgpient
is terminated without cause, he is entitled teast six months’ prior notice and will be paid tisisultancy fee during such notice period. If Mrz’B&mployment
is terminated without cause, he will also be estitio certain severance payments equal to theaotalnt that has been contributed to and accunauiateis
severance payment fund. The total amount accuntliateis severance payment fund as of Septembe2@0, was approximately $73,000, as adjusted for
conversion from New Israeli Shekels to U.S. Doll&te further contributions are provided for by tansulting agreement. Mr. Paz may be terminated gatise
without any advance notice, and upon such ternanatiould not be entitled to the amount that has lwemtributed to and accumulated in his severaagenpgnt
fund.

45




Table of Content
Asher Holzer

On April 1, 2005, InspireMD Ltd. entered into anm@oyment agreement with Dr. Asher Holzer to servénapireMD Ltd.’s president. Such employment
agreement was subsequently amended on March 28, Zafrsuant to this employment agreement, as ardeideHolzer was entitled to a monthly gross satzfr
$16,040. Dr. Holzer was also entitled to certaiciacand fringe benefits as set forth in the emplent agreement, which totaled 25% of his grosasada well as a
company car. Dr. Holzer was also entitled to a minn bonus equivalent to three monthly gross sglagments based on achievement of objectives and lnba
directors approval. Dr. Holzer was eligible to rigeestock options pursuant to this agreement falaowits six month anniversary, subject to boardrapal. If Dr.
Holzer's employment was terminated with or withoatise, he was entitled to at least six monthstpridice and would have been paid his salary ahsbalal and
fringe benefits in full during such notice period.Dr. Holzer's employment was terminated with@ause, Dr. Holzer would also have been entitleckttain
severance payments equal to the total amount thstcantributed to and accumulated in his severpagment fund. 8.33% of Dr. Holzergross monthly salary w
transferred to his severance payment fund eachimont

On April 29, 2011, effective April 1, 2011, in ord® obtain more favorable tax treatment in Isréed, employment agreement with Dr. Holzer was
terminated and InspireMD Ltd entered into a comsglagreement with The Israeli Society Ltd., aritgntholly-owned by Dr. Holzer, through which Dr. Holzer v
retained to serve as InspireMD Ltd’s president. &ams to this consulting agreement, Dr. Holzer istied to a monthly consultancy fee of $21,563. Bolzer is
also entitled to a minimum bonus equivalent toéhrenthly gross salary payments based on achievashebjectives and board of directors approvabDif
Holzer's employment is terminated without causeishentitled to at least six months’ prior noticelawill be paid his consultancy fee during suchiceperiod. If
Dr. Holzer's employment is terminated without causewill also be entitled to certain severancenpenyts equal to the total amount that has beenibated to and
accumulated in his severance payment fund. Thedotaunt accumulated in his severance paymentdgraf September 20, 2011 was approximately $794%0,
adjusted for conversion from New Israeli Shekeldt8. Dollars. No further contributions are prowdder by the consulting agreement. Dr. Holzer may b
terminated with cause without any advance notind,gpon such termination would not be entitlech®® amount that has been contributed to and accteaula his
severance payment fund.

Craig Shore

On November 28, 2010, InspireMD Ltd. entered intoeamployment agreement with Craig Shore to servegisireMD Ltd.’s vice president of busine
development. Pursuant to the employment agreenMntShore was entitled to a monthly gross salainy$®,750, which amount increased to $10,200 1
consummation of our share exchange transactioddasoh 31, 2011 and which further increased to $@&s of July 1, 2011. Mr. Shore is also entiteddrtait
social and fringe benefits as set forth in the eyplent agreement. Mr. Shore is also entitled ¢gpaat of options to purchase 45,000 restrictednangi shares «
InspireMD Ltd. which were converted into optionspiarchase 365,223 options to purchase shares ofauomon stock following the consummation of our &
exchange transactions on March 31, 2011; such mptihall fully vest if Mr. Shore’ employment is terminated in connection with angfeaof control. If Mr
Shore’s employment is terminated without cause, 3fiore shall be entitled to at least 30 day&r notice and shall be paid his salary in fultlaall social and frinc
benefits during such notice period. If a majorraf@of control of InspireMD Ltd. occurs, Mr. Shavél be entitled to at least 180 daywior written notice and shi
be paid his salary in full and all social and fengenefits during such notice period. If Mr. Shisréerminated for cause, he is not entitled to motyce. In additior
if Mr. Shore’s employment is terminated without cause, Mr. Sisbid| also be entitled to certain severance paysrexjual to the product obtained by multiplying
number of months Mr. Shore was employed by InspDelMd. by 8.33% of his gross monthly salary.

Eli Bar

On June 26, 2005, InspireMD Ltd. entered into apleyment agreement with Eli Bar to serve as IndgPeltd.’s engineering manager. Pursuant to this
employment agreement, Mr. Bar is entitled to a rigngross salary of $8,750, which amount increaseblL0,620 as of July 1, 2011. Mr. Bar is alsatkent to
certain social and fringe benefits as set fortthenemployment agreement including a company kavir. Bar's employment is terminated without capke is
entitled to at least 60 days’ prior notice and kbalpaid his salary in full and all social anché benefits during such notice period. If Mr.’ Ba@mployment is
terminated without cause, Mr. Bar shall also bétledtto certain severance payments equal to tbéyat obtained by multiplying the number of moniths Bar was
employed by us by 8.33% of his current monthly igala
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Executive Compensation

Summary Compensation Table

The table below sets forth, for our last two fisgaars, the compensation earned by Ofir Paz, def ekecutive officer, Asher Holzer, our presidantd
chairman of the board, Eli Bar, InspireMD Ltd.'seipresident of research and development, and Byigigs, our former president, chief executive dadficchief
financial officer, secretary and treasurer.

All Other
Salary Bonus Option Compensation Total
Name and Principal Position Year (%) (1) (%) (1 Awards (2) (%) (1) (%) (1
Ofir Paz (3)
Chief Executive Office 2010 118,70C - - 78,515 197,214
2009 104,301 - - 57,755 162,057
Asher Holzer (3)
President and Chairma 2010 122,412 - - 74,813 197,225
2009 106,879 55,177 162,056
Eli Bar
Vice President, Research and Developme
of InspireMD Ltd. 2010 111,667 - 818,509 - 930,17¢€
2009 106,001 - - - 106,001

Lynn Briggs (4)
Former President, CEO, CFO, Secretary :

Treasurer

@)
@)

®3)
4)

2010 - - - - -
2009 - - - - -

Compensation amounts received in -U.S. currency have been converted into U.S. dollansg the average exchange rate for the applicadale The
average exchange rate for 2010 was 3.7319 NISqiker dind the average exchange rate for 2009 v@228.NIS per dollat

The amounts in this column reflect the dodlmounts recognized for financial statement repgurposes with respect to the years ended Degemb
31, 2009 and 2010, in accordance with SFAS 123(

Both Mr. Paz and Dr. Holzer are directors but dbreoeive any additional compensation for theiviges as director:

Ms. Briggs resigned as our sole officer aimdador in connection with our share exchange tatisns on March 31, 2011. She received no
compensation for services, but was reimbursedrigraa-of-pocket expenses that she incurred on our be

Outstanding Equity Awards at Fiscal Year-End

The following table shows information concerningexarcised options outstanding as of December 31) &8 each of our named executive officers.

@)

Number of securities Number of securities
underlying unexercised optioniunderlying unexercised option:
Name (#) exercisable (#) unexercisable Option exercise price ($, Option expiration date ($)
Ofir Paz - - - -
Asher Holzel - - - -
Eli Bar 243,481 - 0.001 10/28/201¢
365,224 - 0.001 12/29/201¢€
152,177 456,530(1) 0.001 7/22/202C
20,290 60,871(1) 1.23 7/28/202C

These options were granted in July 2010 and vee-twelfth quarterly commencing with the quarter inighthey were grante:
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2011 UMBRELLA Option Plan

On March 28, 2011, our board of directors and dtotders adopted and approved the InspireMD, Inc120#BRELLA Option Plan (the “Umbrella
Plan”). Under the Umbrella Plan, we reserved 9,488 shares of our common stock as awards to tipdogees, consultants, and service providers toilelsib,
Inc. and its subsidiaries and affiliates worldwide.

The Umbrella Plan currently consists of three congmts, the primary plan document that governsvedirds granted under the Umbrella Plan, and two
appendices: (i) Appendix A, designated for the pagpof grants of stock options and restricted stodkraeli employees, consultants, officers aroservice
providers and other non-U.S. employees, consultants service providers, and (ii) Appendix B, whistthe 2011 U.S. Equity Incentive Plan, designétedhe
purpose of grants of stock options and restrictedksawards to U.S. employees, consultants, andcgseproviders who are subject to the U.S. incoaxe t

The purpose of the Umbrella Plan is to provideramemtive to attract and retain employees, officesssultants, directors, and service providerssgho
services are considered valuable, to encouragese s¥ proprietorship and to stimulate an actitergst of such persons in our development and diahn
success. The Umbrella Plan will be administereddnyboard of directors until such time as sucthautity has been delegated to a committee of thedbofa
directors. Unless terminated earlier by the boddirectors, the Umbrella Plan will expire on Mar2i, 2021.

Since its adoption, we have granted options tolmase common stock under the Umbrella Plan thatwarently outstanding to the following named
executive officer:

Shares Subject tc
Name Options Exercise Price Vesting Schedule Expiration
One-third annually in 2012, 2013 and
2014 on the anniversary of the grant
Eli Bar 200,00C 1.93 date May 23, 201¢€

2010 Director Compensation

We did not provide any separate compensation tsolerdirector in 2010. The following table shanf®rmation concerning the directors of InspireMD
Ltd., other than Ofir Paz and Asher Holder, dutting fiscal year ended December 31, 2010.

Fees Earned o1

Paid in Cash Option Awards(1)(2) All Other Compensation Total
Name ($) (%) ) ®)
David Ivry(3) 6,083 133,398 - 139,481
Robert Fischell(3 3,783 133,398 - 137,181
Fellice Pelled (3 5,885 133,398 - 139,283
1) Based on the fair market value of the stock awardthe date of grant in accordance with SFAS 1.
2) As of December 31, 2010, the following dirgstowned the following number of outstanding opsiém purchase common stock: David Ivry (121,742),
Fellice Pelled (121,742) and Robert Fischell (122)7
?3) Each of David Ivry, Robert Fischell and Fedlieelled resigned as directors of InspireMD, LtdMarch 31, 2011. Pursuant to the terms of the thrst

vested options, the vested options expired thiatyscafter the directors’ resignations. Howevercannection with their resignation, we granted Mrylv
and Mr. Pelled replacement options with substdgtginilar terms to the expired optior
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Other than Mr. Paz and Dr. Holzer, we previouslidmeach director $330 per meeting for each boaretimg attended and $1,230 for each quarter semu
the board of directors. We also granted annuallgeich director options to purchase 81,160 shdr@sracommon stock at an exercise price per shgualdo the fai
market value of our common stock on the grant daitee options vest over four quarters from the gdate.

We do not currently provide cash compensation todinectors for acting as such, although we maga the future. We reimburse our directors for
reasonable expenses incurred in connection with skevice as directors. In addition, in connettiaith their appointment, we made the followingioptgrants to
the following directors. Each grant was made utiderUmbrella Plan.

Shares Subject tc
Name Options Exercise Price Vesting Schedule Expiration
Sol J. Barer, Ph.C 500,00C $2.50 One-half annually in 2012 and 2013 July 11, 2021
the anniversary of the date of grant,
provided that if Dr. Barer is (i) not
reelected as a director at our 2012 an
meeting of stockholders, or (ii) not
nominated for reelection as a director
our 2012 annual meeting of
stockholders, the option vests and
becomes exercisable on the date of s
failure to be reelected or nominated.

Paul Stuka 100,000 $1.95 One-third angunalR012, 2013 and August 8, 2021
2014 on the anniversary of the date of
grant, provided that if Mr. Stuka is (i)
not reelected as a director at our 2012
annual meeting of stockholders, or (ii)
not nominated for reelection as a dire
at our 2012 annual meeting of
stockholders, the option vests and
becomes exercisable on the date of such
failure to be reelected or nominated.

Eyal Weinstein 25,000 $1.95 One-third annually in 2012, 2013 and August 8, 2021

2014 on the anniversary of the date o

grant, provided that if Mr. Weinstein i<

required to resign from the board due

medical reasons, the option vests anc

becomes exercisable on the date of M

Weinstein’s resignation for medical

reasons
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Directors’ and Officers’ Liability Insurance

We currently have directors’ and officers’ liabjlinsurance insuring our directors and officersiagidiability for acts or omissions in their cajiées as
directors or officers, subject to certain exclusioBuch insurance also insures us against logsieh we may incur in indemnifying our officers adidectors. In
addition, we have entered into indemnification agnents with key officers and directors and suckqmes shall also have indemnification rights ungxliaable
laws, and our certificate of incorporation and mga

Code of Ethics

We intend to adopt a code of ethics that appliesutoofficers, directors and employees, including principal executive officer and principal accting
officer, but have not done so to date due to olatively small size. We intend to adopt a writtexde of ethics in the near future.

Board Committees

We expect our board of directors, in the futuregppoint an audit committee, nominating and corjgoggvernance committee and compensation comn
and to adopt charters relative to each such coreittVe intend to appoint such persons to comrsitiééhe board of directors as are expected tegeired to
meet the corporate governance requirements impgmsachational securities exchange, although wenateequired to comply with such requirements unélelect
to seek a listing on a national securities excharngeaddition, we intend that a majority of oureditors will be independent directors, of whicheaist one director
will qualify as an “audit committee financial expémwithin the meaning of Item 407(d)(5) of Regudat S-K, as promulgated by the Securities and Exgba
Commission. We do not currently have an “audit cotiga financial expert” since we currently do nat/h an audit committee in place.

Security Ownership Of Certain Beneficial Owners AndManagement

The following table sets forth information with pest to the beneficial ownership of our commonlstag of October 11, 2011 by:

. each person known by us to beneficially own moeath.0% of our common stock;
. each of our directors;

. each of the named executive officers; and

. all of our directors and executive officers as augr.

The percentages of common stock beneficially ovaredeported on the basis of regulations of thei®tezs and Exchange Commission governing the
determination of beneficial ownership of securitidader the rules of the Securities and Exchangar@igsion, a person is deemed to be a beneficiabowha
security if that person has or shares voting powhich includes the power to vote or to directWioéing of the security, or investment power, whictludes the
power to dispose of or to direct the dispositiorihef security. Except as indicated in the footnétethis table, each beneficial owner named intéitde below has
sole voting and sole investment power with resgeeetl shares beneficially owned and each pessaddress is c/o InspireMD, Inc., 3 Menorat Hang&tarTel Aviv,
Israel 67448. As of October 11, 2011, we had 65247 shares outstanding.
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Number of Shares Percentage
Name of Beneficial Owner Beneficially Owned(1) Beneficially Owned(1)

5% Owners

Yuli Ofer (2) 4,518,30: 6.9%
Officers and Director:

Ofir Paz 10,263,75(3) 15.7%
Asher Holzel 10,300,43(4) 15.8%
Eli Bar 953,63¢ 1.4%
Sol J. Barer, Ph.D. (¢ 1,000,00! 1.5%
Paul Stuka (6 0 *
Eyal Weinstein (7 0 *
All directors and executive officers as a groupérsons 22,517,82 34.0%

*  Represents ownership of less than one per

(1) Shares of common stock beneficially owned and ¢éspective percentages of beneficial ownership ofraon stock assumes the exercise of all optiongant
and other securities convertible into common stoekeficially owned by such person or entity curseakercisable or exercisable within 60 days ofabetr 11,
2011. Shares issuable pursuant to the exercigeak eptions and warrants exercisable within 60sdaye deemed outstanding and held by the holdsuabf
options or warrants for computing the percentageut$tanding common stock beneficially owned byhsperson, but are not deemed outstanding for camgp
the percentage of outstanding common stock beaéji@wned by any other persc

(2) Mr. Ofer's address is 36 Hamesila Street, Herzeliya, Is

(3) This amount does not include 372,528 shareswimon stock that Mr. Paz presently holds asdeuiir a family trust. Mr. Paz does not have eitlzging
power or dispositive power over these shares asaadins all beneficial ownership there

(4) This amount does not include 58,923 share®wfmon stock that Dr. Holzer presently holds astée for a family trust. Dr. Holzer does not haitber voting
power or dispositive power over these shares asaadins all beneficial ownership there

(5) Dr. Bare’s address is 2 Barer Lane, Mendham, NJ 07
(6) Mr. Stuké's address is c/o Osiris Partners, LLC, 1 Libertya8g, &t Floor, Boston, MA 0210¢
(7) Mr. Weinsteir's address is c/o Leorlex Ltd., P.O. Box 15067 Matdaifa, Israel 3190.
Selling Stockholders

Up to 414,942 shares of common stock issuable thmexercise of warrants are being offered byphispectus, all of which are being registered &be s
for the accounts of the selling stockholders. Theagants were issued in connection with a seriggivate placements we conducted on March 31, 28ptil 18,
2011 and April 21, 2011, pursuant to which we isst@37,336 shares of common stock and five yearants to purchase up to 3,718,666 shares of constomk
at an exercise price of $1.80 per share for aggeegEsh proceeds of $10,488,404 and the cancellati$667,596 of indebtedness held by investors.

Each of the transactions by which the selling stotders acquired their securities from us was examger the registration provisions of the Secesithct
of 1933, as amended.

The shares of common stock referred to above ang begistered to permit public sales of the shaaad the selling stockholders may offer the shémes
resale from time to time pursuant to this prospectlihe selling stockholders may also sell, transf@therwise dispose of all or a portion of trshiares in
transactions exempt from the registration requirgef the Securities Act of 1933, as amendeduesyant to another effective registration staterserering thos
shares. We may from time to time include additis®ling stockholders in supplements or amendmtertisis prospectus.
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The table below sets forth certain information regeg the selling stockholders and the shares otommon stock offered by them in this prospeciine
selling stockholders have not had a material @tatiip with us within the past three years othantas described in the footnotes to the table betoas a result of
their acquisition of our shares or other securifiesour knowledge, subject to community propeatys where applicable, each person named in the tetd sole
voting and investment power with respect to theeshaf common stock set forth opposite such pessoaime.

Beneficial ownership is determined in accordandd wie rules of the Securities and Exchange Comamistn computing the number of shares beneficially
owned by a selling stockholder and the percenthgevoership of that selling stockholder, sharesafhmon stock underlying warrants held by thatsglli
stockholder that are convertible or exercisabléhasase may be, within 60 days of October 11120# included. Those shares, however, are noteem
outstanding for the purpose of computing the peegaownership of any other selling stockholdectEselling stockholder’s percentage of ownershipuof
outstanding shares in the table below is based 6p#v8,947 shares of common stock outstanding @stober 11, 2011. With respect to the warrantd bg the
selling stockholders, there exist contractual pmris limiting conversion and exercise to the eixgeich conversion or exercise would cause sucimgetockholde!
together with its affiliates or members of a “grguie beneficially own a number of shares of comnstock which would exceed 4.99% of our then outitag
shares of common stock following such conversioax@rcise. The shares and percentage ownershijr @fubstanding shares indicated in the table belowot
give effect to this limitation.

Ownership Before Offering Ownership After Offering

Number of
Number of shares of
shares of Number of common stock Percentage o
common stock shares beneficially common stock
Selling Stockholder beneficially owned offered (1) owned beneficially owned
Platinum Partners Value Arbitrage Fund LP 3,435,000 (s 100,00( 3,335,000 (4 5.1%
Osiris Investment Partners, L.P. 2,000,000 (€ 66,66 1,933,333 (7 3.0%
Alla Pasternacl 50,000 (8 1,667 48,333 (9) *
Leon Frenke 200,000 (1€ 6,667 193,333 (11 *
CNH Diversified Opportunities Master Account, L(B2) 10,698 (13 357 10,141 (14 *
Advanced Series Trust — AST Academic Strategieg#
Allocation Portfolio (15) 17,664 (16 58¢ 17,075 (17 *
AQR Opportunistic Premium Offshore Fund, L.P. ( 17,904 (19 597 17,307 (20 *
AQR Funds AQR Diversified Arbitrage Fund (2: 203,734 (22 6,791 196,943 (23 *
Joseph Kazarnovsk 360,000 (24 12,00( 348,000 (25 *
Fame Associates (2 250,000 (27 8,33: 241,667 (28 *
American European Insurance Co. ( 300,000 (3C 10,00( 290,000 (31, *
Harborview Value Master Fund L.P. (2 625,000 (33 18,33: 606,667 (34) *
The Corbran LLC (35 1,535,862 (3¢ 8,33: 1,527,529 (37) 2.3%
David Stefansky (38 1,887,863 (3¢ 20,00( 1,687,863 (40 2.6%
Endicott Management Partners, LLC ( 2,775,492 (42 8,33¢ 2,767,159 (43 4.2%
Ralph Riede 180,000 (44 6,00( 174,000 (45 *
Harmony Finance Holdings Ltd. (4 100,000 (47 3,33¢ 96,667 (48 *
Alan Kneller 15,000 (49 50C 14,500 (50 *
Alpha Capital Anstalt (51 1,025,000 (52 33,33¢ 991,667 (53 1.5%
Fortis Business Holdings, LLC (5 100,000 (5& 3,33¢ 96,667 (56 *
Gedalya Shs 50,000 (57 1,667 48,333 (58; *
Sandor Capital Master Fund, L.P. (¢ 492,000 (6C 15,00( 477,000 (61 *
Lev Michael 40,000 (62 1,33 38,667 (63; *
Shmuel and Serena Fuchs Foundation 115,000 (6E 3,33¢ 111,667 (66 *
RPSMSS, LLC (67 325,000 (6€ 10,00( 315,000 (69 *
Petr Gukovskiy 200,000 (7C 6,667 193,333 (71 *
LR Holdings Associates (7: 50,000 (73 1,667 48,333 (74, *
Seth Padowit: 36,000 (75 1,20( 34,800 (76, *
Gary and Jane Klopfe 400,000 (77 13,33: 386,667 (78 *
Ronald A. Durandt 25,000 (79 83:< 24,167 (80 *
Palladium Capital Advisors, LLC (8: 99,268 (82 9,92i 89,341 (83, *
Reinder Hogeboor 50,000 (84 1,667 48,333 (85 *
Moishe Hartstein (8€ 294,205 (87 29,42 264,784 (88 *
Abraham Biderma 8,500 (89 85C 7,650 (90) *
Jeffrey Frank 3,315 (91 332 2,983 (92) *
The Benchmark Company, LLC (9 8,840 (94 884 7,956 (95) *
William Odenthal 9,945 (96 99t 8,950 (97) *
Cato Capital LLC (98 6,667 (99 667 6,000 (100 *
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*Less than 1%

(1) Number of shares offered represents numbenaries of common stock issuable upon the exercigenafrrant

(2) Platinum Management (NY) LLC is the general partof Platinum Partners Value Arbitrage Fund LRtiFum Partners Value Arbitrage Fund LP has soling
and dispositive power over the securities heldHieraccount of this selling stockholder. Mark Nar has the sole voting and investment power tiveisecurities
beneficially owned or that may be purchased byiflat Partners Value Arbitrage Fund LP.

(3) Includes 1,000,000 shares of common stock i#sugon the exercise of warrants.

(4) Includes 900,000 shares of common stock issugtbn the exercise of warrants.

(5) Paul Stuka, Principal and Managing Manager Matisig and dispositive power over the securitidsl ier the account of this selling stockholder. 8tuka
disclaims beneficial ownership of these securities.

(6) Includes 666,667 shares of common stock issugbn the exercise of warrants.

(7) Includes 600,000 shares of common stock issugdn the exercise of warrants.

(8) Includes 16,667 shares of common stock issugtd@ the exercise of warrants.

(9) Includes 15,000 shares of common stock issugtd@ the exercise of warrants.

(20) Includes 66,667 shares of common stock issugtbn the exercise of warrants.

(11) Includes 60,000 shares of common stock issugtbn the exercise of warrants.

(12) CNH Partners, LLC, as the advisor of CNH Dsifeed Opportunities Master Account, L.P., has rgtand dispositive power over the securities hetdHe
account of this selling stockholder. CNH Partn&tsC is controlled indirectly by Todd Pulvino and kkaMitchell, and accordingly, both Mr. Pulvino and M
Mitchell may each be deemed to share voting ancbdipe power over the securities owned by CNH Bsifeed Opportunities Master Account, L.P.

(23) Includes 3,566 shares of common stock issugtid@ the exercise of warrants.

(14) Includes 3,209 shares of common stock issugtid@ the exercise of warrants.

(15) Advanced Series Trust — AST Academic Stratedisset Allocation Portfolio is an affiliate of Riential Investment Management Services LLC and é&htial
Annuities Distributors, Inc., both of whom are beoldealers registered under Section 15 of the Ehghdct. CNH Partners, LLC, as the sub-advisor dé@nced
Series Trust — AST Academic Strategies Asset AliocaPortfolio, has discretionary voting and disfise power over the securities held for the acdmfrthis
selling stockholder. CNH Partners, LLC is contrdliadirectly by Todd Pulvino and Mark Mitchell, aadcordingly, both Mr. Pulvino and Mr. Mitchell mag
deemed to share voting and dispositive power dwesecurities owned by Advanced Series Trust — A83demic Strategies Asset Allocation Portfolio. e5a
securities were purchased by Advanced Series FruBST Academic Strategies Asset Allocation Portdhi the ordinary course of business, and at the tf the
time of transfer, Advanced Series Trust — AST AcaiteStrategies Asset Allocation Portfolio had neesgnents or understandings directly or indirectihwany
person to distribute the shares of common stoclerlyidg this warrant.

(16) Includes 5,888 shares of common stock issugtd@ the exercise of warrants.

(17) Includes 5,299 shares of common stock issugtib@ the exercise of warrants.

(18) CNH Partners, LLC, as the sabvisor of AQR Opportunistic Premium Offshore, L_Ifas discretionary voting and dispositive powegrahe securities held fi
the account of this selling stockholder. CNH PangnkLC is controlled indirectly by Todd Pulvino@Mark Mitchell, and accordingly, both Mr. PulvinadaMr.
Mitchell may be deemed to share voting and dispasjpiower over the securities owned by AQR OppostimPremium Offshore Fund, L.P.

(29) Includes 5,968 shares of common stock issugtid@ the exercise of warrants.

(20) Includes 5,371 shares of common stock issugtd@ the exercise of warrants.

(21) CNH Partners, LLC, as the sub-advisor of AQRds — AQR Diversified Arbitrage Fund, has disaeéiry voting and dispositive power over the semsit
held for the account of this selling stockholdeNHCPartners, LLC is controlled indirectly by ToddI¥ino and Mark Mitchell, and accordingly, both Mrulvino
and Mr. Mitchell may be deemed to share voting disgositive power over the securities owned by ARRds — AQR Diversified Arbitrage Fund.

(22) Includes 67,911 shares of common stock issugbn the exercise of warrants.

(23) Includes 61,120 shares of common stock issugtbn the exercise of warrants.

(24) Includes 120,000 shares of common stock idesugion the exercise of warrants.

(25) Includes 108,000 shares of common stock idsugion the exercise of warrants.

(26) Abraham Fruchthandler, general partner of FAssociates, has sole voting and dispositive pawer the securities held for the account of thibreg
stockholder.

(27) Includes 83,333 shares of common stock issuatbn the exercise of warrants.

(28) Includes 75,000 shares of common stock issugbn the exercise of warrants.

(29) Nachum Stein has sole voting and dispositmeqr over the securities held for the account wf $klling stockholder.

(30) Includes 100,000 shares of common stock idsugion the exercise of warrants.
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(31) Includes 90,000 shares of common stock issugbn the exercise of warrants.

(32) Harborview Advisors LLC is the general partoéHarborview Value Master Fund, L.P. Richard Rddem and David Stefansky are the managers of
Harborview Advisors LLC and have shared voting digositive power over the securities held by Harlw Value Master Fund, LP. Mr. Rosenblum and Mr.
Stefansky disclaim beneficial ownership of suctusées.

(33) Includes 183,333 shares of common stock idesugion the exercise of warrants.

(34) Includes 165,000 shares of common stock idesugion the exercise of warrants.

(35) Richard Rosenblum exercises sole voting aspadiitive power over the securities held for theoaat of this selling stockholder. The Corbran Lh®@vided us
with advisory consulting services in connectionhathie structuring of our share exchange transaxtidm consideration for such services, we issusel Corbran
LLC a three-year warrant to purchase up to 6250@0es of common stock at an exercise price of0fie5 share.

(36) Includes 708,333 shares of common stock idsugion the exercise of warrants.

(37) Includes 700,000 shares of common stock idesugion the exercise of warrants.

(38) David Stefansky provided us with advisory agdfisg services in connection with the structursfgour share exchange transactions. In considerébr such
services, we issued David Stefansky a three-yeaawito purchase up 625,000 shares of common siioak exercise price of $1.50 per share.

(39) Includes 825,000 shares of common stock idesugion the exercise of warrants.

(40) Includes 805,000 shares of common stock idesugion the exercise of warrants.

(41) Ken Londoner exercises sole voting and digmespower over the securities held for the accairthis selling stockholder. Endicott Managemeattners,
LLC provided us with advisory consulting serviceonnection with the structuring of our share exaje transactions. In consideration for such sesyiwe issue
Endicott Management Partners, LLC a three-yearamsrto purchase up to 1,250,000 shares of comtook at an exercise price of $1.50 per share.

(42) Includes 1,333,333 shares of common stocladswpon the exercise of warrants and 93,000 skdireommon stock held by Ken Londoner.

(43) Includes 1,325,000 shares of common stoclaldsuwpon the exercise of warrants and 93,000 skdireommon stock held by Ken Londoner.

(44) Includes 60,000 shares of common stock issugbn the exercise of warrants.

(45) Includes 54,000 shares of common stock issugbn the exercise of warrants.

(46) Independent Management Inc., as the soletdire€ Harmony Finance Holdings Ltd., has discnegity voting and dispositive power over the secaesitield for
the account of this selling stockholder. Independéamnagement Inc. is controlled by Sean Breslin iedal Baruh, who may be deemed to have voting and
dispositive power over the securities held foraeount of this selling stockholder.

(47) Includes 33,333 shares of common stock issugbn the exercise of warrants.

(48) Includes 30,000 shares of common stock issugbn the exercise of warrants.

(49) Includes 5,000 shares of common stock issugtd@ the exercise of warrants.

(50) Includes 4,500 shares of common stock issugtid@ the exercise of warrants.

(51) Konrad Ackemann exercises sole voting andadisiye power over the securities held for the act®f this selling stockholder.

(52) Includes 333,333 shares of common stock idsugion the exercise of warrants.

(53) Includes 300,000 shares of common stock idsugion the exercise of warrants.

(54) Louis, Joel, and Sarah Kestenbaum have vgiinger of Fortis Business Holdings, LLC. Louis Kedtaum, Margaret Kestenbaum, Joel Kestenbaum, anadh
Rosenfeld also claim beneficial ownership of Fdgiisiness Holdings, LLC's shares.

(55) Includes 33,333 shares of common stock issuabn the exercise of warrants.

(56) Includes 30,000 shares of common stock issugbn the exercise of warrants.

(57) Includes 16,667 shares of common stock issugbn the exercise of warrants.

(58) Includes 15,000 shares of common stock issugbn the exercise of warrants.

(59) John S. Lemak, as manager of this securitgdrphas voting and dispositive power over the sges held for the account of this selling stocktes and may b
deemed to be the beneficial owner of these seesriti

(60) Includes 150,000 shares of common stock idsugion the exercise of warrants.

(61) Includes 135,000 shares of common stock idsugion the exercise of warrants.

(62) Includes 13,333 shares of common stock issugbn the exercise of warrants.

(63) Includes 12,000 shares of common stock issugbn the exercise of warrants.

(64) The Shmuel & Serena Fuchs Foundation is atebée trust and the trustees are Bernard and HRoohs.

(65) Includes 33,333 shares of common stock issugbn the exercise of warrants.

(66) Includes 30,000 shares of common stock issuatbn the exercise of warrants.

(67) Richard P. Stadtmauer exercises sole votinigdispositive power over the securities held fer élscount of this selling stockholder.

(68) Includes 100,000 shares of common stock idesugion the exercise of warrants.

(69) Includes 90,000 shares of common stock issugtbn the exercise of warrants.

(70) Includes 66,667 shares of common stock issuabn the exercise of warrants.

(71) Includes 60,000 shares of common stock issuabn the exercise of warrants.

(72) Leslie Rieder and Samuel J. Rieder have vatmiydispositive power over the securities heldHeraccount of this selling stockholder.

(73) Includes 16,667 shares of common stock issugbn the exercise of warrants.

(74) Includes 15,000 shares of common stock issuatbn the exercise of warrants.

(75) Includes 12,000 shares of common stock issuatbn the exercise of warrants.

(76) Includes 10,800 shares of common stock issugbn the exercise of warrants.

(77) Includes 133,333 shares of common stock idsugion the exercise of warrants.

(78) Includes 120,000 shares of common stock idsugion the exercise of warrants.

(79) Includes 8,333 shares of common stock issugtid@ the exercise of warrants.

(80) Includes 7,500 shares of common stock issugtid@ the exercise of warrants.

(81) Palladium Capital Advisors LLC is a registel@dker-dealer. Joel Padowitz is the CEO of PalladCapital Advisors LLC and, in such capacity, rbay
deemed to have voting and dispositive power ovestturities held for the account of this sellitagkholder. On July 18, 2010, we engaged Palladdapital
Advisors LLC to serve as our placement agent imection with our March 31, 2011 and April 18, 2Q&lvate placements. In connection with such pevat
placements, we paid Palladium Capital Advisors ld_tee of $757,170, expenses reimbursement of $0500 we issued it a five-year warrant to purclEs®740
shares of our common stock, at an initial exerprsee of $1.80 per share.

(82) All 99,268 shares of common stock issuablenupe exercise of warrants.
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(83) All 89,341 shares of common stock issuablenupe exercise of warrants.

(84) Includes 16,667 shares of common stock issuabn the exercise of warrants.

(85) Includes 15,000 shares of common stock issugbn the exercise of warrants.

(86) Moishe Hartstein is an affiliate of Palladi@apital Advisors LLC, a registered broker-dealdre3e securities were transferred to Mr. HartstgiR&lladium
Capital Advisors LLC in the ordinary course of mess, and at the time of the time of transfer, Nartstein had no agreements or understandingstigii@c
indirectly with any person to distribute the shasésommon stock underlying this warrant.

(87) All 294,205 shares of common stock issuablenupe exercise of warrants.

(88) All 264,784 shares of common stock issuablenupe exercise of warrants.

(89) All 8,500 shares of common stock issuable uperexercise of warrants.

(90) All 7,650 shares of common stock issuable uperexercise of warrants.

(91) All 3,315 shares of common stock issuable uperexercise of warrants.

(92) All 2,983 shares of common stock issuable uperexercise of warrants.

(93) The Benchmark Company, LLC is a registeredéralealer. Mr. Adam Gordon and Mr. Richard Messihare voting and investment power over these
securities. On March 31, 2011, we engaged The lBaack Company, LLC to provide financial advisorywsees and other investment banking services tfoua
period of six months. In connection with this eggaent, we issued to The Benchmark Company, LLG®Drestricted shares of our common stock andeayf@ar
warrant to purchase 50,000 shares of our commaik,shb an initial exercise price of $1.50 per sheard we are obligated to pay The Benchmark Compa®ya
monthly fee of $8,000 and aggregate expenses begdriod of the engagement not to exceed $10,000.

(94) All 8,840 shares of common stock issuable uperexercise of warrants.

(95) All 7,956 shares of common stock issuable uperexercise of warrants.

(96) All 9,945 shares of common stock issuable uperexercise of warrants.

(97) All 8,950 shares of common stock issuable uperexercise of warrants.

(98) Solomon Lax has voting and dispositive powesrdhe securities held for the account of thisirsgistockholder.

(99) All 6,667 shares of common stock issuable uperexercise of warrants.

(200) All 6,000 shares of common stocck issuablenupe exercise of warrants.

Certain Relationships and Related Party Transaction

On March 31, 2011, in connection with our sharehexge transaction with the former shareholdersgpiteMD Ltd. and succession to InspireMD Ltd.’s
business as our sole line of business, we trarsfelt of our preshare exchange operating assets and liabilitiSatmaro Holdings, Inc., a Delaware corporation
our wholly owned subsidiary. Immediately after thisnsfer, we transferred all of Saguaro Holdings,'s outstanding capital stock to Lynn Briggsr then-
majority stockholder and our former president, Ehieecutive officer, chief financial officer, setaey-treasurer and sole director, in exchangeterdancellation of
7,500,000 shares of our common stock held by MigigBr

On May 6, 2008, InspireMD Ltd. entered into a cdtaswcy agreement for marketing services with Saa, Ehe wife of Ofir Paz, our chief executive
officer. Pursuant to this consultancy agreement,Rég would be paid by InspireMD Ltd. a fixed hgude of 154 New Israeli Shekels in Israel andxadidaily fee
of $400 abroad in respect to her services. Urlderconsultancy agreement, InspireMD Ltd. paid M& Bpproximately $72,600 in 2010. In addition Septembe
1, 2011, effective April 1, 2011, the previous adtency agreement between InspireMD Ltd. and Ms.\Was terminated and InspireMD Ltd. and Sara Paz
Management and Marketing Ltd., an entity wholly-ody Ms. Paz, entered into a new consultancy ageaepursuant to which Ms. Paz was retained to s&sve
InspireMD Ltd.’s vice president of sales. Pursuant to this ctenscy agreement, Ms. Paz is entitled to a montbhsaltancy fee of 42,684 New Israeli Shekels f
April 1, 2011 through June 30, 2011 and a montblystltancy fee of 52,927 New Israeli Shekels tHezea

Description Of Securities

We have authorized 130,000,000 shares of capdekspar value $0.0001 per share, of which 125@@are shares of common stock and 5,000,000 are
shares of “blank checkjreferred stock. On October 11, 2011, there wBr2#3,947 shares of common stock issued and odietaand no shares of preferred st
issued and outstanding.

On August 19, 2011, we filed a preliminary proxgtstnent with the Securities and Exchange Commigmiosuant to which we intend to seek stockholder
approval of a one-for-two to one-for-four reversigck split, with the precise ratio to be determitgdbur board of directors. The primary purposéhefproposed
reverse stock split is to achieve a stock priceval$2.00 per share, which is the minimum stockepniecessary to qualify for listing on the Nasdagit@hMarket,
where we submitted an application to list our comratock.

Common Stock

The holders of our common stock are entitled to\arte per share. Our certificate of incorporatiaesi not provide for cumulative voting. The holdefrs
our common stock are entitled to receive ratabghalividends, if any, as may be declared by ourdoédirectors out of legally available funds; rewer, the
current policy of our board of directors is to ietaarnings, if any, for operations and growth.obiquidation, dissolution or winding-up, the hetd of our
common stock are entitled to share ratably insgdkts that are legally available for distributibhe holders of our common stock have no preempsiviescription,
redemption or conversion rights. The rights, prefiees and privileges of holders of our common s&reksubject to, and may be adversely affectethieyrights of
the holders of any series of preferred stock, wiiely be designated solely by action of our boardirgfctors and issued in the future.
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Preferred Stock

The board of directors is authorized, subject tplanitations prescribed by law, without furthertecor action by the stockholders, to issue frometbmtime
shares of preferred stock in one or more seriemhBuch series of preferred stock shall have suntber of shares, designations, preferences, vptgrs,
qualifications, and special or relative rights avjeges as shall be determined by the board &atiors, which may include, among others, divideglts, voting
rights, liquidation preferences, conversion rigimtsl preemptive rights.

Warrants
March $1.80 Warrants

On March 31, 2011 and on April 18, 2011, we isscedain investors five-year warrants to purchaséoumn aggregate of 3,560,332 shares of common
stock at an exercise price of $1.80 per share. Wemhibited from effecting the exercise of anglswarrant to the extent that as a result of suehcése the holder
of the exercised warrant beneficially owns moranth®9% in the aggregate of the issued and outstgrsthares of our common stock calculated immelyiaititer
giving effect to the issuance of shares of our comistock upon the exercise of the warrant. Theamdsrcontain provisions that protect their holdayainst dilutior
by adjustment of the purchase price in certain &svench as stock dividends, stock splits and atimitar events. If at any time after the one yearigersary of the
original issuance date of such warrants there isffextive registration statement registering, orcarrent prospectus available for, the resaldefhares of
common stock underlying the warrant, then the hsldé such warrants have the right to exercisestaeants by means of a cashless exercise. In addifi(i) the
volume-weighted average price of our common stock60 consecutive trading days is at least 250%heexercise price of the warrants; (ii) the 20-dagrage
daily trading volume of our common stock has betdeast 175,000 shares; (i) a registration stateinproviding for the resale of the common stoskigble upon
exercise of the warrants is effective and (iv) ¢benmon stock is listed for trading on a nationalsiies exchange, then we may require each hatdexercise all ¢
a portion of its warrant pursuant to the terms dbed above within seven business days followirggdélivery of a notice of acceleration. Any warrtrat is not
exercised as aforesaid shall expire automaticalligeaend of such seven-day period.

April $1.80 Warrants

On April 18 and April 21, 2011, we issued certaimdstors five-year warrants to purchase up to gneagte of 158,334 shares of common stock at an
exercise price of $1.80 per share. We are prolubitam effecting the exercise of any such warrarthe extent that as a result of such exercis@akder of the
exercised warrant beneficially owns more than 4.99%e aggregate of the issued and outstandingsttd our common stock calculated immediatelyrafteing
effect to the issuance of shares of our commorksipon the exercise of the warrant. The warrantéain provisions that protect their holders agadilsttion by
adjustment of the purchase price in certain eveumth as stock dividends, stock splits and otheil@imvents. In addition, if (i) the volumeeighted average price
our common stock for 20 consecutive trading daya Isast 250% of the exercise price of the wasigii) the 20-day average daily trading volumeoof common
stock has been at least 175,000 shares; and (@giatration statement providing for the resaléhefcommon stock issuable upon exercise of theantr is
effective, then we may require each holder to agerall or a portion of its warrant pursuant to thens described above within three business dalsfing the
delivery of a notice of acceleration. Any warrdmittis not exercised as aforesaid shall expireraatically at the end of such three-day period.

Placement Agent Warrant
As consideration for serving as our placement ageobnnection with certain private placements,hage issued Palladium Capital Advisors, LLC a five-

year warrant to purchase up to 430,740 sharesrofrzm stock at an exercise price of $1.80 per sidre terms of this warrant are identical to the Ma$t.80
Warrants described above.
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Employee Warrants

On March 31, 2011, for work performed in connectigth the share exchange transactions and as lmmmpgensation, we issued Craig Shore, our chief
financial officer, secretary and treasurer, a fjeesr warrant to purchase up to 3,000 shares of econstock at an exercise price of $1.80 per shdre.t&rms of this
warrant are identical to the April $1.80 Warrangésctibed above.

Consultant Warrants

In connection with our March 31, 2011 private plaeat, we issued to Hermitage Capital Managemernaultant, a five-year warrant to purchase up to
6,667 shares of common stock at an exercise pfi&.80 per share, in consideration for consulagvices. The terms of this warrant are identicahe April $1.8
Warrants described above.

In consideration for financial consulting serviceg, issued to The Benchmark Company, LLC, a coasyla five-year warrant to purchase up to 50,000
shares of common stock at an exercise price o0§ieb share. The terms of this warrant are idelntiicthe April $1.80 Warrants described above, pxtiat the
exercise price for this warrant is $1.50 per share.

On March 31, 2011, we issued certain consultaméesyfear warrants to purchase up to an aggregate 0060 shares of common stock at an exercise
of $1.50 per share. The terms of these warrantalantical to the March $1.80 Warrants describeavabexcept that the exercise price for these $dd&dants is
$1.50 per share.

$1.23 Warrants

In connection with our share exchange transactionslarch 31, 2011, we issued certain investorsavasrto purchase up to an aggregate of 1,014,500
shares of our common stock at an exercise pri§d @&3 per share. These warrants may be exercisetiha® on or before July 20, 2013 and were issnegkchange
for warrants to purchase up to 125,000 ordinaryeshaf InspireMD Ltd. at an exercise price of $10g®are. We are prohibited from effecting the eiserof any
such warrant to the extent that as a result of sueicise the holder of the exercised warrant ligiaé§ owns more than 9.99% in the aggregate efifisued and
outstanding shares of our common stock calculatedddiately after giving effect to the issuancetadres of our common stock upon the exercise ofvémeant.
The warrants contain provisions that protect thelders against dilution by adjustment of the pasghprice in certain events such as stock dividesidsk splits
and other similar events. In addition, if at angeifollowing the one year anniversary of the orgjissuance date of the warrants, (i) our commoaksis listed for
trading on a national securities exchange, (ii)dlesing sales price of our common stock for 15seantive trading days is at least 165% of the eésemrice of the
warrants; (i) the 15 day average daily tradinduwvoe of our common stock has been at least 15G;680es and (iv) a registration statement proviftimghe resale
of the common stock issuable upon exercise of ugamts is effective, then we may require eachstoreto exercise all or a portion of its warrantquant to the
terms described above at any time upon at leastilfhg days prior written notice. Any warrant tighot exercised as aforesaid shall expire auticalbt at the ent
of the 15-day notice period.

Delaware Anti-Takeover Law and Provisions of our Ceificate of Incorporation and Bylaws
Delaware Anti-Takeover Law
We are subject to Section 203 of the Delaware Géi@orporation Law. Section 203 generally profsilasitpublic Delaware corporation from engaging in a
“business combination” with an “interested stocklesl for a period of three years after the dattheftransaction in which the person became andsted

stockholder, unless:

» prior to the date of the transaction, the boardictors of the corporation approved either theitess combination or the transaction wt
resulted in the stockholder becoming an interesteckholder
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« the interested stockholder owned at least 85%ef/titing stock of the corporation outstanding attime the transaction commenced, excluding
for purposes of determining the number of shar¢standing (i) shares owned by persons who aretdireand also officers and (ii) shares owned
by employee stock plans in which employee partitipao not have the right to determine confidelytiahether shares held subject to the plan
will be tendered in a tender or exchange offel

« on or subsequent to the date of the transactiernhdisiness combination is approved by the boardhatitbrized at an annual or special meeting of
stockholders, and not by written consent, by tlienaétive vote of at least 66 2/3% of the outstamgdvoting stock which is not owned by the
interested stockholde

Section 203 defines a business combination to declu
« any merger or consolidation involving the corparatand the interested stockholder;
« any sale, transfer, pledge or other dispositiomlving the interested stockholder of 10% or mor¢hefassets of the corporation;

» subject to exceptions, any transaction that resulise issuance or transfer by the corporatioargf stock of the corporation to the interested
stockholder; o

« the receipt by the interested stockholder of theelieof any loans, advances, guarantees, pledgether financial benefits provided by or through
the corporation

In general, Section 203 defines an interested btadkr as any entity or person beneficially ownls§6 or more of the outstanding voting stock of the
corporation and any entity or person affiliatedhyidr controlling, or controlled by, the entity person. The term “owner” is broadly defined tdlinke any person
that, individually, with or through that personilzates or associates, among other things, beraly owns the stock, or has the right to acqtfivre stock, whether
or not the right is immediately exercisable, unaley agreement or understanding or upon the exes€isarrants or options or otherwise or has thhtrig vote the
stock under any agreement or understanding, camagreement or understanding with the benefisimles of the stock for the purpose of acquiringdivtg, voting
or disposing of the stock.

The restrictions in Section 203 do not apply topooations that have elected, in the manner provid&kction 203, not to be subject to Section 20Bi®
Delaware General Corporation Law or, with certaineptions, which do not have a class of votinglstbat is listed on a national securities exchamgauthorized
for quotation on the Nasdaqg Stock Market or heldeabrd by more than 2,000 stockholders. Ourfteate of incorporation and bylaws do not opt oluBection
203.

Section 203 could delay or prohibit mergers or otakeover or change in control attempts with respeus and, accordingly, may discourage attenpts
acquire us even though such a transaction may offiestockholders the opportunity to sell theircktat a price above the prevailing market price.

Certificate of Incorporation and Bylaws

Provisions of our certificate of incorporation dmdaws may delay or discourage transactions irimglan actual or potential change in our control or
change in our management, including transactiomghich stockholders might otherwise receive a ptemior their shares, or transactions that our stolders
might otherwise deem to be in their best intereStserefore, these provisions could adversely affe price of our common stock. Among other thingur
certificate of incorporation and bylaws:

« permit our board of directors to issue up to 5,000,shares of preferred stock, without furtheraachy the stockholders, with any rights,
preferences and privileges as they may desigratkeiding the right to approve an acquisition orestbhange in contro
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« provide that the authorized number of directors fmaghanged only by resolution of the board ofaloes;

« provide that all vacancies, including newly cread@ectorships, may, except as otherwise requiseld, be filled by the affirmative vote of a
majority of directors then in office, even if lets&n a quorum

« divide our board of directors into three classéat) wach class serving staggered three-year terms;

« do not provide for cumulative voting rights (themef allowing the holders of a majority of the slsapé common stock entitled to vote in any
election of directors to elect all of the directstanding for election, if they should so choo

« provide that special meetings of our stockholdeay tve called only by our board of directors; and

. set forth an advance notice procedure with regatie nomination, other than by or at the direcbbour board of directors, of candidates
election as directors and with regard to businedetbrought before a meeting of stockhold

Indemnification of Directors and Officers

Section 145 of the General Corporation Law of tteteSof Delaware provides, in general, that a c@an incorporated under the laws of the State of
Delaware, as we are, may indemnify any person w&® av is a party or is threatened to be made & paetny threatened, pending or completed actioib 08
proceeding (other than a derivative action by ahiright of the corporation) by reason of the faat such person is or was a director, officerployee or agent of
the corporation, or is or was serving at the refjaéthe corporation as a director, officer, em@eyr agent of another enterprise, against expgimatsding
attorneys’ fees), judgments, fines and amounts ipeséttlement actually and reasonably incurrediogh person in connection with such action, sufiroceeding if
such person acted in good faith and in a mannér garson reasonably believed to be in or not ogpts¢he best interests of the corporation andy vaspect to ar
criminal action or proceeding, had no reasonablsedo believe such person’s conduct was unlawfuthe case of a derivative action, a Delawar@a@tion may
indemnify any such person against expenses (inujuditorneys’ fees) actually and reasonably inclimg such person in connection with the defenssetifement
of such action or suit if such person acted in gfaitth and in a manner such person reasonablyveglito be in or not opposed to the best interedtseocorporatior
except that no indemnification will be made in mspof any claim, issue or matter as to which suetson will have been adjudged to be liable toctivporation
unless and only to the extent that the Court ofrichey of the State of Delaware or any other caurtliich such action was brought determines sucsopeis fairly
and reasonably entitled to indemnity for such espen

Our certificate of incorporation and bylaws provitiat we will indemnify our directors, officers, ployees and agents to the extent and in the manner
permitted by the provisions of the General Corpgorataw of the State of Delaware, as amended fiom to time, subject to any permissible expansiolinutation
of such indemnification, as may be set forth in atpckholders’ or directors’ resolution or by camt: Any repeal or modification of these provisi@pproved by
our stockholders will be prospective only and wit adversely affect any limitation on the lialyiliif any of our directors or officers existing dgfwe time of such
repeal or modification.

We are also permitted to apply for insurance oralfeif any director, officer, employee or other agor liability arising out of his actions, whether not
the General Corporation Law of the State of Delawaould permit indemnification.
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Disclosure of Commission Position on Indemnificatio for Securities Act Liabilities

Insofar as indemnification for liabilities arisimmder the Securities Act of 1933, as amended, regyebmitted to our directors, officers and persons
controlling us, we have been advised that it isSkeurities and Exchange Commissgapinion that such indemnification is against pupblicy as expressed in t
Securities Act of 1933, as amended, and is, thexetmenforceable.

Plan Of Distribution

The selling stockholders may, from time to timdl ary or all of their shares of common stock ol atock exchange, market or trading facility on ethi
the shares are traded or in private transactidih®se sales may be at fixed or negotiated pri¢és. selling stockholders may use any one or motkefollowing
methods when selling shares:

« ordinary brokerage transactions and transactiomghinh the broker-dealer solicits purchasers;

« block trades in which the broker-dealer will attérigpsell the shares as agent but may positiorresell a portion of the block as principal to
facilitate the transactiot

« purchases by a brol-dealer as principal and resale by the br-dealer for its accoun
« an exchange distribution in accordance with thegalf the applicable exchange;
« privately negotiated transactions;
« short sales;
« broker-dealers may agree with the selling stockérsldo sell a specified number of such sharestpalated price per share;
« acombination of any such methods of sale;
« through the writing or settlement of options oresthedging transactions, whether through an opgxckange or otherwise;
« any other method permitted pursuant to applicable |
The selling stockholders may also sell shares uRdéx 144 under the Securities Act of 1933, as aleenif available, rather than under this prospectu
Broker-dealers engaged by the selling stockholdexg arrange for other brokers-dealers to partieipasales. Broker-dealers may receive commissions
discounts from the selling stockholders (or, if &mgker-dealer acts as agent for the purchaserases, from the purchaser) in amounts to be negdtiarhe selling
stockholders do not expect these commissions awdbulnts to exceed what is customary in the typé@sngactions involved. Any profits on the resafishares of
common stock by a broker-dealer acting as princigght be deemed to be underwriting discounts onragssions under the Securities Act of 1933, as
amended. Discounts, concessions, commissionsiemidrsselling expenses, if any, attributable te #ale of shares will be borne by a selling stotddro The
selling stockholders may agree to indemnify anynggealer or brokedealer that participates in transactions invohgates of the shares if liabilities are impose
that person under the Securities Act of 1933, asnalad.
The selling stockholders may from time to time gledr grant a security interest in some or alhefshares of common stock owned by them and, yf the
default in the performance of their secured obiayet, the pledgees or secured parties may offesathdhe shares of common stock from time to timder this
prospectus after we have filed a supplement topitispectus under Rule 424(b)(3) or other applegbbvision of the Securities Act of 1933, as aneehd

supplementing or amending the list of selling stallers to include the pledgee, transferee or athecessors in interest as selling stockholdersutiis
prospectus.
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The selling stockholders also may transfer theeshaf common stock in other circumstances, in whae the transferees, pledgees or other succéssors
interest will be the selling beneficial owners farposes of this prospectus and may sell the slofi@ammon stock from time to time under this pexsps after we
have filed a supplement to this prospectus undés B24(b)(3) or other applicable provision of thexBrities Act of 1933, as amended, supplementiragrending
the list of selling stockholders to include thedgee, transferee or other successors in interesgtliésg stockholders under this prospectus.

The selling stockholders and any broker-dealeements that are involved in selling the shareafroon stock may be deemed to be “underwriteiigfiin
the meaning of the Securities Act of 1933, as aradnih connection with such sales. In such ewamnt,commissions received by such broker-dealeagents and
any profit on the resale of the shares of commockspurchased by them may be deemed to be undergveidbmmissions or discounts under the SecuritietsofA
1933, as amended.

We have agreed to pay all fees and expenses indméme registration of the shares of common stddle have agreed to indemnify the selling stoctter
against certain losses, claims, damages and tiabjlincluding liabilities under the SecuritiestAt 1933, as amended.

We do not believe that the selling stockholdersehentered into any agreements, understandingsargaments with any underwriters or broker-dealers
regarding the sale of their shares of common stookjs there an underwriter or coordinating broketing in connection with a proposed sale of shafeommon
stock by any selling stockholder. If we are netifiby any selling stockholder that any materigh@gement has been entered into with a broker-d&aléne sale of
shares of common stock, if required, we will filswpplement to this prospectus. If the sellingldtolders use this prospectus for any sale offthees of common
stock, they will be subject to the prospectus aglivequirements of the Securities Act of 193%amended.

The anti-manipulation rules of Regulation M undes Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended apply to sales of our common stock and activities
of the selling stockholders.

Legal Matters

Haynes and Boone, LLP, New York, New York, will pagon the validity of the shares of our commouglstaffered by the selling stockholders under this
prospectus.

Experts

Our financial statements as of December 31, 2002840 and for the years ended December 31, 2002@10 included in this prospectus have been
audited by Kesselman & Kesselman, Certified Pubicountants, a member of PricewaterhouseCoopegsiational Limited, an independent registered mubli
accounting firm, as stated in its report appeaninte registration statement, and are includegliance upon the report of such firm given uparaiithority as
experts in accounting and auditing.

Where You Can Find Additional Information

We have filed with the Securities and Exchange Casion a registration statement on Form S-1, tagettith any amendments and related exhibits, under
the Securities Act of 1933, as amended, with resjpesur shares of common stock offered by thispeetus. The registration statement contains additi
information about us and our shares of common dfoakthe selling stockholders are offering in fiigspectus.

We file annual, quarterly and current reports atetninformation with the Securities and Exchangentission under the Securities Exchange Act of ]
as amended. Our Securities and Exchange CommiSigs are available to the public over the Intetrat the Securities and Exchange Commission’s iveca
http://www.sec.gov. You may also read and copy @gument we file at the Securities and Exchanger@ission’s public reference room located at 100reest
N.E., Washington, D.C. 20549. Please call the Sgesiand Exchange Commission -800-SEC-0330 for further information on the pulvkéerence rooms and
their copy charges. In addition, through our wehdittp://www.inspire-md.com, you can access edaitrcopies of documents we file with the Secuwsigad
Exchange Commission, including our Quarterly ReparfForm 10-Q, and Current Reports on Form 8-Kamdamendments to those reports. Information on our
website is not incorporated by reference in thispectus. Access to those electronic filings islabke as soon as practicable after filing with 8ecurities and
Exchange Commission. You may also request a coplyosk filings, excluding exhibits, from us at rast Any such request should be addressed to @dv¥gnorat
Hamaor St., Tel Aviv, Israel 67448, Attention: Ofiaz, Chief Executive Officer.
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.

REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

To the shareholders of
InspireMD Ltd.

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balaheets of InspireMD Ltd. (the “Companyid its subsidiary as of December 31, 2010 and 20@9th:
related consolidated statements of operations,gggm equity (capital deficiency) and cash floesdach of the two years in the period ended Deeer@b, 201(
These consolidated financial statements are ttporssbility of the Companyg Board of Directors and management. Our respditgils to express an opinion
these financial statements based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with thedstats of the Public Company Accounting OversighaBlo(United States). Those standards require tbgbler
and perform the audit to obtain reasonable asserabout whether the consolidated financial statésnare free of material misstatement. An auditudel
examining, on a test basis, evidence supportingtheunts and disclosures in the consolidated fiahstatements. An audit also includes assessia@ticountin
principles used and significant estimates made Hgy Companys board of directors and management, as well atiairzg the overall financial statem
presentation. We believe that our audits providesaonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statetsarferred to above present fairly, in all mate®spects, the consolidated financial positiothef Company and i
subsidiary as of December 31, 2010 and 2009 ancethdts of their operations, changes in equitpifeadeficiency) and cash flows for each of th@ tyears in th
period ended December 31, 2010, in conformity w&ithounting principles generally accepted in thetéthStates of America.

Tel-Aviv, Israel /s/ Kesselman & Kesselm:
March 31, 2011, except for notes 10 c¢(1) and 15vtuch the date is June 13, 2011  Certified Publicduntants (lIsr.)
A member firm of PricewaterhouseCoopers Internatidimited
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INSPIREMD LTD.
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS
(U.S. dollars in thousands)

December 31

2010 2009
ASSETS
CURRENT ASSETS:
Cash and cash equivalel $ 63€ $ 37€
Restricted cas 25C 302
Accounts receivable
Trade 852 1,18¢
Other 75 13C
Prepaid expense 3 39
Inventory:
On consignmer 371 1,09:
Other 1,70¢ 94¢
Total current assets 3,891 4,07
PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT , net of accumulated depreciati and amortizatiol 282 292
NON-CURRENT ASSETS:
Deferred debt issuance co 15 29
Fund in respect of employee rights upon retirement 167 113
Total non-current assets 182 142
Total assets $ 4,35k $ 4,50¢

The accompanying notes are an integral part of theonsolidated financial statements.
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INSPIREMD LTD.
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS
(U.S. dollars in thousands)

December 31

2010 2009
Liabilities net of capital deficiency
CURRENT LIABILITIES:
Current maturities of lor-term loans $ 35E $ 281
Accounts payable and accrua
Trade 1,10: 907
Other 1,50¢ 1,30¢
Advanced payment from custom 55¢ 877
Loans from shareholde 20 20
Deferred revenues 39¢ 1,97¢
Total current liabilities 3,944 5,364
LONG-TERM LIABILITIES:
Long term loar 75 342
Liability for employees rights upon retireme 20€ 142
Convertible loar 1,04« -
Total long-term liabilities 1,32t 484
COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENT LIABILITIES (note 8)
Total liabilities 5,26¢ 5,84¢
CAPITAL DEFICIENCY
Common stock, par value $0.0001 per share; 12%)00Ghares authorized; 48,338,380 shares issued and
outstanding at December 31, 2009 and 49,863,80¢skesued and outstanding at December 31, 5 5
Additional paic¢-in capital 21,057 17,21
Accumulated defici (21,976 (18,55¢6)
Total capital deficiency (914) (1,339
Total liabilities less capital deficiency $ 4,35¢ $ 4,50¢

The accompanying notes are an integral part of theonsolidated financial statements.

Date of approval of financial statements: June203,1
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INSPIREMD LTD.
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS
(U.S. dollars in thousands, except per share data)

Year ended December 3

2010 2009

REVENUES $ 4,94¢ $ 3,411
COST OF REVENUES 2,69¢ 2,291
GROSS PROFIT 2,25¢ 1,12(
OPERATING EXPENSES:

Research and developme 1,33¢ 1,33(

Selling and marketin 1,23¢ 1,04(C

General and administrative 2,89¢ 1,467

Total operating expenses 5,472 3,837
LOSS FROM OPERATIONS (3,219 (2,717
FINANCIAL EXPENSES (INCOME), net 154 (40)
LOSS BEFORE TAX EXPENSES (3,379 (2,677)
TAX EXPENSES 47 47
NET LOSS $ (3420 $ (2,729
NET LOSS PER SHARE- basic and diluted $ (0.0 $ (0.0€)
WEIGHTED AVERAGE NUMBER OF ORDINARY SHARES USED IN COMPUTING NET LOSS PER

SHARE - basic and diluted 49,234,52 47,658,85

The accompanying notes are an integral part of theonsolidated financial statements.
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INSPIREMD LTD.

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN EQUITY (CAPIT AL DEFICIENCY)

BALANCE AT JANUARY 1, 2009
CHANGES DURING 2009:
Net loss
Exercise of options by employe
Employee and non-employee share
based compensation expen
Redemption of beneficial conversior
Featureof convertible loar
Issuance of ordinary shares, net of ¢
issuance costs
BALANCE AT DECEMBER 31, 2009

CHANGES DURING 2010:
Net loss
Employee and nc-employee sha-
based compensation expen
Issuance of warrants, net of $23
issuance cos!
Issuance of ordinary shares, net of ¢
issuance costs
BALANCE AT DECEMBER 31, 2010

(U.S. dollars in thousands)

Ordinary shares

Table of Content

Total equity

Additional paid-in Accumulated (capital

Number of shares Par value capital deficit deficiency)
47,061,93 $ 5 $ 15,96: (15,83) $ 134
(2,724 (2,729
458,72: * * *
594 594
(309) (309)
817,72: * 96E 96E
48,338,38 5 17,21: (18,55¢) (1,339
(3,420 (3,420
1,64( 1,64(
424 424
1,525,42. * 1,781 1,781
49,863,80 $ 5 $ 21,053 (21,979 $ (9149

* Represents an amount less than $1

The accompanying notes are an integral part of theonsolidated financial statements.
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INSPIREMD LTD.
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
(U.S. dollars in thousands)

Year ended December 3
2010 2009

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Net loss $ (3,420 $ (2,729
Adjustments required to reconcile net loss to mshaused il
operating activities

Depreciation and amortization of property, plard aquipmen 91 89
Change in liability for employees right upon retirent 42 42
Financial expenses (incom 94 (229)
Shar-based compensation expen 1,62C 562
Gains on amounts funded in respect of employeéasigpon retirement, ni (12) (20)
Changes in operating asset and liability ite
Decrease (increase) in Prepaid expe! 36 (32
Decrease (increase) in Trade receiva 337 (96¢9)
Decrease (increase) in Other receival 9 27)
Decrease in Inventory on consignm 722 33C
Increase in other inventoris (759) (241)
Increase in Trade payabl 19€ 612
Decrease in Deferred revent (1,577 (507)
Increase (decrease) in Other payable
and advance payment from customers (91) 1,55¢
Net cash used in operating activities (2,710 (1,545
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
Decrease (increase) in restricted ¢ 52 (272)
Purchase of property, plant and equipn (81) (39
Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equipi 4
Amounts funded in respect of employee rights upgdimement, ne (17) (44)
Net cash used in investing activiti (46) (34€)
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
Proceeds from issuance of shares, net of issuarsts 1,821 97€
Proceeds from lor-term loan, net of $41 issuance cc 41¢
Issuance of warrants, net of $23 issue ¢ 424
Proceeds from convertible loan at fair value thiopgpfit or loss
net of $60 issuance co 1,07:
Repayment of long term loz (281)
Repayment of loans from sharehold (20)
Repayment of Convertible loan (720)
Net cash provided by financing activities 3,037 655
EFFECT OF EXCHANGE RATE CHANGES ON CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS (21 41
INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 26C (1,299
BALANCE OF CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT BEGINNING O F YEAR 37€ 1,571
BALANCE OF CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT END OF YEAR $ 63€ $ 37€
SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURES OF CASH FLOW INFORMATION:
Taxes on income paid $ 56 $ =
Interest paic $ 30 $ 88
SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURE OF NON-CASH FINANCING ACTIVITIES -
receivables on account of shares $ - $ 20

* Represents an amount less than $1

The accompanying notes are an integral part of theonsolidated financial statements.
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INSPIREMD LTD.

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 1 - DESCRIPTION OF BUSINESS

InspireMD Ltd (the “Company"), an Israeli corporatjavas incorporated and commenced operations ifl 2Qp05. InspireMD GmbH (the
"Subsidiary") was incorporated on November 2007.

The Company and its Subsidiary, (collectively, 1Beoup”), develops, manufactures, markets and selique coronary stents.
The Group markets its products through distribuiteiaternational markets, mainly in Europe. Ther@any currently depends on a single
manufacturer.

Management of the Company is in the opinion that essult of the consummation of the reverse meargasaction described in note 15.f, the Comj

has sufficient cash to continue its operations 2at2. However, depending on the operategylts in 2011, the Company may need to obtaiitiadél

cash in 2012 to continue to fund operations .

NOTE 2 - SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES:

a. Accounting principles
The consolidated financial statements are preparadcordance with accounting principles generatlyepted in the United Stat¢US GAAF”).

b. Use of estimate:
The preparation of financial statements in camfty with US GAAP requires management to makenestés and assumptions that affect the
reported amounts of assets and liabilities andaBisce of contingent assets and liabilities atdate of the financial statements and the reported
amounts of sales and expenses during the repgréingds. Actual results could differ from thoserastes.
As applicable to these consolidated financ@leshents, the most significant estimates and assomsprelate to revenue recognition including
provision for returns, legal contingencies, estiorabf the fair value of share-based compensatimhestimation of the fair value of a convertible
loan.

c. Functional currency

The currency of the primary economic environmienwhich the operations of the Company and itssiliary are conducted is the U.S. dollar (“$”
or “dollar’). Accordingly, the functional currency of the Compamyd of the subsidiary is the doll.

The dollar figures are determined as follows: teantions and balances originally denominated inadslare presented in their original
amounts. Balances in foreign currencies are taé@dlinto dollars using historical and current exale rates for non-monetary and monetary
balances, respectively. The resulting translat@ngor losses are recorded as financial inconexpense, as appropriate. For transactions
reflected in the statements of operations in for@igrrencies, the exchange rates at transacti@s daé used. Depreciation and changes in
inventories and other changes deriving from non-eteny items are based on historical exchange rates.
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INSPIREMD LTD.

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 2 - SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued):

d.

Principles of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements include to®ants of the Company and of its Subsidiary. buerpany transactions and balances, have
eliminated upon consolidatio

Cashand cash equivalent:

The Group considers all highly liquid investmentgjch include sho-term bank deposits (up to three months from datéepbsit) that are n
restricted as to withdrawal or use to be cash edgis.

Restricted cash

The Company maintains certain cash amountsoestras to withdrawal or use, related mainly togiberm loan, see note 7. The restricted cas
denominated in U.S. dollars and N

Fair value measurement:

Fair value is defined as the price that woulddmeived to sell an asset or paid to transfeatalify (i.e., the “exit price”) in an orderly traaction
between market participants at the measurement

In determining fair value, the Group uses varioalsigtion approaches, including market, income anztiet approaches. Hierarchy for inputs is
used in measuring fair value that maximizes theafigservable inputs and minimizes the use of sapkable inputs by requiring that the most
observable inputs be used when available. Observaputs are inputs that market participants waslel in pricing the asset or liability developed
based on market data obtained from sources indepéndthe Company. Unobservable inputs are inghatsreflect the Groug’assumptions abo
the assumptions market participants would useiging the asset or liability developed based onltbst information available in the
circumstances. The hierarchy is broken down inteetevels based on the reliability of inputs.

Concentration of credit risk and allowance for douliful accounts

Financial instruments that may potentially sabjee Group to a concentration of credit risk ésinsf cash, cash equivalents and restricted cash
which are deposited in major financial institution&Germany and Israel, and trade accounts recieivilhe Group’s trade accounts receivable are
derived from revenues earned from customers fromowa counties. The Group performs ongoing credifations of its customers’ financial
condition and, generally, requires no collaterafrits customers. The Group also has a credit amar policy for part of its customers. The Group
maintains an allowance for doubtful accounts remiglis based upon the expected ability to collecattemunts receivable. The Group reviews its
allowance for doubtful accounts quarterly by assgssdividual accounts receivable and all othdabees based on historical collection
experience and an economic risk assessment. Gtbep determines that a specific customer is untabieeet its financial obligations to the
Group, the Group provides an allowance for crexisés to reduce the receivable to the amount mar@ageeasonably believes will be collected.
To mitigate risks the Group deposits cash and egsivalents with high credit quality financial iitstions.

Provisions for doubtful debts are netted age* Accounts receivab-trade”
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INSPIREMD LTD.

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 2 - SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued):

Inventory

Inventories include finished goods, work in procasd raw materials. Inventories are stated atdtvel of cost (cost is determined on a “first-in,
first-out” basis) or market value.
In respect to inventory on consignment, see ndje 2(

Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment are stated at nesbf accumulated depreciation and amortizafi@preciation is calculated using the straight-line
method over the estimated useful lives of the eel@ssets: over three years for computers and eliaetronic equipment, five years for vehicles
and seven to fifteen years for office furniture @ggiipment, and machinery and equipment (mainlgsgears). Leasehold improvements are
amortized on a straig-line basis over the term of the lease, which igteihdhan the estimated life of the improveme

Impairment of long-lived assets

The Group reviews all long-lived assets for impannwhenever events or changes in circumstancésabedhat the carrying amount of the assets
may not be recoverable. If the sum of the expefitede cash flows (undiscounted and without intecbsirges) of the long-lived assets is less than
the carrying amount of such assets, an impairnosstwould be recognized, and the assets would ittenvdown to their estimated fair values.

To date, the Group has not recorded any impairmigatges relating to its long-lived assets.

Revenue recognitior

Revenue is recognized when delivery has occueddence of an arrangement exists, title andsrésid rewards for the products are transferred to
the customer, collection is reasonably assuredndrah product returns can be reliably estimated. Witeduct returns can be reliably estimated a
provision is recorded, based on historical expegeand deducted from sales. The provision forss@tirns and related costs are included in
“Accounts payable and accru- Othe” under“current liabilities", and "Inventory on consignmemespectively

When returns cannot be reliably estimated, betenues and related direct costs are eliminatetheaproducts are deemed unsold. Accordingly,
both related revenues and costs are deferred,rasémted under "Deferred revenues" and "Inventorgamsignment”, respectivel

The Company’s revenue arrangements may conéivedy of free products upon the achievement tdsstargets. When free products are
delivered in a different period than the relatedduicts that were fully paid by the distributor, tbempany allocates revenue between the free
products and the fully paid products based on thantities of the free products and the fully paidducts. Each period end, the Company estin
the amount of free products these certain distoitsutvill be entitled to upon the expected achieveinoé sales targets and allocates revenue
accordingly.

The Group recognizes revenue net of value adde(Viax).

Research and development cos

Research and development costs are charged ttateenent of operations as incurred.
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INSPIREMD LTD.

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 2 - SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued):

n.

Share-based compensatiol

Employees option awards are classified astggwards and accounted for using the grant-datedéue method. The fair value of share-based
awards is estimated using the Black-Scholes valnatiodel, which is expense over the requisite serperiod, net of estimated forfeitures. The
Company estimates forfeitures based on historiga¢eence and anticipated future conditic

The Company elected to recognize compensatipensed for awards with only service conditiorsd ttave graded vesting schedules using the
accelerated multiple option approa

The Company accounts for equity instruments is$oehlird party service providers (non-employeeg)rdrording the fair value of the options
granted using an option pricing model, at eachnt@mpperiod, until rewards is vested in full. Teepense is recognized over the vesting period
using the accelerated multiple option approach. &pense relates to options granted to third maseevice providers in respect of potential
investor's introduction services to the Companwiich the Company entered into an agreement wéhrthestor (hereafter-Finder's services) is
recorded at its fair value in Equity, as issuamss

Uncertain tax positions

The Company follows a two-step approach to recaggiand measuring uncertain tax positions. The $iep is to evaluate the tax position for
recognition by determining if the weight of avaialevidence indicates that it is more likely tham that the position will be sustained on audite
second step is to measure the tax benefit as theseamount that is more than 50% likely of bewaized upon ultimate settlement. Such
liabilities are classified as long-term, unlesslthbility is expected to be resolved within twelw®nths from the balance sheet date. The
Company'’s policy is to include interest and pemaltielated to unrecognized tax benefits withinrfoial expenses.

Deferred Income taxes

Deferred taxes are determined utilizing the “aaset liability” method based on the estimated futaseeffects of differences between the financial
accounting and tax bases of assets and liabilitieler the applicable tax laws, and on tax ratesipated to be in effect when the deferred taxe
expected to be paid or realized. Valuation alloveaisqrovided if, based upon the weight of avadablidence, it is “more likely than not” that a
portion of the deferred tax assets will not beireal. The Company has established a valuation allo® against certain of its deferred tax assets
because management believes that after considafinfthe available evidence, historical and pexgjve, it is not more likely than not that such
deferred tax assets will be realized within theavery periods.

The Company may incur additional tax liability lretevent of intercompany dividend distributionsitsysubsidiary. Such additional tax liability in
respect of this non-Israeli subsidiary has not lenided for in these financial statements as the Company policy permanently to reinvest
subsidiary's earnings and to consider distributiividends only when this can be facilitated in cection with a specific tax opportunity that may
arise.

Taxes which would apply in the event of disposahekstments in non-Israeli subsidiary have nonlta&en into account in computing the
deferred taxes, as it is the Company’s intentiohdiol, and not to realize, this investment.
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INSPIREMD LTD.

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 2 - SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued):

g.

Advertising

Cost related to advertising and promotion ofdoicis is charged to sales and marketing expenseased. Advertising expenses for the end of the
years 2009 and 2010 were $275 and $467 thousaspeatively

Net loss per share

Basic and diluted net loss per share is computedivigting the net loss for the year by the weighawdrage number of ordinary shares outstanding
during the year. The calculation of diluted neslpgr share excludes potential ordinary shareseasftect is anti-dilutive. Potential ordinary sésr
are comprised of incremental ordinary shares idsugion the exercise of share options, warrant®pvertible loan.

For the years ended December 31, 2010 and 2008talianding options, warrants and convertible loave been excluded from the calculation of
the diluted loss per share since their effect weisdilutive. The total number of ordinary sharetated to outstanding options and convertible loan
excluded from the calculations of diluted loss giesire were 9,502,111 and 5,877,388 for the yealsdeDecember 31, 2010 and 2009,
respectively.

Segment reporting

The Company has one operating and reportable sdg
Subsequent event

Subsequent events were evaluated through Juné€13,
Newly issued accounting pronouncement

In October 2009, the FASB issued amendments ta¢heunting and disclosure for revenue recognifltrese amendments, effective for fis

years beginning on or after June 15, 2010 (earyptdn is permitted), modify the criteria for recozing revenue in multiple element arrangem
and require companies to develop a best estimdteedfelling price to separate deliverables aratate arrangement consideration using the
relative selling price method. Additionally, the amdments eliminate the residual method for allogaéirrangement considerations. The Company
does not expect the standard to have materialteffeits consolidated financial statemel

In January 2010, the FASB updated the “Fair ¥&ileasurements Disclosures”. More specifically, tigdate will require (a) an entity to disclose
separately the amounts of significant transfernid out of Levels 1 and 2 fair value measuremeamds@ describe the reasons for the transfers; and
(b) information about purchases, sales, issuanuésettlements to be presented separately (i.septé¢he activity on a gross basis rather than net)
in the reconciliation for fair value measuremergmg significant unobservable inputs (Level 3 irg)uThis update clarifies existing disclosure
requirements for the level of disaggregation usedlasses of assets and liabilities measuredratdhue, and require disclosures about the
valuation techniques and inputs used to measuredaie for both recurring and nonrecurring failueameasurements using Level 2 and Level 3
inputs. This will become effective as of the firgierim or annual reporting period beginning afbercember 15, 2009, except for the gross
presentation of the Level 3 roll forward informatjavhich is required for annual reporting perioggibning after December 15, 2010 and for
interim reporting periods within those years. Thegtion of the new guidance will not have a maténmpact on the Company's consolidated
financial statement:
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INSPIREMD LTD.

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 2 - SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued):

V.

Factoring of receivables

During 2010, the Company factored some of &derreceivables. The factoring was executed thrbaghking institution on a recourse basis, and
through other non-banking institute on a non-reselnasis. As of December 31, 2010 the Companyadtitiave financial assets relates to such
transaction

The resulting costs were chargecfinancial expensener”.

NOTE 3 - FAIR VALUE MEASURMENT

a.

The Company measures fair value and disclosesdhie measurements for financial assets andiliasil Fair value is based on the price that
would be received to sell an asset or paid to fearssliability in an orderly transaction betweearnket participants at the measurement ¢

The accounting standard establishes a fair valeiaithy that prioritizes observable and unobseevaiguts used to measure fair value into three
broad levels, which are described below:

Level 1: Quoted prices (unadjusted) in active miarkieat are accessible at the measurement daésgets or liabilities. The fair value hierarchy
gives the highest priority to Level 1 inputs.

Level 2: Observable prices that are based on inmitsuoted on active markets, but corroboratethhyket data.
Level 3: Unobservable inputs are used when litttecmarket data is available. The fair value highg gives the lowest priority to Level 3 inputs.

In determining fair value, the Company utilizesuatlon techniques that maximize the use of obséevaputs and minimize the use of
unobservable inputs to the extent possible andidersscounterparty credit risk in its assessmeifidiofvalue.

Convertible loan was initially recorded at fair walof $1,133, then subsequently remeasured atdhie with the decrease in fair value of $89
included in the profit or loss as of December 3A1@ This security is measured at fair value oecairring basis and classified in the "Significant
Unobservable inputs (Level 3)" category.

The carrying amounts of cash and cash equivalaat®unts receivable, accounts payable and otlenext liabilities approximate their fair value

either because these amounts are presented ahliadr or due to the relatively shaetrm maturities of such instruments. The carryimgpant of the
Groug’s other financial lor-term assets and other financial I-term liabilities approximate their fair valu
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NOTE 4 - PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT:
a. Composition of assets, grouped by major classifioat is as follows

December 31
2010 2009
($ in thousands)

Cost:
Vehicles $ 4 % 28
Computer equipmer 75 45
Office furniture and equipmel 54 53
Machinery and equipme 41€ 384
Leasehold improvements 47 45
63€ 558
Less - accumulated depreciation and amortization (354) (263)
Net carrying amour $ 282 $ 292

b. Depreciation and amortization expenses totaledoxpately $91 thousands and $89 thousands foyehes ended December 31, 2010 and 2009,
respectively

NOTE 5 - LIABILITY FOR EMPLOYEES RIGHT UPON RETIREM ENT

Israeli labor law generally requires payment ofesamce pay upon dismissal of an employee or uganiniation of employment in certain other
circumstances.

Pursuant to section 14 of the Israeli Severancep@osation Act, 1963, some of the Company's empge entitled to monthly deposits, at a rate of
8.33% of their monthly salary, made in their nanmihwsurance companies. Payments in accordan¢eseition 14 relieve the Company from any
future severance payments in respect of those gegto

The severance pay liability of the Company to &t of its employees, which reflects the undiscedimmount of the liability, is based upon the nur
of years of service and the latest monthly salamygl is partly covered by insurance policies andelgyilar deposits with recognized severance payst
The Company may only make withdrawals from the amwéunded for the purpose of paying severance Plag.severance pay expenses (income)
were $14 thousands and $(7) thousands in the gedesd December 31, 2010 and 2009, respectivelyn @aamounts funded in respect of employee
rights upon retirement totaled to $11 thousands#ridthousands for the years ended December 30, &0 2009, respectively.

The Company expects to contribute approximatelys&h®usands in 2011 to the pension funds and insereompanies in respect of its severance and
pension pay obligations.
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NOTE 6 — CONVERTIBLE LOAN AND REVERSE MERGER AGREEM ENTS

At the beginning of 2010, the Company started &gss of undergoing a Share Exchange transactiomibtS public shell company (the "Shell"). In
July 2010 The Company entered into an agreemehtamiinvestment bank (the "Investment Bank") orest effort basis to act as an agent in
connection with (i) the issuance of convertible elgires ("Convertible Debenture Transaction") tdaie investors in the aggregate amount of $1.58
million (the "Debentures") and 1,014,513 warrantsol will be allocated to each investor pro ratéhe principal amount of the debenture purchased
by such investor as compared to the aggregateipainemount of all Debentures issued in the offgifttihe Warrants") and (ii) the sale of at least6$7
million and up to $10 million (after deducting $8&.6illion and any accrued interest as of the tratisa date to be repaid to investors in a Convirtib
debenture Transaction) of equity or equity linkedwsities of the Shell to a limited number of inkees (the “Private Placement”).

The convertible debentures and the Warrants im aot@unt of $1.58 million were issued on July 221@. The Debentures bear annual interest of 8%
and are payable upon the later of (i) two monthxssguent to the Borrower's receipt of a tax rutingi) six months from issuance date of the
Debentures (the "Original Maturity Date"). Providaal Event of Default (as stipulated in the agredjngas not occurred before the Original Maturity
Date, then the borrower shall have the right,sasdtle discretion, to extend the maturity datel unitie months after the Original Maturity Date (the
"Second Maturity Date"). An Event of Default incllénter alia, breach of covenants (as stipulatetié agreement), breach of standard
representations and warranties, obtaining an unéle tax ruling, Merger and bankruptcy (as stifrdan the agreement).

Provided that neither an Event of Default nor aaceion of the Private Placement have occurred poithe Second Maturity Date, the Debenture ¢
be converted into Company's equity (or in the ewért successful execution of the Private PlacertienConvertible debenture shall be converted to
the Shell's equity) at predefined conversion ratios

As indicated above, the holders of the Debentwgtesl], at their option, have the right to demancdchediate payment of both principal and interest then
remaining unpaid upon the occurrence of Event dableor upon the execution of the Private Placerpeior to the Second Maturity Date.

If the Debentures are repaid to by the Company @p@cution of the Private Placement, the InvestrBank will be obligated to raise such amounts to
be repaid in addition to the minimum net amoursd6 million as indicated above.

The warrants conditions are as follows:

- Exercise price of $1.23 per warra

- Expiration term of 3 year:

- In the event the company has not completed a Sharkange before the original maturity date, thifthe warrants shall expire immediate

The Company has elected to apply regarding therdetes the fair value option in accordance withi€&=25 (i.e. the Debenture will be measured at
each balance sheet date at fair value and the ebangts fair value will be recorded in profit alogs).

The proceeds from the issuance were allocatecetdeébentures at their fair value with the resiguateeds ascribed to the warrants as follows:

Debenture at fair value - $1,133 thousands.
Warrants - $447 thousands, net of $23 thousandstdiransaction costs.
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NOTE 6 — CONVERTIBLE LOAN AND REVERSE MERGER AGREEM ENTS (continued):
The issuance of warrants was recorded in the additipaid-in capital, net of $23 thousands diresntgaction costs allocated to the warrants.

The Company adjusted the value of the Debentufaitealue at December 31, 2010 and recorded theedse in the value of $89 thousand as a gain
included in Financial Income in the year ended Dawer 31, 2010.

On December 29, 2010 the Company entered into e$hahange agreement (the "agreement") with anrsare shell company named Saguaro
Resource Inc (the "Shell").

The reverse merger will be executed by share exyghbatween the Company's shareholders, in waytttea€Company's shareholders who represel
least 80% of the Company's shares, shall tranisér shares free and clear of all liens, in excleasfghe Shell's shares in an exchange ratio lefast
6.67 shares of the shell for every Company's sfidre final exchange ratio agreed upon the closfrtetransaction on March 31, 2011 was 8.1161
shares of the shell for every Company's share.

The closing of the transactions contemplated utiteagreement (the "transactions") is subjechtb@nditioned upon investors irrevocably (i)
committing to purchase such number of shares ofl Shares, on terms acceptable to the Companywbald result in an aggregate net proceeds to the
Shell of at least $7,500,000 (the “Private Placeff)éaxcluding (i) all fees payable to brokers @ other third party, including the Company’s lega
counsel in connection with the Private Placemedttae Transactions; and (ii) the conversion ofGloavertible Debentures (see note 5(a)) in the
aggregate original principal amount of $1,580,000¢ether with any interest accrued thereon), aadl Blave placed such funds in escrow to be
automatically released into the Shell’s bank actopon consummation of the Transactions. The ofp&irsubject to a previous wide disclosure of all
parties including the Company, the Company's sluddelns and the Shell, and several additional canditas stipulated in the agreement.

The closing of the Share Exchange and the priiatsement were completed on March 31, 2011, seenaisol15f.

NOTE 7 - 2008 CONVERTIBLE LOAN

In April 2008 (hereafter - Closing date) the Compaigned a convertible loan agreement with cefiieiders. Under this agreement the lenders shall
provide a convertible loan at an aggregated amou®720 thousands, bearing annual interest of IHé.loan does not bear a maturity date.

The principal of the loan together with the accrigdrest should be paid on the lender’s demarahinevent of default or breach of covenant as
stipulated in the convertible loan agreement.

The loan will be automatically converted into omtin shares of the Company in the event of investimethe Company in an aggregate amount of $1

million (hereafter - qualified financing), at theaer conversion price of:
a) $1.48; or b) at a discount of 30% on the prieeghare in such qualified financing.
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NOTE 7 - 2008 CONVERTIBLE LOAN (continued):

The loan will be automatically converted into oy shares in the event of an Initial Public Offigr{hereafter - IPO) or in the event of consolioiati
merger or sale of all assets or shares the Com(pemgafter - exit transaction), in the lowest casian price of: a) $1.48; or b) at a discount o%26n
the price per share in such exit transaction.

The loan and the accumulated interest may be ctetv&s ordinary shares of the Company at any tin@ o the event of qualified financing,
according to the conversion terms in the eventuaflified financing.

In accordance with ASC 470-20 "Debt with Conversamal Other Options”, the Company determined thmereeficial conversion feature existed at the
Closing date, totaling $308 thousands. Becaus€tmvertible loan do not have a stated redemptida @ecept on event of default or breach of
covenant), and may be converted by the holderatiare, the beneficial conversion feature was rexzed immediately at the closing date as a
financial expense, in the consolidated statemeperations.

In March 2009 ("the Redemption Date") the convégtiban was fully repaid (principal and accrueceiest) to the lenders due to breach of the
covenants by the Company. The Company allocategritieeeds paid between the portion related toegdemption of the beneficial conversion feature
and that related to the convertible loan, basetherguidance stipulated in ASC 470-20. The Compaagsured the portion allocated to the beneficial
conversion feature based on the intrinsic valutgefconversion feature at the extinguishment deltéch amounting to $308 thousands (which equals
the original beneficial conversion feature since phice of the Company's shares, from Closing taRedemption date, were the same). Accordingly,
the difference between the amount allocated tdo#meficial conversion feature plus the loan's égag’yamount, and the cash paid, was recognized as
financial income in the consolidated statementspafrations.

NOTE 8 - LONG-TERM LOAN
In January, 2009 the Company signed a loan agreemi#mMizrahi Tefahot Bank (hereafter- the bank).
According to the agreement the Company will betletito receive the following:

a. Aloan (hereafter - the first loan) amounting %68 thousands, bearing annual interest (quartaity) gqual to Libor + 4% (as of December 31,
2009- 0.2531%). The loan is payable in eight quartertaiments during a period of 3 years beginningil&10.

b. An additional loan (hereafter - the second loanpanting to $750 thousands which will be receivedater than August 3, 2009 and subject to
certain terms. The Company did not meet the specéitain terms and therefore was not able to vedéie second loa

c. A credit line amounting to $500 thousand for thepmse of financing export shipments. The credi livas not utilized by the Compar
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NOTE 8 - LONG-TERM LOAN (continued):
In addition, According to the loan agreement, tlienPany has an obligation to pay additional $25Q$amds in the following events:
a) Liquidity Event of at least $100 million (as stipted in the agreement)
b) IPO in which the Company's valuation is at lea€iGfnillion.

The Company granted to the bank a floating liealbbf its assets and a fixed lien of all its iteetual property and rights of future payments fribra
company’s clients. The Company also committed totaan in its bank account a minimum of $250 thawdsin order to support an estimated cash
burn rate of 3 months of activity based on averagathly cash flow in the preceding 3 months. Timant was recorded in the consolidated balance
sheet under "restricted cash". In November 201@immpany was asked by the bank, pursuant to itsdgaeement, to grant a fixed lien to the bank in
the amount of $300 thousands that would replac&25@ thousands of restricted cash since the acasél burn rate was higher than the cash amount
maintained in the Company’s bank account. The ledféctuated the transaction in January 2011.

On February 2009 the Company received the first bxad according to the loan agreement issued 284Rlinary shares to the bank. Subsequently,
the Company has estimated the fair value of tts¢ lfiian, the second loan, the credit line and 8%&&14 ordinary shares issued to the bank using the
following assumptions:

1. Capitalization rate of 25.13% per year calculatgdising Altmal-Z score model|
2. Probability of realizing the second lo- 40%
3. Probability of realizing the credit lir- 80%

The relative fair value of each component basethervaluation report is as follows:

The first loar- $540 thousand:

The second loan optic- $20 thousand:

The credit line- $59 thousand:

The 234,814 ordinary shares issued to the |- $290 thousand

PwbpE

The first loan was subsequently measured at anedrtipst on the basis of the effective interest otthver the loan period.
The second loan option and the credit line have lbeeorded in the consolidated financial statementénancial expenses" during 2009.

Direct transaction costs of $41 thousands are decbas deferred debt issuance costs in the coatadidbalance sheet and amortized over the firsi
period.

The contractual maturities of the first loan ardalews:

December 31

2010
($ in thousands
2011 $ 37E
2012 94
$ 46¢
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NOTE 9 - RELATED PARTIES TRANSACTIONS:

a.

In January 2009 the Company signed a sub-leasegnt with a company controlled by the Comparhaseholders, for a period of 12.5 months,
for a monthly rent payment of $1 thousands. In 2B0rent period was extended for an additional ged the rent payments increased by 1

In 2008 the Company entered into aconsultancyeageat for marketing services with one of the Conyfsacontrolling shareholders of which she
entitled for a fixed hourly fee of 154 NIS in Istasd a fixed daily fee of $400 abroad in respediédr services

During 2007 the Company received a loan of $40<hads from its controlling shareholders. Half & than was paid during 20C

During the second half of 2008 the Company hasedeed the salaries for most of its employees dtheteconomic slowdown. The Company .
decreased the salaries of its two senior employbegresident and the CEO, both are shareholdbesr salaries were decreased in 25% and
additional 25% were accrued and recorded in "adsopayabl-trade”. The accrued amounts were fully paid afefecember 31, 201

According to the agreement with the president &aedQEO, As of September 2009, the above salarmease of 25% was cancelled.

In July 2010 the Company's board of direcamsroved new employment agreements for the Comp&ngsident and the company's CEO with the
following terms:

- monthly gross salary of NIS 55,0C

- certain social and fringe benefits as set fortthenemployment agreement, which total 15% of tlesgsalary

- company car

- minimum bonus equivalent to three monthly grosarged based on achievement of objectives and lafatlectors approva
- stock options pursuant to this agreement followiagix month anniversary, subject to board applc

- six months prior notice

The agreements were approved by the Company'shelidees meeting in February 2011, and are effectivg upon the occurrence of certain
events, which as of the date of the financial stetets were met.

Balances with related partie

December 31
2010 2009
($ in thousands)

Current liabilities:

Trade payabl $ 3 3 15€
Other accounts payak 121 82
Loans from shareholders 20 20
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NOTE 9 - RELATED PARTIES TRANSACTIONS (continued):
g. Transactions with related partie

December 31
2010 2009
($ in thousands)

Expenses
Salaries and related expen $ 241 3 152
Consulting Fe 22€ 194
Financial expense - 1
Rent incomg (15) (13)

* Represents an amount less than $1 thousands.

NOTE 10 - COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENT LIABILITIES:
a. Lease commitments
1) The Company leases its premises for a period begjrifebruary, 2007 and ending February, 2(

Rent expenses included in the statement of opesatiotaled to approximately $131 thousands and $fh@6sands for the years en
December 31, 2010 and 2009, respectively.

As of December 31, 2010, the aggregate future mininkease obligations of office rent under meamcelable operating leases agreen
were as follows:

($ in thousands
Year Ended December 3

2011 $ 12C
2012 20
$ 14C

2) The Company leases the majority of its motor velsicinder nc-cancelable operating lease agreeme

As of December 31, 2010, the aggregate future minirtease obligations of car lease under non-cableetperating leases agreements
were as follows:

($ in thousands

2011 $ 20
2012 20
2013 18

$ 58

b. On March 2010 the Company entered into a new $ieegreement to use a unique stent design develypea American company considered to
be a related party ("MGuard Prime"). Accordingtie igreement the licensor is entitled to receiver@élties for sales outside the USA and in:
the USA as follows: 7% royalties for the first $200 of net sales and 10% royalties of net saleseazing the first $10,000. The Company began
manufacturing the MGuard Prime during the last tpraof 2010. As of December 31, 2010 the Comparsyriva yet began selling the MGuard
Prime.
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NOTE 10 - COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENT LIABILITIES  (continued):

c. Litigation:

1)

2)

3)

4)

5)

6)

7)

The Company is a party to various claimsirgisn the ordinary course of the Company’s operstiin the aggregate amount of
approximately $20,000. The Company has not recbatleexpense related to damages in connectiontiéde matters because
management, after considering the views of itsllegansel as well as other factors, is of the apira loss to the Company is neither
probable nor is an amount or range of loss thastisnable

In March, 2009, a service provider submiitethe magistrates court in Tel Aviv a claim agaithe® Company in the amount of $150
thousands claiming a success fee for assistarfagding potential investors and lenders in resgecthe loan agreement signed with a
bank (see also note 8). As of December 31, 201Ctmpany has not recorded an expense related tagkmin connection with these
matters because as of March 31, 2011, the reledsenfithese financial statements, management,aissidering the views of its legal
counsel as well as other factors, is in the opitiat any potential loss is not currently probafla.April 11, 2011, the Company received
a court ruling directing the Company to pay thevieer provider an amount of $105,000. The Compaas/riecorded a provision of
$105,000 in the financial statements in 2011. imeJ2011 a settlement was reached between thegmrtiehich the Company will pay
$96 thousands and grant 18,785 shares of the :

In July 2009, a Finder submitted in the magistratast in Tel Aviv a claim against the Companylie amount of $100 thousan

claiming a success fee for assistance in findirtgnt@l investor. In March 2010 a settlement washed between the parties in which he
Company will pay $60 thousands and grant 30,43®ogtto purchase ordinary shares of the ComparproAision for the settlement
payment has been included in the financial statésriar2008 and 200!

In November 2010, a former senior employdmnstted a claim against the Company in the totabamh of $430,000 and options to
purchase 2,029,025 shares of the Company at anisxgrice of $0.001 per share in the MagistraB@srt in Tel Aviv, claiming unpaid
back wages and commissions. The fair value of tbpsens was estimated using the Black-Scholesat@o model at $2.5 million as of
the period he claimed to be entitled to the optidiie Company’s management, after considering inesvof its legal counsel as well as
other factors, has recorded a provision of $20jA08e financial statements in 2009 and is of thmion an additional loss to the
Company is neither probable nor is an amount ageaf loss that is estimabl

In November 2010, a former alleged foundet l@gal advisor of the Company submitted a claimirg} the Company for options to
purchase 496,056 shares of the Company at an sgqrdice of $0.001 per share in the Magistrate'sr€ia Tel Aviv. The fair value of
those options was estimated using the Bl&ckeles valuation model at $134,000 as of the gtarg. It was during 2005 and 2006 that
Company first became aware of the events that gagdo this litigation. Also during this time, ti@mpany had discussions with the
plaintiffs on an informal basis. The Company’s mgement, after considering the views of its legainsel as well as other factors, has
recorded a share-based compensation expense gb$0D34corded in the year ended December 31, 2006spect of services allegedly
provided in 2005 and 200

In November 2010, a former legal advisorhaf Company submitted in the Magistrate’s CourtéhAviv a claim against the Company in
the total amount of $53 thousands due to a breemployment promise. It was during 2005 and 20@4 the Company first became
aware of the events that gave rise to this litmatAlso during this time, the Company had disaussiwith the plaintiffs on an informal
basis. The Company’s management, after considémmgiews of its legal counsel as well as othetdies; has recorded a provision
amounting to $53 thousands recorded in the yeagdeBecember 31, 200

In February 2011, representatives of a third padycated that they intended to seek damages frenCompany in connection wi

certain finders’ fees that they claimed were owethem. The claimants’ demand was for approximakélynillion. The claimants’ most
recent demand, conveyed in April 2011, was fortal tof $250,000 in cash and 250,000 shares of tragany common stock. To date, no
lawsuit has been filed and the Company has notiadcan expense in connection with this matter eeéhe Company’s management,
after considering the views of its legal counselvai as other factors is of the opinion a losth® Company is neither probable nor is an
amount or range of loss that is estima
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NOTE 11 - SHARE-BASED COMPENSATION:

a. InJune 2006, the Company’s board of directors@am a stock options plan (the “2006 plan”) forpbmyees and consultants. The Company had
reserved 2,434,830 ordinary shares for issuanceruhd plan. The Company’s Board of Directors defthe capital gains tax track for options
granted to the Compa'’s Israeli employee:

In accordance with the track chosen by the compatlypursuant to the terms thereof, the compangtisliowed to claim, as an expense for tax
purposes, the amounts credited to employees asedityéncluding amounts recorded as salary bem@fithe company’s accounts, in respect of
options granted to employees under the Plan - thighkexception of the work-income benefit compon#ériny, determined on the grant date.

b. Each option of the 2006 plan can be exerciseditohase one ordinary share of USD 0.0001 par \@fitiee Shell. Upon exercise of the option and
issuance of ordinary shares, the ordinary shasegdiswill confer the holders the same rights aother ordinary shares. The exercise price an
vesting period of the options granted under thegplaere determined by the Board of Directors atithe of the grant. Any option not exercised
within 10 years from the date of grant will expioaless extended by the Board of Direct:

c. In 2006, the Company’s board of directors appraedhcrease of 2,434,830 in the number of ordis&Bres reserved for purpose of grants under
the Company's share option pla

d. In 2007, the Company’s board of directors appraecdditional increase of 4,869,660 in the nunob@rdinary shares reserved for purpose of
grants under the Company's share option p
As of December 31, 2010 the Company's board otttire approved the grant of additional 610,34 7an#tito employees and consultants of the
company. The options agreements for those grans mat yet signed and therefore were not granted.

e. As of December 31, 2010, the Company had resedv&9,320 ordinary shares for issuance under #mesplThe following table summarizes
information about share optior

2010 2009
Weighted Weighted
Number of average Number of average
options exercise price options exercise Price

Outstanding- beginning of yea 5,797,330 $ 0.3¢€ 5,829,300 $ 0.2¢

Grantec 2,864,98. 0.84 585,01 0.9¢

Forfeited (462,619 0.6E (158,264 0.8t

Exercised during the period - - (458,727) -

Outstanding - end of year 8,199,70. $ 0.52 5797,33° $ 0.3€

Exercisable at the end of the year 6,840,11' $ 0.51 447407  $ 0.1¢€
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NOTE 11 - SHARE-BASED COMPENSATION (continued):
The following table provides additional informatiabout all options outstanding and exercisable:

Outstanding as of December 3

2010 2009

Weighted Weighted

average average

remaining remaining

Options contractual life Options Options contractual life Options
Exercise price outstanding (years) exercisable outstanding (years) exercisable

0-0.01 3,943,12! 6.7¢ 3,203,54! 3,318,18! 7.1C 3,206,59I
0.1 52,75t 7 52,75t 52,75¢ 8.0C 52,75t
1.49 205,01 5.7¢ 205,01 205,01: 6.7¢ 205,01
1.53 467,00( 54 467,00( 467,00( 6.4C 467,00(
3.67 108,35( 6 108,35( 108,35( 7.0C 108,35(
8 584,35¢ 7.2t 584,35¢ 584,35¢ 8.2t -
10 2,783,91: 8.87 2,165,73. 1,006,48: 7.4¢ 388,30¢
12.5 40,58 6.82 40,58 40,58: 7.8¢ 40,58
14 14,60¢ 8 12,78: 14,60¢ 9.0C 5,47¢
8,199,70: 7.4z 6,840,11! 5,797,33 7.28 4,474,07:

The weighted average of the remaining contractfeabf total vested and exercisable options forytears ended December 31, 2010 and 2009 is
7.04 and 6.65 years, respectively.

Aggregate intrinsic value of the total outstandapgions as of December 31, 2010 and 2009 is $3/854sands and $5,084 thousands respectively.
The aggregate intrinsic value of the total exetdsaptions as of December 31, 2010 and 2009 B4®4thousands and $4,802 thousands,
respectively.

The total intrinsic value of options exercised dgrthe year ended December 31, 2009 was $565 thdusapectively. No options were exercised
during the year ended December 31, 2010.

The total cash received from employees as a refalinployee stock option exercises for the yeadedbecember 31, 2009 was less than $1
thousands.

The weighted average fair value of options gramtad approximately $0.82 and $0.96 for the yearg@mecember 31, 2010 and 2009,
respectively. The weighted average fair value diomyis granted was estimated by using the Black-Bshaption-pricing model.
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NOTE 11 - SHARE-BASED COMPENSATION (continued):

f.  The following table sets forth the assumptiong there used in determining the fair value of opsigmanted to employees for the years ended
December 31, 2010 and 20(

Year ended December 3.

2010 2009
Expected life 5.25-6 year: 5.54-6 year:
Risk-free interest rate 1.93%-2.6% 1.7%-2.4<%
Volatility 79%-80% 75%-79%
Dividend yield 0% 0%

The following table sets forth the assumptions thate used in determining the fair value of optigrented to non-employees for the years ended
December 31, 2010 and 2009:

Year ended December 3.

2010 2009
Expected life 9.7-10 year 9-10 year
Risk-free interest rate 2.65%-3.01% 3.4%-3.5%
Volatility 87% 86%-91%
Dividend yield 0% 0%

The expected term for most of the options granted determined using the simplified method, whidtesainto consideration the option’s
contractual life and the vesting periods (for nompéoyees the expected term is equal to the opticorgractual life). The Company continued to
use the simplified method in 2010 as the Compams dmt have sufficient historical exercise datprtvide a reasonable basis upon which to
estimate expected term. The expected term for epwanted that do not meet the conditions of ithelfied method was determined according to
management's best estimates. The Company estiiteatedeiture rate based on its employment terti@mahistory, and will continue to evaluate
the adequacy of the forfeiture rate based on aisatyemployee turnover behavior, and other factfimsnon-employees the forfeiture rate is nil).
The annual risk free rates are based on the yaeés of zero coupon non-index linked U.S. FedeeasleRve treasury bonds as both the exercise
price and the share price are in U.S. Dollar teffine Company’s expected volatility is derived frbmtorical volatilities of companies in
comparable stages as well as companies in thetigd&sach Company'’s historical volatility is weiglot based on certain factors and combined to
produce a single volatility factor used by the Camyp.
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NOTE 11 - SHARE-BASED COMPENSATION (continued):

g. As of December 31, 2010, the total unrecognizedpensation cost on employee and non employee sfakns, related to unvested stock-based
compensation amounted to approximately $659 thalssand $49 thousands, respectively. This costge@rd to be recognized over a weighted-
average period of approximately 0.84 and 0.73 yeaspectively. This expected cost does not incthéempact of any future stock-based
compensation award

The following table summarizes the allocation datshare-based compensation expense in the Cdatali Statements of Operations:

Year ended December 3.
2010 2009
($ in thousands)

Cost of revenue $ 16C $ 49
Research and developme 53€ 35€
Sales and marketir 55 92
General and administrative 86¢ 65

$ 1,62( $ 562

NOTE 12 - TAXES ON INCOME:

a. Tax benefits under the Law for Encouragement of Cappal Investments, 195¢(“ Capital Investments Law”)

The production facilities of the Company have bgeanted “approved enterprise” status under Istagli The main tax benefits available during
the two years period of benefits commencing infitts¢ year in which the Company earns taxable ined¢mhich has not yet occurred) are:

1)

2)

3)

Reduced tax rate

Income derived from the “approved enterprisetais exempt for a period of 2 years, not later tharyears as of December 31, 2007, after
which the income will be taxable at the rate of 265 years

In the event of distribution of cash dividendsnfi income which was tax exempt as above, thedgexapplicable to the amount distributed
will be 25%.

Accelerated depreciatio

The Company is entitled to claim acceleratede@ption for five tax years in respect of machynand equipment used by the approved
enterprise

Conditions for entitlement to the benefi
The entitlement to the above benefits is coodél upon the Company’s fulfilling the conditiortgpslated by the law, regulations published
there under and the instruments of approval foispeific investments in approved enterpriseshénelvent of failure to comply with these

conditions, the benefits may be cancelled and tmagany may be required to refund the amount ob#reefits, in whole or in part, with the
addition of linkage differences and intere
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NOTE 12 - TAXES ON INCOME (continued):
Amendment of the Law for the Encouragement of Capdl Investments, 1959
The Law for Encouragement of Capital Investmen@§91(hereafter - the law) was amended as parteoEttonomic Policy Law for the years 2011-
2012, which was passed in the Knesset (the Igpadiament) on December 29, 2010 (hereafter - thermiment). The amendment becomes
effective as from January 1, 2011.
The amendment sets alternative benefit tracksemttes currently in place under the provisiondefltaw, as follows: investment grants track
designed for enterprises located in national dgaraknt zone A and two new tax benefits tracks (preteenterprise and a special preferred
enterprise), which provide for application of afied tax rate to all preferred income of the compas defined in the amendment.

The tax rates at company level, under the law:

Years Development Zone A Other Areas in Israel

"Preferred enterprise

2011-2012 10% 15%
20132014 7% 12.5%
2015 and thereafts 6% 12%
"Special Preferred Enterpris

commencing 201 5% 8%

The benefits granted to the preferred enterprisédevunlimited in time, unlike the benefits gradtto special preferred enterprises, which will be
limited for a period of 10 years. The benefits bhalgranted to companies that will qualify undetecia set in the amendment; for the most part,
those criteria are similar to the criteria that evset in the law prior to its amendment.

Under the transitional provisions of the amendmamipompany will be allowed to continue and enjay tdx benefits available under the law pric

its amendment until the end of the period of besgéis defined in the law. The company will bewa#d to set the "year of election" no later tha
year 2012, provided that the minimum qualifyingestment commenced not later than the end of 2@Deach year during the period of benefits,
the company will be able to opt for applicatiortteé amendment, thereby making available to itbelftax rates as above. Company's opting for
application of the amendment is irrecoverable.

In accordance with income taxes (Topic 740) thesueament of current and deferred tax liabilitied assets is based on provisions of the enacted
tax law at balance sheet date. Since, as at Dece8tb2010, the Amendment had not yet been “endcésddefined in Topic 740, the measurer

of the current and deferred taxes for the year @frkrember 31, 2010 is made without taking theesthentioned Amendment into consideration.
The Company is currently evaluating the impachef adoption of these amendments would have omitsatidated financial statements.
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NOTE 12 - TAXES ON INCOME (continued):
b. Measurementof results for tax purposesunder the Income Tax (Inflationary Adjustments Law), 1985 *Inflationary Adjustments Law ")

Pursuant to the Israel Income Tax Law (Adjustmémtdnflation), 1985 (hereinafter - the Adjustmeh&w), the results for tax purposes have been
measured through 2007 on a real basis, based ogeta the Israel Consumer Price Index. The Comjsataxed under this law.

Under the Israel Income Tax Law (Adjustments fdtation) (Amendment No. 20), 2008 (hereinaftere timendment), the provisions of the
Adjustments Law will no longer apply to the Companyhe 2008 tax year and thereafter, and therefbeeresults of the Company will be
measured for tax purposes in nominal terms. Thendment includes a number of transition provisi@garding the end of application of the
Adjustments Law, which applied to the company tigtothe end of the 2007 tax year.

c. Taxrates

The regular corporate tax rate in Israel was 26&%2x%, in 2009 and 2008, respectively. The corgotat rate is to be reduced to 25% in 2010.
Income not eligible for “approved enterprise” beétsefmentioned above, is taxed at a regular rate.

On July 23, 2009, the Israel Economic Efficiency @ egislation Amendments for Applying the EconorRian for the 2009 and 2010), 2009
(hereinafter — the 2009 amendment), became effecthipulating, among other things, an additiomablgal decrease in tax rate in 2011 and
thereafter, as follows: 2011 — 24%, 2012 — 23%32022%, 2014 — 21%, 2015 — 20%, and 2016 anddftere- 18%.

The subsidiary is taxed according to the tax lawGérmany. Accordingly, the applicable tax ratesaorporate tax rate of 15.825% and trade tax
rate of 15%.

d. Carry forward tax losses
As of December 31, 2010, the Company had a ney éamnwvard tax loss of approximately $14.2 millidonder Israeli tax laws, the carry forward
tax losses of the Company can be utilized indefipitThe subsidiary had a net carry forward tas lokapproximately $560 thousands. Under
German tax laws, the carry forward tax losses efsiibsidiary can be utilized indefinitely.

e. Tax assessment

The Company and its subsidiary have not been assésstax purposes since incorporation.
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NOTE 12 - TAXES ON INCOME (continued):
f.  The components of income (loss) before income taxae as follows:

December 31
2010 2009
($ in thousands)

Loss before taxes on incomnr

The Company in Israc $ (3,115 $ (2,629
Subsidiary in Germany (258) (53)
$ (3379 $ (2,677)

Current Taxes on incom
In Israel $ 17  $ 17
Outside Israe 30 30
$ 47  $ 47

Following is a reconciliation of the theoreticak axpense, assuming all income is taxed at the Retax rates applicable to the company in Israel
(see c. above), and the actual tax expense:

Year ended December 3.

2010 2009
($ in thousands)

Loss before taxes on income, as reported irstatements of operatio $ 337 $ 2,671

Theoretical tax benef (843 (69€)

Increase in tax benefit resulting from permaneffedénces 431 92
Increase in taxes on income resulting from the adatpn of deferred taxes at a rate whi

is different from the theoretical ra 62 24

Increase in uncertain tax positic- net 30 30

Change in corporate tax rates, see c al - 481

Change in valuation allowance 367 11€

$ 47 % 47

As of December 31, 2010 and 2009, the Company métes that it was more likely than not that thedf@rof the operating losses would not be
realized and consequently, management concludéduthgaluation allowance should be establisheghreing the Company's deferred tax assets.

The changes in the valuation allowance for the gealed December 31, 2010:

Year ended December 3.

2010 2009
($ in thousands)
Balance at the beginning of the yi $ 282¢ % 2,71:
Changes during the year 367 11€
Balance at the end of the year $ 3,19¢ $ 2,82¢
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NOTE 12 - TAXES ON INCOME (continued):
g. Accounting for Uncertain Tax position
Following is a reconciliation of the total amounfsthe Company's unrecognized tax benefits dutiwegyear ended December 31, 2010:

December 31

2010 2009
($ in thousands)
Balance at beginning of ye $ 30 $ =
Increases in unrecognized tax benefits as a r
of tax positions taken during the current y 30 30
Balance at end of year $ 60 $ 30

All of the above amounts of unrecognized tax besefiould affect the effective tax rate if recognize

A summary of open tax years by major jurisdictisipresented below:

Jurisdiction Years
Israel 200€-2010
Germany 200¢-2010
h. Deferred income tax:
December 31
2010 2009
($ in thousands)
Shor-term :
Allowance for doubtful accoun $ 36 $ 2
Provision for vacation and recreation pay 38 25
74 27
Long-term :
R&D expense:! 531 46¢
Carry forward tax losse 2,582 2,32¢
Accrued severance pay 9 7
3,122 2,80z
Less-valuation allowance (3,196) (2,829
$ - 3 =
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NOTE 13 - SUPPLEMENTARY FINANCIAL STATEMENT INFORMA TION:
Balance sheets:

December 31
2010 2009
($ in thousands)

a. Accounts receivable:

1) Trade:
Open account $ 998 $ 1,19¢
Allowance for doubtful accoun (14€) (6)
$ 852 §$ 1,18¢
2) Other:
Due to government institutior $ 56 $ 76
Receivables on account of sha *20
Fund in respect of employee right upon retiren 8 34
Other 11
$ 753 13C

* The amount was subsequently paid in January 2010.
b. Inventory on consignment
The changes in inventory on consignment duringytes ended December 31, 2010 and 2009 are aw$ollo

As of December 31, 2010 and 2009 Inventory on ggmsent included an amount of $280 thousands ar@$thousands, respectively related to
products sales for which product returns couldb®teliably estimated with the remainder relatimgtoducts sales for which returns were reliably

estimated.
Year ended December 3.
2010 2009
($ in thousands)
Balance at beginning of ye $ 1,09t $ 1,42:
Costs of revenues deferred during the \ 32€ 421
Costs of revenues recognized during the year (1,04¢) (757
Balance at end of year $ 371§ 1,097

c. Inventories:

December 31

2010 2009
($ in thousands)
Finished good $ 957 $ 52C
Work in proces: 572 331
Raw materials and supplies 174 95
$ 1,70 $ 94€
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NOTE 13 - SUPPLEMENTARY FINANCIAL STATEMENT INFORMA TION (continued):

d. Accounts payable and accrual- others:

Employees and employee institutic
Accrued vacation and recreation
Accrued expense

Due to government institutior

Liability for employees rights upon retireme
Provision for return:

Taxes payable

e. Deferred revenues

December 31

2010 2009
($ in thousands)

$ 37 % 39&
147 95
632 502
10C 37
7 30
15C 144
98 101
$ 1,50¢ $ 1,30¢

The changes in deferred revenues during the yeaesdeDecember 31, 2010 and 2009 are as follows:

Balance at beginning of ye

Revenue deferred during the y«
Revenue recognized during the year
Balance at end of year

Statements of Operation:

f. Financial expenses (income), ne

Bank commission

Interest income

Exchange rate differenci

Interest expens

Gain on extinguishment of convertible loan

Year ended December 3.

2010 2009
(% in thousands)
$ 197 % 2,482
32C 61€
(1,897 (1,129
$ 398 % 1,97¢

Year ended December 3.

2010 2009
($ in thousands)

$ 83 $ 18
(1) 1)
(33 30
10t 221
= (308)
$ 154 $ (40)
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NOTE 14 - ENTITY WIDE DISCLOSURES
The Company operates in one operating segment.
Disaggregated financial data is provided belowodlss:

(1) Revenues by geographic area and
(2) Revenues from principal customers.

Revenues are attributed to geographic areas basta: docation of the customers. The following suanmary of revenues by geographic areas:

Year ended December 3
2010 2009
($ in thousands)

Israel $ 11¢  $ -

Pakistar 192 477

Poland 1,44¢

Italy 39C 66¢€

Other 2,801 2,26¢
$ 494¢ $ 3,411

By principal customers:

Year ended December 3.

2010 2009
($ in thousands)
Customer A 8% 19%
Customer E 4% 14%
Customer C - 10%
Customer C 2% -

All tangible long lived assets are located in I&r

NOTE 15 - SUBSEQUENT EVENTS:

a. During the first quarter of 2011 and prior to thea& Exchange, the Company raised approximatel®,$99 and issued approximately &
thousands ordinary shares through private placesr

b. On April 18, 2011, the Company issued 666,667 shafé&s common stock and fi-year warrants to purchase 333,333 shares of thep@uy's
common stock at an exercise price of $1.80 peresliar an aggregate purchase price of $1,000,0@(irivate placemen
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NOTE 15 - SUBSEQUENT EVENTS(continued):

c. On April 18, 2011, the Company issued 283,334eshaf its common stock and five-year term warrémfsurchase 141,667 shares of the
Compan’s common stock at an exercise price of $1.80 pemesHior an aggregate purchase price of $425,0@(iivate placemen

d. In connection with the above-referenced transastithe Company paid placement agent fees of ajppabaly $471,000 and five-year term
warrants to purchase 57,000 shares of the Compamynon stock at an exercise price of $1.80 per s

e. On April 21, 2011, the Company issued 33,333 shafés common stock, and five-year term warrdotgurchase 16,667 shares of the Company’
common stock at an exercise price of $1.80 peresiiar an aggregate purchase price of $50,00@iivate placemen

f. Subsequent to December 31, 2010 Company’s boatulesftors approved the issuance of approximatgf/thousands common stocks and five-
year term warrants to purchase approximately 60gands shares of the Shell's common stock at anisxerice of $1.80 per sha

g. Subsequent to December 31, 2010 the Company grapfgoximately 2.8 million of stock options to doyees and consultants at a cash exercise
price from $1.23 to $2.75 per share. The optiorstens of four to ten year

h. During January 2011, the Company entered into &exbible loan agreement with its distributer inaksk (hereafte- the lender), in the amount
$100 thousands with the following conditiol

a. The convertible loan does not bear annual inte

b. In the event of transaction (as stipulatethenagreement), the lender shall have at itsdisteretion the option to convert the loan
according to the following term

i. Shell's shares at $1.23 per share
ii. Company's product at 400 euro per unit (which regmés the market price for this distribute

c. In case the company does not close a transactidnry 1, 2011 than the lender shall have the tigbekxtend the loan and its terms for
to additional 6 months

d. In no event the loan shall be repaid by the comp

Subsequent to the consummation of the Share Exehamdune 1, 2011, the Lender converted the lo#meiamount of $100 thousands into 81,
shares of the Shell'’s common stock (included inlthé thousands common stock mentioned in 15(f) @pov
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NOTE 15 - SUBSEQUENT EVENTS(continued):

i. In February, 2011 a Finder submitted in the maafiss in Tel Aviv a claim against the Company ia #mount of $327 thousands claiming future
success fee and a commission for assistance im@iide Company's distributer in Brazil. At DecemB&,2010 the company, based on advice
from its legal counsel, due to the early stage, mHsable to assess the lawsuit outcome. As of Maic 2011 the Company still was not able to
assess the outcome of this lawsuit. No provisiarttis matter has been included in the accountsf Becember 31, 2010. As of May 15, 2011
to the recent developments at that claim the Comgzased upon the opinion of its legal counsel,rhasrded a provision of $327 thousands in the
financial statements in 2011. The related expeasekeen recorded to "General and administrativeiimnvthe Condensed Consolidated Statements
of Operatio

j-  During March 2011 the company granted a new fixexd df $40 thousands to bank Mizra

k. On March 31, 2011, the Company completed the severerger transaction by and among the Companthan@hell. Subsequent to the date of
execution of the transaction, shareholders of the@ny, holding 100% of its issued and outstandinijnary shares, executed a joinder to the
Exchange Agreement and became parties theretdl(igigireMD Shareholders”). Pursuant to the ExchaAgeeement, on March 31, 2011, the
InspireMD Shareholders transferred all of their nady shares in InspireMD to the Shell in exchangesD,666,667 newly issued shares of
common stock of the Shell, resulting in InspireM&bming a wholly owned subsidiary of the Sh

Pursuant to the terms and conditions of the Exchadggeement:

1) The InspireMD Shareholders transferred 6,242,75dinary shares of InspireMD (which represented 100PdnspireMC's issued ar
outstanding capital stock immediately prior to thesing of the Share Exchange) to the Shell in argle for 50,666,667 shares of the Skell’
common stock (th* Share Exchan(”).

2) The Shell assumed all of InspireMD’s obligas under InspireMB' outstanding stock options. Immediately prior te Share Exchang
InspireMD had outstanding stock options to purctesaggregate of 937,256 shares of its ordinaryeshavhich outstanding options bec:
options to purchase an aggregate of 7,606,770 sleh@mmon stock of the Shell after giving effacthe Share Exchange. Neither the £
nor InspireMD had any other options to purchaseeshaf capital stock outstanding immediately ptothe closing of the Share Exchan

3) Threeyear warrants to purchase up to 125,000 ordinaayeshof InspireMD at an exercise price of $10 eres were assumed by the S
and converted into warrants to purchase 1,014,6afes of the Sh¢'s common stock at an exercise price of $1.23 panes

4) The Shell assumed 8% convertible debentures irggregate principal amount of $1,580,000 from IrsidiD as follows: $580 thousands [
accrued interest of $88 thousands were convenfezh closing and the remainder in the amount @1 will be paid in May 15, 201.
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NOTE 15 - SUBSEQUENT EVENTS(continued):

In connection with the closing of the Share Exclearige Shell sold 6,454,000 shares of its commaceksit a purchase price of $1.50 per share
five-year warrants to purchase up to 3,227,000eshaf common stock at an exercise price of $1.8GIpare in a private placement to accredited
investors, resulting in aggregate gross proceedppfoximately $9,680 thousands (the “Private Rie@”). As a result of the consummation of
the Private Placement, $580 thousands of the pahof the Convertible loan plus $88 thousandswatinterest, converted into approximately
445,060 shares (included in the 6,454,000 sharesiomed above) of common stock at a conversioreprfc31.50 per share and 222,530 warrants
(included in the 3,227,000 warrants mentioned apove

The transaction is being accounted for as a reversitalization, equivalent to the issuance otlsby the Company, for the net monetary assets
of the Shell. Accordingly, while the exchange ratias only affected on March 31, 2011, these codat#d financial statements have been
retrospectively adjusted to give effect to the reggecapitalization and giving effect to the 8 L $6are exchange ratio. The shares, per share,
options and warrants information included hereimehlaeen revised for this exchange ratio.

Palladium Capital Advisors, LLC served as the Comypmplacement agent in the Private Placement aceélived a fee of aproximately $300
thousands and issued Palladium Capital Advisorgeaylear warrant to purchase 387,240 shares of@mmon stock (equal to 6% of the common

stock on which the cash fee is payable), at anceseeprice of $1.80 per share, with terms identicahe warrants issued to investors in the Private
Placement.

In connection with the Share Exchange, the shalied to certain consultants in consideration forsatiing services five-year warrants to purchase
up to an aggregate of 2,500,000 shares of comnoak st an exercise price of $1.50 per share. Timestef these warrants are identical to the
$1.80 Warrants described above, except that theisgeprice for the $1.50 Consultant Warrants i&@er share.

On February 20, 2011 the Company have receiver présruling from the Israeli tax authorities accordingsection 103 of the israeli tax law, w
regards to the share exchange of the Company'ssshad options. According to the tax pre-ruling, shares and options exchange will not resolve
immediate tax event for the Company's shareholdeitsa deferred tax event, subject to certain dandas stipulated in the tax pre-ruling. The
main condition of the tax pre-ruling is restrictiohthe exchanged shares for two years from DeceBibe2010.
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PART | - FINANCIAL INFORMATION

Item 1. Financial Statements

CURRENT ASSETS:
Cash and cash equivalel
Restricted cas
Accounts receivable

Trade
Other
Prepaid expense
Inventory:
On hanc
On consignment
Total current assets

ASSETS

INSPIREMD, INC.

(FORMERLY SAGUARO RESOURCES, INC.)

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS
(Unaudited)
(U.S. dollars in thousands)

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT , net of accumulated depreciation and amortize

OTHER NON-CURRENT ASSETS:
Deferred debt issuance co

Funds in respect of employees rights upon retiremen

Total other non-current assets
Total asset

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY (CAPITAL DEFICIENCY)

CURRENT LIABILITIES:
Current maturities of lor-term loans
Accounts payable and accrua
Trade
Other
Advanced payment from custom
Loans from shareholde
Deferred revenues
Total current liabilities

LONG-TERM LIABILITIES:
Long term loar

Liability for employees rights upon retireme

Convertible loan
Total long-term liabilities

COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

Total liabilities
EQUITY (CAPITAL DEFICIENCY)

Common stock, par value $0.0001 per share; 128)00Ghares authorized; 64,185,161 shares isst

(note 9)

and outstanding at June 30, 2011 and 49,863,80#sIssued and outstanding at December 31,

Additional paic¢-in capital
Accumulated deficit
Total equity (capital deficiency)

Total liabilities and equity (capital deficiency)

Table of Content

June 30, December 31
2011 2010

8,07( $ 63€
343 25C
614 852
18E 75

71 3
1,471 1,70
82 371
10,83¢ 3,891
304 282

8 15

19& 167
203 182
11,34: $ 4,35
26¢€ $ 35E
763 1,102
2,344 1,50¢
544 55¢

20

39¢

3,91¢ 3,94+
75

264 20¢€
1,044

264 1,32¢
4,18¢ 5,26¢
6 5
33,27¢ 21,057
(26,125 (21,976
7,16( (914)
11,34: $ 4,35k

The accompanying notes are an integral part of theonsolidated financial statements.
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INSPIREMD, INC.

(FORMERLY SAGUARO RESOURCES, INC.)
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS
(Unaudited)
(U.S. dollars in thousands, except per share data)

Table of Content

6 months endec 3 months endec Year ended
June 30 June 30 December 31
2011 2010 2011 2010 2010

REVENUES $ 2,72¢€ $ 3,00t 1,04( $ 90¢€ 4,94¢
COST OF REVENUES 1,53¢ 1,81¢ 64C 47¢ 2,69¢
GROSS PROFIT 1,187 1,18¢ 40C 42¢ 2,25¢
OPERATING EXPENSES:

Research and developme 1,09: 773 75C 372 1,33¢

Selling and marketin 1,04¢ 637 617 304 1,23¢

General and administrative 2,391 1,11: 1,20¢ 442 2,89¢

Total operating expenses 4,52¢ 2,522 2,572 1,11¢ 5,472
LOSS FROM OPERATIONS (3,347) (1,339 (2,172) (689) (3,219
FINANCIAL EXPENSES (INCOME), net 787 29 72 (41) 154
LOSS BEFORE TAX EXPENSES (4,129 (1,362) (2,249 (648) (3,379
TAX EXPENSES 20 30 10 15 47
NET LOSS $ (4,149 % (1,392 (2,259 % (663) (3,420
NET LOSS PER SHARE- basic and dilute $ (0.0 $ (0.09) 0.0 $ (0.09) (0.07)
WEIGHTED AVERAGE NUMBER OF

ORDINARY SHARES USED IN

COMPUTING NET LOSS PER SHARE

- basic and diluted 57,312,94 48,860,55 63,934,26 49,113,46. 49,234,52

The accompanying notes are an integral part of theonsolidated financial statements.
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INSPIREMD, INC.

(FORMERLY SAGUARO RESOURCES, INC.)

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN EQUITY (CAPIT AL DEFICIENCY)

BALANCE AT JANUARY 1, 2011
CHANGES DURING 6 MONTHS OF 2011:
Net loss
Employee and non-employee share-
based compensatic
Issuance of ordinary shares, net of $185 issuansts
Issuance of ordinary shares and warrants, net,88%.
issuance cost:
Conversion of convertible loans
BALANCE AT JUNE 30, 2011
BALANCE AT JANUARY 1, 2010
CHANGES DURING 6 MONTHS OF 2010:
Net loss
Employee and nc-employee sha-based compensati
Issuance of ordinary shares, net of $25 issuansts cc
BALANCE AT JUNE 30, 2010
BALANCE AT JANUARY 1, 2010
CHANGES DURING 2010:
Net loss
Employee and nc-employee sha-based compensati
Issuance of warrants, net of $23 issuance ¢
Issuance of ordinary shares, net of $97 issuansts cc
BALANCE AT DECEMBER 31, 2010

* Represents an amount less than $1,000

The accompanying notes are an integral part of theonsolidated financial statements.

(Unaudited)
(U.S. dollars in thousands)

Ordinary shares

Table of Content

Total equity
Number of Additional paid - Accumulated (capital

shares Par value in capital deficit deficiency)
49,863,80 $ 5 $ 21,057 $ (21,97 $ (9149
(4,149 (4,149
2,99¢ 2,99¢
802,86t * 80¢ 80t
12,992,26 1 7,657 7,65¢
526,22! * 76€ 76€
64,185,16 $ 6 $ 33,27¢ $ (26,127 % 7,16(
48,338,38 $ 5 $ 17,21: $ (18,55¢) $ (1,339
(1,399 (1,399
69C 69C
1,152,08! * 1,39¢ 1,39¢
49,490,46' $ 5 19,29¢ $ (19,949 $ (647)
48,338,38 $ 5 $ 17,21: $ (18,55¢) $ (1,339
(3,420 (3,420)
1,64( 1,64(
424 424
1,525,42. * 1,781 1,781
49,863,80 $ 5 $ 21,057 $ (21,979 $ (9149
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INSPIREMD, INC.

(FORMERLY SAGUARO RESOURCES, INC.)
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

(Unaudited)

(U.S. dollars in thousands)

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Net loss
Adjustments required to reconcile net loss to @sh
used in operating activitie
Depreciation and amortization of property, plard aguipmen
Loss from sale of property, plant and equipn
Change in liability for employees right upon retirent
Financial expense
Shar+based compensation expen
Loss (Gains) on amounts funded in respect of enea
rights upon retirement, n

Changes in operating asset and liability ite
Decrease (increase) in prepaid expel
Decrease in trade receivab
Decrease (increase) in other receival
Decrease in inventory on consignm
Decrease (increase) in inventory on h.
Increase (decrease) in trade paya
Decrease in deferred revent
Increase (decrease) in other pays

and advance payment from customers
Net cash used in operating activities
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:

Decrease (increase) in restricted ¢

Purchase of property, plant and equipn

Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equipi

Amounts funded in respect of employee rights uptiner@ent

Net cash provided by (used in) investing activities

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:

Proceeds from issuance of shares and warrantef #&t014 issuance costs for the si>
months ended June 30, 2011, $25 issuance codtsefeix months ended June 30,
2010 and $78 issuance costs for the year endechiere31, 201!

Repayment of convertible loz

Repayment of long term loz

Proceeds from convertible loan at fair value thfopgpofit or loss, net of $60 issuance
costs

Repayment of loans from shareholders

Net cash provided by financing activities

EFFECT OF EXCHANGE RATE CHANGES ON CASH AND CASH
EQUIVALENTS
INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASHEQUIVALENTS
BALANCE OF CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

AT BEGINNING OF THE PERIOD
BALANCE OF CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

AT END OF THE PERIOD
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6 months endec Year ended
June 30 December 31
2011 2010 2010
$ 4,149 $ (1,399 (3,420
38 49 91
15
70 (12 42
64¢€ 84 94
97¢ 69C 1,62(
3 1 1)
(68) (50) 36
23¢€ 1,251 337
(203) (43) 9
28¢ 774 722
232 33 (758)
(340) (377) 19¢€
(399) (1,677 (1,577
756 (561) (91)
(1,786 (1,224 (2,710
(93 47 52
(42) (48) (81)
29
(38) 25 (17)
(144 24 (46)
10,56¢ 1,314 2,24¢
(2,000
(189) (94) (281)
1,07¢
(20
9,35¢€ 1,22( 3,037
8 (26) (21)
7,43¢ (6) 26C
63€ 37€ 37€
$ 8,07( $ 37C 63€

(*) During the 6 months ended June 30, 2011, conVeltlns in the amount of $668 thousand were cadadénto Company share

The accompanying notes are an integral part of theonsolidated financial statements.
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INSPIREMD, INC.
(FORMERLY SAGUARO RESOURCES, INC.)
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(UNAUDITED)

NOTE 1 - DESCRIPTION OF BUSINESS

InspireMD, Inc., formerly Saguaro Resources, Irfee (fCompany”), a public company, is a Delaware ocaion formed on February 29, 2008. On March
28, 2011, the Company changed its name to InspireiD,

On December 29, 2010, the Company entered intaeeSExchange Agreement (the “Exchange Agreemegtdnal among the Company and InspireMD
Ltd., a limited company incorporated under the lafvthe State of Israel in April 2005. Subsequerthe date of execution of the Exchange Agreenstratreholdel
of InspireMD Ltd., holding 91.7% of InspireMD Ltd.issued and outstanding ordinary shares, executsdder to the Exchange Agreement and becameegarti
thereto (the “InspireMD Shareholders'ursuant to the Exchange Agreement, on March 3111,26e InspireMD Shareholders transferred alhefrtordinary share
in InspireMD Ltd. to the Company in exchange ford@,907 newly issued shares of common stock o€tmapany (the “Initial Share Exchange”). In adafitithe
remaining holders of InspireMD Ltd.’s ordinary sheeeparately transferred all of their ordinary shaf InspireMD Ltd. to the Company, in exchangeaio
aggregate of 4,194,756 newly issued shares of canstazk of the Company (the “Follow Up Share Exderand, together with the Initial Share Exchartpe,
“Share Exchange”). As a result of the Share ExghamspireMD Ltd. became a wholly owned subsidizrthe Company.

The Share Exchange is being accounted for as aseewvecapitalization, equivalent to the issuancgt@tk by InspireMD Ltd., for the net monetary assd
the Company. Accordingly, the historical finanagtements of the Company reflect the historiparations and financial statements of InspireMD. Ltd

The Company, together with its subsidiaries, isedlical device company focusing on the developmedtcmmercialization of its proprietary stent
platform technology, MGuard™. MGuard™ provides efitbprotection in stenting procedures by placingiaron mesh sleeve over a stent. The Companytialini
products are marketed for use in patients witheacatonary syndromes, notably acute myocardiatétifan (heart attack) and saphenous vein graftreamp
interventions (bypass surgery). The Company maiikeproducts through distributers in internationarkets, mainly in Europe and Latin America.

In addition, the Company operates in Germany thinatggwholly-owned subsidiary InspireMD GmbH, a @an limited liability company incorporated in
November 2007, where the Company subcontracts #mifacturing of its stent

The Company believes that it has sufficient castotttinue its operations into 2013. However, dejpgnon the operating results in 2011 and 2012, the
Company may need to obtain additional cash in 20®ntinue to fund operations.

NOTE 2 - BASIS OF PRESENTATION

The accompanying unaudited condensed consolidateddial statements have been prepared on the sasieas the annual consolidated financial
statements, included in the Company’s June 15, 28distration statement on form S-1. In the opimdmanagement, the financial statements refléct al
adjustments, which include only normal recurringuatinents, necessary to present fairly the findpoaition and results of operations of the Comparese
consolidated financial statements and notes tharetainaudited and should be read in conjunctiah thie InspireMD Ltd’s audited financial statemefaisthe year
ended December 31, 2010. The balance sheet fomilre31, 2010 was derived from InspireMD Ltd's sdlifinancial statements for the year ended Deceibhe
2010. The results of operations for the six mortided June 30, 2011 are not necessarily indicafivesults that could be expected for the entsedi year.
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INSPIREMD, INC.
(FORMERLY SAGUARO RESOURCES, INC.)
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS  (continued)
(UNAUDITED)

NOTE 3 - RECENTLY ADOPTED AND ISSUED ACCOUNTING PRONOUNCMENTS

In October 2009, the FASB issued amendments tadheunting and disclosure for revenue recognifitrese amendments, effective for fiscal years
beginning on or after June 15, 2010 (early adopBgrermitted), modify the criteria for recognizirgyenue in multiple element arrangements and requmpanies
to develop a best estimate of the selling priceejparate deliverables and allocate arrangemenidesason using the relative selling price methadditionally, the
amendments eliminate the residual method for diilogarrangement considerations. The adoption®fw guidance did not have a material impact en th
Company's consolidated financial statements.

In May 2011, the FASB issued amended guidance eutbdure requirements for fair value measuremefiteese changes will be effective January 1, 2012
on a prospective basis. Early application is notriged. These amendments are not expected todawaterial impact to the consolidated financialifss

NOTE 4 - FACTORING OF RECEIVABLES

During the six month period ended June 30, 2018 (bmpany entered into a factoring agreement armautd $1.2 million with a certain banking
institution on a nomecourse basis. The factoring of trade receivalaheier this agreement is accounted for as a s#beler the terms of this factoring agreement,
Company transfers ownership of eligible trade nesiglies without recourse to the banking instituiioexchange for cash. Proceeds on the transfectehe face
value of the account less a discount. The discamounting to $12 thousand during the six montriopg ended June 30, 2011 is recorded to “finareigknses -
net” within the Condensed Consolidated Statemein@perations.

The receivables sold pursuant to this factoringeagrent are excluded from trade receivables on timeléhsed Consolidated Balance Sheets and are
reflected as cash provided by operating activiieshe Condensed Consolidated Statements of CasfsFIThe banking institution has no recourse ¢o th
Company'’s assets for failure of debtors to pay wihes

The related commissions on the sales of tradevalskss sold under these factoring agreements atinguo $22 thousand were recorded to “financial
expenses - net” within the Condensed Consolidatatk®ents of Operations.
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(FORMERLY SAGUARO RESOURCES, INC.)
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS  (continued)
(UNAUDITED)

NOTE 5 - CERTAIN TRANSACTIONS:

During the first quarter of 2011 and prior to thecBange Agreement, InspireMD Ltd. raised approxitge®890,000 and issued approximately 803,000
ordinary shares through private placements.

During the first quarter of 2011 and prior to thecBange Agreement, InspireMD Ltd. granted 600,264ksbptions to employees and consultants at a cash
exercise price of $1.23 per share. The optionstéiads of four to ten years.

On January 4, 2011, the Company entered into aecthle loan agreement with its distributer in Eréthe “Lender”), in the amount of $100,000 subjec
the following conditions:

e the convertible loan does not bear annual inte

e in the event of a share exchange or similar &retien, the Lender shall have, at its sole disoretihe option to convert the loan into eitherstipres of the
Company's common stock at a price of $1.23 peres{®0 as relates to Inspire MD), or (ii) the Comya product at a price of 400 euro per unit (which
represents the market price for the Lender); inethent that the Company does not close a sharergetor similar transaction by June 1, 2011, thelke
shall have the right to extend the loan and ithefor up to an additional 6 months (as noted iteNlothe Exchange Agreement was closed on March 31,
2011); anc

e in no event shall the loan be repaid by the Comp
On June 1, 2011 the lender surrendered $100,00@afonvertible loan in exchange for 81,161 shafe®mmon stock.

On February 20, 2011, the Company received a txying from the Israeli tax authorities accordingsection 103 of the Israeli tax law, with regatd
the share exchange of the Company's shares amheptAccording to the tax preting, the shares and options exchange will nstiltén an immediate tax event-
the Company's shareholders, but a deferred tax,esgject to certain conditions as stipulatechimtix pre-ruling. The main condition of the ta®-puling is a
restriction on the exchanged shares for two yeara December 31, 2010 for share holders holding 0f/8%.

In March 2011, the Company granted a new fixed di€$40,000 to Bank Mizrahi.

Pursuant to the Exchange Agreement described ia Nabove, the Company assumed all of InspireMD4d.abligations under InspireMD Ltd.’s
outstanding stock options. Immediately prior te 8hare Exchange, InspireMD Ltd. had outstandiogksbptions to purchase an aggregate of 937,25@slud its
ordinary shares, which outstanding options becaptiers to purchase an aggregate of 7,606,770 sbamsnmon stock of the Company after giving effiecthe
Share Exchange. In addition, three-year warranpaitchase up to 125,000 ordinary shares of Insjiirat an exercise price of $10 per share were asdly the
Company and converted into warrants to purchaske41500 shares of the Company’s common stock akartise price of $1.23 per share.

In connection with the closing of the Exchange Agnent, the Company sold 6,454,002 shares of itstammstock at a purchase price of $1.50 per share
and five-year warrants to purchase up to 3,226s9@%es of common stock at an exercise price of0fie8 share in a private placement to accrediteglsiiors (the
“Private Placement”). As part of the Private Plaeamcertain holders of the 8% convertible debestuin an aggregate principal amount of $1,580(689“Bridge
Note¢"), surrendered $667,596 of outstanding principal terest due under such Bridge Notes in exchéomg#45,064 shares of common stock and warrants to
purchase an aggregate of 225,532 shares of comtoai (the “Debt Conversions”). The number of sharesommon stock and warrants issued in conneetitim
the Debt Conversions are included in the aggrefigiiees for the Private Placement. As a result,Gbenpany received aggregate cash proceeds of $8@1B the
Private Placement. In addition, as a result ofdkbt Conversions, there was $1,000,000 of unpaitipal outstanding under the Bridge Notes, whias repaid
by the Company in May 2011.
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INSPIREMD, INC.
(FORMERLY SAGUARO RESOURCES, INC.)
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS  (continued)
(UNAUDITED)

NOTE 5 - CERTAIN TRANSACTIONS (continued):

In connection with the Private Placement, the Camgaaid placement agent fees of approximately $RiiDand issued five-year warrants to purchase
373,740 shares of our common stock at an exercise pf $1.80 per share. The fair value of therairis $212,000.

In connection with the Exchange Agreement, the Camgalso entered into a stock escrow agreementogitiain stockholders, pursuant to which these
stockholders deposited 1,015,622 shares of commaeck keld by them into escrow. These shares wilidheased to the Company for cancellation or saleeto an
entity designated by the Company should the Compang $10 million in consolidated revenue, as fiedtiby the Company’s independent auditors, dutirggfirst
12 months following the closing of the Private Riaent, yet fail, after a good faith effort, to hakie Company’s common stock approved for listingaorational
securities exchange. On the other hand, shoul@tmepany fail to record at least $10 million in colidated revenue during the first 12 months follogvthe closing
of the Private Placement or have its common stisté&d on a national securities exchange within datims following the closing on the Private Placetntrese
escrowed shares shall be released back to thehstioleks.

The shares of the Company’s common stock issuéitettinspireMD shareholders in connection with thet&nge Agreement and the shares of common
stock issued to the investors in the Private Placgmwere not registered under the Securities Ad9813, as amended. These securities may not eeedfbr sold in
the U.S. absent registration or an applicable exemfrom the registration requirements. Certifesarepresenting these shares contain a legemustiad
restrictions applicable to such shares.

On March 31, 2011, the Company issued certain dtamds five-year warrants to purchase up to aneggge of 2,500,000 shares of common stock at an
exercise price of $1.50 per share in considerdtiooonsulting services relating to the equity iredstransaction, which warrants have a fair valti$1500,000. Th
expenses related to the issuance of the warramt®eorded as share-based compensation and teesatesliance costs.

On April 18, 2011, the Company issued 666,667 shafés common stock and five-year warrants tachase 333,333 shares of the Company’s common
stock at an exercise price of $1.80 per sharearfaaggregate purchase price of $1,000,000 in aterplacement.

On April 18, 2011, the Company issued 283,334 shafés common stock and five-year term warraatgurchase 141,667 shares of the Company’s
common stock at an exercise price of $1.80 peresliar an aggregate purchase price of $425,00(pitivate placement.

In connection with the private placements consurechah April 18, 2011, the Company paid placemephatees of approximately $471,000 which was

recorded as issuance costs and five-year term mtarta purchase 57,000 shares of the Company constock at an exercise price of $1.80 per shEme.fair valu
of those warrants amounting to $67,000 is estimasiug the Black-Scholes valuation model.
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INSPIREMD, INC.
(FORMERLY SAGUARO RESOURCES, INC.)
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS  (continued)
(UNAUDITED)
NOTE 5 - CERTAIN TRANSACTIONS (continued):

On April 21, 2011, the Company issued 33,333 shafrés common stock, and five-year term warrantpurchase 16,667 shares of the Company’s
common stock at an exercise price of $1.80 pereslfiar an aggregate purchase price of $50,00(iivate placement.

During the six months period ended June 30, 20ELCompany entered into investor relations comsyligreements (the “Consulting Agreements”) with
investor relationship companies (the “Advisors”ptovide financial advisory services and other gtreent banking services. Pursuant to the Congultin
Agreements, in addition to monthly fees in a rao§$3,000 - $15,000, the Company will issue toAlkisors:

e aone«year warrant to purchase 81,161 shares of comnaek sf the Company at an exercise price of $1.23%hare, valued at $21,0C

e 50,000 restricted shares of the Company’s comstoek, valued at $62,000; and a five-year warrampurchase 50,000 shares of common stock of the
Company at an exercise price of $1.50 per shahleedat $30,00C

e 25,000 shares of the Compi's common stock, valued at $68,7
The Company recorded share-based compensationsegeh$181,750 related to these issuances, dilméngjix months period ended June 30, 2011.

During the three months period ended June 30, 204 Company granted 1,087,225 stock options to @yeels and consultants at cash exercise prices of
$1.23-$2.75 per share. The options had terms/efyfears.

NOTE 6 - FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENT:

The Company measures fair value and disclosesdaie measurements for financial assets and liggsliFair value is based on the price that woeld b
received to sell an asset or paid to transferldliigin an orderly transaction between markettjggzants at the measurement date.

The accounting standard establishes a fair valeiaighy that prioritizes observable and unobseevaiguts used to measure fair value into threedroa
levels, which are described below:

Level 1: Quoted prices (unadjusted) in active mesrkieat are accessible at the measurement daésdets or liabilities. The fair value hierarchyegithe
highest priority to Level 1 inputs.

Level 2: Observable prices that are based on inmttguoted on active markets, but corroboratethbyket data.

Level 3: Unobservable inputs are used when littte@market data is available. The fair value highg gives the lowest priority to Level 3 inputs.
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INSPIREMD, INC.
(FORMERLY SAGUARO RESOURCES, INC.)
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS  (continued)
(UNAUDITED)

NOTE 6 - FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENT (continued):

In determining fair value, the Company utilizesuatlon techniques that maximize the use of obsésvaputs and minimize the use of unobservablet®pu
to the extent possible and considers counterpagtitcrisk in its assessment of fair value.

The Convertible loan was recorded at a fair valfu®19g044 as of December 31, 2010, then subsequesttigasured at fair value with the increase in fair
value of $624 included in the Consolidated StatemefhOperations as of March 31, 2011. This seguvds measured at fair value on a recurring bagiscéassifiec
in the "Significant Unobservable inputs (Level 8ftegory.

The carrying amounts of cash and cash equivalaatgunts receivable, accounts payable and othewextttiabilities approximate their fair value eithe
because these amounts are presented at fair vatiuedo the relatively short-term maturities oflsinstruments. The carrying amount of the Groaflier financial
long-term assets and other financial long-termilitéds approximate their fair value.

NOTE 7 - INVENTORY ON HAND:

June 30 December 31
2011 2010
(% in thousands)
Finished good $ 31€ $ 957
Work in proces: 1,04¢ 57z
Raw materials and supplies 104 174
$ 1,471 $ 1,704

NOTE 8 - RELATED PARTIES TRANSACTIONS

In July 2010, the Company’s board of directors appd new employment agreements for the Compangsitkent and CEO. The agreements were
approved at the Company’s shareholders meetingarcM2011, and are effective from April 1, 2011.

NOTE 9 - COMMITMENT AND CONTINGENT LIABILITIES:
Commitment

In March 2010, the Company entered into a licemgeament to use a stent design (“MGuard Prime”ystrant to the agreement, the licensor is entitbed t
receive royalty payments of 7% of net sales outdiddJnited States and, for sales within the Un@éates, royalty payments as follows: 7% of netsébr the first

$10,000,000 of net sales and 10% of net salesdfosales exceeding $10,000,000. The Company beganfacturing the MGuard Prime during the last tpraof
2010 and began selling the MGuard Prime in the djustrter of 2011.
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INSPIREMD, INC.
(FORMERLY SAGUARO RESOURCES, INC.)
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS  (continued)
(UNAUDITED)

NOTE 9 - COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENT LIABILITIES  (continued):
Litigation

The Company is a party to various claims arisinthaordinary course of its operations in the agate amount of $30,000. The Company has not redord
an expense related to damages in connection waetmatters because management, after consultdtioits legal counsel, is of the opinion that thigmate
resolution of these claims will not result in adde the Company.

In March 2009, a service provider submitted a clagainst the Company in the amount of $150,008érMagistrate’s Court in Tel Aviv, claiming a
success fee for assistance in locating potenti@sitors and lenders with respect to a loan agreeemé@red into with a bank. On April 11, 2011, @@mpany
received a court ruling directing the Company tgp fhee service provider an amount of $105,000. Shuté parties had claims against the court rufihgy
renegotiated and on June 5, 2011 signed a settteagezement according to which the Company sh&ll4®6,000 and shall issue 18,785 common sharde T
Company has recorded a provision of $96,000 iffittancial statements in 2011 and share based cosafien of $51,000. The related expense has beended to
“General and administrative” within the Condensexhéblidated Statements of Operations.

In November 2010, a former senior employee subthitelaim against the Company in the total amo@i#80,000 and options to purchase 2,029,025
shares of the Company at an exercise price of $@0 share in the Magistrate’s Court in Tel Awlgiming unpaid back wages and commissions. Thesédile of
those options was valued using the Black-Scholksatian model at $2.5 million as of the period tedroed to be entitled to the options. The Compaaged upon
the opinion of its legal counsel, has recordedawipion of $20,000 in the financial statements.

In November 2010, an alleged former founder andllagvisor of the Company submitted a claim agahmsiCompany for options to purchase 496,056
shares of the Company at an exercise price of $p@0 share in the Magistrate’s Court in Tel Aviie fair value of those options was valued usirgBlack-
Scholes valuation model at $178 thousand as afriduet date. The Company, based upon the opinids tfgal counsel, has recorded a share-basedessapon
expense of $134,000 allocated to the year endedrbeer 31, 2006, in respect of services allegepipvided in 2005 and 2006.

In November 2010, a former legal advisor of the @any submitted a claim against the Company in theumt of $53,000 in the Magistrate’s Court in Tel
Aviv, claiming a breach of terms of employment.eT®ompany, based upon the opinion of its legal selias recorded a provision of $53,000 allocaieti¢ year
ended December 31, 2006.

In February 2011, a finder submitted a claim agaims Company in the amount of $327,000 in the Igtagie’s Court in Tel Aviv, claiming a future susse
fee and commission for assistance in finding then@any's distributer in Brazil. The Company, baspdn the opinion of its legal counsel, has reco@edovision
of $327,000 in the financial statements in the fixsarter of 2011. The related expense has beended to “General and administrative” within thendensed
Consolidated Statements of Operations.

In February 2011, representatives of a third padycated that they intend to seek damages fronCtirapany in connection with certain finders’ feleatt
they claim are owed to them. The claimants’ moséné settlement demand, conveyed in April 2011, feas total of $250,000 in cash and 250,000 shef ¢ise
company common stock. To date no lawsuit has bitsth T he Company has not accrued an expensenimention with this matter as management currestbf i
the opinion that the resolution of this matter widlt result in a loss to the Company .
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NOTE 10 - TAXES ON INCOME
Amendment of the Law for the Encouragement of Capil Investments, 1959

The Law for Encouragement of Capital Investmern@§91(the “Law”) was amended as part of the Econdpoiicy Law for the years 2012012, which wa
passed in the Knesset (the Israeli parliament) ecenber 29, 2010 (the “amendment”). The amendnexgrbe effective January 1, 2011.

The amendment sets alternative benefit tracksemttes currently in place under the provisiondefltaw, as follows: investment grants track degigioe
enterprises located in national development zomd\two new tax benefits tracks (preferred entsepaind a special preferred enterprise), which geofor
application of a unified tax rate to all preferiadome of the company, as defined in the amendment.

The tax rates at company level, under the Law:

Development Other Areas in
Years Zone A Israel

"Preferred enterprise
2011-2012 10% 15%
20132014 7% 12.5%
2015 and thereafts 6% 12%
"Special Preferred Enterpris

5% 8%

commencing 201

The benefits granted to the preferred enterprisédunlimited in time, unlike the benefits gradtto special preferred enterprises, which willitmited
for a period of 10 years. The benefits shall bexgé to companies that will qualify under critesit in the amendment; for the most part, thoseraitre similar to

the criteria that were set in the law prior toateendment.
Under the transitional provisions of the amendmamipmpany will be allowed to continue and enjay tdx benefits available under the Law prior to its
amendment until the end of the period of benedissdefined in the Law. The company will be allowedet the "year of election” no later than taxry2@12,

provided that the minimum qualifying investment coenced not later than the end of 2010. On eachdwging the period of benefits, the company wéldble to
opt for application of the amendment, thereby mgkimailable to itself the tax rates as above. Agamy may not revoke it election for applicatiorttod

Amendment.

In accordance with income taxes (Topic 740) thesueament of current and deferred tax liabilitied assets is based on provisions of the enactedwax
at balance sheet date. The amendment was "enattdd first quarter of 2011 and did not have apaat on the company's consolidated financial statgm
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

NOTE 11 - ENTITY WIDE DISCLOSURE

(UNAUDITED)

The Company operates in one reportable segment.

Disaggregated financial data is provided belowoiiss:

(1) Revenues by geographic area and
(2) Revenues from principal customers.

Table of Content

Revenues are attributed to geographic areas baste docation of the customers. The following summary of revenues by geographic areas:

6 months endec 3 months endec Year ended
June 30 June 30 December 31
2011 2010 2011 2010 2010
($ in thousands)
Israel $ 358 % - % 308 3% 37 $ 11¢
Spain 29C 18€ 14¢€ 66 342
Germany 12¢€ 39 85 21 15C
India 1,082 - - - -
Brazil 10¢€ 36C 10¢€ 36C 277
Poland 74 1,44¢ 18 76 1,44¢
Other 69C 974 37¢ 348 2,614
$ 2,72¢ % 3,008 $ 1,040 $ 908 $ 4,94¢
By principal customers:
6 months endec 3 months endec Year ended
June 30 June 30 December 31
2011 2010 2011 2010 2010
($ in thousands)
Customer A 13% - 2% 4% 2%
Customer E 11% 6% 14% % 7%
Customer C 5% 1% 8% 2% 3%
Customer C 40% - - - -
Customer E 4% 12% 10% 40% 6%
Customer F 3% 48% 2% 8% 29%

All tangible long lived assets are located in I&rae
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NOTE 12 - SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

On July 11, 2011, the Board appointed a new diregith a term expiring at the Company’s 2012 anmakting of stockholders. In connection with his
appointment, the director was granted an optigmuitchase 1,000,000 shares of the Company’s cominok €Common Stock”) at an exercise price of $1p80
share. The option is exercisable from the dateafitgand expires on September 30, 2011. In additioconnection with his appointment, the direstais granted
an option to purchase 500,000 shares of Commork $taan exercise price of $2.50 per share, thargwrice of the Common Stock on the date of grsulbject to
the terms and conditions of the 2011 U.S. Equitelfriive Plan, a sub-plan of the Company’s 2011 @gtion Plan approved on March 28, 2011 (2011 Uniarel
Option Plan”). This option vests and becomes ezalde in two equal annual installments beginninghenone-year anniversary of the date of grantyigeal that in
the event that the director is either (i) not retdd as a director at the Company’s 2012 annuatingeef stockholders, or (ii) not nominated for lesgion as a
director at the Company’2012 annual meeting of stockholders, the optests/and becomes exercisable on the date of thetalirfails to be reelected or nominai
This option has a term of 10 years from the datgrafit. The aggregate fair value of the optiorstd to the above-mentioned new director is apprately
$1,600,000. On September 28, 2011, the directacesea the option to purchase 1,000,000 sharesrafron stock at an exercise price of $1.50 per stestdting
in gross proceeds of $1,500,000.

On August 5, 2011, the Board appointed a new direeffective as of August 8, 2011. The directoswaapointed for a term expiring at the Company’s
2012 annual meeting of stockholders. The direstms granted an option to purchase 100,000 shai@sromon Stock at an exercise price of $1.95 peteshiae
closing price of the Common Stock on the date ahgrsubject to the terms and conditions of thel201S. Equity Incentive Plan, a sub-plan of the any’s 2011
Umbrella Option Plan. The option vests and becoxreeogsable in two equal annual installments begigrin the one-year anniversary of the date of gaadt
expires ten years from the date of grant. In thenethat the director is either (i) not reelectsdalirector at the Company’s 2012 annual meetirsgoekholders, or
(ii) not nominated for reelection as a directotret Company’s 2012 annual meeting of stockholdbespption vests and becomes exercisable on tieeodidghe
director’s failure to be reelected or nominated.

On August 5, 2011, the Board appointed anotherdiesctor, effective as of August 8, 2011. The diveevas appointed for a term expiring at the
Company’s 2013 annual meeting of stockholders. difector was granted an option to purchase 25sb@@es of Common Stock at an exercise price o5H1e®
share, the closing price of the Common Stock ord#te of grant, subject to the 2006 Employee S@jton Plan, a sub-plan of the Company’s 2011 Utidore
Option Plan. The option vests and become exer@dalilvo equal annual installments beginning onahe-year anniversary of the date of grant andreggéen
years from the date of grant. In the event thatlinector is required to resign from the Board tluenedical reasons, the option vests and beconesisable on the
date of the director’s resignation for medical mres

In addition, on August 5, 2011, the Board approthedgrant of options to purchase 486,966 shar€oofmon Stock to former directors at a cash exercise
price of $1.23 per share. The options replacedpewable options held by the former directors tlzat bxpired during the second quarter of 2011. dgimns had
terms of five years.

On July 20, 2011 Mizrahi Tefahot Bank approvedriiease of the fixed lien in the amount of $30Qudand. Following the approval, $300 thousand of
Restricted Cash will be classified as Cash and Eaglivalents.
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INSPIREMD, INC.
(FORMERLY SAGUARO RESOURCES, INC.)
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS  (continued)
(UNAUDITED)

NOTE 12 - SUBSEQUENT EVENTS(continued)
In August 2011, a former senior employee submitteithe Regional Labor Court in Tel Aviv a claim aga the Company for (i) a compensation

of $118,000; (ii) declaratory ruling that he isidatl to exercise 486,966 options to purchase he$fiD, Inc's shares of common stock at an exercise pf $0.001
per option. After consulting with counsel, the Camp is unable to assess the outcome of this claim.
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PART Il
INFORMATION NOT REQUIRED IN PROSPECTUS
Item 13. Other Expsas of Issuance and Distribution.

We are paying all of the selling stockholders’ exges related to this offering, except that tharggktockholders will pay any applicable undervagti
discounts and commissions. The fees and expengablpay us in connection with this Registratioat8ment are estimated as follows:

SEC Registration Fe $ 126.2:
Accounting Fees and Expen: 50,000.01
Legal Fees and Expens 70,000.01
Miscellaneous Fees and Expenses 9,873.7¢
Total $ 130,000.0
Item 14. Indemnifitian of Directors and Officers.

Section 145 of the General Corporation Law of tteteSof Delaware provides, in general, that a c@fian incorporated under the laws of the State of
Delaware, as we are, may indemnify any person wa® av is a party or is threatened to be made & paetny threatened, pending or completed actioib 08
proceeding (other than a derivative action by dhiright of the corporation) by reason of the that such person is or was a director, officerpyee or agent of
the corporation, or is or was serving at the rejokthe corporation as a director, officer, emgeyr agent of another enterprise, against expéimatisding
attorneys’ fees), judgments, fines and amounts ipeseéttlement actually and reasonably incurredumh person in connection with such action, sufiroceeding if
such person acted in good faith and in a mannér gecson reasonably believed to be in or not oppts¢he best interests of the corporation andy véspect to ar
criminal action or proceeding, had no reasonahlsedo believe such person’s conduct was unlawfuthe case of a derivative action, a Delawar@ae@tion may
indemnify any such person against expenses (inojuditorneys’ fees) actually and reasonably inclimg such person in connection with the defenssetilement
of such action or suit if such person acted in gfaitth and in a manner such person reasonablyveglito be in or not opposed to the best intereddtseocorporatior
except that no indemnification will be made in mspof any claim, issue or matter as to which suetson will have been adjudged to be liable toctivporation
unless and only to the extent that the Court ofri€hey of the State of Delaware or any other caurtliich such action was brought determines sucsopeis fairly
and reasonably entitled to indemnity for such espen

Our certificate of incorporation and bylaws provitiat we will indemnify our directors, officers, pfoyees and agents to the extent and in the manner
permitted by the provisions of the General CorporaLaw of the State of Delaware, as amended fiom to time, subject to any permissible expansiolinatation
of such indemnification, as may be set forth in atockholders’ or directors’ resolution or by cautr. Any repeal or modification of these provis@pproved by
our stockholders will be prospective only and wit adversely affect any limitation on the lialyil@f any of our directors or officers existing dglwe time of such
repeal or modification.

We are also permitted to apply for insurance oralfeif any director, officer, employee or other agfor liability arising out of his actions, whether not
the General Corporation Law of the State of Delawaould permit indemnification.

Item 15. Recent Salef Unregistered Securities.
On June 16, 2008, we completed an offering of 2@@Dshares of our common stock at a price of ¥ share to Lynn Briggs, our former president,
chief executive officer, chief financial officeeaetary and treasurer. The total amount receirad that offering was $12,500. These shares vesteed pursuant

Section 4(2) of the Securities At of 1933, as ageeh and corresponding provisions of state seeariiws, which exempt transactions by an issueinwotving a
public offering.
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On March 31, 2011, pursuant to a share exchangeagmt, we issued 46,471,907 shares of common &taektain shareholders of InspireMD Ltd. in
exchange for 91.7% of the issued and outstandipgatatock of InspireMD Ltd. Separately, we issdeti94,756 shares of common stock to the remaining
shareholders of InspireMD Ltd. in exchange forrmaining 8.3% of the issued and outstanding dagtibak of InspireMD Ltd. In addition, in connemti with the
share exchange agreement, we (i) assumed thresvge@nts to purchase up to 125,000 ordinary stafresspireMD Ltd. at an exercise price of $10 pkare that
were converted into newly issued warrants to pwsehs to 1,014,500 shares of our common stock exartise price of $1.23 per share and (ii) opttongurchase
up to 937,256 ordinary shares of InspireMD Ltd.hndtweighted average exercise price of $4.35 tleat wonverted into options to purchase up to 7/&@shares
of our common stock with a weighted average exenpitce of $0.54 per share. The securities issudle above described transactions were not regéstender the
Securities Act of 1933, as amended, or the seeatiéiws of any state, and were offered and solsiyaunt to the exemption from registration underSbeurities Act
provided by either Regulation S under the Secusrifiet of 1933, as amended, or Section 4(2) and Régn D (Rule 506) under the Securities Act of 398s
amended. Each of the shareholders of InspireMDwtth received shares of our common stock in the@bblescribed share exchange transactions were eithe
accredited investors (as defined by Rule 501 utideBecurities Act of 1933, as amended) or not.&:'|gerson” §s that term is defined in Rule 902 of Regulatip
at the time of the share exchange transaction.

On March 31, 2011, we entered into a securitieslmse agreement with 30 accredited investors (asedeby Rule 501 under the Securities Act of 198
amended), pursuant to which we issued 6,454,002 st common stock and five-year warrants to pasetup to 3,226,999 shares of common stock atencie®
price of $1.80 per share for aggregate cash preoee$9,013,404 and the cancellation of $667,596débtedness held by investors. The securitiebiadhis
offering were not registered under the Securitiesdk 1933, as amended, or the securities lawsipktate, and were offered and sold in relianctherexemption
from registration under the Securities Act of 1988 amended, provided by Section 4(2) and Regul&ti¢Rule 506) under the Securities Act of 1933amended.

On March 31, 2011, upon the consummation of they@llescribed private placement, we issued a fie-y@rrant to purchase up to 373,740 shares of
common stock at an exercise price of $1.80 peresharPalladium Capital Advisors, LLC, our placemagent in the private placement. The warrant wids n
registered under the Securities Act of 1933, asnai®a, or the securities laws of any state, andoffased and sold in reliance on the exemption fregistration
afforded by Section 4(2) and Regulation D (Rule)5@&der the Securities Act of 1933, as amendedcangsponding provisions of state securities lawsch
exempt transactions by an issuer not involving lalipwffering. Palladium Capital Advisors, LLC wasa accredited investor (as defined by Rule 501 utide
Securities Act of 1933, as amended) at the timéeprivate placement.

On March 31, 2011, for work performed in connectigth the share exchange transactions and as lmmmpensation, we issued Craig Shore, our chief
financial officer, secretary and treasurer, a fyeer warrant to purchase up to 3,000 shares of ecomstock at an exercise price of $1.80 per shdre.Warrant was
not registered under the Securities Act of 1933mended, or the securities laws of any statewaasdoffered and sold in reliance on the exemptiomfregistratior
afforded by Section 4(2) and Regulation D (Rule)5@der the Securities Act of 1933, as amendedcangsponding provisions of state securities lawsch
exempt transactions by an issuer not involving lalipwffering. Craig Shore was an accredited inee&is defined by Rule 501 under the SecuritiesoAd933, as
amended) at the time of the issuance of the warrant

On March 31, 2011, upon the consummation of theapeiplacement, we issued a five-year warrant tohase up to 6,667 shares of common stock at an
exercise price of $1.80 per share, to Hermitagdat@ldganagement, a consultant. The warrant wasewgistered under the Securities Act of 1933, as aeror the
securities laws of any state, and was offered aidlis reliance on the exemption from registratidforded by Section 4(2) under the Securities Act383, as
amended, and corresponding provisions of stateriiesuaws, which exempt transactions by an issieiinvolving a public offering.
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In consideration for financial consulting serviceg, issued to The Benchmark Company, LLC, a coasyla five-year warrant to purchase up to 50,000
shares of common stock at an exercise price of0ieb share. The warrant was not registered uha@eBeécurities Act of 1933, as amended, or the gEsulaws of
any state, and was offered and sold in reliancéherexemption from registration afforded by Sec#d¢®) and Regulation D (Rule 506) under the Seiesrict of
1933, as amended, and corresponding provisionstef securities laws, which exempt transactionarbissuer not involving a public offering.

On March 31, 2011, we issued fiyear warrants to purchase up to an aggregate 60260 shares of common stock at an exercise pfi$&.50 per shar
to Endicott Management Partners, LLC, The Corbra@ land David Stefansky, in consideration for cotieglservices. The warrants were not registereceutite
Securities Act of 1933, as amended, or the seeariéiws of any state, and were offered and saldliance on the exemption from registration affarty Section 4
(2) and Regulation D (Rule 506) under the Securitiet of 1933, as amended, and corresponding pomgf state securities laws, which exempt tratisas by an
issuer not involving a public offering. Each of Bsatt Management Partners, LLC, The Corbran LLC Baslid Stefansky was an accredited investor (ameefy
Rule 501 under the Securities Act of 1933, as ameéndt the time of the issuance of the warrant.

On April 18, 2011, we consummated a private placeméth an investor pursuant to which we sold 666,6hares of our common stock and a five-year
warrant to purchase up to 333,333 shares of constomk at an exercise price of $1.80 per sharedgremate cash proceeds of $1,000,000. The seeusitld in thi
offering were not registered under the Securitiesd% 1933, as amended, or the securities lawspf&tate, and were offered and sold in reliancéherexemption
from registration under the Securities Act of 1988 amended, provided by Section 4(2) and Regul&i¢Rule 506) under the Securities Act of 1933armended.
This investor was an accredited investor (as ddfmeRule 501 under the Securities Act of 193Z%ragnded) at the time of the private placement.

On April 18, 2011, we consummated a private placemdth 2 accredited investors (as defined by Fa@#& under the Securities Act of 1933, as amended),
pursuant to which we sold 283,334 shares of oumecomstock and a five-year warrant to purchase B¥lshares of our common stock at an exercise pfi$&.80
per share, for aggregate cash proceeds of $425[®@0securities sold in this offering were not stgried under the Securities Act of 1933, as ameratedtie
securities laws of any state, and were offeredsatd in reliance on the exemption from registratimder the Securities Act of 1933, as amended igedvby
Section 4(2) and Regulation D (Rule 506) underSbeurities Act of 1933, as amended.

On April 18, 2011, upon the consummation of thevabdescribed April 18, 2011 private placementsjssaed a five-year warrant to purchase up to 57,000
shares of common stock at an exercise price 0f0§ie8 share to Palladium Capital Advisors, LLC, placement agent in the April 18, 2011 private ptaents. Th
warrant was not registered under the SecuritiesoA&033, as amended, or the securities laws oftatg, and was offered and sold in reliance orexieenption
from registration afforded by Section 4(2) and Retion D (Rule 506) under the Securities Act of 398s amended, and corresponding provisions &f s&aturities
laws, which exempt transactions by an issuer nailiing a public offering. Palladium Capital Adviso LLC was an accredited investor (as defined beRB01
under the Securities Act of 1933, as amended)estitte of the private placement

On April 21, 2011, we consummated a private placeméth Mr. Reinder Hogeboom pursuant to which wkl 83,333 shares of our common stock and a
five-year warrant to purchase 16,667 shares of our cangtozk at an exercise price of $1.80 per sharedgregate cash proceeds of $50,000. The secusitld ir
this offering were not registered under the Seiasrifct of 1933, as amended, or the securities EHvesy state, and were offered and sold in rekamt the
exemption from registration under the Securities #c1933, as amended, provided by Regulation utite Securities Act of 1933, as amended. Reinder
Hogeboom was not a “U.S. person” (as that ternefidd in Rule 902 of Regulation S) at the timehaf private placement.
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Item 16. Exhibits drFinancial Statement Schedules.

Exhibit No. Description

2.1 Share Exchange Agreement, dated as of Dece28b@010, by and among InspireMD Ltd., SaguarcoBees, Inc., and the Shareholders of
InspireMD Ltd. that are signatory thereto (incorgedaby reference to Exhibit 10.1 to Saguaro Ressyrnic. Current Report on Form 8-K filed
with the Securities and Exchange Commission onalgr 2011

2.2 Amendment to Share Exchange Agreement, datkecukry 24, 2011 (incorporated by reference to l&kRi2 to Current Report on Form 8-K
filed with the Securities and Exchange Commissioi\pril 6, 2011)

2.3 Second Amendment to Share Exchange Agreentetet] March 25, 2011 (incorporated by referendextubit 2.3 to Current Report on Form 8-
K filed with the Securities and Exchange Commissiampril 6, 2011}

3.1 Amended and Restated Certificate of Incorpamgfincorporated by reference to Exhibit 3.1 tai@at Report on Form 8-K filed with the
Securities and Exchange Commission on April 1, 2!

3.2 Amended and Restated Bylaws (incorporatecefgrence to Exhibit 3.2 to Current Report on Fori fled with the Securities and Exchange
Commission on April 1, 2011

5.1* Opinion of Haynes and Boone, LL

10.1 2011 Umbrella Option Plan (incorporated é&fgrence to Exhibit 10.1 to Current Report on F8¢# filed with the Securities and Exchange
Commission on April 1, 2011

10.2 Form of Stock Option Award Agreement (incagted by reference to Exhibit 10.2 to Current ReparForm 8-K filed with the Securities and
Exchange Commission on April 6, 201

10.3 Agreement of Conveyance, Transfer and Assggiof Assets and Assumption of Obligations, dagdf March 31, 2011 (incorporated by
reference to Exhibit 10.3 to Current Report on F8-K filed with the Securities and Exchange Commissiampril 6, 2011}

104 Stock Purchase Agreement, by and between InspirdMDand Lynn Briggs, dated as of March 31, 20f@&qrporated by reference to Exhi
10.4 to Current Report on Forr-K filed with the Securities and Exchange Commisgiampril 6, 2011

10.5** Securities Purchase Agreement, dated as of MarcB@®1L, by and among InspireMD, Inc. and certaircpasers set forth there

10.6 Form of $1.80 Warrant (incorporated by refeseto Exhibit 10.6 to Current Report on Form 8i{Ed with the Securities and Exchange
Commission on April 6, 2011

10.7 Form of $1.23 Warrant (incorporated by refeseto Exhibit 10.7 to Current Report on Form 8id with the Securities and Exchange
Commission on April 6, 2011

10.8 $1,250,000 Convertible Debenture, dated July 2002By and between InspireMD Ltd. and Genesis ASggtortunity Fund, L.P. (incorporatt
by reference to Exhibit 10.8 to Current Report omnf &-K filed with the Securities and Exchange Commissiampril 6, 2011}

10.9 Unprotected Leasing Agreement, dated Febr2@r2007, by and between Block 7093 Parcel 162@my Ltd. Private Company 510583156
and InspireMD Ltd. (incorporated by reference &hibit 10.9 to Current Report on Form 8-K filed lvihe Securities and Exchange
Commission on April 6, 2011

10.10** Securities Purchase Agreement, dated as of Julg®®), by and among InspireMD Ltd. and certain paseins set forth there

10.11** Manufacturing Agreement, by and between InspireM®. hd QualiMed Innovative Medizinprodukte GmbH edbas of September 11, 20

10.12** Development Agreement, by and between InspireMD andl QualiMed Innovative Medizinprodukte GmbH, dagedf January 15, 20(

10.13** License Agreement, by and between Svelte Medicaledys, Inc. and InspireMD Ltd., dated as of March20d.0

10.14 Agreement, by and between InspireMD Ltd. @fidPaz, dated as of April 1, 2005 (incorporatgd&ference to Exhibit 10.14 to Current Report
on Form &K filed with the Securities and Exchange Commissiampril 6, 2011

10.15 Amendment to the Employment Agreement, loytstween InspireMD Ltd. and Ofir Paz, dated a®afber 1, 2008 (incorporated by reference
to Exhibit 10.15 to Current Report on For-K filed with the Securities and Exchange CommissiarApril 6, 2011)

10.16 Second Amendment to the Employment Agreenbgrand between InspireMD Ltd. and Ofir Paz, dateaf March 28, 2011 (incorporated by
reference to Exhibit 10.16 to Current Report omi&-K filed with the Securities and Exchange CommissiarApril 6, 2011)

10.17 Personal Employment Agreement, by and betwespireMD Ltd. and Asher Holzer, dated as of Apri2005 (incorporated by reference to

Exhibit 10.17 to Current Report on Forr-K filed with the Securities and Exchange Commissiarpril 6, 2011
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10.18

10.19

10.20

10.21

10.22*

10.23

10.24

10.25

10.26**

10.27*

10.28*

10.29**

10.30

10.31

10.32

10.33

10.34*

10.35*

10.36*

10.37*

10.38*

10.39*

10.40*

10.41*

10.42
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23.1*

23.2*
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Amendment to the Employment Agreement, liytstween InspireMD Ltd. and Asher Holzer, datedfdgarch 28, 2011 (incorporated by
reference to Exhibit 10.18 to Current Report omi&-K filed with the Securities and Exchange CommissiarApril 6, 2011)

Personal Employment Agreement, by and betwespireMD Ltd. and Eli Bar, dated as of June Z8)5 (incorporated by reference to Exhibit
10.19 to Current Report on Forr-K filed with the Securities and Exchange Commissiampril 6, 2011

Employment Agreement, by and between Insfiretd. and Bary Oren, dated as of August 25, 2008afporated by reference to Exhibit 10.20
to Current Report on Forn-K filed with the Securities and Exchange Commissiarpril 6, 2011

Employment Agreement, by and between Insfiiré.td. and Craig Shore, dated as of November 2&802dhcorporated by reference to Exhibit
10.21 to Current Report on Forr-K filed with the Securities and Exchange Commissiampril 6, 2011

Form of Indemnification Agreement between InspireMiiz. and each of the directors and executivecef§ thereo

Agreement with Bank Mizrahi Tefahot LTD. #otoan to InspireMD Ltd. in the original principaiount of $750,000 (incorporated by reference
to Exhibit 10.23 to Current Report on For-K filed with the Securities and Exchange CommissiarApril 6, 2011)

Securities Purchase Agreement, dated as of Apyi2@81, by and among InspireMD, Inc. and certaircpasers set forth therein (incorporate!
reference to Exhibit 10.1 to Current Report on F8-K filed with the Securities and Exchange Commissiampril 22, 2011

Form of Warrant (incorporated by referemcExhibit 10.2 to Current Report on FornK&filed with the Securities and Exchange Commissia
April 22, 2011)

Agreement by and between InspireMD Ltd. and MeKoelddaterial Processing, dated as of April 15, 2

Agreement by and between InspireMD Ltd. and Natedivé Ltd, dated as of September 23, 2/

Exclusive Distribution Agreement by and betweerplreMD Ltd. and Han-Prod Sp. Z 0.0, dated as of December 10, ¢
Factoring Agreement by and between InspireMD Lidl Bank Mizrahi Tefahot Ltd., dated as of FebruazyZ011

$1.50 Nonqualified Stock Option Agreemeated as of July 11, 2011, by and between InspireM&,and Sol J. Barer, Ph.D. (Incorporated by
reference to Exhibit 10.1 to Current Report on F8-K filed with the Securities and Exchange Commissianjuly 15, 2011

$2.50 Nonqualified Stock Option Agreemeated as of July 11, 2011, by and between InspireM&,and Sol J. Barer, Ph.D. (Incorporated by
reference to Exhibit 10.2 to Current Report on F8-K filed with the Securities and Exchange Commissianjuly 15, 2011

$1.95 Nonqualified Stock Option Agreemeated as of August 5, 2011, by and between InspireM@ and Paul Stuka (Incorporated by
reference to Exhibit 10.1 to Current Report on F8-K filed with the Securities and Exchange CommissiamrAugust 11, 2011

$1.95 Nonqualified Stock Option Agreemeated as of August 5, 2011, by and between InspireM© and Eyal Weinstein (Incorporated by
reference to Exhibit 10.2 to Current Report on F8-K filed with the Securities and Exchange CommissiamrAugust 11, 2011

Consultancy Agreement, dated as of April 1, 2031amhd between InspireMD Ltd. and Ofir F

Consultancy Agreement, dated as of April 29, 2@/land between InspireMD Ltd. and Asher Hol

Exclusive Distribution Agreement by and betweerplreMD GmbH. and IZASA Distribuciones Tecnicas Siated as of May 20, 20(
Amendment to the Distribution Agreement by and leetwInspireMD GmbH. and IZASA Distribuciones TeasiSA, dated as of February 2!
Exclusive Distribution Agreement by and betweerplreMD Ltd. and Tzam-Jacobsohn Ltd., dated as of December 24, :

Exclusive Distribution Agreement by and betweerplreMD Ltd. and Kirloskar Technologies (P) Ltd. ted as of May 13, 201

Consultancy Agreement by and between InspireMD aidl Sara Paz, dated as of May 6, 2

Consultancy Agreement by and between InspireMD aitdl Sara Paz Management and Marketing Ltd., deted September 1, 20.

Clinical Trial Services Agreement, date@@&®ctober 4, 2011, by and between InspireMD Ltdl Blarvard Clinical Research Institute, Inc.
(Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.1 to CatiReport on Form 8-K filed with the Securities d&wthange Commission on October 11,

2011)

List of Subsidiaries (incorporated by refeesto Exhibit 21.1 to Current Report on Form 8-édiwith the Securities and Exchange Commission
on April 6, 2011)

Consent of Kesselman & Kesselman, Certified Pubdticountants

Consent of Haynes and Boone, LLP (included in Ex/aild)

* Filed herewith.

** Previously filed.
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Item 17. Undertakirsg
The undersigned registrant hereby undertakes:
(1) To file, during any period in which offers alss are being made, a post-effective amendmehiseegistration statement:
(i) To include any prospectus required by Sectidta)(3) of the Securities Act;

(i) To reflect in the prospectus any facts or egarising after the effective date of the registrastatement (or the most recent post-effectmermdment
thereof) which, individually or in the aggregatepresent a fundamental change in the informatibfosih in the registration statement. Notwithsigny the
foregoing, any increase or decrease in volume afr#es offered (if the total dollar value of seities offered would not exceed that which was stgied) and any
deviation from the low or high end of the estimateaximum offering range may be reflected in therfaf prospectus filed with the Securities and Exgjea
Commission pursuant to Rule 424(b) if, in the aggte, the changes in volume and price representare than a 20 percent change in the maximum agtgeg
offering price set forth in the “Calculation of Rsigation Fee” table in the effective registratgtatement; and

(i) To include any material information with resgt to the plan of distribution not previously dosed in the registration statement or any matetiahge
to such information in the registration statement.

(2) That, for the purpose of determining any ligpilinder the Securities Act, each such post-effe@mendment shall be deemed to be a new registrat
statement relating to the securities offered tmer@nd the offering of the securities at that tgshall be deemed to be the initial bona fide offgtimereof.

(3) To remove from registration by means of a mfgetive amendment any of the securities beingsteed that remain unsold at the termination ef th
offering.

(4) That, for the purpose of determining liabildf/the undersigned registrant under the Secutigo any purchaser in the initial distributiontbk
securities:

The undersigned registrant undertakes that inragssi offering of securities of the undersigned segnt pursuant to this registration statementndigss
of the underwriting method used to sell the semgito the purchaser, if the securities are offeresbld to such purchaser by means of any ofdtleviing
communications, the undersigned registrant willsller to the purchaser and will be considereaffeer or sell such securities to such purchaser:

(i) Any preliminary prospectus or prospectus of timelersigned registrant relating to the offeringuieed to be filed pursuant to Rule 424 (§ 230.42this
chapter);

(ii) Any free writing prospectus relating to thefering prepared by or on behalf of the undersigmegilstrant or used or referred to by the undersigne
registrant;

(i) The portion of any other free writing prospes relating to the offering containing materidbimation about the undersigned registrant oretusties
provided by or on behalf of the undersigned regigtrand
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(iv) Any other communication that is an offer iretbffering made by the undersigned registrant égplirchaser.

Insofar as indemnification for liabilities arisimmder the Securities Act may be permitted to does;tofficers and controlling persons of the regist
pursuant to the foregoing provisions, or otherwike,registrant has been advised that in the opiofdhe Securities and Exchange Commission subdénimificatior
is against public policy as expressed in the Actiantherefore, unenforceable.

In the event that a claim for indemnification agisuch liabilities (other than the payment byrégistrant of expenses incurred or paid by a diredifficer
or controlling person of the registrant in the ses=sful defense of any action, suit or proceedisgsserted by such director, officer or controllirggson in
connection with the securities being registered régistrant will, unless in the opinion of its osel the matter has been settled by controllinggatent, submit to a
court of appropriate jurisdiction the question wiegtsuch indemnification by it is against publidippas expressed in the Act and will be governgdhe final
adjudication of such issue.

For the purpose of determining liability under 8ecurities Act to any purchaser, each prospeder pursuant to Rule 424(b) as part of a registrati
statement relating to an offering, other than regfi®n statements relying on Rule 430B or othantprospectuses filed in reliance on Rule 430A3@.230A of this
chapter), shall be deemed to be part of and indluri¢he registration statement as of the datefitst used after effectiveness. Provided, howethat no statement
made in a registration statement or prospectudshzrt of the registration statement or made do@ument incorporated or deemed incorporated feyerce into
the registration statement or prospectus thatrisgidhe registration statement will, as to a pa®er with a time of contract of sale prior to sfidt use, supersede
or modify any statement that was made in the negien statement or prospectus that was part ofeéfistration statement or made in any such doctimen
immediately prior to such date of first use.
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Pursuant to the requirements of the Securitiesof&033, the registrant has duly caused this negieh statement to be signed on its behalf by the

undersigned, thereunto duly authorized, in the Gityel Aviv, State of Israel on October 12, 2011.

By: /sl Ofir Paz

Name: Ofir Pa:
Title: Chief Executive Office

In accordance with the requirements of the Seesrifict of 1933, this registration statement has lséggned by the following persons in the capaciied

on the dates indicated.

Title

Date

/sl Ofir Paz

Ofir Paz

*

Asher Holzer

*

Craig Shore

*

Sol Barer

*

Paul Stuka

*

Eyal Weinstein

* Signed by Ofir Paz as agent.

Chief Executive Officer and Direct

(principal executive officer)

President and Chairman of the Board of Directors
Chief Financial Officer, Secretary and Treasl
(principal financial and accounting officer)
Director

Director

Director
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EXHIBIT INDEX

Exhibit No. Description

2.1 Share Exchange Agreement, dated as of Dece28b@010, by and among InspireMD Ltd., SaguarcoBees, Inc., and the Shareholders of
InspireMD Ltd. that are signatory thereto (incorgedaby reference to Exhibit 10.1 to Saguaro Ressyrnic. Current Report on Form 8-K filed
with the Securities and Exchange Commission onalgr 2011

2.2 Amendment to Share Exchange Agreement, datkecukry 24, 2011 (incorporated by reference to l&kRi2 to Current Report on Form 8-K
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October 12, 2011

InspireMD, Inc.
3 Menorat Hamaor St.
Tel-Aviv 67448, Israel

Re: InspireMD, Inc. Registration Statement on For-1
Ladies and Gentlemen:

We have acted as counsel to InspireMD, Inc., a\Bea corporation (the “ Compariy, in connection with the proposed registratiord#,942 shares of Common
Stock of the Company, par value $0.0001 per shihes"(Shares), that may be purchased pursuant to certain antihg warrants granted by the Company (the “
Warrants’), pursuant to a registration statement on Forth8ider the Securities Act of 1933, as amended‘ (8exurities Act’), originally filed with the Securities
and Exchange Commission (the “ Commissipan June 15, 2011 (Registration No. 333-174948)amended to date (the “ Registration Stateff)emhis opinion
is being furnished in accordance with the requineimef Item 601(b)(5) of Regulation S-K under tree&ities Act, and no opinion is expressed hersitoany
matter pertaining to the contents of the Regisira8tatement or Prospectus, other than as expr&ssgd herein with respect to the validity of 8teares.

The opinions expressed herein are limited excligiteethe General Corporation Law of the State efdvare (the “ DGCLI”) and applicable provisions of the
Delaware Constitution and reported judicial deaisimterpreting the DGCL and such provisions ofeéaware Constitution and we have not consideared,
express no opinion on, any other laws or the lafxayg other jurisdiction.

In rendering the opinions expressed herein, we baaeined and relied upon the originals, or copétified to our satisfaction, of (i) the Regisioat Statement,
including the prospectus, and all exhibits therétpthe Company’s Certificate of Incorporationdaany amendments to date certified by the Secretfa®fate of the
State of Delaware; (iii) the Company’s By-laws amy amendments to date certified by the SecretatyeocCompany; (iv) the minutes and records ofdbeoorate
proceedings of the Company with respect to theaittiition of the issuance of the Shares coveretthdRegistration Statement and related matterstitiefv) the
Warrants; (vi) a specimen of the Company’s CommimretiScertificate; and (vii) such other records, @ments and instruments as we have deemed necésstrg
expression of the opinions stated herein.

In making the foregoing examinations, we have agslithe genuineness of all signatures (other thasetbf the Company), the authenticity of all docotee
submitted to us as originals, the conformity t@oral documents of all documents submitted to useatified or photostatic copies thereof and thinenticity of the
originals of such latter documents. As to all gicest of fact material to these opinions, where dacks have not been independently establishedaanad the
content and form of certain minutes, records, ggmis or other documents or writings of the Conmypave have relied, to the extent we have deemesbredly
appropriate, upon representations or certificatedfwers of the Company or governmental officials




InspireMD, Inc.
October 12, 2011
Page 2

Based upon the foregoing and subject to the assonspand qualifications stated herein, we are efdapinion that:

1. The Shares have been duly authofizeidsuance by all necessary corporate actioh@fompany and, when issued and paid for in acoosdwith the
terms and conditions of the Warrants, the Sharédwivalidly issued, fully paid and non-assessable

We hereby consent to the filing of this opinioniwihe Commission as Exhibit 5.1 to the RegistraStatement and to the reference to our firm ungeicaption
“Legal matters” in the prospectus constituting prsuch Registration Statement. In giving suchsemt, we do not hereby admit that we are in thegoay of

persons whose consent is required under Sectidhé Gecurities Act. This opinion is given agloé date hereof and we assume no obligation totepma
supplement such opinion to reflect any facts auritstances that may hereafter come to our atteatiany changes that may hereafter occur.

Very truly yours,

/sl Haynes and Boone, LLP

Haynes and Boone, LLP



EXCLUSIVE DISTRIBUTION AGREEMENT
THIS EXCLUSIVE DISTRIBUTION AGREEMENT (the ‘Agreement”), entered into as of December 10, 2007 (the “&iffe Date”),is made by ar
between INSPIRE MD LTD. of 3 Menorat Hamaor St. TeiVA67448, Israel, a Corporation organized andtexgsunder the laws of Israel and any of its adfitic
companies (under formation) (individually and cotieely referred to as the Supplier "), and Hand-Prod Sp. Z o.0. of ul. St. Leszczyagki 40a, Warsaw 0296
Poland (the ‘Distributor ") (each of the Company and the Distributor, a ti?aand together, the “Parties”).

WHEREAS, Supplier develops, manufactures and segjhie Product(s) set forth on Exhibit A heretat tmay be improved or updated by Supplier 1
time to time (the ‘Product(s)”;

WHEREAS, Distributor distributes and sells a widgigty of Product(s) for use in the territory;

WHEREAS, Supplier wishes to sell the Product(spistributor, and Distributor wishes to purchase Breduct(s) from Supplier, subject to the terms
conditions of this Agreement;

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the premises mutlual covenants contained herein, the partieseags follows:

1. Representations, Undertakings, Apoémt and Responsibilities of Distributor

1.1 Representations and WarraniBstributor hereby represents and warrants to thgpker that it possesses and will maintain thraugtthe terr
of this Agreement, the means, experience, khow; skill, facilities and personnel to properlyfilliits obligations under this Agreement in a &y manner and
the Supplier’s satisfaction. Further, the Distrirutepresents and warrants that it is duly liceneegkecute its obligations under this Agreement.

1.2 Undertaking®istributor hereby undertakes that he will, atdten expense, be responsible for obtaining any dingkeamits, approvals, produ
registration with the Ministry of Health, licensestlaorizations and clearances from local, state,iojpal, governmental, quagievernmental and other authorit
required, necessary or desirable for the sale tdhkdition of the Product(s) in the Territory afat the performance of the Distributerbbligations hereund:
Pursuant to this engagement, Distributor agregmitohase the Product(s) from Supplier, and Supplieees to sell the Product(s) to Distributor weeoh Product
(s) are ordered hereunder in accordance with tinestbereof.

1.3 Appointmenfs of the Effective Date, Supplier hereby engagesridutor as its Exclusivdistributor for the distribution and sale of theo&uct
(s) solely in the geographical areas set forttEghibit B hereto (the “Territory "), subject to the terms and conditions of this Distiiittn Agreement. Distribut:
hereby accepts such engagement, subject to the tmthconditions of this Distribution Agreementst@Bibutor acknowledges that it may not make any midmen
or binding obligation on behalf of Supplier.




1.4 Sales MinimumBistributor hereby commits to Supplier to achieatea minimum, the sales targets set forttEghibit C hereto during the Ter
(* Sales Minimum ™ ), and the Total Value of orders for each year ligtegtein (the “Order Value ). If Distributor fails to achieve the Sales Minimumddor the
Order Value in any given period specified in ExhiBihereto, Supplier may, at its own discretioheit (i) terminate this Agreement in accordancénv@éction 9.
below, or (ii) revoke the exclusive appointmentrgeal to the Distributor under Section 1.3 and appbistributor as a noexclusive Distributor in the Territor
Supplier shall notify Distributor if'such appointment is made. Said appointment shaldamgate from the terms of this Agreement andbtier terms of th
Agreement shall remain in effeltutatis Mutandis.

15 ResponsibilitieDistributor shall bear its own expense for theation of the following:

(€) Product(s) PromotioDistributor shall use its best efforts to introduoethe market, promote, obtain orders for the Bet@) in the
Territory. For the execution of said promotion, tbisutor shall employ highly qualified sales andheical personnel familiar with the Product
Distributor agrees that it shall execute its oliliga under this section in a manner that refledsitively on the Supplier and the Product(s) anallsot
perform any act or omission which may harm the gathdf, or be injurious to, the Product(s) or Slipp Further, all marketing material, Produc
information, brochures and the like, containinginfiation relating to the Product(s) requires therapal of the Supplier prior to its distribution émd usel
or prospects Distributor engages.

(b) Marketing PlarDistributor agrees to submit to Supplier withinrthi(30) days hereof a marketing plan detailing pinemotional an
marketing activities for sales of the Product(s}he Territory. Said marketing plan is subject tgpflier's approval prior to its implementation and s
include attendance in local shows, distributionnwdrketing material translated into the languaged usethe Territory. Distributor shall keep Supp
continuously informed of the status of its markgtefforts under the marketing plan and shall furral information relating to the sales of the Rreifs) ir
the Territory as may be reasonably requested bylfugrom time to time.

(c) Sales PersonnBlistributor shall train an appropriate number sfdualified employees in the sale of the Produgt(Sales Personn:
"). Number of Sales Personnel shall be sufficient f@ purpose of promoting, marketing, selling andrithisting the Product(s) in the Territory
accordance with Section 1.3 above. Without derogaftiom the above, Distributor may use subcontractor the distribution of the Products. Distribr
shall be held accountable for all distribution witiés preformed by subcontractors in distributthg Products under this Agreement.

(d) Compliance and Reporting.

Q) Distributor shall comply with any amadl safety regulations and standards and suchr oélggilations or requirements as ar
may be promulgated by authorized governmental aitig® and required in order to carry out the teohthis Distribution Agreement.




2) Distributor shall provide Supplierttviall information pertaining to adverse eventsafiety issues related to the Product(s) w
one working day. Further, Distributor shall promyppirovide Supplier with all information alleging d®tuct(s) deficiencies related to the iden
quality, durability, reliability, effectiveness, performance of the Product(s).

(e) Customer#n the event that Supplier needs customer infonaith order to comply with the law and regulatioBsstributor will make
available to Supplier such information.”

4] RecordsDistributor shall maintain complete and accurateords of all Product(s) sold by Distributor in scint detail to enab
Supplier to comply with its obligations under tifigreement.

(9) StorageDistributor shall store the Products in a storagglity and under conditions suitable to fit theouct’s nature as a delic:
sterilized medical device to be used in humans,

(h) Minimum InventoryDistributor shall at all times after the Effectiate of this Agreement maintain at all time, a mmom inventory ¢
Products equivalent to one quarter of sales ottheent year, to ensure the timely supply of Préslt the customers.

2. Term of Agreement

This Agreement shall commence and be effectivefdbeoEffective Date and shall continue for a tesfrb years (the “Term ") commencing with tF
Effective Date of this Agreement, unless termingtadsuant to Section 9 below. The Term shall beraatically extended to an additional termrRgnewal”) unles:
a written notice of termination has been providgdhe party to the other ninety (90) days priothe date on which this Agreement otherwise wouliehexpirec
The terms of this Agreement shall apply to any Rexleexcept if otherwise agreed on in writing bg frarties.

3. Purchases, Prices, Payment and Fsieeca

3.1 Standard Terni3istributor shall purchase Product(s) from Suppliersuant to Supplier's standard purchase ordeerAéceipt of Distributog
purchase order, Supplier shall confirm, in writitige details of the purchase order. Supplier dk&lbbligated to sell to Distributor Products aftex confirmation ¢
the purchase order has been made by Supplier. iBuppdy, at its sole discretion, make changesst®ibduct(s) list at any time, provided that outdiag purchas
orders will not be affected by such change. Alesdtom the Supplier to the Distributor are final.




3.2 Prices

(@) Transfer prices of the Product(syrfrBupplier to Distributor are specified lixhibit C to this Agreement (the Prices”), FOB Israel o
Germany at the Supplier’s sole decision.

Distributor shall complete the appropriate impogy@t forms as required by applicable laws andlgieyf all other fees associated with the sale alidaty
of all Product(s) hereunder, Including but not tiedi to customs clearance or customs tax as may.appl

(b) Supplier shall have the right to oparthe Prices with a sixty (60) days prior writtestice (the “Price Notice”) to Distributor. Order
placed by Distributor prior to the last day of tRece Notice period shall not be effected by saidepchange, and any written quote provided by
Distributor to prospect endsers prior to the Price Notice shall be subjedh®previous pricing, provided that a copy of sgdlote has been provided
Distributor to the Supplier prior to the Price Nosti

3.3 Product(s) Chang&pplier reserves the right, at any time, to mdla@nges to any Product(s) whenever such changda)arequired for safet
(b) required in order to facilitate performanceaiccordance with specifications, or (c) such thaythepresent nosubstantial substitutions and modifications
adversely affecting performance in accordance wjitplicable Product(s) performance specificationgapBer will inform Distributor within a reasonabtine of an
changes under this Section 3.3.

3.4 Purchase Ordenl orders for Product(s) shall be placed by antject to Distributor’s purchase orders in the faattached to as Exhibit #
this Agreement, each of which shall be subjectetdoew and acceptance in writing by Supplier apitsicipal place of business. Distributerpurchase orders st
include the following information:

(€) Identify each unit of Product(s) aweti
(b) Indicate quantity, price (determinedccordance with the provisions of this Agreemant shipping instructions; and
(c) Specify Distributor’s requested deliy dates.

Supplier is not bound by any term, condition orestprovision in any purchase order that conflicthwhe terms of this Agreement, unless such puse
order was confirmed in writing by Supplier.

3.5 After Purchase order is received @mfirmed by Supplier, sales transaction shall &ended complete and final.

3.6 Payment

(€) Payments for Product(s) shall be made&cordance with the payments schedule set fioritxhibit D, by Distributor to Supplier pursue
to all additional terms listed therein.




(b) Payment shall be made by means afrigsan irrevocable Letter of Credit in the nametaf Supplier, issued by a bank certified by
Supplier’s bank.

(c) Such letter should be issued uponr@a@ of the Distributois order by the Supplier, and is a prerequisite domtinuation of th
processing of the Purchase Order by Supplier.

(d) Risk of Loss: Title to the Productfg)rchased hereunder shall pass to Distributoradiritk of loss or damage to such Product(s) ste
borne by Distributor from the time such Products)ve on board consistent with FOB choice (Germanisrael)

(e) Distributos obligation to pay for all Product(s) ordered afidcharges which it has incurred in connectionhwithie execution of th
Agreement shall survive termination or expiratidritos Agreement.

3.7 Forecastblot later than the first day of each quarter duting Term of this Agreement, Distributor will proe an estimate of its demand
Product(s) for the following quarter. Such rollifayecasts shall not be binding on either party, shall be prepared with reasonable care, based Dsinbutor’s
experience with the Product(s) and information eoning existing and prospective customers.

4, Responsibilities of Supplier
4.1 Marketing and Sales Support.
@) Training and SupporDistributor shall train and support its personnesobcontractors for the satisfactory completiont®bbligation:

under this Agreement. Supplier will assist in tmagnby furnishing Distributor with English trainingerature. Supplier may, at his sole discretiprgvide
Distributor with his own personnel for training.

(b) Marketing MateriaBupplier shall provide Distributor with English Gumge marketing literature.
(c) Marketing ActivitiesSupplier may at his own discretion choose to asBistributor in marketing activities, by particireg in

conferences, meeting with customers, bringing apirleaders and any other activities Supplier mayoshk to be involved in provided that said actig
shall be coordinated with Distributor.

(d) Supplier may list Distributor at tBepplier’'s Website as a Distributor in the Tergtor
4.2 Product(s) Specifications and Staasla
@) Recalls and Retrofi@upplier agrees that if any Product(s) is foundilgovernment agency, sovereign, legislative or @tkez branch ¢

government, or a court of competent jurisdictiorbéoin violation of any applicable law or regulaticGupplier shall be solely responsible for theessar
repair, replacement, or other remedy of such \imfat




(b) Compliance with Applicable LawSupplier certifies that all of the Product(s) tofbenished under this Agreement will be manufaad
or supplied by Supplier in accordance with all &gdlle government provisions and stipulations & @E mark. Distributor will be responsible for mad
adjustments, if needed, to meet local regulation.

Warranty and Maintenance

5.1 Warranty, Maintenance Obligation§applier to Distributor.

@) All Warranty claims against Supplérall be made by Distributor, regardless of wheistributor has transferred title or possessic
the Product(s) to other parties.

(b) The Warranty is contingent upon threper use of the Product(s), and does not coveduRi(s) that have been modified with
Supplier’s approval, or that have been subject to unusugigdl or electrical stress, misuse, unauthorizegl negligence or accident, or that have p:
their expiration date.

(c) Supplier makes no warranty in respgcccessories and other parts made by otherisuopphat have been attached or connected -
Product(s).
d) THE FOREGOING WARRANTIES SET FORTH ISECTION 5.1 ABOVE ARE EXCLUSIVE AND IN LIEU OF ALLOTHER

WARRANTIES, EITHER WRITTEN, ORAL OR IMPLIED, WHICHARE HEREBY SPECIFICALLY DISCLAIMED AND EXCLUDED BYSUPPLIER
INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, ANY WARRANTY OF MERCHANTABILITY OR FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ORSE AND
NON-INFRINGEMENT OR ANY IMPLIED WARRANTIES ARISING BY @URSE OF DEALING OR USAGE OF TRADE). THE SOLE Al
EXCLUSIVE REMEDIES OF DISTRIBUTOR FOR BREACH OF PRODBT(S) WARRANTY SHALL BE LIMITED TO THE REMEDIES PRVIDED
IN THIS AGREEMENT.

(e) NOTWITHSTANDING ANY OTHER PROVISION B THIS AGREEMENT, SUPPLIER SHALL NOT BE LIABLE TO RY
PERSON FOR ANY SPECIAL, CONSEQUENTIAL, INCIDENTAL ® INDIRECT DAMAGES, HOWEVER ARISING, INCLUDING, BUTNOT
LIMITED TO, DAMAGES TO OR LOSS OF PROPERTY OR EQUIBENT, LOSS OF PROFIT, LOSS OF USE OF DATA, LOSS OFVENUES OF
DAMAGES TO BUSINESS OR REPUTATION ARISING FROM THEERFORMANCE OR NONPERFORMANCE OF ANY ASPECT OF TH
AGREEMENT OR ANY ORDER HEREUNDER, OR FROM ANY CAUSEHATSOEVER ARISING FROM OR IN ANY WAY CONNECTED WIT
THE MANUFACTURE, SALE, HANDLING, REPAIR, MAINTENANCE OR USE OF THE PRODUCT(S), WHETHER OR NOT SUPPLISRALL
HAVE BEEN MADE AWARE OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH LGS ANY OTHER PRODUCT(S) REPRESENTATIONS OR WARRANTYADE
BY ANY OTHER PERSON OR ENTITY, INCLUDING EMPLOYEES ® REPRESENTATIVES OF DISTRIBUTOR THAT ARE INCONSIENT
HEREWITH, SHALL BE DISREGARDED AND SHALL NOT BE BIRING UPON SUPPLIER. IN NO EVENT SHALL SUPPLIER'LIABILITY FOR
PARTICULAR UNITS OF THE PRODUCT(S) HEREUNDER EXCEEIHE PURCHASE PRICE OF SUCH UNITS.




U) This Section 5.1 shall survive exfiwa or termination of this Agreement.

5.2 Warranty and Maintenance ObligatiohBistributor to Customers.

@) Distributor shall make no warrant@sguarantees with respect to Product(s) or thetheseof except as provided herein or other
authorized in writing by Supplier.

(b) Distributor shall educate and infoEmd Users of the proper and safe use of the Pr@gjutit the event that Distributor learns or becs
aware of any information indicating that any of fduct(s) have failed to perform satisfactordy,receives any complaints or information from amg
concerning the safety and/or merchantability of ehi?roduct(s), Distributor shall notify Supplieninediately. Distributor shall maintain a file ofstame
suggestions, comments, incident reports and Digtsibresponses and shall forward all such inforomatd the Supplier in writing on the last day otle
quarter this Agreement is in effect and for a pérad 6 months from the termination of this Agreeménsuch information becomes available &
termination.

Intellectual Property and Ownership

6.1 Distributor acknowledges and agtbas

@) All intellectual property rights peirtiing to the Product(s), including but not limitedpatents, knovirow, copyright, trademarks, whet
protectable or not, registered and unregisteresheovand/or otherwise used by Supplier . and albdgdbrelated thereto (collectively, thelP Rights " )
are and shall remain at all time, as between Sepplnd Distributor, the exclusive property of Sigphnd may not be exploited, reproduced or use
Distributor except as expressly permitted undey Agreement.

(b) Distributor shall not have or acquamy right, title or interest in or otherwise be@mntitied to any IP Rights by taking delivery
making payment for, distributing and/or sellingadinerwise using or transferring the Product(s).

(c) Distributor shall take all reasonabheasures to ensure that all IP Rights of Supplel remain with Supplier, including promg
notifying Supplier of any possible infringement thyrd parties of Supplier’'s IP Rights and partitipg with Supplier, at Supplies’expense, in any leg
action against such infringement that in Supplisoke judgment is required for protection or praesien of Supplier’s rights.

(d) Supplier shall be the owner of thedct Registration in the Territory.




6.2 Without derogating from Section 6ibee:

@) Supplier may at any time affix Suppk trade name, service marks or trademarks (fhimtdemarks ") to any of the Product(s) and |
the Trademarks in relation to any services Supgdievides hereunder in connection with the Prod)ctistributor shall not make any changes tc
Trademarks used on Products by Supplier.

(b) Distributor shall not have or acquéney right, title or interest in or otherwise be@entitled to use any of the Supplgeifrademark
either alone or in conjunction with other wordsnames, or use the goodwill thereof, without theregg written consent of Supplier in each instaaod;

(c) Distributor shall not to apply for oppose registration of any trademarks, includivggTrademarks, used by Supplier.

6.3 Nothing contained in this Agreement shall be careddras conferring on either party any right or isipg any obligation to use

advertising, publicity or otherwise any trademar&me or symbol of the other party, or any conteectabbreviation or simulation there
except as expressly provided for in this Agreem

6.4 Distributor acknowledges that no license or righgianted hereby with respect to Sup|'s intellectual property
7. Confidentiality

7.1 Without the written consent of theastparty, neither party shall disclose to anydiparty, or use for its own benefit or the benefiothers, eithe
during or after the Term of this Agreement, anyfiemntial or proprietary business or technical mfiation of the other party that has been identifisdtonfidentiz
or proprietary by the disclosing party in accordamdth Section 7.2 below.

7.2 To be considered proprietary infoiomat the information must be (i) disclosed in wrgi or other tangible form and marked confidentie
proprietary, or (ii) disclosed orally or visuallgentified as confidential at the time of disclos@and reduced to writing and marked confidentigdroprietary withii
thirty (30) days of the disclosure thereof.

7.3 Proprietary information shall not lide information which (i) is already rightfully kmvn or becomes rightfully known to the receivingtp
independent of proprietary information disclosedeh@der; (ii) is or becomes publicly known through wrongful act of the receiving party; (iii) isghtfully
received from a third party without similar restioms and without breach of this Agreement; or {ivthe opinion of counsel, is required to be diseld to compl
with any applicable law, regulation or order of @avgrnment authority or court of competent jurisidiet in which event the receiving party shall, prio sucl
disclosure, advise the other party in writing o tieed for such disclosure and use its reasonabteefforts to obtain confidential treatment offsirformation.




8. Indemnification and Insurance

8.1 Supplier Indemnificatiosupplier shall indemnify, hold harmless and def@istributor, its successors and assigns for altdss claims ar
defense costs claimed by any third party for afyrin death or property damage suffered by sudtd tharty to the extent resulting from a defecthia tnanufactui
or design of the Product(s) supplied hereundeeass$uch injury, death or property damage is thatref Distributors negligence, willful misconduct, breach of
Agreement or any modification made by Distributmtiie Product(s) without the Supplier’s consent.

8.2 Distributor Indemnificatiomistributor shall indemnify, hold harmless and defeSupplier, its successors and assigns for aklsclaims ar
defense costs claimed by any third party for afyrin death or property damage suffered by suctu tharty to the extent resulting from Distribu®riegligenct
willful misconduct or breach of this Agreement.

8.3 Insurancf.o secure the indemnification provided in Secti8ts and 8.2 above, each of Supplier and Distribatees to maintain policies
insurance providing terms and conditions as foltows

@) General liability insurance in theamt of $1,000,000 per occurrence (which may beidesl by a combination of primary and umbr
insurance); and

(b) Product(s) liability insurance in thenount of $1,000,000 per occurrence (which maytided by a combination of primary ¢
umbrella insurance).

(c) The insurance provided above shaluide endorsements providing “contractual liabfliopverage or equivalent terms; must be effe
for claims or suits filed in the Territory.

Each of Supplier and Distributor shall provide atifieate of insurance covering the above requiretaewithin thirty (30) days of execution of
Agreement, and upon each renewal of such insurance.

9. Termination
9.1 The Supplier may terminate this Agneat with thirty (30) days written notice if thedbibutor:
@) Is in default of its payment obligats hereunder, and such default continues foefifie5) days following receipt of written notice; o
(b) Is in default of any other materidligation hereunder and such default continuegHioty (30) days following receipt of written noéj
or
(c) Fails to meet the Minimum Sales od€rValue as defined in Exhibit C.

(d) Distributes or attempts to distribthie Products outside of the Territory.




9.2 Either party may terminate this Agneait if the other party is declared bankrupt anilved in any insolvency proceedings, attachnmoerdgthe
proceedings, which, in the reasonable opinion thfeeiparty prevents the other party from performtagbligations under this Agreement.

9.3 Either party may terminate this Agneat for any reason or without reason with 90 (tyindays written notice (hereinafterTermination Notice
") without further penalties or indemnification, prded however that Distributor may conclude any Peypdale. For the purpose of this Section, Pendalg shal
be defined as any sale to a prospect end-usethdistributor has provided with a written satpsste prior to the end of the Termination Noticeattotal of n
more than ten Pending Sales.

In case Supplier will terminate the contract un8lection 9.3, Distributor can choose one of theofeihg 2 options:
a. To continue to sell the product froimihventory

b. To sell back to Supplier all usable item®iatributor’s inventory, at a 50% discount frone thrice paid by Distributor to Supplier.
Supplier hereby undertakes to buy from Distrib@ecording to these termr

9.4 Termination of this Agreement shailt affect any obligations of either party incurteeteunder prior to such termination, or any obiayet tha
expressly survive termination of this Agreement.

9.5 Distributor is aware that in certpirisdictions and/or countries, local authoritieguire that a sole named importer of the Produatitborized t
distribute the Product in the Territory. Therefadestributor agrees to execute all documents reguiy the relevant authorities for the purposexafcation of thi:
Agreement and shall further provide the Suppligoruits first request with all documents and sigreg required for the purpose of disengaging thistor as th
Supplier's sole names distributor in the Territasyset forth irexhibit F of this Agreement.

10. General Provisions

10.1 Relationship of the Parti@sstributor shall act as an independent contragiarchasing Product(s) from Supplier and reseltimgm in ths
Territory. Distributor shall not act, and shall & deemed as, agent for Supplier, nor shall Distor have any right or power hereunder to acbfdo bind Supplie
in any respect. This Agreement shall not be deetmedeate any employ@amployee relationship between Supplier and Distohuor any agency, franchise, jc
venture or partnership relationship between thégzar

10.2 Amendment of Policies and ExhibBapplier may at any time, by written notice to Bimitor, amend its policies relating to service,vdaty
delivery, terms of sale, and/or amend the Exhibéeeto;_providedthat substantial adjustments to the Product(s)thedrerritory shall be made after Supplier
furnished Distributor with a ninety (90) days weittnotice.




10.3 Assignmenthis Agreement and the Distributertights and obligations hereunder, shall not Isggasd in whole or in part by the DistribL
without the prior written consent of Supplier. Aagtempted assignment or delegation without suclseinshall be void and of no effect. The Partige@ghat th
Supplier shall have the right to assign all ofriggts arid obligations under this Agreement toeatity not a party to this Distribution Agreemembyided that suc
Entity undertakes the obligations of the Supplier.

10.4 NoticesAny and all notices permitted or required to be enadder this Agreement shall be in writing, sighgdhe party giving such notic
and shall be delivered, personally or sent by faitsior registered mail, to the other party atitisiress set forth in this Agreement, or the ldtastvn address of tl
party. The date of personal delivery, facsimilefoomation date as stated on the facsimile transdport, or ten (10) days after being sent by regégt mail, shall t
the date of such notice.

105 Publicitylt is agreed the Supplier may identify Distributas a distributor of Supplies’Product(s) in advertisements and other promai
literature. It is further agreed that Distributoaynidentify to its customers that Supplier is apdigy of the Product(s) to Distributor. Neither fyashall otherwise u:
the name of the other party in any advertising lipitys, promotional literature, brochures, saledsador marketing tools without the prior written sent of such oth

party.

10.6 Agreement Goverriis.the event of any conflict between the termshig Agreement and the terms of any Supplier orriistor purchase orde
sales contract or acknowledgment used in conneetitin any individual sale or purchase, the termghi§ Agreement shall overrule, unless otherwisgressi
agreed to in writing by Distributor and Suppliettlae time of such individual sale.

10.7 No Waiverf-ailure to enforce any rights hereunder, irrespectif the length of time for which such failure Ganes, shall not constitute
waiver of those or any other rights, nor shall averaby either party in one or more instances hestroed as constituting a continuing waiver or asmaer in othe
instances.

10.8 Governing Lavirhis Agreement and the rights and obligations efhrties hereunder shall be governed by and ietegh in accordance w
the laws of the State of Israel, without givingeeffto principles of conflicts of law.

10.9 Settlement of Disputésl disputes arising in connection with this Agreem shall be settled by mediation. The mediaticailde held in Te
Aviv, Israel. This provision shall expressly sumitermination of this Agreement.

10.10 Complete Agreemeiitis Agreement, including the Exhibits hereto, dinges the full and complete agreement of theigarhereto ar
supersedes all prior agreements and understandétagmg to the subject matter hereof. Except Asmtise provided in Section 10.2 above or elsewherein, thi
Agreement may not be amended or otherwise modifigess evidenced in writing and signed by Distidioind Supplier.

10.11 Severancié.any provision or provisions of this Agreementhisld invalid, illegal, or unenforceable by a cooffttompetent jurisdiction, su
provision(s) shall be severed, and the validitgaléy, and enforceability of the remaining prowiss shall not in any way be affected or impaireztéby. The partie
shall use all commercially reasonable efforts toeagupon a valid and enforceable provision for dheered provision(s), taking into account the iht@nthis
Agreement.




10.12 Force Majeurkailure of either party to perform its obligatiomsder this Agreement (except the obligation to maégments) shall not subj
such party to any liability or constitute a breadhhis Agreement if such failure is caused by amgnt or circumstances beyond the reasonable ¢aftsoich non-
performing party, including without limitation acté God, fire, explosion, flood, drought, war, risabotage, embargo, strikes or other labor trodaileire in wholt
or in part of suppliers to deliver on schedule mate, equipment or machinery, interruption of @lay in transportation (unless caused by the paotaffected),
national health emergency or compliance with amepor regulation of any government entity. A pawmtyose performance is affected by a force majeveateshal
take prompt action to remedy the effects of sucbefanajeure event.

10.13 Further Assuranc&ach party shall execute and deliver such furthstruments and do such further reasonable actshamgs as reasonat
may be required to carry out the intent and purpdtkis Agreement.

10.14 CounterparfBhis Agreement may be executed in any humber ofiteparts (including facsimile counterparts), eattvhich shall be origini
as against the party whose signature appears thdvaball of which taken together shall constitate and the same instrument.

10.15 Survival: Sections 1, 3, 5, 6,,7M,8and 10.15 shall survive the termination of thgreement.




IN WITNESS WHEREOF, each of the parties has catisisdAgreement to be executed by its duly authoriapresentative:

Inspire MD Ltd. Distributor

Signature: /sl Joshua Reichert, PhD Signature: /sl Boleslaw Kukolewski
Name: Joshua Reichert, PhD Name: Boleslaw Kukolewski
Title: VP, Sales and Marketing Title: Director General




EXHIBIT A — PRODUCT(S)

MGuard




EXHIBIT B = TERRITORY

Poland




EXHIBIT C STENT PRICES AND SALES MINIMUMS

Prices: 600 Euro FOB Germar

2008 2009 2010
Stent Quantity 3,000 4,500 6,000
[Total order value (in thousands Eu 1,800 2,700 3,600
Comments:
1. Sales minimum are defined in order valt
2. Sales minimums are listed on a yearly basis whislributor must meet under this Distribution Agresm
3. In addition to the yearly basis, Distributor mustehon a quarterly basis the cumulative proportipag of the quote
4, In case the actual value of orders in 2008 exce#techinimum order for 2008 as defined in this bxhihe minimum sales for 2009 will be the greate!
i) The sales minimum as defined in thikibit for 2009,
i) The actual sales in 2008 + 30%.
5. In case the actual value of orders in 2009 exce#techinimum order for 2009 as defined in this exhthe minimum sales for 2010 will be the greatk!
i) The sales minimum as defined in thikibit for 2010,

i) The actual sales in 2009 + 20%.




EXHIBIT D — PAYMENT SCHEDULE

Payment by Distributor: 30 days from delivery date




Your Address :
Your Address :
City, State, Zip Countr

EXHIBIT E -PURCHASE ORDER

Purchase
Order

MYPO10C
Phone xx-XXX-XXXX

Inspire MD
Order Date: 30.06.2!

3 Menorat Hamaor Si Payment Terms: Irrevocable BCDays
Tel Aviv FOB Point Shippingift
Israel Freight Terms: Freight @all
Phone 9-3-6917691 IAcct Code:
FAX: 97-3-6917692 Sales Tax
IAttn: Shahar Biderma
Ship To: Invoice To:

Distributor Distributor

Address 1 Address 1

Address 2 Address 2

City, State, Zig City, State, Zig

Phone xx-XXX-XXXX Phone xx-XXX-XXXX

Attn: name Attn: name

Diameter Length Quantity Description Cat. No. Ship Date Ship Via

3.50 1.50 5,000 5000 Stents 1.5 cm length & 3.5 mm diam: L1.5/D3.5 30.12.2007 Sea
3.00 2.10 250 250 Stents 2.1 cm length & 3mm diame L2.1/D3 31.11.2007 Air
3.50 1.50 250 250 Stents 1.5 cm length & 3.5 mm diame¢ L1.5/D3.5 Air

Purchase Order Commet

THIS ORDER IS SUBJECT TO THE TERMS AND CONDITIONSIAACHED.

Signature

Name:

Title:




EXHIBIT F
DISTRIBUTOR WAIVER

To: Inspire MD Ltd.
Menorat Hamaor 3
Tel Aviv, Israel

Distributor Waiver
Attn: Dr. Joshua Reichert

HandProd Sp. hereby undertakes to sign, execute angedé& you all required documents requested byldhal regulatory authorities or other authoritéessmay b
relevant, in order to allow Inspire MD to name amottocal importer for the purpose of distributing products in Poland. HarRrod Sp. understands ¢
acknowledges that InspireMD would suffer irrepaeadlbmages and great financial loss if it is unableppoint a distributor of its choice in the Ty anc
therefore Hand-Prod Sp. undertakes to perform blogein a timely and efficient manner. Further H&rdd Sp. waives any rights with respect to it behegname
importer in the Territory, or the registration rtgho the Product(s) as provided for in the Disttion Agreement executed between Hand-Prod Sptren8upplier.

This letter does not release InspireMD of any dil@ns it has towards Hand-Prod Sp., including fingncial claims Hand?rod Sp. may have for service

preformed under the Distribution Agreement.

/sl Boleslaw Kukolewski
Signature

Boleslaw Kukolewski
Name

Director General
Title

Date




ADDENDUM TO THE DISTRIBUTION AGREEMENT
(the “ Addendum ")

This Addendum is made and entered into dth@ctober 2008 (the “Effective Date’Yy and between Inspire MD Ltd. Ltd., a company aigaed under the laws
the State of Israel, located at Menorat Hamaore3, Aviv Israel ( “ Inspire ” or “ Company ” ) and HandProd LLC having a principal place of busines
Leszczynskiego 40A“ Hand-Prod " or Distributor "), each referred to as theParty ”, collectively as the Parties”.

WHEREAS, the Parties have entered into a Distribution Agreet dated 18 December 2007 for the purpose of the distributibthe Inspire Product .
listed in the Distribution Agreement andAmnex | to this Addendum (the thspire Distributed Product ” ) under the terms and conditions
therein defined; an

WHEREAS , The Parties wish to amend the Distribution Agreenasnto have the Distributor meet the quality aemsce and traceability of the Inspire Proc
pursuant to the terms and conditions of this Addemevhich shall become an integral part of the [istion Agreement

NOW, therefore, it is hereby agreed:

1. Products. The Inspire Products that are the subjatter of this Addendum are listedAnnex | which is an integral part of this Addendu
2. Quality. The Distributor or any subistributor rendered by Distributor, shall be rasgible for the implementation and maintenance Qiality System the

fulfills the requirements of Polish Law, includirinter alia recalls, notification to local authorities and dom®nt maintenanct

3. Pos-Marketing Surveillance Progra. Distributor shall maintain a P«-Marketing Surveillance Program (t* PMSP”). Inspire and the Distributor shi
cooperate with each other in order to facilitate ¢fficient use of the PMSP. Said PMSP shall ine]iinong others, immediate notification to bottpires
and Distributor in the event that a serious defediscovered in a product which has already betrased

4, Documentation Distributor shall maintain all written and elemtic records required by any laws or regulatiofatirgy to the distribution of the Inspire
Products. Further, Distributor shall submit all downtation requested by the authorities or notifiedies for inspection or for any other purpose, as
instructed by Inspire from time to tim

5. Traceability of productdn order to ensure compliance with laws and reguiatrelating to the traceability of the produ@sstributor undertakes to take all
appropriate measures to enst




« backward traceability to Inspire (and where appilieato the Authorized Representative (name andesddf the Authorized Representative pril
on Product packaging); ai

« reasonable product traceability to users to minéntie risks in case of recall; a

« language requirements according to national letipsiaand

« compliance with any other responsibilities, liai®g$, and obligations as set forth in Council Dinex 93/42/EEC for manufacturers and any other
laws, statutes, directives and regulations promathhy any governmental body that may apply tontla@ufacturing and distribution of produc

6. General Requirements

6.1 Distributor is aware of the rules and regulatioglgsting to modifications to the manufacturing preger to the product which are relevant for s:
and for the CE documentation are those which cpokkible affect the essential requirements as efin Distribution Agreement especially
respect to the established risk management in danoe with DIN EN ISO 14931:2007 and undertakeotoply with said regulation:

6.2 Inspire shall inform Distributor of the results gfiality audits relevant the registration of thedarcts, should such result require an amendme
the certificate

7. Customer Complaints and Recall§ a serious defect is discovered in a producictviinas already been distributed, Distributor simthediatel
notify Inspire in writing, specifically where naitible incidents or near-incidents according to 882 MPG which are to be reported immedia
in written form to the safety commissioner for nmeadiproducts of Inspire

8. This Addendum shall survive the termination of Bistribution Agreement for any reason, until allightions to be fulfilled by Distributor ha
been met, including all long term obligations sastthe archiving of documentatic

Inspire MD Ltd. Distributor
By: /s/ Ofir Paz By: Miroslaw Cessak

Title: CEO Title: Commercial Proxy




1. Products/articles

Annex |: Inspire Products

Name of the Iten

Type Article Number Range
Stent Implantation System MGuard Coronary Stent System MGC — ddll dd: 2.0 mm to 4.0
mm
Explanation: Il 12 mm to 39
dd = Diameter in mm/10 mm

Il : length of sten




Summary of discussion Hand-Prod — InspireMD Jun& 2010

Date Paid Stents |Free Stents |Price per stent [Total Order price [Comments
(Euro) (Euro)

June 2010 750 188 450 337,500 1)The stents belong to Hand-Prod and will be planed special warehouse
that belong to Hand-Prod.
2) Stents will be shipped to hand-Prod when ordesend stents is received
3) Must be ordered within 6 months from the datedtents will be placed in t
warehouse.
4) Hand Prod will pre pay for this order by Inspilie

July 2010 500 90 450 225,000 1) The stents belong to Hated and will be placed in a special warehousg
belong to Hand-Prod.
2) Stents will be shipped to hand-Prod when ordesend stents is received
3) Payment for this order will be made after reedithe invoice for the June
2010
4) Must be ordered within 6 months.
5) Stents will shipped to Hand-Prod when ordereiodsstents is received by
InspireMD

2011 1500 300 400 600,00C

2012 2500 500 400 1,000,00C

Comments:

1. 57 stent from previous orders willatready shipped to Hand-Prod

2. When CoCr is available and registdoecale, InspireMD will supply the CoCr stentdla same cost

3. PCR: 6,000 Euro will be paid by Inspafter invoices will be received

4, InspireMD will include Prof. Robertldn a multi-center, European study that it widreduct.

a. The purpose of the trial is for the benefit of bbtanc-Prod and Inspire and the whole medical commu
5. Options: for their help in promoting the busisén Poland — Hand Prod will receive options tiepresent 60,000 USD in InspireMD prior to makihg t

company public in the US stock mark

a. This is subject to InspireMD approval by the Boafdirectors.



EXCLUSIVE DISTRIBUTION AGREEMENT
THIS EXCLUSIVE DISTRIBUTION AGREEMENT (the ‘Agreement’), entered into as of May 20, 2009 (th&ffective Date”), is made by and betwe
INSPIREMD GmbH. of 16 Boschstrasse, Winsen, Germany, a Corporatiganized and existing under the laws of Germard/ay of its affiliated compani
(under formation) (individually and collectively fezred to as the ‘Supplier ), and _IZASA _Distribuciones Tecnicas SA, Aragon 90, Baedona, Espafi
(th* Distributor ) (each of the Company and the Distributor, Rdrty ” and together, the Parties”).

WHEREAS, Supplier develops, manufactures and segjlie Product(s) set forth on Exhibith&reto, that may be improved or updated by Supfigen
time to time (the ‘Product(s)”;

WHEREAS, Distributor distributes and sells a widgigty of Product(s) for use in the territory;

WHEREAS, Supplier wishes to sell the Product(spistributor, and Distributor wishes to purchase Breduct(s) from Supplier, subject to the terms
conditions of this Agreement;

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the premises mutlual covenants contained herein, the partieseags follows:

1. Representations, Undertakings, Apoémt and Responsibilities of Distributor

1.1 Representations and Warrantsstributor hereby represents and warrants tdStheplier that it possesses and will maintain thtmut the terr
of this Agreement, the means, experience, khow; skill, facilities and personnel to properlyfilliits obligations under this Agreement in a &y manner and
the Supplier’s satisfaction. Further, the Disttdruepresents and warrants that it is duly licertseexecute its obligations under this Agreement.

1.2 UndertakingsDistributor hereby undertakes that he will, atatvn expense, be responsible for obtaining anyadigermits, approvals, prodi
registration with the Ministry of Health, licensestlaorizations and clearances from local, state,iojpal, governmental, quagievernmental and other authorit
required, necessary or desirable for the sale dsttibilition of the Product(s) in the Territory arfdr the performance of the Distributer'obligation
hereunder. Pursuant to this engagement, Distnitageees to purchase the Product(s) from Supied, Supplier agrees to sell the Product(s) to bigior whet
such Product(s) are ordered hereunder in accordaititeéhe terms hereof.

1.3 Appointment As of the Effective Date, Supplier hereby engaDestributor as its Exclusive distributor for tHistribution and sale of the Product

(s) solely in the geographical areas set forth ghilit B hereto (the ‘Territory ), subject to the terms and conditions of this Disttifin Agreement. Distribut
hereby accepts such engagement, subject to the srcthconditions of this Distribution Agreementistbbutor acknowledges that it may not make anyeotmen
or binding obligation on behalf of Supplier.




1.4 Purchase MinimumsDistributor hereby commits to Supplier to acleieat a minimum, the purchase targets set fortBxdnbit C hereto durin
the Term (“Purchase Minimum”), and the Total Value of orders for each yeatelistherein (the ‘Order Value”). If Distributor fails to achieve the Purchi
Minimum and/or the Order Value in any given peripgafied in_Exhibit Chereto, Supplier may, at its own discretion terrterthis Agreement in accordance v
Section 9.1below. Supplier shall notify Distributor if suclpgointment is made. Said appointment shall nobgkge from the terms of this Agreement and all «
terms of this Agreement shall remain in effect Mistdlutandis.

15 ResponsibilitiesDistributor shall bear its own expense for tkeaition of the following:

@) Product(s) PromotionDistributor shall use its best efforts to intwoe to the market, promote, obtain orders for tred&ct(s) in th
Territory. For the execution of said promotionsibutor shall employ highly qualified sales ardhnical personnel familiar with the Product(s)stBbutor agree
that it shall execute its obligation under thisteerin a manner that reflects positively on the@lier and the Product(s) and shall not perform actyor omissio
which may harm the goodwill of, or be injurious tbe Product(s) or Supplier. Further, all markgtmaterial, Product(s) information, brochures anel like
containing information relating to the Product@juires the approval of the Supplier prior to igribution to end users or prospects Distributogages.

(b) Marketing Plan Distributor shall keep Supplier continuouslyarrhed of the status of its marketing efforts urtthermarketing plan ai
shall furnish all information relating to the sat#fshe Product(s) in the Territory as may be reabty requested by Supplier from time to time.

(c) Sales PersonneDistributor shall train an appropriate numbeitsfqualified employees in the sale of the Pro@)qt Sales Personn
"). Number of Sales Personnel shall be sufficient fier gurpose of promoting, marketing, selling andritlisting the Product(s) in the Territory in accande witt
Section 1.3bove. Without derogating from the above, Distidiounay use subcontractors for the distributiothef Products provided that the prior written appi
of the Supplier is provided. Distributor shall beld accountable for all distribution activitieseformed by subcontractors in distributing the Pridwnder thi
Agreement. The Supplier shall have the right]latraes, to discontinue the use of a specific suftractor at its sole discretion.

(d) Compliance and Reporting

1) Distributor shall comply with any aadl safety regulations and standards and suchr o#ggilations or requirements as ar
may be promulgated by authorized governmental aitigm and required in order to carry out the teohthis Distribution Agreement.

2) Distributor shall provide Supplierttviall information pertaining to adverse eventsafiety issues related to the Product(s) w
one working day. Further, Distributor shall protggirovide Supplier with all information allegingd®uct(s) deficiencies related to the identity, lgyadurability,
reliability, effectiveness, or performance of thedRict(s).




(e) Quality Assurance and Product Trhitisaand MDD 93/42/EEC The Distributor or any subistributor rendered by Distributor, shall
responsible for the implementation and maintenarice quality System that fulfills the requiremenfsMDD 93/42/EEC, including, inter alia recalls,tification tc
local authorities and document maintenance.

1. PosMarketing Surveillance Program Distributor shall maintain a Pobtarketing Surveillance Program. Inspire and thetribigtor shal
cooperate with each other in order to provide reibimation required and execute said program. HKSP shall include, among others, immediate netiion tc
both Inspire and Distributor in the event that ames defect is discovered in a product which Hesady been released

2. Traceability of productsin order to ensure compliance with laws and I&ians relating to the traceability of the prodydDistributor undertak
to take all appropriate measures to ensure:

« backward traceability to Inspire (and where apflieato the Authorized Representative (name andesddof the Authorized Representa
printed on Product packaging); a

« reasonable product traceability to users to mingntiee risks in case of recall; and
« language requirements according to national letisiaand

« compliance with any other responsibilities, liaiels, and obligations as set forth in Council Dinex 93/42/EEC for manufacturers and
other laws, statutes, directives and regulatioosnpitgated by any governmental body that may appliyhé manufacturing and distribution
products

3. Customer Complaints and Recalls the event a serious defect is discovered Rrauct which has already been distributed, Distdb shal
|mmed|ate|y notify Inspire in writing, specn‘lcaliyn cases of naotifiable incidents or near-incideatsording to 88 281 MPG, which are to be reported immedis
in written form to the safety commissioner for mediproducts of Inspire. Inspire shall support Bistributor in analyzing product complaints in affective
manner.

® Customers Supplier undertakes not to disclose the Custdnfermation to third parties, and to use the CostoInformation strictly fc
support and licensing purposes. Supplier furtmefeatakes not to contact the emser directly or indirectly for sales and marketmgpose during the Term, unl
otherwise agreed by the parties hereto. Distribsthall provide Supplier on a quarterly basis apdrutermination of this Agreement, with a list df@aistomers thi
have purchased Product(s) from Distributor, inabgdiheir names, addresses, Product(s) purchasethgsing date and purchase price.
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Records Distributor shall maintain complete and accunaeords of all Product(s) sold by Distributor infficient detail to enab
Supplier to comply with its obligations under tifigreement.

(h) Storage Distributor shall store the Products in a sterdaility and under conditions suitable to fit tReoducts nature as a delici
sterilized medical device to be used in humans.

0] Minimum Inventory Distributor shall at all times after the EffestiDate of this Agreement maintain at all time, imaimum inventory o
Products equivalent to one quarter of sales ottheent year, to ensure the timely supply of Presltr the customers.

2. Term of Agreement

This Agreement shall commence and be effectivefaheo Effective Date and shall continue for a tesfr3 years (the “Term ") commencing with tF
Effective Date of this Agreement, unless termingbeidsuant to Section 9 below. The Term shall beraatically extended to an additional termRenewal”)
unless a written notice of termination has beerviger by one party to the other ninety (90) daysrduthe first 3 years of this Agreement otherwigauld haw
expired. The terms of this Agreement shall applgrty Renewal, except if otherwise agreed on itingriby the parties.

3. Purchases, Prices, Payment and Fsigeca

3.1 Standard TermdDistributor shall purchase Product(s) from Siggbursuant to Supplier's standard purchase ordéer receipt of Distributos
purchase order, Supplier shall confirm, in writitigg details of the purchase order. Supplier dgf®lbligated to sell to Distributor Products aftex confirmation ¢
the purchase order has been made by Supplier.

3.2 Prices

(€) Price per stent of the Product(sinfidupplier to Distributor are specified_in ExhiBito this Agreement (the Prices”), FOB Israel or Germany
the Supplier’s sole decision.

Distributor shall complete the appropriate impogy@t forms as required by applicable laws andligieyf all other fees associated with the sale alidaty
of all Product(s) hereunder, Including but not tiedi to customs clearance or customs tax as may.appl

(b) Supplier shall not have the rightdoange the Prices with a sixty (60) days prior temitnotice (the “Price Notice”) to Distributor Pric
negotiations shall not occur more than once a ybathe event prices are negotiated the followshgll apply: (i) prices increases shall not afieatulfilled order:
prior to the effective date of the price increg@g,price increase shall not affect either to proth that the distributor might have to sell to tdustomers obtain:
through tenders quoted or awarded prior to thectffe date of the price increase. Orders place®isyributor prior to the last day of the Price Metperiod sha
not be effected by said price change, prior toRhiee Notice shall be subject to the previous pggiprovided that a copy of such quote has beewiged by
Distributor to the Supplier prior to the Price Nt




3.3 Product(s) ChangeSupplier reserves the right, at any time, to enathkanges to any Product(s) whenever such changéa)aequired for safe
(b) required in order to facilitate performanceaiccordance with specifications, or (c) such thaythepresent nosubstantial substitutions and modifications
adversely affecting performance in accordance wjplicable Product(s) performance specificatioBapplier will inform Distributor 90 days in advanoé any
changes under this Section 3.3

3.4 Purchase Orderd\ll orders for Product(s) shall be placed by anthject to Distributor’s purchase orders in therf@ttached to as Exhibit &
this Agreement, each of which shall be subjecietoew and acceptance in writing by Supplier apiteicipal place of business. Distributepurchase orders st
include the following information:

(€) Identify each unit of Product(s) aweti
(b) Indicate quantity, price (determinadccordance with the provisions of this Agreemantd shipping instructions; and
(c) Specify Distributor’s requested deliy dates.

Supplier is not bound by any term, condition orestprovision in any purchase order that conflicthwhe terms of this Agreement, unless such puse
order was confirmed in writing by Supplier.

3.5 After Purchase order is received @mfirmed by Supplier, sales transaction shall &ended complete and final.

3.6 Payment

(€) Payments for Product(s) shall be miadaccordance with the payments schedule set fartBxhibit D , by Distributor to Supplie
pursuant to all additional terms listed therein.

(b) Risk of LossTitle to the Product(s) purchased hereunder gads to Distributor and all risk of loss or damémsuch Product(s) sh
be borne by Distributor from the time such Prodsjcafrive on board consistent with FOB choice (Gamynor Israel)

(c) Distributois obligation to pay for all Product(s) ordered aficcharges from the time such products are deddéo distributor accordit
to EXW 1INCOTERMS agreed between the parties wighetkecution of this Agreement shall survive terrtioraor expiration of this Agreement.

3.7 ForecastsNot later than the first day of each quarterifyithe Term of this Agreement, Distributor willgwide an estimate of its demand

Product(s) for the following quarter. Such rollifagecasts shall not be binding on either partyt, ¢hall be prepared with reasonable care, based Dgsiributor’s
experience with the Product(s) and information eoning existing customers.
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4, Responsibilities of Supplier

4.1 Marketing and Sales Support

@) Training and SupporDistributor shall train and support its personnesobcontractors for the satisfactory completiont®bbligation:
under this Agreement. Supplier will assist inrmag by furnishing Distributor with English trairgnliterature. Supplier may, at his sole discretipnovide
Distributor with his own personnel for training.

(b) Marketing Material Supplier shall provide Distributor with Engliinguage marketing literature.
(c) Marketing Activities Supplier may at his own discretion choose tasad3istributor in marketing activities, by pargeiting ir

conferences, meeting with customers, bringing apideaders and any other activities Supplier magyosk to be involved in provided that said actigitghall b
coordinated with Distributor.

(d) Supplier may list Distributor at tBepplier’'s Website as a Distributor in the Tergtor
4.2 Product(s) Specifications and Statisla
@) Recalls and RetrofitsSupplier agrees that if any Product(s) is fobgdh government agency, sovereign, legislativexecetive branc

of government, or a court of competent jurisdictiorbe in violation of any applicable law or redida, Supplier shall be solely responsible for tieeessary repa
replacement, or other remedy of such violationst€f such replacement, freight charges, dutiestares shall be borne by Supplier> in the evena oécal
Supplier shall make available to Distributor alkcassary documentation and information requiredrdeoto allow Distributor to carry out a proper agiflective
recall. In addition Supplier shall report on itarpto resolve or prevent recurrences of the prable

(b) Compliance with Applicable LawsSupplier represents and warrants that all oRttesluct(s) to be furnished under this Agreemetii
be manufactured or supplied by Supplier in accardamith all applicable government provisions anpuations of the European Union and the Territapplicable
to the manufacturing quality, regulatory, traceifnillabeling and packaging of the Products. Sigpmhall provide the Distributor with the Materi@hfety Dat
Sheet of the Products.

4.3 Compliance with Ethical rulesSupplier represents and warrants that for al dbration of this Agreement it shall not make @ayments
promises, rebates, gifts, or gratuities, of anydkiwhich are intended to secure the award of argjniess from any government official, governmentybat agenc
or instrumentality of any government.

4.4 Complaints Supplier commits to record, evaluate and profedglback to the Distributor regarding all compisiih receives about the Produc
sold in the Distributor’s Territory. Supplier shaiform Distributor of the outcome of said compits as promptly as reasonable practicable.
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5. Warranty and Maintenance

5.1 Warranty, Maintenance Obligation§Sapplier to Distributor

@) All Warranty claims against Supplérall be made by Distributor, regardless of wheistributor has transferred title or possessic
the Product(s) to other parties.

(b) The Warranty is contingent upon threper use of the Product(s), and does not coveduRi(s) that have been modified with
Suppliers approval, or that have been subject to unusugdigdl or electrical stress, misuse, unauthorizegl, megligence or accident, or that have passex
expiration date.

(c) Supplier makes no warranty in respgciccessories and other parts made by otherisupphat have been attached or connected
Product(s).

(d) THE FOREGOING WARRANTIES SET FORTH ISECTION 5.1 ABOVE ARE EXCLUSIVE AND IN LIEU OF ALLOTHER
WARRANTIES, EITHER WRITTEN, ORAL OR IMPLIED, WHICH RE HEREBY SPECIFICALLY DISCLAIMED AND EXCLUDED BY ®PPLIER
INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, ANY WARRANTY OF MERCHANTABILITY OR FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ORSE AND NON-
INFRINGEMENT OR ANY IMPLIED WARRANTIES ARISING BY @URSE OF DEALING OR USAGE OF TRADE). THE SOLE ANEXCLUSIVE
REMEDIES OF DISTRIBUTOR FOR BREACH OF PRODUCT(S) WRANTY SHALL BE LIMITED TO THE REMEDIES PROVIDED INTHIS
AGREEMENT.

® NOTWITHSTANDING ANY OTHER PROVISION © THIS AGREEMENT, SUPPLIER SHALL NOT BE LIABLE TO WY
PERSON FOR ANY SPECIAL, CONSEQUENTIAL, INCIDENTAL®INDIRECT DAMAGES, HOWEVER ARISING, INCLUDING, BUINNOT LIMITED TO,
DAMAGES TO OR LOSS OF PROPERTY OR EQUIPMENT, LOSE& BROFIT, LOSS OF USE OF DATA, LOSS OF REVENUES ORMAGES TC
BUSINESS OR REPUTATION ARISING FROM THE PERFORMANGER NONPERFORMANCE OF ANY ASPECT OF THIS AGREEMENT OR Al
ORDER HEREUNDER, OR FROM ANY CAUSE WHATSOEVER ARME FROM OR IN ANY WAY CONNECTED WITH THE MANUFACTUR, SALE
HANDLING, REPAIR, MAINTENANCE OR USE OF THE PRODUCS}, WHETHER OR NOT SUPPLIER SHALL HAVE BEEN MADE AWRE OF THE
POSSIBILITY OF SUCH LOSS. ANY OTHER PRODUCT(S) REPSENTATIONS OR WARRANTY MADE BY ANY OTHER PERSON OENTITY,
INCLUDING EMPLOYEES OR REPRESENTATIVES OF DISTRIBWR THAT ARE INCONSISTENT HEREWITH, SHALL BE DISREGRDED AND
SHALL NOT BE BINDING UPON SUPPLIER. IN NO EVENT SAK.L SUPPLIER'S LIABILITY FOR PARTICULAR UNITS OF THE PRODUCT(¢
HEREUNDER EXCEED THE PURCHASE PRICE OF SUCH UNITS.

(9) This Section 5ghall survive expiration or termination of this Agment.
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5.2 Warranty and Maintenance ObligatiohBistributor to Customers

(@) Distributor shall make no warrant@sguarantees with respect to Product(s) or thetheseof except as provided herein or other
authorized in writing by Supplier.

(b) Distributor shall educate and infofmd Users of the proper and safe use of the Pr(gjudn the event that Distributor learns or beee
aware of any information indicating that any of #®duct(s) have failed to perform satisfactorily receives any complaints or information from amy@oncernin
the safety and/or merchantability of any of Pro¢s)ctDistributor shall notify Supplier immediatelRistributor shall maintain a file of customer gegtions
comments, incident reports and Distributor respsrs®l shall forward all such information to the 8ligy in writing on the last day of each quartestAgreement |
in effect and for a period of 6 months from therteration of this Agreement if such information bews available after termination.

6. Intellectual Property and Ownership
6.1 Distributor acknowledges and agrbas t
(€) Supplier represents and warrants Wit regard to all intellectual property rights¢luding patents and trademarks) annexed t

Products, that up to his knowledge : (a) it hoktsal and sufficient intellectual property rightseothe Products, (b) at time of signature it hasreceived any notic
claim or sue from any third party, based on a fdssnfringement by the Produstintellectual property right, and (c) during &létduration of the Agreement it v
hold Distributor harmless against any possibledthparties’ claims due to Products’ infringement tbfrd parties’ intellectual property rights. Distribut
acknowledges and agrees that all intellectual ptgppeghts pertaining to the Product (s) {....}

(b) Distributor shall not have or acquaey right, title or interest in or otherwise be@mntitled to any IP Rights by taking delivery
making payment for, distributing and/or sellingadinerwise using or transferring the Product(s).

(c) Distributor shall take all reasonabdeasures to ensure that all IP Rights of Suppliel remain with Supplier, including promg
notifying Supplier of any possible infringement thrd parties of Supplier's IP Rights and parti¢ipg with Supplier, at Supplies’ expense, in any legal act
against such infringement that in Supplier’'s sal#giment is required for protection or prosecutibSapplier’s rights.

(d) Distributor shall be the owner of feduct Registration in the Territory.
6.2 Without derogating from Section étove:
(a) Supplier may at any time affix Suppk trade name, service marks or trademarks (fi@tiemarks”) to any of the Product(s) and |

the Trademarks in relation to any services Supplierides hereunder in connection with the Prodyc@istributor shall not make any changes to thed&@mark
used on Products by Supplier.

(b) Distributor shall not have or acquéney right, title or interest in or otherwise beaentitled to use any of the Supplgeifrademark
either alone or in conjunction with other wordshames, or use the goodwill thereof, without theregp written consent of Supplier in each instaaod,;
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(c) Distributor shall not to apply for oppose registration of any trademarks, includivgyTrademarks, used by Supplier.

6.3 Nothing contained in this Agreememalsbe construed as conferring on either party @glyt or imposing any obligation to use in adw&rg
publicity or otherwise any trademark, name or syhabohe other party, or any contraction, abbrdeiaor simulation thereof, except as expressly ey for in thi:
Agreement.

6.4 Distributor acknowledges that notise or right is granted hereby with respect to 8epp intellectual property.
7. Confidentiality
7.1 Without the written consent of thhestparty, neither party shall disclose to anydtipiarty, or use for its own benefit or the benefibthers, eithe

during or after the Term of this Agreement, anyfiemntial or proprietary business or technical mfiation of the other party that has been identifisctonfidentiz
or proprietary by the disclosing party in accordamdth Section 7.»elow.

7.2 To be considered proprietary infoiomat the information must be (i) disclosed in wrgi or other tangible form and marked confidentie
proprietary, or (ii) disclosed orally or visuallgentified as confidential at the time of disclos@and reduced to writing and marked confidentigdroprietary withii
thirty (30) days of the disclosure thereof.

7.3 Proprietary information shall notlimte information which (i) is already rightfully kmwn or becomes rightfully known to the receivingtp
independent of proprietary information disclosedeh@der; (ii) is or becomes publicly known through wrongful act of the receiving party; (iii) isghtfully
received from a third party without similar restioms and without breach of this Agreement; or {ivthe opinion of counsel, is required to be diseld to compl
with any applicable law, regulation or order of @avgrnment authority or court of competent jurisidict in which event the receiving party shall, prio sucl
disclosure, advise the other party in writing o tieed for such disclosure and use its reasonabteefforts to obtain confidential treatment offsirformation.

8. Indemnification and Insurance

8.1 Supplier Indemnification Supplier shall indemnify, hold harmless and ddf®istributor, its successors and assigns fotoaBes, claims ai
defense costs claimed by any third party for afmyrin death or property damage suffered by sudtd tharty to the extent resulting from a defecthia tnanufactui
or design of the Product(s) supplied hereundeeasnsuch injury, death or property damage is thaltref Distributors negligence, willful misconduct, breach of
Agreement or any modification made by Distributmtiie Product(s) without the Supplier’s consent.
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8.2 Distributor Indemnification Distributor shall indemnify, hold harmless arefehd Supplier, its successors and assigns fdosges, claims ai
defense costs claimed by any third party for afyrin death or property damage suffered by suctu tharty to the extent resulting from Distribu®riegligenct
willful misconduct or breach of this Agreement.

8.3 Insurance To secure the indemnification provided in Sewi®.1and 8.2above, each of Supplier and Distributor agrees amtain policies ¢
insurance providing terms and conditions as foltows

@) General liability insurance in theamt of $300,000 per occurrence (which may be plediby a combination of primary and umbr
insurance); and

(b) Product(s) liability insurance in tamount of $300,000 per occurrence (which may beiged by a combination of primary and umbr
insurance).

(c) The insurance provided above shaluide endorsements providing “contractual liabfliopverage or equivalent terms; must be effe
for claims or suits filed in the Territory.

Each of Supplier and Distributor shall provide atifeate of insurance covering the above requiretsewithin thirty (30) days of execution of -
Agreement, and upon each renewal of such insurance.

9. Termination
9.1 The Supplier may terminate this Agneat with thirty (30) days written notice if thedbibutor:
@) Is in default of its payment obligats hereunder, and such default continues foefifie5) days following receipt of written notice; o
(b) Is in default of any other materidligation hereunder and such default continuegHisty (30) days following receipt of written noj
or
(c) Fails to meet the Minimum Sales od€rValue as defined in Exhibit C.
(d) Distributes or attempts to distribtiie Products outside of the Territory.
(e) Distributor shall be entitled to tenaite the Agreement in case Supplier is under tsita®.1 (b).
9.2 Either party may terminate this Agneait if the other party is declared bankrupt anilved in any insolvency proceedings, attachnmoerdgthe

proceedings, which, in the reasonable opinion thieeiparty prevents the other party from performtagbligations under this Agreement.
9.3 Either party may terminate this Agneat for any reason or without reason with sixr(@nths previous written notice to the other (heafter “

Termination Notice”) without further penalties or indemnification, prded however that Supplier shall be obligated tovige Distributor with product to let
conclude Pending Sales. For the purpose of thiid®e Pending Sale shall be defined as follows:
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i) Sales to be undertaken by Distributor within fnr@mework of public tenders which have been awéreDistributor in any date before
effective termination date.

The commitment assumed by the Supplier in thissdahall survive until Distributor has concludedPanding Sales.

9.4 Termination and/or expiration of thigreement shall not affect any obligations of eitparty incurred hereunder prior to such termomatand/o
expiration or any obligations that expressly suevigrmination of this Agreement, such as the Sepplbligations assumed by the Supplier under papdg®.3 ¢
this Agreement.

9.5 Distributor is aware that in certpirisdictions and/or countries, local authoritieguire that a sole named importer of the Produatitborized t
distribute the Product in the Territory. Therefadéstributor agrees to execute all documents reduby the relevant authorities for the purposexafcution of thi
Agreement and shall further provide the Suppligoruits first request with all documents and sigreg required for the purpose of disengaging thistor as th
Supplier’s sole names distributor in the Territas/set forth in Exhibit Bf this Agreement.

10. General Provisions

10.1 Relationship of the Partie®istributor shall act as an independent contragiurchasing Product(s) from Supplier and resglthem in th
Territory. Distributor shall not act, and shalltime deemed as, agent for Supplier, nor shall Disior have any right or power hereunder to actdoito binc
Supplier in any respect. This Agreement shall metdeemed to create any emplogerployee relationship between Supplier and Distohunor any agenc
franchise, joint venture or partnership relatiopdtetween the parties.

10.2 Amendment of Policies and ExhibitSupplier shall not be allowed to change anyqgdi, exhibits or terms of the Agreement. In thierd
eitherSupplier or Distributor is interested in amendimy ¢erm of the Agreement, the parties shall medtragotiate under bona fide principles the amendsne
changes in which they might be interested in amtl@@endment or change shall be signed by botlegart

10.3 Assignment This Agreement, and the Distributerights and obligations hereunder, shall not Iséggasd in whole or in part by the Distribu
without the prior written consent of Supplier. Aattempted assignment or delegation without suciseat shall be void and of no effect. The Padg®e that tt
Supplier shall have the right to assign all ofrights and obligations under this Agreement to @tityenot a party to this Distribution Agreemenbpided that suc
Entity undertakes the obligations of the Supplier.

104 Notices Any and all notices permitted or required tonbade under this Agreement shall be in writing, siyby the party giving such noti
and shall be delivered, personally or sent by faitsior registered mail, to the other party atitisiress set forth in this Agreement, or the ldtastvn address of tl
party. The date of personal delivery, facsimilafaonation date as stated on the facsimile transfport, or ten (10) days after being sent by tegesl mail, shall t
the date of such notice.
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10.5 Publicity It is agreed the Supplier may identify Distributs a distributor of Supplier’Product(s) in advertisements and other promda
literature. It is further agreed that Distributony identify to its customers that Supplier is ppier of the Product(s) to Distributor. Neithearfy shall otherwis
use the name of the other party in any advertigidlicity, promotional literature, brochures, sadéds or marketing tools without the prior writteamnsent of suc
other party.

10.6 Agreement Governdn the event of any conflict between the terrhshis Agreement and the terms of any Supplier @tributor purchas
order, sales contract or acknowledgment used imextion with any individual sale or purchase, thems of this Agreement shall overrule, unless otise
expressly agreed to in writing by Distributor angp$lier at the time of such individual sale.

10.7 No Waiver Failure to enforce any rights hereunder, irretipe of the length of time for which such failucentinues, shall not constitut
waiver of those or any other rights, nor shall aveaby either party in one or more instances hestroed as constituting a continuing waiver or asmaer in othe
instances.

10.8 Governing Law This Agreement and the rights and obligationthefparties hereunder shall be governed by aedpréted in accordance w
the laws of the State of Israel, without givingeeffto principles of conflicts of law.

10.9 Settlement of Disputed\ll disputes arising in connection with this Agment shall be settled by mediation. The mediatiall be held in T
Aviv, Israel. This provision shall expressly smevitermination of this Agreement.

10.10 Complete Agreementhis Agreement, including the Exhibits heretonstitutes the full and complete agreement of theigs hereto ar
supersedes all prior agreements and understandifaigg to the subject matter hereof. Exceptthsrwise provided in Section 10.2 above or elsewlherein, thi
Agreement may not be amended or otherwise modifigelss evidenced in writing and signed by Distriioand Supplier.

10.11 Severancelf any provision or provisions of this Agreemasheld invalid, illegal, or unenforceable by aidoof competent jurisdiction, su
provision(s) shall be severed, and the validitgaléy, and enforceability of the remaining prowiss shall not in any way be affected or impairegr¢by. Th
parties shall use all commercially reasonable &fftr agree upon a valid and enforceable provifotthe severed provision(s), taking into accotnet intent of thi
Agreement.

10.12 Force MajeureFailure of either party to perform its obligat®under this Agreement (except the obligation skenpayments) shall r
subject such party to any liability or constitutér@ach of this Agreement if such failure is caubgdany event or circumstances beyond the reaseraitrol o
such nonperforming party, including without limitation act$é God, fire, explosion, flood, drought, war, risabotage, embargo, strikes or other labor trodaikerre
in whole or in part of suppliers to deliver on sghke materials, equipment or machinery, interruptd or delay in transportation (unless causedhwygarty s
affected), a national health emergency or compéawith any order or regulation of any governmenttgn A party whose performance is affected byoacé
majeure event shall take prompt action to remedyeffects of such force majeure event.
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10.13 Further Assuranceg&ach party shall execute and deliver such fuiitieruments and do such further reasonable actdtdangs as reasonal
may be required to carry out the intent and purpdtkis Agreement.

10.14 CounterpartsThis Agreement may be executed in any numbecoohterparts (including facsimile counterparts);heaf which shall b
original as against the party whose signature appbareon, but all of which taken together shatfistitute one and the same instrument.

10.15 SurvivalSections 1 3,5, 6, 7, 8, 9, and 10.15hall survive the termination of this Agreement.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, each of the parties has catisisdAgreement to be executed by its duly authdriapresentative:

Inspire MD Ltd. Distributor

Signature: s/ Eric Ben Mayor Signature: /sl Enric Moret

Name: Eric Ben Mayor Name: Enric Moret

Title: Title: General Manager Hospital Group
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EXHIBIT A - PRODUCT(S)

MGUARD TM




EXHIBIT B - TERRITORY

SPAIN




EXHIBIT C — STENT PRICES AND SALES MINIMUMS

Prices: T00EUROS EXW Germany

2009 2010 2011
Stent Quantity 600 2000 4000
[Total Order Value (in thousand 420000 140000C 280000C
Comments
First order minimum 200 stents
With 5% free of charge
1. Sales minimum are defined in ordeugal
2. Sales minimums are listed on a yelalsis which Distributor must meet under this Disttion Agreement.

3. In addition to the yearly basis, Dmafitor must meet on a quarterly basis the cumwdgtioportional part of the quota.




EXHIBIT D — PAYMENT SCHEDULE

Payment by Distributor: by means of irrevocabléeledf credit payable 90 days from date of AirwdyBi




EXHIBIT E -PURCHASE ORDER




EXHIBIT F
DISTRIBUTOR WAIVER

To: Inspire MD Ltd.
Menorat Hamaor 3
Tel Aviv, Israel

Distributor Waiver
Attn: Dr. Asher Holzer

IZASA Distribuciones Tecnicas S.A. hereby undergake sign, execute and deliver to you all requideduments requested by the local regulatory autaesrol
other authorities as may be relevant, in orderltiwalnspire MD to name another local importer foetpurpose of distributing its products IZASA Dilstricione:
Tecnicas S.A. understands and acknowledges thairénsould suffer irreparable damages and greaififal loss if it is unable to appoint a distribuéd its choict
in the Territory and therefore IZASA Distribucion€scnicas S.A. undertakes to perform the abovetimely and efficient manner. Further, IZASA Dibticione:
Tecnicas S.A. waives any rights with respect tbaing the named importer in the Territory, or tlegistration rights to the Product(s) as providedifothe
Distribution Agreement executed between IZASA Ditciones Tecnicas S.A. and the Supplier.

This letter does not release Inspire of any ohiligest it has towards IZASA Distribuciones Tecnicas.Sncluding any financial claims IZASA Distribumnes
Tecnicas S.A. may have for services it preformedieurthe Distribution Agreement.

NAME

TITLE

DATE



AMENDMENT TO THE DISTRIBUTION AGREEMENT

This Amendment (the Amendment’, entered into as of February_, 2011 (thgffective Date”) is made by and betwedNSPIREMD GmbH . Of 16
Boschstrasse, Wiesen, Germany, a Corporation argdrind existing under the laws of Germany andodiitg affiliated companies (under formation) (imidiually
and collectively referred to as th&Stpplier”), and IZASA Distribuciones Tecnicas SA with offices at Aragon 90, Barcelona, SpaitZ@SA ");
and IZASA Hospital, S.L.U., a fully owned subsidiaf IZASA Distribuciones Tecnicas SA, located aggon 90, Barcelona, SpainlZASA HOSPITAL " or the “
Distributor ") each of the Supplier, IZASA and New Distributar Party” and together, the Parties”).

WHEREAS, Supplier and IZASA entered into that ceréaxclusive Distribution Agreement, contract nd-014-09 (the ‘Agreement’) dated May 20,
2009;

The Parties agree to amend the Agreement by asgigdASA’s rights and obligations under the Agreent® IZASA HOSPITAL and additional revisions
as follows:

Capitalized terms used herein and not otherwiseel@fshall have the respective meaning ascribéluetm in the Original Agreement.

1. IZASA HOSPITAL hereby assumes all BABA’s rights and obligations under the Agreemant] consequently as of the date hereof IZASA
HOSPITAL shall be considered a®fstributor ” under the Agreement. Despite anything to thetreon herein IZASA shall continue to be responsiolethe
fulfillment of the Distributor’s obligations undéine Agreement, jointly with IZASA HOSPITAL.

2. The Parties agree to include in ExtAbio the Agreement the ultra thin micro mesh coatedtalled MGuard Prime as of the Effective DaAa.
a consequence, a new ExhibiisAissued and attached to this Amendment.

3. Without derogating from the Dlstrlbuwmdertakmgs under the Agreement, includingti®acl.3 and Exhibit Ghereto, the Distributor will order
from the Supplier 500 units of the MGuard Primenst a price of 700 Euros per unit by Feb. 10,120The shipment of the order will be carried guttiree phases
as follows with invokes being issued upon shipment:

a. 150 units immediately upon executibthis Amendment Agreement
b. 150 units on April 10, 2011
C. 200 units on July 10, 2011

In the event that the Study (defined below) is yedth IZASA HOSPITAL has the right to postpone th'@nd 3@ shipments for the delay period in the
commencement of the Study.

4. Subject to the fulfillment of SectiBrabove in its entirety, the Supplier will deliver additional 20% of stents as free goods, i.€,utlts. The
100 free of charge units will be shipped as follows




a. 30 units with the shipment mentione&eéction 3a.
b. 30 units with the shipment mentione&ection 3b.
C. 40 units with the shipment mentione&ection 3c.
5. A clinical study (the Study”) will be conducted within Spain entitled MGuardrRe Implementation in STEMI (acute myocardial irféon with

ST elevation). The Study’s aim is to evaluatedfficacy and safety of the use of MGuard Prime sitenéducing the rate of complications associatét the
procedure such as no reflow phenomenon and distiabkzation, as well as non -- inferiority as comgzhto other devices in terms of thrombosis and or
restenosis. Three hundred patients will parti@patthe Study.

6. Subject to the support of the Disttdyuo the Study as stated herein, the Supplidrl@ah to the Distributor 300 units of MGuard Prirfiee the
Study mentioned in clause 5. Any MGuard Prime wtiich shall not be deployed until the end of thed$ will be returned immediately to Supplier. Tdéred date
of the Study will be determined by Supplier.

7. The Distributor will purchase from tBepplier each stent deployed from the stents bam®istributor and mentioned in Clause 6 above pttice
of 700 Euros each. The Distributor will issue pa® to the Supplier once a month with the totahber of stents deployed within the Study with pagtrdue to the
Supplier immediately upon issuance of the repodtthie Supplier invoice.

8. For each patient participation in 8tady, the Distributor will pay in addition to tf€0 Euros per stent, an additional 200 Euros fosliare in the
clinical study cost. Upon receipt of the reportntiened in clause 7, the Supplier will issue aroioe for this amount to the Distributor for eachigat who
participates in the Study. The payment by theiBistor will be due immediately upon receipt of thepplier invoice.

9. Except for the changes in the Agredrsenforth above, the provisions of the Agreensdat| remain in full force and effect and withoatya
change.
INSPIREDMD GmbH. IZASA Hospital, S L.U.
Signature: /s| Ofir Paz Signature: /sl Alfonso Garcic
Name: Ofir Paz Name: Alfonso Garcia
Title: Chief Executive Office Title: General Manager

IZASA Distribuciones Tecnicas SA

Signature: /sl Enric Moret
Name: Enric Moret
Title: General Manager
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EXCLUSIVE DISTRIBUTION AGREEMENT

THIS EXCLUSIVE DISTRIBUTION AGREEMENT (the ‘Agreement’), entered into as of December, 24, 2q@& “ Effective Date”), is made by ar
betweenNSPIRE MD LTD . of 3 Menorat Hamaor St. Tel Aviv 67448, IsraeCarporation organized and existing under the lafdsrael and any of its affiliatt
companies (under formation) (individually and cotieely referred to as theSupplier”), and Tzamal-Jacobsohn Ltd.from 20, Hamagshimim St,. Kiryat Matal
POB 7004, Petach Tikva 49170 Isrééke “ Distributor ") (each of the Company and the Distributor, Rdrty ” and together, the Parties”).

WHEREAS, Supplier develops, manufactures and segjhie Product(s) set forth on Exhibith&reto, that may be improved or updated by Supfigen
time to time (the ‘Product(s)”);

WHEREAS, Distributor distributes and sells a widgigty of Product(s) for use in the territory;

WHEREAS, Supplier wishes to sell the Product(spistributor, and Distributor wishes to purchase Breduct(s) from Supplier, subject to the terms
conditions of this Agreement;

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the premises mutlual covenants contained herein, the partieseags follows:

1. Representations, Undertakings, Apjpoémt and Responsibilities of Distributor

1.1 Representations and Warrantsstributor hereby represents and warrants tdStheplier that it possesses and will maintain thtmut the terr
of this Agreement, the means, experience, khow; skill, facilities and personnel to properlyfilliits obligations under this Agreement in a &y manner and
the Supplier’s satisfaction. Further, the Disttdruepresents and warrants that it is duly licdrtseexecute its obligations under this Agreement.

1.2 UndertakingsDistributor hereby undertakes that he will, atatvn expense, be responsible for obtaining anyadiqermits, approvals, prodi
registration with the Ministry of Health, licensestlaorizations and clearances from local, state,iojpal, governmental, quagievernmental and other authorit
required, necessary or desirable for the sale dsttibilition of the Product(s) in the Territory arfdr the performance of the Distributer'obligation
hereunder. Pursuant to this engagement, Distnitageees to purchase the Product(s) from Supied, Supplier agrees to sell the Product(s) to Digior whet
such Product(s) are ordered hereunder in accordaititeéhe terms hereof.

1.3 Appointment As of the Effective Date, Supplier hereby engaDestributor as its Exclusive distributor for thistribution and sale of the Product
(s) solely in the geographical areas set forth ghiliit B hereto (the ‘Territory ), subject to the terms and conditions of this Disttifin Agreement. Distribut
hereby accepts such engagement, subject to the srthconditions of this Distribution Agreementistbbutor acknowledges that it may not make anyeotmen
or binding obligation on behalf of Supplier.
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1.4 Sales MinimumsDistributor hereby commits to Supplier to aclieminimum sales targets set forth.on ExhibheZeto during the Term Gale:
Minimum ), and the Total Value of orders for each yeatelistherein (the Order Value”). If Distributor fails to achieve 85% of the Salesriiium and/or th
Order Value in any given period specified in ExhiBihereto, Supplier may, at its own discretion eitlfgrterminate this Agreement in accordance v8trction 9.
below, or (ii) revoke the exclusive appointment rdeal to the Distributor under Section 1aBd appoint Distributor as a nexelusive Distributor in th
Territory. Supplier shall notify Distributor if sh appointment is made. Said appointment shalteotgate from the terms of this Agreement andthikr terms ¢
this Agreement shall remain in effect Mutatis Mudamn

15 ResponsibilitiesDistributor shall bear its own expense for tReaation of the following:

@) Product(s) PromotionDistributor shall use its best efforts to intwoe to the market, promote, obtain orders for tradéct(s) in th
Territory. For the execution of said promotionsfibutor shall employ highly qualified sales ardhnical personnel familiar with the Product(s)stBbutor agree
that it shall execute its obligation under thisteerin a manner that reflects positively on the@lier and the Product(s) and shall not perform actyor omissio
which may harm the goodwill of, or be injurious tbe Product(s) or Supplier. Further, all markgtmaterial, Product(s) information, brochures anel like
containing information relating to the Product@juires the approval of the Supplier prior to igribution to end users or prospects Distributogages.

(b) Marketing Plan Distributor agrees to submit to Supplier withiirty (30) days hereof a marketing plan detailthg promotional ar
marketing activities for sales of the Product(s}he Territory. Said marketing plan is subjectSuappliers approval prior to its implementation and shadiluile
attendance in local shows, distribution of markgtimaterial translated into the language used inT#veitory. Distributor shall keep Supplier contously informe:
of the status of its marketing efforts under therketing plan and shall furnish all information ritg to the sales of the Product(s) in the Teryitas may b
reasonably requested by Supplier from time to time.

(c) Sales PersonneDistributor shall train an appropriate numbeitsfqualified employees in the sale of the Pro@at' Sales Personn
"). Number of Sales Personnel shall be sufficient lier gurpose of promoting, marketing, selling andritiisting the Product(s) in the Territory in accande witt
Section 1.3 above. Without derogating from thevah®istributor may use subcontractors for therittistion of the Products provided that the prioitten approve
of the Supplier is provided. Distributor shall beld accountable for all distribution activitieseformed by subcontractors in distributing the Patdwnder thi
Agreement. The Supplier shall have the right)latraes, to discontinue the use of a specific suttactor at its sole discretion.

(d) Compliance and Reporting

Q) Distributor shall comply with any amadl safety regulations and standards and suchr oélggilations or requirements as ar
may be promulgated by authorized governmental aitigm and required in order to carry out the teohthis Distribution Agreement.
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2) Distributor shall provide Supplierttviall information pertaining to adverse eventsafiety issues related to the Product(s) w
one working day. Further, Distributor shall protggirovide Supplier with all information allegingd®uct(s) deficiencies related to the identity, lgyadurability,
reliability, effectiveness, or performance of thedRict(s).

(e) Quality Assurance and Product Trhii and MDD 93/42/EEC The Distributor or any subistributor rendered by Distributor, shall
responsible for the implementation and maintenaricequality System that fulfills the requiremenfsMDD 93/42/EEC, including, inter alia recalls,tification tc
local authorities and document maintenance.

1. PosMarketing Surveillance ProgramDistributor shall maintain a Pobtarketing Surveillance Program. Inspire and thetribistor shal
cooperate with each other in order to provide rdibrimation required and execute said program. RSP shall include, among others, immediate netiign tc
both Inspire and Distributor in the event that aaes defect is discovered in a product which Hesady been released.

2. Traceability of productsin order to ensure compliance with laws and l&gens relating to the traceability of the proddDistributo
undertakes to take all appropriate measures taensu

« backward traceability to Inspire (and where appilieato the Authorized Representative (name andesddof the Authorized Representa
printed on Product packaging); a

« reasonable product traceability to users to mingntie risks in case of recall; and
« language requirements according to national letiisiaand

« compliance with any other responsibilities, liaie$, and obligations as set forth in Council Diinee 93/42/EEC for manufacturers and
other laws, statutes, directives and regulatioosnpiigated by any governmental body that may appy¢ manufacturing and distribution
products

3. Customer Complaints and Recalls the event a serious defect is discovered Rraduct which has already been distributed, Distait
shall immediately notify Inspire in writing, speicilly in cases of notifiable incidents or nearitfents according to 88 28 MPG, which are to be repor
immediately in written form to the safety commigsso for medical products of Inspire. Inspire sksalpport the Distributor in analyzing product coaipts in ai
effective manner.

® Customers Distributor shall provide to Supplier, at thené of placing a purchase order, any detail of titkiesser reasonably required
the Supplier for support and licensing purposeSystomer Information”). Supplier undertakes not to disclose the Custonfernmation to third parties, and to t
the Customer Information strictly for support amcehsing purposes. Supplier further undertakestmatontact the endser directly or indirectly for sales &
marketing purpose during the Term, unless otheraigeed by the parties hereto. Distributor shal/jule Supplier on a quarterly basis and upon teation of thi
Agreement, with a list of all customers that havechased Product(s) from Distributor, includingithrames, addresses, Product(s) purchased, punghdate an
purchase price.
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g Records Distributor shall maintain complete and accunaeords of all Product(s) sold by Distributor infficient detail to enab
Supplier to comply with its obligations under tifigreement.

(h) Storage Distributor shall store the Products in a sterdagility and under conditions suitable to fit tReoducts nature as a delici
sterilized medical device to be used in humans.

0] Minimum Inventory Distributor shall at all times after the EffaetiDate of this Agreement maintain at all time, imaimum inventory o
Products equivalent to one quarter of sales ottheent year, to ensure the timely supply of Preslt the customers.

2. Term of Agreement

This Agreement shall commence and be effectivefabeo Effective Date and shall continue for a tesfrd years (the “Term ”) commencing with tF
Effective Date of this Agreement, unless termingbeidsuant to_Section Below. The Term shall be automatically extendednoadditional term (Renewal”)
unless a written notice of termination has beerviges by one party to the other ninety (90) dayisrptio the date on which this Agreement otherwisrild hav
expired. The terms of this Agreement shall applgrty Renewal, except if otherwise agreed on itingriby the parties.

3. Purchases, Prices, Payment and Fsteeca

3.1 Standard TermdDistributor shall purchase Product(s) from Siggbursuant to Supplier’s standard purchase ordéer receipt of Distributos
purchase order, Supplier shall confirm, in writitlge details of the purchase order. Supplier df®lbbligated to sell to Distributor Products aftex confirmation ¢
the purchase order has been made by Supplier. li8upyy, at its sole discretion, make changesst®ioduct(s) list at any time, provided that arsling purchas
orders will not be affected by such change. Alksdrom the Supplier to the Distributor are final.

3.2 Prices

(@) Transfer prices of the Product(sjrfrBupplier to Distributor are specified in Exhiitto this Agreement (thePrices”), CIF Israel at th
Supplier’s sole decision.

Distributor shall complete the appropriate impogy@t forms as required by applicable laws andlgieyf all other fees associated with the sale alidaty
of all Product(s) hereunder, Including but not tiedi to customs clearance or customs tax as may.appl
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(b) Supplier shall have the right to opparhe Prices with a sixty (60) days prior writtestice (the “Price Notice”) to Distributor. Ordel
placed by Distributor prior to the last day of tRece Notice period shall not be effected by saidepchange, and any written quote provided byDistributor tc
prospect endssers prior to the Price Notice shall be subjethéoprevious pricing, provided that a copy of sgabte has been provided by Distributor to the $af
prior to the Price Notice.

3.3 Product(s) ChangeSupplier reserves the right, at any time, to enathkanges to any Product(s) whenever such changéa)aequired for safe
(b) required in order to facilitate performanceaiccordance with specifications, or (c) such thaythepresent nosubstantial substitutions and modifications
adversely affecting performance in accordance ®jitplicable Product(s) performance specificatioBapplier will inform Distributor within a reasonablime of an
changes under this Section 3.3

3.4 Purchase Orderd\ll orders for Product(s) shall be placed by anthject to Distributos purchase orders in the form attached to as BExibi
this Agreement, each of which shall be subjecietoew and acceptance in writing by Supplier apiteicipal place of business. Distributepurchase orders st
include the following information:

(@) Identify each unit of Product(s) aweti
(b) Indicate quantity, price (determinadccordance with the provisions of this Agreementd shipping instructions; and
(c) Specify Distributor’s requested dely dates.

Supplier is not bound by any term, condition orestprovision in any purchase order that conflicthwhe terms of this Agreement, unless such puse
order was confirmed in writing by Supplier.

3.5 After Purchase order is received @mfirmed by Supplier, sales transaction shall éended complete and final.

3.6 Payment

(€) Payments for Product(s) shall be made&cordance with the payments schedule set fioritxhibit D, by Distributor to Supplier pursu
to all additional terms listed therein.

(b) Risk of Loss: Title to the Productfg)rchased hereunder shall pass to Distributoradiritk of loss or damage to such Product(s) ste
borne by supplier from the time such Product(syano Israeli port, consistent with CIF Israel.

(c) Distributois obligation to pay for all Product(s) ordered atidcharges which it has incurred in connectionhwthe execution of th
Agreement shall survive termination or expiratidritos Agreement.
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3.7 ForecastsNot later than the first day of each quarterifyithe Term of this Agreement, Distributor willgwide an estimate of its demand
Product(s) for the following quarter. Such rollifagecasts shall not be binding on either partyt, ¢hall be prepared with reasonable care, based Dsiributor’s
experience with the Product(s) and information esnimg existing and prospective customers.

3.8 Stock Options Should the Distributor achieve a minimum of #mnual sales targets set forth_on Exhibjti® will be granted by the Supplier
option to purchase an aggregate of 1,000 Ordinbeyes per each $100,000 of purchases made, om aezasved basis. Such options shall be issueddéordanc
with the allotment made by the CompamyBoard of Directors and subject to the terms amdlitions of the 2006 Employee Stock Option Plamhef Company, s
forth in Exhibit G.

4, Responsibilities of Supplier
4.1 Marketing and Sales Support
@) Training and SupporDistributor shall train and support its personnesobcontractors for the satisfactory completiont®bbligation:

under this Agreement. Supplier will assist inrmag by furnishing Distributor with English trairgnliterature. Supplier may, at his sole discretipnovide
Distributor with his own personnel for training.

(b) Marketing Material Supplier shall provide Distributor with Engliinguage marketing literature.
(c) Marketing Activities Supplier may at his own discretion choose tasadSistributor in marketing activities, by pargeiting ir

conferences, meeting with customers, bringing apideaders and any other activities Supplier magosk to be involved in provided that said actigitghall b
coordinated with Distributor.

(d) Supplier may list Distributor at tBepplier’'s Website as a Distributor in the Tergtor
4.2 Product(s) Specifications and Staasla
(€) Recalls and Retrofits. Supplier agrthat if any Product(s) is found by a governnag@ncy, sovereign, legislative or executive brauf

government, or a court of competent jurisdictiorb®in violation of any applicable law or regulaticSupplier shall be solely responsible for theessary repai
replacement, or other remedy of such violation.

(b) Compliance with Applicable Laws. $lipr certifies that all of the Product(s) to berfished under this Agreement will be manufact
or supplied by Supplier in accordance with all agaille government provisions and stipulations ia BE mark. Distributor will be responsible for nred
adjustments, if needed, to meet local regulation.
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5. Warranty and Maintenance
51 Warranty, Maintenance ObligationSapplier to Distributor
@) All Warranty claims against Supplérall be made by Distributor, regardless of wheistributor has transferred title or possessic

the Product(s) to other parties.

(b) The Warranty is contingent upon threper use of the Product(s), and does not coveduRi(s) that have been modified with
Supplier’s approval, or that have been subject to unusugdigdl or electrical stress, misuse, unauthorizeg, megligence or accident, or that have passex
expiration date.

(c) Supplier makes no warranty in respgcccessories and other parts made by otherisopphat have been attached or connected -
Product(s).

(d) THE FOREGOING WARRANTIES SET FORTH ISECTION 5.1 ABOVE ARE EXCLUSIVE AND IN LIEU OF ALLOTHEF
WARRANTIES, EITHER WRITTEN, ORAL OR IMPLIED, WHICH RE HEREBY SPECIFICALLY DISCLAIMED AND EXCLUDED BY ®PPLIER
INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, ANY WARRANTY OF MERCHANTABILITY OR FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ORSE AND NON-
INFRINGEMENT OR ANY IMPLIED WARRANTIES ARISING BY @URSE OF DEALING OR USAGE OF TRADE). THE SOLE ANEXCLUSIVE
REMEDIES OF DISTRIBUTOR FOR BREACH OF PRODUCT(S) WRANTY SHALL BE LIMITED TO THE REMEDIES PROVIDED INTHIS
AGREEMENT.

® NOTWITHSTANDING ANY OTHER PROVISION © THIS AGREEMENT, SUPPLIER SHALL NOT BE LIABLE TO WY
PERSON FOR ANY SPECIAL, CONSEQUENTIAL, INCIDENTALR®INDIRECT DAMAGES, HOWEVER ARISING, INCLUDING, BUINOT LIMITED TO,
DAMAGES TO OR LOSS OF PROPERTY OR EQUIPMENT, LOSE& BROFIT, LOSS OF USE OF DATA, LOSS OF REVENUES ORMAGES TC
BUSINESS OR REPUTATION ARISING FROM THE PERFORMANGER NONPERFORMANCE OF ANY ASPECT OF THIS AGREEMENT OR Al
ORDER HEREUNDER, OR FROM ANY CAUSE WHATSOEVER ARME FROM OR IN ANY WAY CONNECTED WITH THE MANUFACTURE, SALE
HANDLING, REPAIR, MAINTENANCE OR USE OF THE PRODUCS}, WHETHER OR NOT SUPPLIER SHALL HAVE BEEN MADE AWRE OF THE
POSSIBILITY OF SUCH LOSS. ANY OTHER PRODUCT(S) REPSENTATIONS OR WARRANTY MADE BY ANY OTHER PERSON OENTITY,
INCLUDING EMPLOYEES OR REPRESENTATIVES OF DISTRIBWR THAT ARE INCONSISTENT HEREWITH, SHALL BE DISREGRDED AND
SHALL NOT BE BINDING UPON SUPPLIER. IN NO EVENT SA.L SUPPLIER'S LIABILITY FOR PARTICULAR UNITS OF THE PRODUCT(¢
HEREUNDER EXCEED THE PURCHASE PRICE OF SUCH UNITS.

(9) This Section 5ghall survive expiration or termination of this Agment.
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5.2 Warranty and Maintenance ObligatiohBistributor to Customers

(@) Distributor shall make no warrant@sguarantees with respect to Product(s) or thetlhesesof except as provided herein or other
authorized in writing by Supplier.

(b) Distributor shall educate and infoEmd Users of the proper and safe use of the Pr(gjudnh the event that Distributor learns or beee
aware of any information indicating that any of #®duct(s) have failed to perform satisfactonilyreceives any complaints or information from amy@oncernin
the safety and/or merchantability of any of Pro¢s)ctDistributor shall notify Supplier immediatelRistributor shall maintain a file of customer gegtions
comments, incident reports and Distributor respsiasel shall forward all such information to the @igy in writing on the last day of each quartesthgreement i
in effect and for a period of 6 months from thertgration of this Agreement if such information bews available after termination.

6. Intellectual Property and Ownership
6.1 Distributor acknowledges and agrbas t
@) All intellectual property rights peirtiing to the Product(s), including but not limitedpatents, knovirow, copyright, trademarks, whet

protectable or not, registered and unregistereseovwand/or otherwise used by Supplier and all gdbdwlated thereto (collectively, thelP Rights”) are and she
remain at all time, as between Supplier and Digtdh the exclusive property of Supplier and may e exploited, reproduced or used by Distributccept a
expressly permitted under this Agreement.

(b) Distributor shall not have or acquamy right, title or interest in or otherwise be@mntitied to any IP Rights by taking delivery
making payment for, distributing and/or sellingadinerwise using or transferring the Product(s).

(c) Distributor shall take all reasonabheasures to ensure that all IP Rights of Supplel remain with Supplier, including promg
notifying Supplier of any possible infringement thyrd parties of Supplier's IP Rights and parti¢ipg with Supplier, at Supplies’ expense, in any legal act
against such infringement that in Supplier’'s sal#giment is required for protection or prosecutibSapplier’s rights.

(d) Supplier shall be the owner of thedrct Registration in the Territory.
6.2 Without derogating from Section éove:
(@) Supplier may at any time affix Suppk trade name, service marks or trademarks (fhi@tiemarks”) to any of the Product(s) and |

the Trademarks in relation to any services Supplierides hereunder in connection with the Prodyc@istributor shall not make any changes to thed&@mark
used on Products by Supplier.

(b) Distributor shall not have or acquéney right, title or interest in or otherwise beaentitled to use any of the Supplgeifrademark
either alone or in conjunction with other wordshames, or use the goodwill thereof, without theregp written consent of Supplier in each instaaoe,;
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(c) Distributor shall not to apply for oppose registration of any trademarks, includimgErademarks, used by Supplier.
6.3 Nothing contained in this Agreememalsbe construed as conferring on either party @giyt or imposing any obligation to use in adwrg

publicity or otherwise any trademark, name or syhabohe other party, or any contraction, abbrdeiaor simulation thereof, except as expressly @y for in thi:
Agreement.

6.4 Distributor acknowledges that norise or right is granted hereby with respect to 8epp intellectual property.
7. Confidentiality
7.1 Without the written consent of thhestparty, neither party shall disclose to anydtipiarty, or use for its own benefit or the benefibthers, eithe

during or after the Term of this Agreement, anyfa®ntial or proprietary business or technical mfation of the other party that has been identifiscconfidentie
or proprietary by the disclosing party in accordamdth Section 7.»elow.

7.2 To be considered proprietary infoiorat the information must be (i) disclosed in wrgior other tangible form and marked confidentie
proprietary, or (ii) disclosed orally or visuallgentified as confidential at the time of disclos@and reduced to writing and marked confidentigdroprietary withii
thirty (30) days of the disclosure thereof.

7.3 Proprietary information shall notlimte information which (i) is already rightfully kmwn or becomes rightfully known to the receivingtp
independent of proprietary information disclosedeh@der; (ii) is or becomes publicly known through wrongful act of the receiving party; (iii) isghtfully
received from a third party without similar restioms and without breach of this Agreement; or {ivthe opinion of counsel, is required to be diseld to compl
with any applicable law, regulation or order of @avgrnment authority or court of competent jurisidict in which event the receiving party shall, prio sucl
disclosure, advise the other party in writing o tieed for such disclosure and use its reasonabteefforts to obtain confidential treatment offsiformation.

8. Indemnification and Insurance

8.1 Supplier Indemnification Supplier shall indemnify, hold harmless and ddf®istributor, its successors and assigns fotoaBes, claims ai
defense costs claimed by any third party for afyrin death or property damage suffered by sudtd tharty to the extent resulting from a defecthia tnanufactui
or design of the Product(s) supplied hereundeeas$uch injury, death or property damage is thatref Distributors negligence, willful misconduct, breach of
Agreement or any modification made by Distributtiie Product(s) without the Supplier’s consent.
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8.2 Distributor Indemnification Distributor shall indemnify, hold harmless arefehd Supplier, its successors and assigns fdosges, claims ai
defense costs claimed by any third party for afyrin death or property damage suffered by suctu tharty to the extent resulting from Distribu®riegligenct
willful misconduct or breach of this Agreement.

8.3 Insurance To secure the indemnification provided in Sewti®.1and 8.2above, each of Supplier and Distributor agrees amtain policies ¢
insurance providing terms and conditions as foltows

@) General liability insurance in theamt of $500,000 per occurrence (which may be plediby a combination of primary and umbr
insurance); and

(b) Product(s) liability insurance in tamount of $500,000 per occurrence (which may beiged by a combination of primary and umbr
insurance).

(c) The insurance provided above shatlude endorsements providingcbntractual liability ” coverage or equivalent terms; must
effective for claims or suits filed in the Terriyor

Each of Supplier and Distributor shall provide atifieate of insurance covering the above requiretaewithin thirty (30) days of execution of -
Agreement, and upon each renewal of such insurance.

9. Termination
9.1 The Supplier may terminate this Agneat with thirty (30) days written notice if thedbibutor:
@) Is in default of its payment obligats hereunder, and such default continues foefifie5) days following receipt of written notice; o
(b) Is in default of any other materidligation hereunder and such default continuedHioty (30) days following receipt of written noéj
or
(c) Fails to meet 85% of the Minimum Sabe Order Values as defined_in Exhibit C
(d) Distributes or attempts to distribtiie Products outside of the Territory.
9.2 Either party may terminate this Agneat if the other party is declared bankrupt anilved in any insolvency proceedings, attachnogrdthe

proceedings, which, in the reasonable opinion thieeiparty prevents the other party from performtagbligations under this Agreement.

9.3 Either party may terminate this Agneat for any reason or without reason with 12 (Wegimonths written notice (hereinaftefTérmination
Notice ") without further penalties or indemnification, prded however that Distributor may conclude any Pem@ale. For the purpose of this Section, Per
Sale shall be defined as any sale to a prospeetiggrdthat the Distributor has provided with a tentsalesyuote prior to the end of the Termination Noticeattota
of no more than ten Pending Sales.

-10-
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9.4 Should the Supplier terminate thisefgnent without reason, subject to section 9.3 @bihwe Distributor shall be entitled to return Swpplier th:
stents as set forth in Exhibit CSection 3(band the Supplier shall return the Distributor thspective amount paid.

9.5 Termination of this Agreement shailt affect any obligations of either party incurtegteunder prior to such termination, or any obiayet tha
expressly survive termination of this Agreement.

9.6 Distributor is aware that in certairisdictions and/or countries, local authoritieguire that a sole named importer of the Produatithorized t
distribute the Product in the Territory. Therefadéstributor agrees to execute all documents reduby the relevant authorities for the purposexafcution of thi
Agreement and shall further provide the Suppligruits first request with all documents and sigred required for the purpose of disengaging thistor as th
Supplier’s sole names distributor in the Territagyset forth in Exhibit F of this Agreement.

10. General Provisions

10.1 Relationship of the Partie®istributor shall act as an independent contragiurchasing Product(s) from Supplier and resglthem in th
Territory. Distributor shall not act, and shalltize deemed as, agent for Supplier, nor shall Digisr have any right or power hereunder to actdoto binc
Supplier in any respect. This Agreement shall betdeemed to create any emplogerployee relationship between Supplier and Distohunor any agenc
franchise, joint venture or partnership relatiopdtetween the parties.

10.2 Amendment of Policies and ExhibitSupplier may at any time, by written notice tistBlbutor, amend its policies relating to servigéarranty
delivery, terms of sale, and/or amend the Exhibéseto; provided, that substantial adjustment$i¢goRroduct(s) and the Territory shall be made &tgplier ha
furnished Distributor with a ninety (90) days weittnotice.

10.3 Assignment This Agreement, and the Distributerights and obligations hereunder, shall not lsggaed in whole or in part by the Distribu
without the prior written consent of Supplier. Aattempted assignment or delegation without suciseat shall be void and of no effect. The Padg®e that tt
Supplier shall have the right to assign all ofrights and obligations under this Agreement to itityenot a party to this Distribution Agreemenbpided that suc
Entity undertakes the obligations of the Supplier.

104 Notices Any and all notices permitted or required tonbade under this Agreement shall be in writing, sijby the party giving such noti
andshall be delivered, personally or sent by facsiraileegistered mail, to the other party at its addrset forth in this Agreement, or the latest kmaadress of tt
party. The date of personal delivery, facsimilefaonation date as stated on the facsimile transfport, or ten (10) days after being sent by tegesl mail, shall t
the date of such notice.

-11-
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105 Publicity It is agreed the Supplier may identify Distribugs a distributor of Supplier’Product(s) in advertisements and other proma
literature. It is further agreed that Distributony identify to its customers that Supplier is ppier of the Product(s) to Distributor. Neithearfy shall otherwis
use the name of the other party in any advertigidlicity, promotional literature, brochures, sadéds or marketing tools without the prior writteansent of suc
other party.

10.6 Agreement Governdn the event of any conflict between the terrishis Agreement and the terms of any Supplier @tributor purchas
order, sales contract or acknowledgment used imextion with any individual sale or purchase, themis of this Agreement shall overrule, unless otise
expressly agreed to in writing by Distributor angp$lier at the time of such individual sale.

10.7 No Waiver Failure to enforce any rights hereunder, irretipe of the length of time for which such failucentinues, shall not constitut
waiver of those or any other rights, nor shall aveaby either party in one or more instances hestroed as constituting a continuing waiver or agmaer in othe
instances.

10.8 Governing Law This Agreement and the rights and obligationthefparties hereunder shall be governed by aedprégted in accordance w
the laws of the State of Israel, without givingeeffto principles of conflicts of law.

10.9 Settlement of Dispute\l disputes arising in connection with this Agment shall be settled by mediation. The mediatiall be held in T
Aviv, Israel. This provision shall expressly smeitermination of this Agreement.

10.10 Complete Agreemenfhis Agreement, including the Exhibits heretonstitutes the full and complete agreement of theigs hereto ar
supersedes all prior agreements and understandifadsg to the subject matter hereof. Exceptthsrwise provided in Section 10above or elsewhere herein, 1
Agreement may not be amended or otherwise modifigelss evidenced in writing and signed by Distriioand Supplier.

10.11 Severancelf any provision or provisions of this Agreemasheld invalid, illegal, or unenforceable by aidoof competent jurisdiction, su
provision(s) shall be severed, and the validitgaléy, and enforceability of the remaining prowiss shall not in any way be affected or impairegr¢by. Th
parties shall use all commercially reasonable &fftr agree upon a valid and enforceable provifothe severed provision(s), taking into accotnet intent of thi
Agreement.

10.12 Force MajeureFailure of either party to perform its obligat®under this Agreement (except the obligation kenpayments) shall r
subject such party to any liability or constitutér@ach of this Agreement if such failure is caubgdany event or circumstances beyond the reaseraitrol o
such nonperforming party, including without limitation act$é God, fire, explosion, flood, drought, war, risabotage, embargo, strikes or other labor trodaikerre
in whole or in part of suppliers to deliver on sghke materials, equipment or machinery, interruptd or delay in transportation (unless causedhwygarty s
affected), a national health emergency or compéawith any order or regulation of any governmenttgn A party whose performance is affected byoacé
majeure event shall take prompt action to remedyeffects of such force majeure event.

-12-
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10.13 Further Assurance&ach party shall execute and deliver such furiti&ruments and do such further reasonable actd¢hangs as reasonal
may be required to carry out the intent and purpdtkis Agreement.

10.14 CounterpartsThis Agreement may be executed in any numbecoohterparts (including facsimile counterparts)cheaf which shall b
original as against the party whose signature appbareon, but all of which taken together shatfistitute one and the same instrument.

10.15 SurvivalSections 1 3,5, 6, 7, 8, 9, and 10.15hall survive the termination of this Agreement.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, each of the parties has catisisdAgreement to be executed by its duly authdriapresentative:

Inspire MD Ltd. Distributor

Signature: /sl Asher Holzer Signature: /sl Assaf Kat:
Name: Asher Holzer Name: Assaf Katz
Title: President Title:

-13-
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EXHIBIT A - PRODUCTS’

MGuard Coronary Stent System
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EXHIBIT B - TERRITORY

Israel
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EXHIBIT C — STENT PRICES AND SALES MINIMUMS PRICES:

Prices:
Price per Stent System:

€450 (CIF Israel), VAT not included

1. Annual Sales Minimum:
2009 2010 2011 2012
Stent Quantity 1,000 1,200 1,400 1,600
[Total Order Value (it€) 450,000 540,00C 675,000 810,00C
2. Quarterly Sales Minimum:
Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4
Stent Quantity 500* 100 200 200
[Total Order Value (it€) 225,000 45,000 90,000 90,000

*400 units will be purchased upon signing of ther@dement.
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EXHIBIT D — PAYMENT SCHEDULE

1. Payment terms shall be 90 days framaace of a pro-forma invoice by the Supplier.
2. Payment shall be made by one of theviing methods:
@) Irrevocable Letter of Credit issugdabbank certified by the Supplier's bank and uppproval of the Distributor’s order by the Supplier
(b) Deferred bank check.
3. Payment for the first order of 40nsseshall be as follows:
@) For 200 stents — €90,000 in bank klteted 90 days from the date of Agreement.
(b) For 200 stents -9& 000 in bank check dated December 31, 2009. |8be Distributor meet the annual sales minimussietailed i

Exhibit C, the total sum will be deferred by 365laidnal days.
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EXHIBIT E -PURCHASE ORDER

Purchase Order
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EXHIBIT F
DISTRIBUTOR WAIVER

To: Inspire MD Ltd.
Menorat Hamaor 3
Tel Aviv, Israel

Distributor Waiver
Attn: Dr. Asher Holzer

Tzamal-Jacobsohn Ltd. 20, Hamagshimim St. Kiivat Mate/onPOP 7004, Petach Tikva 49170 |Isradiereby undertakes to sign, execute and deliveotoal
required documents requested by the local regylaothorities or other authorities as may be ralgvia order to allow Inspire MD to name anotherdbimporte
for the purpose of distributing its products if.zamal-Jacobsohn Ltd. understands and acknowledges that Inspire waufférsirreparable damages and g
financial loss if it is unable to appoint a distribr of its choice in the Territory and theref@reamal-Jacobsohn Ltd. undertakes to perform the above in a tir
and efficient manner. Furthéefzamal-Jacobsohn Ltd. waives any rights with respect to it being thened importer in the Territory, or the registratigghts to thi
Product(s) as provided for in the Distribution Agmeent executed betwe@mzamal-Jacobsohn Ltd. and the Supplier.

This letter does not release Inspire of any obiigetit has toward¥zamal-Jacobsohn Ltd., including any financial claim§zamal-Jacobsohn Ltd. may have fc
services it preformed under the Distribution Agreain

NAME

TITLE

DATE
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EXHIBIT G
OPTION GRANT AGREEMENT
Inspire MD Ltd.

(2006 Employee Stock Option Plan)

Stock Option Agreement
Section 3(i) Option
THIS STOCK OPTION AGREEMENT entered into as of between Inspire MD Ltd. (th&€€bmpany”), and Tzamal-Jacobsohn Ltd.-(th©ptionee”).

WITNESSETH

1. The Company, in accordance with tHetmlent made by the Company’s Board of Directore (t Board of Directors”) and subject to the terms ¢
conditions of the 2006 Employee Stock Option Plathe Company (the Plan "), grants to the Optionee an option (th©ption ") to purchase an aggregate

Ordinary Shares p-split (the “Option Shares’) of the Company at a peshare exercise price of $14, each such Option Skaresenting the right
acquire an Ordinary Share of the common stock@fQbmpany.

2. The Company has designated the O8lmares as 3(i) Options ' (i.e. Options granted pursuant to Section 3(i) ef i$raeli Income Tax Ordinance (N
Version), 5721-1961 (theOrdinance”).

3. The term of the Option shall be thyears from the date hereof, subject to earlier itrgation as provided in the Plan.

4, Unless determined otherwise by therB@# Directors, Option Shares shall upsin the execution of this agreement.

5. The Option shall be exercised by gjvfive business daysiritten notice to the Company at its then principéfice, addressed for the attention of

chairman of the Board of Directors, in the formgubed from time to time by the Company (&l6tice of Exercis€’), stating that the Optionee is exercising
option hereunder, specifying the number of shamagopurchased and accompanied by payment in fulh® aggregate purchase price therefore in caghy
certified check and made in NIS in accordance withterms of this Agreement.

6. The Optionee hereby grants the chairofahe Board of Directors an irrevocable proxy (éoting Proxy”) to represent the Optionee at all meetings ¢
shareholders of the Company, and to abstain frotimgdhe Optionee Option Shares at such meetings. Upon the constiomof an IPO of Company shares,
Voting Proxy will be deemed cancelled and of ndHar effect.
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7. All rights attaching to any shareseieed following exercise of the Option, and othbares received subsequently following any realiatf right:
(including bonus shares), will be subject to theedaxation treatment applicable to such receibedes.

8. The Company shall not transfer to Qmptie any shares allocated or issued upon exertiee ption prior to the full payment of the Optees ta
liabilities arising from or relating to this optiar any shares allocated or issued upon exerciggbption.

9. The Company may, if required under apglicable law, require that an Optionee depoéh the Company, in cash, at the time of exerdseh amount ¢
the Company deems necessary to satisfy its oliggtio withhold taxes or other amounts incurreddason of the exercise or the transfer of shaeretipon.

10. Notwithstanding anything herein te ttontrary, if at any time the Board of Directonglé determine, in its discretion, that the listiogqualification of th
shares of Common Stock subject to the Option onsaayrities exchange or under any applicable lavih® consent or approval of any governmental ager
regulatory body, is necessary or desirable as dition to, or in connection with, the granting of aption or the issue of shares hereunder, theo®ptiay not b
exercised in whole or in part unless such listipgglification, consent or approval shall have be#acted or obtained free of any conditions noteptable to th
Board of Directors.

11. In the event that any person or ymtibkes an offer to purchase all or substantidllpfethe issued and outstanding share capitahef@Gompany or all «
substantially all of the assets of the Companypaxchange all or substantially all of the shaxiethe Company for securities of another company, shareholde
holding more than 60% of the issued and outstanslirage capital of the Company accept such offen the Optionee shall be obligated to sell or emgbaas th
case may be, any shares the Optionee acquired timslé&greement, in accordance with the instrudimsued by the Board, whose determination shédihaé

12. Nothing in the Plan or herein shahfer upon the Optionee any right to continue iy angagement with the Company or with any corpoeatity
affiliated with the Company (anAffiliate "), or interfere in any way with any right of the Comgaor any Affiliate to terminate such engagemerdrat time for an
reason whatsoever without liability to the Compamyany Affiliate. Nothing in the Plan or hereinadhconfer upon the Optionee any right to be emetbpy th
Company or any Affiliate.

13. The Company and the Optionee (byQp&onees acceptance of the Option) agree that they with e subject to and bound by all of the terms

conditions of the Plan, a copy of which is attacheceto and made a part hereof. Any capitalized teot defined herein shall have the meaning asdrtb it in the
Plan. In the event of a conflict between the teofnthis Agreement and the terms of the Plan, ¢heas of the Plan shall govern.
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14. The Optionee (by the Optioreeatceptance of the Option) represents and agrathe or she will comply with all applicable lavedating to the Plan ai
the grant and exercise of the Option and the dispnof the shares acquired upon exercise of thgdd.

15. The Option is not transferable by @m@ionee otherwise than by will or the laws ofa®# and distribution and may be exercised, dutiedifetime of th:
Optionee, only by the Optionee or the Optionegjmleepresentatives.

16. This Agreement shall be binding upad inure to the benefit of any successor or assigine Company and to any heir, distributor, execuadministratc
or legal representative entitled to the Optioneiglsts hereunder.

17. This Agreement shall be governeddy interpreted in accordance with, the laws ofStege of Israel.
18. The invalidity, illegality or unenfagability of any provision herein shall not affdog validity, legality or enforceability of any @hprovision.
19. The Optionee (by the Optioreatceptance of the Option) agrees that the Commparyyamend the Plan and the options granted t@gtmnee under tt

Plan, subject to the limitations contained in ttenP

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have exettitess Agreement as of the day and year first alvanitten.

Inspire MD Ltd. OPTIONEE
By: Signature:
Name: Name:
Title: ID No.:

-22-




Contract No.: COD-001-10

EXCLUSIVE DISTRIBUTION AGREEMENT
THIS EXCLUSIVE DISTRIBUTION AGREEMENT (the “ Agreement”), entered into as of May 13th, 2010 (thé&ffective Date”), is made by ar
betweenINSPIREMD LTD of 3 Menorat Hamaor St. Tel Aviv 67448, Israel, aridration organized and existing under the lawksiafel and any of its affiliate
companies (under formation) (individually and cotieely referred to as the Supplier”), and KIRLOSKAR TECHNOLOGIES (P) LTD . the “Distributor ") of
306, 3rd Floor, Money Chamber, 6/23, K H Road, Bdoge 560 027, Karnataka India (each of the Commard the Distributor, a Party ” and together, the *
Parties”).

WHEREAS, Supplier develops, manufactures and sepplie Product(s) set forth in Exhibit A heretoréimafter referred to asProduct”), that may b
improved or updated by Supplier from time to tirttee(* Product(s)”);

WHEREAS, Distributor distributes and sells a widegigty of Product(s) for use in the territory (aefil hereinafter);

WHEREAS, Supplier wishes to sell the Product(sptstributor, and Distributor wishes to purchase Breduct(s) from Supplier, subject to the terms
conditions of this Agreement;

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the premises mtlual covenants contained herein, the partieseags follows:

1. Representations, Undertakings, Apoamt and Responsibilities of Distributor

1.1 Representations and Warrantwstributor hereby represents and warrants tdStheplier that it possesses and will maintain thtmut the terr
of this Agreement, the means, experience, khow; skill, facilities and personnel to properlyfiliits obligations under this Agreement in a &y manner and
the Supplier’s satisfaction. Further, the Disttdouepresents and warrants that it is duly licdrtseexecute its obligations under this Agreement.

1.2 UndertakingsDistributor hereby undertakes that he will, a bivn expense, be responsible for obtaining anyadirermits, approvals, prodi
registration with the Ministry of Health, licensestlzorizations and clearances from local, state,ioipal, governmental, quagievernmental and other authorit
required, necessary or desirable for the sale @tdhaition of the Product(s) in the Territory afwt the performance of the Distributerobligations hereunder. T
local approvals will be obtained when required bg tocal authorities in addition to the existingtiéieates and whenever possible these local appsowill be
obtained in the name of the Supplier. Pursuattiitbengagement, Distributor agrees to purchas@tbeduct(s) from Supplier, and Supplier agreestitlse Product
(s) to Distributor when such Product(s) are ordérecunder in accordance with the terms hereof.

1.3 Appointment As of the Effective Date, Supplier hereby engaestributor as its E4clusive distributor for tHistribution and sale of the Product
(s) solely in the geographical areas set forth ghiliit B hereto (the ‘Territory "), subject to the terms and conditions of this Distfitn Agreement. Distribut
hereby accepts such engagement, subject to the srthconditions of this Distribution Agreementistbbutor acknowledges that it may not make anyeotmen
or binding obligation on behalf of Supplier.
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1.4 Sales MinimumsDistributor hereby commits to the Supplier tokedest of its endeavor to achieve, at a minimine stles set forth on Exhi
C hereto during the term of this AgreemenSgies Minimum”), and the total value of orders for each yedetistherein (the Order Value”). If Distributor fails tc
achieve the Sales Minimum and/or the Order Valuarip given period specified in Exhibit liereto, Supplier may, at its own discretion eiti{grterminate thi
Agreement in accordance with Section ®dlow, or (ii) after giving a reasonable notice ntayoke the exclusive appointment granted to th&rbutor unde
Section 1.3and appoint Distributor as a nexelusive Distributor in the Territory. Supplidradl notify Distributor if such appointment is madell in advance. Sa
appointment shall not derogate from the terms igfAlgreement and all other terms of this Agreenséral remain in effect Mutatis Mutandis.

15 ResponsibilitiesDistributor shall bear its own expense for tReaation of the following:

a. Product(s) PromotionDistributor shall use its best efforts to intuoe to the market, promote and obtain orders ferRtoduct(s) in tt
Territory. For the execution of said promotionsfibutor shall employ highly qualified sales ardhnical personnel familiar with the Product(s)stBbutor agree
that it shall execute its obligation under thisteerin a manner that reflects positively on the@lier and the Product(s) and shall not perform actyor omissio
which may harm the goodwill of, or be injurious tbe Product(s) or Supplier. Further, all markgtmaterial, Product(s) information, brochures anel like
containing information relating to the Product@juires the approval of the Supplier prior to igribution to end users or prospects Distributogages.

b. Marketing Plan Distributor agrees to submit to Supplier withimirty (30) days hereof a marketing plan detailthg promotional ar
marketing activities for sales of the Product(s}he Territory. Said marketing plan is subjectSuappliers approval prior to its implementation and shadiluile
attendance in local shows, distribution of markgtimaterial translated into the language used inT#veitory. Distributor shall keep Supplier contously informe:
of the status of its marketing efforts under therketing plan and shall furnish all information ritg to the sales of the Product(s) in the Teryitas may b
reasonably requested by Supplier from time to time.

C. Sales PersonneDistributor shall train an appropriate numbeitsfqualified employees in the sale of the Prof)dt' Sales Personn:
"). Number of Sales Personnel shall be sufficient lier gurpose of promoting, marketing, selling andritiisting the Product(s) in the Territory in accande witt
Section 1.3 above. Without derogating from thevah®istributor may use subcontractors for therittistion of the Products provided that the prioitten approve
of the Supplier is provided. Distributor shall beld accountable for all distribution activitiesrisemed by subcontractors in distributing the Prdwnder thi
Agreement. The Supplier shall have the right/ldtraes, to discontinue the use of a specific @rftactor at its sole discretion on a case to basés.
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d. Compliance and Reportingistributor shall comply with any and all safaggulations and standards and such other regn&atix
requirements as are or may be promulgated by amtfitbgovernmental authorities and required in otderarry out the terms of this Distribution Agresmh

Distributor shall provide Supplier with all infori@an pertaining to adverse events or safety isselkded to the Product(s), such information ¢
be notified together with a detailed descriptiorthivi 24 hours (time difference). Further, Disttidvushall promptly provide Supplier with all infoation alleging
Product(s) deficiencies related to the identityalgy, durability, reliability, effectiveness, oepgformance of the Product(s) as and when it coméiset knowledge «
the Distributor.

Quality Assurance and Product Traigatand MDD 93/42/EEC. Distributor or any suldistributor rendered by Distributor shall
responsible for the implementation and maintenarficequality System that fulfills the requiremenfsMDD 93/42/EEC, including, inter alia recalls,tifization tc
local authorities and document maintenance.

f. PosMarketing Surveillance Program Distributor shall maintain a Pobtarketing Surveillance Program (PMSP). Supplier dine
Distributor shall cooperate with each other in ordeprovide all information required and execuagdsprogram. The PMSP shall include, among othemsiediatt
notification to both Supplier and Distributor iretievent that a serious defect is discovered irdymt which has already been released.

Traceability of Productsin order to ensure compliance with laws and l&gns relating to the traceability of the prodsjdDistributo
undertakes to take all appropriate measures taensu

. backward traceability to Supplier (and where amtlle, to the Authorized Representative (name andread of the Authorize
Representative printed on Product packaging);

. reasonable product traceability to users to mingntie risks in case of recall; and
. language requirements according to national letipsiaand
. compliance with any other responsibilities, lidi$, and obligations as set forth in Council Dinex 93/42/EEC for manufacturers ¢

any other laws, statutes, directives and regulatipromulgated by any governmental body that mayyafip the manufacturing ai
distribution of products

h. Customer Complaints and Recalls the event a serious defect is discoveredmaaluct which has already been distributed, Distal
shall immediately notify Supplier in writing, spécally in cases of notifiable incidents or neacithents according to 88 2Bt MPG, which are to be repor
immediately in written form to the safety commis®o for medical products supplied by the Suppli®upplier shall support the Distributor in analyiproduc
complaints in an effective manner.




Contract No.: CO001-10
i Deleted

Records Distributor shall maintain complete and accunaeords of all Product(s) sold by Distributor iafficient detail to enab
Supplier to comply with its obligations under tihigreement.

k. Storage Distributor shall store the Products in a steréacility and under conditions suitable to fit tReoducts nature as a delici
sterilized medical device to be used in humans.

1. Minimum Inventory Distributor shall at all times after the EffeeiDate of this Agreement maintain at all time, iaimum inventory o
Products equivalent to one quarter of sales ottineent year, to ensure the timely supply of Pré¢sit the customers.

2. Term of Agreement

This Agreement shall commence and be effectivefaheo Effective Date and shall continue for a tesfr3 years (the “Term ") commencing with tF
Effective Date of this Agreement, unless termingbeidsuant to_Section Below. The Term shall be automatically extendedroadditional term (Renewal”)
unless a written notice of termination has beervided by one party to the other ninety (90) dayisrptio the date on which this Agreement otherwisrilgd hav
expired. The terms of this Agreement shall applgrty Renewal, except if otherwise agreed on itingriby the parties.

3. Purchases, Prices, Payment and Fsigeca

3.1 Standard TermsDistributor shall purchase Product(s) from Siggbursuant to Supplier’s standard purchase ordéer receipt of Distributos
purchase order, Supplier shall confirm, in writitige details of the purchase order. Supplier dgf®lbligated to sell to Distributor Products aftex confirmation ¢
the purchase order has been made by Supplier.li8uppay, at its sole discretion, make changestddProduct(s) list at any time, provided that cansing
confirmed purchase orders will not be affected bghschange. Such changes shall be communicatediting to the Distributor forthwith of making anguct
change. All sales from the Supplier to the Disttiy are final.

3.2 Prices

a. Transfer prices of the Product(s) fi®upplier to Distributor are specified in Exhibitt€this Agreement (the Prices”). Distributor shal
complete the appropriate import/export forms asuireg by applicable laws and shall pay all othesfassociated with the sale and delivery of ald®ct(s
hereunder, Including but not limited to customsacd&ce or customs tax as may apply.

b. Supplier shall have the right to chetfye Prices with a sixty (60) days prior writtestioe (“ Price Notice”) to Distributor. Orders plac
by Distributor prior to the last day of the expaf/the Price Notice period shall not be effectedshid price change, and any written quote provigethe Distributo
to prospect endsers prior to the Price Notice shall be subjecthi previous pricing, provided that a copy of suglote / negotiation has been providec
Distributor to the Supplier prior to the Price Nosti
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3.3 Product(s) ChangeSupplier reserves the right, at any time, to enahkanges to any Product(s) whenever such changéa)aequired for safe
(b) required in order to facilitate performanceaiccordance with specifications, or (c) such thaythepresent nosubstantial substitutions and modifications
adversely affecting performance in accordance giplicable Product(s) performance specificatioBgpplier will inform Distributor within a reasonablime of an
changes under this Section &8d shall also arrange for fresh brochures andr atfegketing material to the Distributor, consequepbn the changes as per
present clause.

3.4 Purchase Orderd\ll orders for Product(s) shall be placed by anthject to Distributor’s purchase orders in therf@ttached to as Exhibit &
this Agreement, each of which shall be subjecetoew and acceptance in writing by Supplier. Dlistror's purchase orders shall include the follogvinformation:
a. Identify each unit of Product(s) oetir
b. Indicate quantity, price (determinadtcordance with the provisions of this Agreemant) shipping instructions; and
C. Specify Distributor’s requested defiveates.

Supplier is not bound by any term, condition orestprovision in any purchase order that conflicthwhe terms of this Agreement, unless such puse
order was confirmed in writing by Supplier whickdorarily shall not be refused or altered by the [Bigp without any reasonable cause.

35 Once a purchase order is receivedcanfirmed by Supplier, the order shall be deemmdpiete and final. Any request by Distributor take
modifications after the purchase order is confirrbatibefore shipment of the Product(s), shall bedtdeith by Supplier on a best effort” basis.

3.6 Schedule of Purchases

3.6.1 Distributor shall issue the Supplier the f@sder of 2,000 stents (theFirst Order ") within 10 days from the Effective Date”.
3.6.2 Distributor shall issue the Supplies Second Order of 3,000 stents (tH&etond Order’), not later than end of September 2010

3.6.3 Distributor shall issue the Suppsiehedule of his orders for the years 2011 an@ 2@t later than $#December 2010.
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3.7 Payment

a. Payments for Product(s) shall be mia@ecordance with the payments schedule set forxhibit D, by Distributor to Supplier pursus
to all additional terms listed therein.

b. Payment by Letter of Credit shall bad® by means of issuing an irrevocable Letter ed@iin the name of the Supplier, issued by a
certified by the Supplier’'s bank payable within@®ys from date of Airway Bill.

C. Such letter should be issued uponarof the Distributors order by the Supplier, and is a prerequisiteéottinuation of the processi
of the Purchase Order by Supplier.

d. Risk of Loss: Title to the Productfsirchased hereunder shall pass to Distributor #ntsk of loss or damage to such Product(s) she
borne by Distributor three days after the sameaceived by the Distributor at the final deliveryagé, unless notified in writing about any physicals / damac
caused to the product. Nothing contained herewalsball construe as an admission / endorsememttfie Distributor of the quality and technical sdoess of th
product supplied by the Supplier unless put toaaige. Any technical / mechanical defect shathtééressed by the Supplier at its own costs andresgs includin
the costs of replacing the defective products.

e. Distributos obligation to pay for all Product(s) ordered aildcharges which it has incurred in connectionhvtlie execution of th
Agreement shall survive termination or expiratidritos Agreement.

3.8 ForecastsNot later than a week from the beginning of eqaarter during the Term of this Agreement, Disttdy will provide an estimate of
demand for Product(s) for the following quarteuch rolling forecasts shall not be binding on eitparty, but shall be prepared with reasonable aackto the be
of Distributor’s efforts, based upon its experiemdth the Product(s) and information concerningsérg and prospective customers.

4, Responsibilities of Supplier
4.1 Marketing and Sales Support
a. Training and SupperDistributor shall train and support its personnebkobcontractors for the satisfactory completiornit®bligation

under this Agreement. Supplier will assist iniiag by furnishing Distributor with English trairgriiterature.

b. Supplier may, at his sole discretjmmyvide Distributor with his own personnel for traig.
C. Marketing Material Supplier shall provide Distributor with Englidinguage marketing literature.
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d. Supplier may at his own discretion @$® to assist Distributor in marketing activitiéy, participating in conferences, meeting \
customers, bringing opinion leaders and any othgvities , Supplier may choose to be involved. In providihg said activities, it shall coordinate with Dibtriol
for an effective presentation.

e. Supplier shall list Distributor at tBepplier's Website as exclusive Distributor foe fherritory.
4.2 Product(s) Specifications and Staasla
a. Recalls and RetrofitsSupplier agrees that if any Product(s) is foop@ government agency, sovereign, legislativexecetive branch «

government, or a court of competent jurisdictiorb&in violation of any applicable law or regulaticGupplier shall be solely responsible for theessary repai
replacement, or other remedy of such violationudilg cost of such replacement, freight chargesSesland taxes and other costs whatsoever, asa®rgsts wi
not exceed maximum insurance coverage listed inbidh — Certificate of Insurance

b. Compliance with Applicable LawsSupplier certifies that all of the Product(shp@mfurnished under this Agreement will be manufeex
or supplied by Supplier in accordance with all @ggdlle government provisions and stipulations ia @®E mark. Distributor will be responsible for nred
adjustments, if needed, to meet local regulatidh@tosts and expenses of the Supplier with plismussion.

5. Warranty and Maintenance
5.1 Warranty, Maintenance Obligation$Sapplier to Distributor
a. All Warranty claims against Supplieak be made by Distributor, regardless of whefdestributor has transferred title or possessic

the Product(s) to other parties.

b. The Warranty is contingent upon theper use of the Product(s), and does not coveruet(s) that have been modified without Suppter’
approval, or that have been subject to unusualiphlysr electrical stress, misuse, unauthorized msgligence or accident, or that have passed élxpiration date.

C. Supplier makes no warranty in respécccessories and other parts made by other supghat have been attached or connected
Product(s).

d. Supplier shall exclusively be liabte finy losses including loss of goodwill causedhi® Distributor because of supply of any defec

products delivered by the former to the lattedoag as losses will not exceed maximum insuraneer@ge listed in Exhibit F — Certificate of Insucen

e. Supplier shall exclusively be liabte feimbursement of costs incurred by the Distobut defending any cause arising allegedly du
poor / low quality products / design or any paeréof. Such costs shall include the litigationrgles, award etc. as Distributor has incurred iredeing / settlin
any such claims. The liability of the Suppliemreeting the above expenses shall be absolute anSiupiplier indemnifies the Distributor against aogh possibl
consumer claims as regard the quality of the prtedacd as regard time bound delivery of productsesighe orders placed by the Distributor timeirteet Any los:
arising to the customer / end user owing to angaeather than / out of the reasonable controhefDistributor, shall be liable to be reimbursedtty Supplier, ¢
long as costs will not exceed maximum insuranceecaye listed in Exhibit F Certificate of Insurance.
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f. THE FOREGOING WARRANTIES SET FORTH INECTION 5.1 ABOVE ARE EXCLUSIVE AND IN LIEU OF ALLOTHER
WARRANTIES, EITHER WRITTEN, ORAL OR IMPLIED, WHICH RE HEREBY SPECIFICALLY DISCLAIMED AND EXCLUDED BY ®&PPLIER
INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, ANY WARRANTY OF MERCHANTABILITY OR FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ORSE AND NON-
INFRINGEMENT OR ANY IMPLIED WARRANTIES ARISING BY @URSE OF DEALING OR USAGE OF TRADE). THE SOLE ANEXCLUSIVE
REMEDIES OF DISTRIBUTOR FOR BREACH OF PRODUCT(S) WRANTY SHALL BE LIMITED TO THE REMEDIES PROVIDED INTHIS
AGREEMENT.

g. Deleted.
h. This Section 5shall survive expiration or termination of this Agment.
5.2 Warranty and Maintenance ObligatiohBistributor to Customers
a) Distributor shall make no warrantiesgoarantees with respect to Product(s) or thetluiseeof except as provided herein or other

authorized in writing by Supplier.

b) Distributor shall educate and informdBJsers of the proper and safe use of the Prag)udtf the event that Distributor learns or becs
aware of any information indicating that any of #®duct(s) have failed to perform satisfactorily receives any complaints or information from amy@oncernin
the safety and/or merchantability of any of thedeici(s), Distributor shall notify Supplier immediht. Distributor shall maintain a file of customs&uggestion
comments, incident reports and Distributor respsrs®l shall forward all such information to the 8ligy in writing on the last day of each quartestAgreement |
in effect and for a period of 6 months from therteration of this Agreement if such information bes available after termination.

6. Intellectual Property and Ownership
6.1 Distributor acknowledges and agrees t
a. All intellectual property rights pertimg to the Product(s), including but not limitemlpatents, knovirow, copyright, trademarks, whet

protectable or not, registered and unregisteresheovand/or otherwise used by Supplier and all gdbdslated thereto (collectively, thelP Rights”) are and she
remain at all time, as between Supplier and Distdh the exclusive property of Supplier and may e exploited, reproduced or used by Distributcrept a
expressly / impliedly permitted under this Agreeinen




Contract No.: COI-001-10

b. Distributor shall not have or acquéney right, title or interest in or otherwise becoewitled to any IP Rights by taking delivery
making payment for, distributing and/or sellingatiherwise using or transferring the Product(s).

C. Distributor shall take all reasonabieasures to ensure that all IP Rights of Suppl@il semain with Supplier, including promp
notifying Supplier of any possible infringement thyrd parties of Supplier’s IP Rights and assistihg Supplier, at Supplier’expense, in any legal action age
such infringement that in Supplier’s sole judgmismequired for protection or prosecution of Suepé rights.

d. Supplier shall be the owner of thed@iai Registration in the Territory (if applicableistributor shall forward a copy of the comple
registration as soon as the registration is coragland finalized
6.2 Without derogating from Section élove:
a. Supplier may at any time affix Suppsiegrade name, service marks or trademarks (fhmtiemarks”) to any of the Product(s) and use

Trademarks in relation to any services Supplievioles hereunder in connection with the Productstributor shall not make any changes to the Tirzatis use
on Products by Supplier.

b. Distributor shall not have or acquamey right, title or interest in or otherwise becositled to use any of the Suppl&rrademark:
either alone or in conjunction with other wordshames, or use the goodwill thereof, without theregp written consent of Supplier in each instaaoe,;

C. Distributor shall not to apply for @ppose registration of any trademarks, includirgghademarks, used by Supplier.
6.3 Nothing contained in this Agreememalsbe construed as conferring on either party @giyt or imposing any obligation to use in adwrg

publicity or otherwise any trademark, name or syhifothe other party, or any contraction, abbrdweiator simulation, except as expressly providedifothis
Agreement.

6.4 Distributor acknowledges that nodise or right is granted hereby with respect to 8epp intellectual property.
7. Confidentiality
7.1 Without the written consent of thhestparty, neither party shall disclose to anydtipiarty, or use for its own benefit or the benefibthers, eithe

during or after the Term of this Agreement, anyfa®ntial or proprietary business or technical mmfation of the other party that has been identifiscconfidentie
or proprietary by the disclosing party in accordamdth Section 7.»elow.

7.2 To be considered proprietary infoiorat the information must be (i) disclosed in wrgior other tangible form and marked confidentie
proprietary, or (ii) disclosed orally or visuallgentified as confidential at the time of disclos@and reduced to writing and marked confidentigdroprietary withii
thirty (30) days of the disclosure thereof.




Contract No.: COI-001-10

7.3 Proprietary information shall not lide information which (i) is already rightfully kmn or becomes rightfully known to the receivingtp
independent of proprietary information disclosedeh@der; (ii) is or becomes publicly known through wrongful act of the receiving party; (iii) isghtfully
received from a third party without similar restioms and without breach of this Agreement; or (@asonably required to be disclosed to comply aiitir applicabl
law, regulation or order of a government authooitycourt of competent jurisdiction, in which evéim receiving party shall, prior to such disclosamyvise the oth
party in writing of the need for such disclosurel aise its reasonable best efforts to obtain confidktreatment of such information.

8. Indemnification and Insurance

8.1 Supplier IndemnificationSupplier shall indemnify, hold harmless and ddf®istributor, its successors and assigns fotoaes, claims ai
defense costs claimed by any third party for afyrin death or property damage suffered by sudtd tharty to the extent resulting from a defecthia thanufactui
or design of the Product(s) supplied hereundeeas$uch injury, death or property damage is thatref Distributors negligence, willful misconduct, breach of
Agreement or any modification made by Distributmthie Product(s) without Supplier’s consent.

8.2 Distributor Indemnification Distributor shall indemnify, hold harmless arefehd Supplier, its successors and assigns fdosges, claims ai
defense costs claimed by any third party for afyrin death or property damage suffered by suctd tharty to the extent resulting from Distriburiegligenct
willful misconduct or breach of this Agreement.

9. Termination

9.1 Either party may terminate this Agneat with thirty (30) days written notice if thenet party:
a. Is in default of its payment obligatichereunder, and such default continues for fiffé@®) days following receipt of written notice; or
b. Is in default of any other materialigation hereunder and such default continuesHityt (30) days following receipt of written noticer
C. Fails to meet the Minimum Sales or@rdalue as defined in Exhibit C
d. Distributes or attempts to distribtite Products outside the Territory.
e. Performs any acts which is in contrdiiom of the express / implied understandings itwken the parties.

9.2 Either party may terminate this Agneat if the other party is declared bankrupt or besn declared insolvent in any insolvency procegs

attachment or other proceedings, which, in theaealsle opinion of either party prevents the ottetypfrom performing its obligations under this A&gment.

-10-




Contract No.: COI-001-10

9.3 Either party may terminate this Agneait for any reason or without reason with 90 (tyipdays written notice (hereinaftefTermination Notice
") without further penalties or indemnification, prded however that Distributor may conclude any Pap@ale. For the purpose of this Section, Pen8ilg sha
be defined as any sale to a prospect end-useth@ddistributor has provided with a written satpste prior to the end of the Termination Noticeattotal of n
more than ten Pending Sales.

9.4 Termination of this Agreement shailt affect any obligations of either party incurteeteunder prior to such termination, or any obiayet tha
expressly survive termination of this Agreement.

9.5 Distributor is aware that in certpirisdictions and/or countries, local authoritiegjuire that a sole named importer of the Produauthorized t
distribute the Product in the Territory. Therefodestributor agrees to execute all documents requby the relevant authorities for the purposeafcution of thi
Agreement and shall further provide the Suppligoruits first request with all documents and sigreg required for the purpose of disengaging thistor as th
Supplier’s sole names distributor in the Territagyset forth in Exhibit F of this Agreement.

10. General Provisions

10.1 Relationship of the Partie®istributor shall act as an independent contragiurchasing Product(s) from Supplier and resglthem in th
Territory. Distributor shall not act, and shalltime deemed as, agent for Supplier, nor shall Disior have any right or power hereunder to actdoito binc
Supplier in any respect. This Agreement shall betdeemed to create any emplogerployee relationship between Supplier and Distohunor any agenc
franchise, joint venture or partnership relatiopdtetween the parties.

10.2 Amendment of Policies and ExhibitSupplier may at any time in discussion with Bistributor, by written notice to Distributor, anbiits
policies relating to service, Warranty, delivergrmis of sale, and/or amend the Exhibits heretoyigea, that substantial adjustments to the Prodpettd th
Territory shall be made after Supplier has furnisbBéstributor with a ninety (90) days written natic

10.3 Assignment

a. This Agreement, and the Distribugaights and obligations hereunder, shall not Isggasd in whole or in part by the Distributor with
the prior written consent of Supplier. Any attesgbissignment or delegation without such conseit b void and of no effect. The Parties agree the Supplie
shall have the right to assign all of its rightslabligations under this Agreement to an entity aqgtarty to this Distribution Agreement providedttlsuch Entit
undertakes the obligations of the Supplier.

b. This Agreement, and the Supp$ietghts and obligations hereunder, shall not s&gasd in whole or in part by the Supplier withtig
prior written consent of Supplier. Any attemptestignment or delegation without such consent dieNoid and of no effect. The Parties agree thatSupplie
shall have the right to assign all of its rightsl abligations under this Agreement to an entity agtarty to this Distribution Agreement providedttisuch Entit
undertakes the obligations of the Supplier.

-11-
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104 Notices Any and all notices permitted or required tonbade under this Agreement shall be in writing, sijby the party giving such noti
and shall be delivered, personally or sent by failsior registered mail or electronic mail, to thiher party at its address set forth in this Agreetnor the late
known address of the party. The date of persoelety, facsimile confirmation date as stated loa tacsimile transfer report, or ten (10) daysrdfing sent b
registered mail, shall be the effective date ohsoatice.

10.5 Publicity It is agreed the Supplier may identify Distributs a distributor of Supplier’Product(s) in advertisements and other proma
literature. It is further agreed that Distributony identify to its customers that Supplier is ppier of the Product(s) to Distributor. Neithearfy shall otherwis
use the name of the other party in any advertigid/icity, promotional literature, brochures, sabéds or marketing tools without the prior writtemnsent of suc
other party.

10.6 Agreement Governdn the event of any conflict between the terrhshis Agreement and the terms of any Supplier @tributor purchas
order, sales contract or acknowledgment used imextion with any individual sale or purchase, thems of this Agreement shall overrule, unless otise
expressly agreed to in writing by Distributor angp$lier at the time of such individual sale.

10.7 No Waiver Failure to enforce any rights hereunder, irretipe of the length of time for which such failucentinues, shall not constitut
waiver of those or any other rights, nor shall avemby either party in one or more instances bestroied as constituting a continuing waiver or asever in othe
instances.

10.8 Governing Law

a. This Agreement and the rights andgaltions of the parties hereunder shall be govebyeaihd interpreted in accordance with the lav
the State of Israel in cases which the Distribarsecutes the Supplier, without giving effectimgples of conflicts of law.

b. This Agreement and the rights andgattions of the parties hereunder shall be govebyeahd interpreted in accordance with the law
the State of India in cases which the Suppliergrotes the Distributor without giving effect tormiples of conflicts of law.

10.9 Settlement of DisputedAll disputes arising in connection with this Agment shall be settled by arbitration. The atbdn shall be held
UK. This provision shall expressly survive terntioa of this Agreement.

10.10 Complete Agreemenfhis Agreement, including the Exhibits heretonstitutes the full and complete agreement of theigs hereto ar
supersedes all prior agreements and understandétagsg to the subject matter hereof. Excepttherwise provided in Section 10ebove or elsewhere herein,
Agreement may not be amended or otherwise modifigelss evidenced in writing and signed by Distriio@nd Supplier.

-12-
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10.11 Severancelf any provision or provisions of this Agreemasheld invalid, illegal, or unenforceable by aidoof competent jurisdiction, su
provision(s) shall be severed, and the validitgaléy, and enforceability of the remaining prowiss shall not in any way be affected or impaireer¢by. Th
parties shall use all commercially reasonable &fftr agree upon a valid and enforceable provifotthe severed provision(s), taking into accotnet intent of thi
Agreement.

10.12 Force MajeureFailure of either party to perform its obligat®under this Agreement (except the obligation skenpayments) shall r
subject such party to any liability or constitutér@ach of this Agreement if such failure is caubgdany event or circumstances beyond the reaseraitrol o
such nonperforming party, including without limitation act$é God, fire, explosion, flood, drought, war, risabotage, embargo, strikes or other labor trodaikerre
in whole or in part of suppliers to deliver on sghke materials, equipment or machinery, interruptd or delay in transportation (unless causedhwygarty s
affected), a national health emergency or compéawith any order or regulation of any governmentitgn A party whose performance is affected byoecé
majeure event shall take prompt action to remedyeffects of such force majeure event.

10.13 Further Assuranceg&ach party shall execute and deliver such furitieruments and do such further reasonable actdtdangs as reasonal
may be required to carry out the intent and purpdtkis Agreement.

10.14 CounterpartsThis Agreement may be executed in any numbecoohterparts (including facsimile counterparts);heaf which shall b
original as against the party whose signature appbareon, but all of which taken together shatfistitute one and the same instrument.

10.15 Survival Sections 13,5,6,7, 8,9, and 10.1%hall survive the termination of this Agreement.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, each of the parties has catisisdAgreement to be executed by its duly authdriapresentative:

Inspire MD Ltd. Distributor

Signature: /sl Asher Holzer Signature: /sl Amardeep Setl
Name: Asher Holzer Name: Amardeep Seth

Title: President Title: Chief Executive Officer

-13-
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EXHIBIT A — PRODUCT(S)

MGuard™ coronary stent system
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EXHIBIT B - TERRITORY

India
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EXHIBIT C — STENT PRICES AND SALES MINIMUMS
Transfer Prices
Price per Stent$ 600.00 US, EX-WORKS Germany

Sales Minimum through the Term of the Agreement

201(- 2011- 201z-
Stent Quantity 5,000 15,000 20,000
[Total Order Value (in’s) 3,000,00C 9,000,00C 12,000,00(
Sales Minimum through fiscal year 2010
Q3-10 Q4-10
Stent Quantity 2,000 3,000

Bonus scheme for achievement of sales target éoyélar 2010

Only one of the following 2 bonus schemes will bgplemented, and only in prior condition of achieyi®010 Yearly sales higher than
5,000 ordered stents.

1. Supplier will deliver the Distributevith Free of Charge (Bonus”) stents to the value of 15% of the total amounftstents
ordered, subject to a total 2010 yearly purchasg@d1-9,999 stents.

2. Supplier will deliver the Distributarith Free of Charge (bonus) stents to the valu208b of the total amounts of stents ordered,
subject to a total 2010 yearly purchase of minimLl@®000 stents and above. This bonus scheme wilbeamplemented together with bonus
scheme no. 1.

« Delivery of the Free of Charge stents shall beraéteeipt of full payment for the purchased quantit

« Implementing Itbonus option (15%) will be applicable from Firstd®r. In case Distributor fails to achieve thetaeget, Distributc
will be charged for the bonus supp

« In case Distributor will be eligible for 2bonus scheme based on 2010 sales, additional Bbenis will be sent to match"?schem
value.

Distributor shall place th&First order ” within 10 days from thé Effective Date”.

Supplier shall advise the Distributor within 7 widx days from the receipt of the Distribut®rpurchase order the estimated delivery scheduléht® order
received.
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EXHIBIT D — PAYMENT SCHEDULE

Payment by Distributor

@) Payment of theFirst Order” shall be made by means of one of the followingays:
a. by means of issuing an irrevocabladretf Credit in the name of the Supplier, issugdatbank certified by the Supplierbank payab
within 90 days from date of Airway Bill. Letter @fredit conditioned terms will include India regialey approval.
b. by means of 50% wire transfer in aaeato the bank account of the supplier + 50% wjtkroaccount to be paid within 90 days f
Airway Bill.
(b) Payments of allSubsequent Order§(Second, Third and onward orders) shall be madmbans of: one of the following options:
a. by means of issuing an irrevocabledredf Credit in the name of the Supplier, issugdatbank certified by the Supplisrbank payab

within 90 days from date of Airway Bill.

b. by means of 50% wire transfer in adeato the bank account of the supplier + 50% wjtkroaccount to be paid within 90 days f
Airway Bill.
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EXHIBIT E —PURCHASE ORDER
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EXHIBIT F —CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE



CONSULTANCY AGREEMENT

This Agreement (the Agreement”) is made and entered on thé& @ay of May, 2008 (the Effective Date”), by and between InspireMD, a company duly
organized and existing under the laws of the Sihtserael having a principal place of business Btehorat Hamaor St., Tel Aviv, Israel (th&€bmpany”), and
Mrs. Sara Alon Paz, holder of Israeli ID no. 5846D1aving an address at 32 Hatavor St., Rishorobefthe “Consultant”).

WHEREAS, the _Comeany is engaged in further research, deredop manufacturing and marketing of stents anil fieducts (th¢' Company’s

WHEREAS, Elésggr?;u)lyt:r?tdis an expert in the field of MaikgtCommunications (theField ”); and

WHEREAS, the Company wishes the Consultant to render ctingidervices to the Company in the Field, andGbasultant is willing to provide
the Company with such professional services irFilb&l as an independent contractor on the termsanditions set forth in this

NOW THEREFORE, fr\lgcrgﬁrs?gg;[ation of the mutual promises and coveneontained herein, the parties hereto herebyeaagédollows

1. Preamble and Interpretation

1.1. The preamble to this Agreement and the Exhibitsifem integral part of this Agreeme
1.2. The Company represents that it is authorized terento this Agreement according to its teri

2. Appointment and Duties

2.1. The Company hereby appoints the Consuttadithe Consultant hereby accepts said appointageatnon-exclusive consultant to the Company with
effect from 15t day of May, 2008

2.2. The services and responsibilities of the Consultidgr&“ Consulting Services”) shall include:
2.2.1. Participation in consulting meeting with the Comy’s representatives and in presentation to potentiaktors and business partne
2.2.2. 0n going consulting with the Compé's representatives vii-mails and over the phon
2.2.3. Participation in meetings through telephone comfegs as shall be required by the Comp.

2.2.4. Reviewing marketing material as requested by the@mny.




2.2.5. Participation in marketing initiatives, includingriferences, exhibitions, seminars and training eesim Israel and abroe

2.3. The Consultant shall exercise his skillseindering Consulting Services to the Company,exutip the supervision and direction of the Company
President

2.4. The Consultant also warrants that no other pers@mtity has exculsive rights to his services ia ield and that by entry into this Agreement
performing thereunder, the Consultant is in no wiajating any rights or trust relationships withyasther party

2.5. The Consultant shall use his best efforts to pmite Company with services which will be effectarel useful to the Compar
Compensation

In consideration for the consulting Services readdrereunder, the Consultant will be compensatéadllasvs:

3.1. Services in Israel: NIS 154 per ho

3.2. Services abroad: $400 per ¢

3.3. The Consultant shall fill a monthly repofther marketing activities (hourly report in Israed daily report abrod) and hand it in to the @amy. Once
the report is signed and approved by the PresitimCompany shall pay the Consulte

Nature of Relationship

The Consultant is an independent consultant andmeimployee of the Company, for all purposesuitiolg, but not limited to, employee benefit progsam
income tax withholding, health or other insurangggemployment benefits or otherwise. The Consulgnbt an agent of the Company and shall not enter
any agreement or incur any obligations on the Caomigebehalf, or commit the Company in any mannehueut the Company’s prior written consent.

Term and Termination

5.1. This Agreement shall be valid as of the Effectivet®and shall terminate upon the mutual writterseabof the parties hereto or pursuant to Secti
(the* Consultancy ServicesTerm ).

5.2. Without derogating from any other righttte@her party may have by reason of any defaulhleyother party, either party may terminate this
Agreement, in whole or in part, without cause bgmiiting to the other party a written notice fownie(14) days prior to such termination. Such
terminations shall be effective in the manner, apdn the date, specified in said noti
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Termination shall not relieve the Consultairiter continuing obligations under the Agreeméntiuding but not limited to, the requirementsfAofnex
A hereto.

Confidentiality, Development Rights and No-Competition

6.1

6.2

The Consultant agrees that the terms o€tiresultancy Services in regard to confidentialiyyelopment rights and non-competition shall beets
forth in the Confidentiality, Development RightsdalNor-Competition Undertaking attached heretcAnnex A .

It is understood by the parties hereto thatConfidentiality, Development Rights and Non-Qetition Undertaking shall be valid as of the deteeof
and shall survive the termination of the Agreem

Miscellaneous

7.1

7.2

7.3

7.4

7.5

7.6

7.7

This Agreement shall be governed by, and constimedcordance with, the laws of the State of Isaglicable to contracts made and to be perfor
therein, without giving effect to the principlesadnflicts of law. The parties hereto irrevocahlypsnit to the exclusive jurisdiction of the courfsTel
Aviv, Israel with respect to any dispute or ma#esing out of, or connected with, this Agreem:

The failure of the party to enforce at amyetany provisions of this Agreement shall in noywa construed to be a waiver of such provisioaryr
other provision hereo

This Agreement shall be binding upon the heirscat@'s, administrators and successors of the gdrgesof

This Agreement may be executed in countespand all such counterparts together shall benddeo be the original and will constitute one &mel
same instrument. A facsimile signature shall berdskas an original for all purpos:

All notices and other communications reciive permitted hereunder to be given to a parthitwAgreement shall be in writing and shall be lethby
registered or certified mail, postage prepaid,tbeowvise delivered by hand or by messenger, adellgsssuch party’s address as set forth in the
preamble above or at such other address as thegtell have furnished to the other party in wgtin accordance with this provisic

Any notice sent in accordance with this Bect shall be effective (i) if mailed, seven (Tjsiness days after mailing, (ii) if sent by messengpon
delivery, and (iii) if sent by fax, upon transmimsiand electronic confirmation of receipt or, drismitted and received on a non-business day,eon th
first business day following transmission and elaut confirmation of receipt. Any notice of changfeaddress shall only be valid upon rece

This Agreement constitutes the entire urtdading between the parities hereto. Any prior egrent, arrangements or understandings, verbally or
writing, between the Consultant and the Compang,aay right generated from such is hereby void. Angnge of any kind to this Agreement will be
valid only if made in writing, signed by both theSultant




and the Company’s authorized member and approveldebBoard.
IN WITNESS WHEREOF THE PARTIES HERETO HAVE SIGNED T HIS AGREEMENT AS OF THE DATE HEREIN ABOVE SET FORTH :

InspireMD Consultant

/sl Asher Holze /sl Sara Pa

By: Asher Holzel By: Sara Pa:

/s| Sam Beha
By: Sam Beha




To:

ANNEX A

CONFIDENTIALITY, DEVELOPMENT RIGHTS AND NON -COMPETITION UNDERTAKING (the *Undertaking”)

InépireMD Ltd. (the “Company ™)

Further to my Consulting agreement with the Compaatted 6" day of May, 2008 (the “Agreement”), | the undersign®ara Alon Paz, do hereby declare and
undertake towards the Company as an integral panycAgreement, the following:

All undefined capitalized terms used herein shalldhthe meanings ascribed to them in the Agreement.

1.

Confidentiality

| acknowledge that in the course of the Consulliegn, | may (or may have) receive(d), learn(edjebgexposed to, obtain(ed), or have (had) accessrt-
public information relating to the Company, its im@ss, operations and activities, including withiimitation any commercial, financial, businesgechnical
information, inventions, developments, procesgescifications, technology, know-how and trade sisciaformation regarding marketing, operations,
financial, operations, plans, activities, customsuppliers, business partners, etadC@hfidential Information ), and hereby undertakéa) to maintain the
Confidential Information in strict confidence at tanes and not to communicate, publish, reveadcdbe, allow access to, divulge or otherwise dise)
expose or make available the Confidential Infororain whole or in part, to any person or entity weether directly or indirectly, and whether initivrg or
otherwise; angb) not to use the Confidential Information for any pase other than for the performance of the Comaulervices. | recognize that the
Company may receive confidential or proprietarpiniation from third parties, subject to a duty bea Company’s part to maintain the confidentialitysoch
information and to use it only for certain limitpdrposes. In connection with such duties, suchrimé&ion shall be deemed Confidential Information
hereundermutatis mutandis.

Upon the earlier of the Company’s request or thmitgation of the Agreement for whatever reasordllsreturn to the Company any and all documents an
other tangible materials containing Confidentidgbimation, and shall erase or destroy any compartelata files in my possession containing such
Confidential Information, such that no copies anpées of Confidential Information shall remain witte.

All Confidential Information made available to, eaeed by, or generated by me shall remain the ptpmé the Company, and no license or other rigtsr
to the Confidential Information is granted herehl} files, records, documents, drawings, speciimas$, equipment, notebooks, notes, memoranda, atiegr
blueprints, bulletins, formula, reports, analysesnputer programs, and other data of any kindingdb the business of the Company, whether preplaye
the undersigned or otherwise coming or having corteemy possession, and whether or not markedawssdied as Confidential Information, shall remtiia
exclusive property of the Company.




Development Rights:

I acknowledge that all inventories, developmemtgrovements, mask works, trade secrets, modifiegtidiscoveries, concepts, ideas, techniques, mgtho
know-how, designs and proprietary information, wieetor not patentable or otherwise protectable,andtellectual property rights associated thatew
which are or have been invented, made, developschvkered, conceived or created, in whole or int,r me, independently, or jointly with othe(,relatec

to the Field or the Company’s Business or relatetthé Company’s research and development whicmaested, made, developed, discovered or conceived
during the Consulting Term and 12 (twelve) monttes¢after{ii) within the framework of my Consulting, or as a fesfimy Consulting with the Company;
or (iii) with the use of any Comparsyequipment, supplies, facilities, or proprietarformation; shall be the sole and exclusive prgpefthe Company (all ¢
the above: the IP Rights ”). | shall have no rights, claims or interest wdwaver in or with respect to the IP Rights. | hgriekevocably and unconditionally
assign to the Company any and all rights and isteri@ the IP Rights.

| undertake to take all necessary measures andlyacboperate with the Company, during and aftier €onsulting Term, in order to perfect, enforcel/ar
defend the IP Rights, as described above, andteffiecthe Company’s title and interest thereinluiding without limitation as follows(i) to promptly
disclose to the Company any and all IP Rigfiisio keep accurate records relating to the conceptishreduction to practice of all IP Rights, whielkords
shall be the sole and exclusive property of the @amy and shall be surrendered to the possessithie @ompany, immediately upon the creation; @indto
provide the Company with all information, documéiata, and assistance, including the preparatioexecution, as applicable, of documents, declargtion
assignments, drawings and other data, all suchnr#tion, documentation, and assistance to be pedvad no additional expense to the Company, exoept
out-of-pocket expenses incurred by me at the Cogipavith the Company’s prior written consent. Foe removal of any doubt, | shall not be entitlecby
additional compensation for fulfilling my dutiesreender.

Non-Competition

| undertake that, absent the prior written consétite Company, for the Consulting Term and foedqu of 18 (eighteen) months thereafter, | wilt be
involved, whether directly or indirectly, in any wan any activity which is competitive with the @pany or the Company’s Operations. For purposési®f
Section 3, the “Company’s Operations” shall meanGompany’s Business and/or any other field appgtdyethe Board of Directors of the Company during
the Consulting Term which the Company, during tla&lilting Term, engages in, enters into, or takéigesteps towards entering into (all includingearct
and development activity). | expressly acknowletlgd the business objectives and targeted operatarget of the Company are world-wide, and
consequently the obligations prescribed in thiiSea shall apply on a world-wide basis, For thepgose of this Section 3, “directly or indirectlyicludes
doing business as an owner, an independent comtyatiareholder, director, partner, manager, agemployee or consultant, but does not include hgldip

to 3% of the free market shares of any publicldéicompanies.

| further undertake that for a period of 18 (eigimemonths after the Consulting Term, | will notmay, offer to employ or otherwise engage or sofici
employment any person who is




or was , during the 12 (twelve) month period ptmthe end of the Consulting Term, an employeexolusive consultant, exclusive supplier or exclesiv
contractor of the Company, and shall not condubgtiver directly or indirectly, any activity whichtervenes in the relationship between the Compadyaay
of its employees, contractors, or consultants.

| hereby acknowledge that the provisions of thetiBe@ are reasonable and necessary to legitimptelect the Company’s Confidential Information, IP
Rights and property (including intellectual progeahd goodwill) to which I, in my position in theo@pany, have been and will continue to be expcaed,
that my compensation under the Agreement incorpsrgppecial consideration with respect for this competition undertaking.

4. General

4.1 For the purpose of this Undertaking, the t¢Compan” shall include the Company and any subsidiangsacent or related companies there

4.2  The undersigned understands and agreestiratary damages would not constitute a suffigiemtedy for any breach or default of the obligation
contained in this Undertaking, and that the Comprafl be entitled, without derogating from anyesthemedies, to seek injunctive or other equitable
relief to remedy or forestall any such breach dadk or threatened breac

4.3 No failure or delay by the Company in exercising eemedy, right, power or privilege hereunder sbhallconstrued as a waiver. In the event tt
provision of this Undertaking shall be determinedé unenforceable, because it is deemed by a d¢entgmurt to be invalid or in conflict with anynk
of any relevant jurisdiction, the validity of themaining provisions shall not be affected, ancritjets and obligations of the Parties shall be tomesl
and enforces as if this Undertaking did not conta@particular provision(s) held to be unenfordez

4.4 In the event that the extent or duration of anygation hereunder exceeds or extends the duraliowed by law, such obligation shall be deemede:
the maximum extent or duration allowed by ¢

4.5 This Undertaking, its interpretation, validity abceach shall be governed by the laws of the Stasrael, without giving effect to the principles
conflicts of law. The parties hereto irrevocablysiit to the exclusive jurisdiction of the courtsTal Aviv, Israel with respect to any dispute orttea
arising out of, or connected with, this Undertaki

4.6 | hereby agree that the Company shall be entitdewbtify any other party of my obligations hereun

4.7 The provisions of this undertaking shall survive termination of the Agreemei

In witness whereof, | hereby affix my name and signature, on this 6ty of May, 2008

/sl Sara Alon Paz

Sara Alon Paz
Date: May 6th, 2008




CONSULTANCY AGREEMENT

This Agreement is made and entered into as of 8dmel1, 2011, by and between InspireMD Ltd. andlsi@mpany (the ‘Company”), and Sara Paz Managem
and Marketing Ltd., company N0514642891 (theéohsultant”).

WHEREAS the Company wishes the Consultant to provide eegaivices, as further described herein, and thes@tant is willing to provide such services to
Company through Ms. Sara Paz (thi€éey Person”), all in accordance with the terms and conditisesforth herein; and

WHEREAS the Company and the Consultant wish to set forthiriting the terms and conditions of the serviaebé provided by the Consultant to the Company;
NOW THEREFORE , in consideration of the mutual covenants and itimmd hereinafter set forth, the parties herebneags follows:
1. CONSULTANT SERVICES

1.1. The Company hereby agrees to engage thsulant to serve as the Companyice President of Sales (by means of the Keydpgrand to perfori
certain services as is customary by a Vice Preside8ales of publicly traded medical device compand as shall be required by the Company's !
Executive Officer from time to time and subjectlie terms and conditions set forth herein “ Services”).

1.2. Consultant hereby confirms that through the Keysewerit has the skill, experience, and other ressinecessary to faithfully and diligently perfaitm
Services to the satisfaction of the Company, suligeSection 1.1 above, in accordance with therimmsions and directions of the Company's Boal
Directors or the Company's designees. The Key Reskall devote his full business time, attentiod afforts of his business time, ability, knowledyge
experience to fulfilling Consultarst’duties and obligations hereunder. Subject tddhegoing, the Consultant and the Key Person siekvailable fc
consultation to the Chief Executive Offic:

1.3. If the Key Person is absent from the Camyp@n account of vacation), for more than 20 (ttygmworking days in any year, a prata deduction shall |
made from the Consultancy Fee for such excessi®tie Key Person's position in the Company, lamgaber of travelling abroad days and the abse
possibility to monitor his attendance at the Conymbffices, the Key Person shall provide the Comypaith a monthly written report as to the vaca
days used by him during the precedent mc

1.4. The Services shall be performed with the higheshdards of professionalism and at a level of sidinmensurate with the requirements of
Agreement

1.5. The Consultant shall provide the Services hereurdkly through the Key Person. Furthermore, irement shall the Consultant provide the Sen
hereunder through any entity or person other tharKiey Persor

It is hereby agreed that this Saketion 1.5 is a fundamental provision of this Agnent and the Consultant is aware that the Comisagnytering into tr
Agreement only based on such undertaking.




2.

1.6.

1.7.

The Consultant and the Key Person are aware tegpribvision of the Services shall require frequeerd extensive travel (including international ti
The Consultant and the Key Person hereby agragctotsavel as may be necessary in order to flfél Services

The Consultant shall provide the Company, not Iien the date of execution of this Agreement, &itrundertaking towards the Company signed b
Key Person in the form attached heretiAnnex A .

TERM AND TERMINATION OF AGREEMENT

2.1.

2.2.

2.3.

2.4.

2.5.

The term of this Agreement shall commeaseof April 1, 2011 (the ‘Effective Date”) and shall continue in effect for an unlimited pdrianles
terminated earlier in accordance with the termdas#h herein

Notwithstanding the above, the Company may terreitiais Agreement, at any time, without Cause (diselé in Section 2.3 below) upon provision to
Consultant thirty (30) days prior written noticeu(ohg which time the Consultant shall be entitledhte Consultancy Fee and any other amount sét ifu
Section 3 below, provided that the Key Person eatitinue to provide his services to the Compangugh the Consultant during the notice peri

The Company may terminate this Agreement at ang fon Cause, immediately and without prior noti€er the purposes of this Agreement, termine
for “Caus” shall mean

2.3.1. conviction of the Key Person of any felony involgimoral turpitude or materially affecting the Compg

2.3.2. any willful refusal by the Consultant or the Keyr&m to carry out a reasonable directive of therBad Directors, which if remediable, is |
remedied within five (5) business days (with appiaie reasonable adjustment if the Consultant ighattime of notice away on vacatior
otherwise out of the office) after delivery to tBensultant of written notice from the Company sfyéeg the details thereo

2.3.3. embezzlement of funds of the Company

2.3.4. any material breach of the Consultaot'the Key Persos’fiduciary duties or duties of care to the Compéexcept for conduct taken in gc
faith), as determined in good faith by the Boartijol, if curable, remains uncured for five (5) mesis days after written notice thereof is g
to the Consultan

During the period following notice of terminatioy the Company to the Consultant for any reasonCihresultant and the Key Person shall cooperate
the Company and use their best efforts to asséstritegration into the Company of the person oityemtho will assume the Consultastand the Ke
Persor's responsibilities

Notwithstanding the above, the Consultant may teate this Agreement, at any time, if the Compangsdoot fulfill its undertakings under t
Agreement, after providing the Company with a wrthotice specifying such breach and providedttteCompany has not remedied such breach, i
within thirty (30) days thereafter (during whicimi the Consultant shall continue rendering the iSeswto the Company as provided in this Agreem:




3. COMPENSATION

3.1.

3.2.

3.3.

3.4.

Total Consulting Fet In consideration of the Services under this Agreet, the Company shall pay the Consultant a gaosistotal amount of NI
42,684 for each calendar month as of the Effeddiste through June 30, 2011 and NIS 52,927 from July011 (the ‘Consultancy Fe€’). Value Addel
Tax shall be added to the Consultancy |

Any change in the Consultant's amount of work halvall be approved in advance by the Company’s@o&Directors.

The Consultant acknowledges that the Consultaneg Bee total and final consideration to which tlemgliltant is entitled in exchange for the Sen
and include all his expenses in rendering the Sesvivith the State of Israel unless otherwise agtsethe Company. Without derogating from
aforesaid, the Consultancy Fees include all iteetdasth inAnnex B hereto which will be paid to the Consultant desflie reengagement between
parties in an independent contractor engagemeatihder.

The Consultant shall invoice the Company on a migriihsis for Services performed during the precgdionth (as set forth in section 3.1 above),
for all normal and non-normal pagproved (by the Company) expenses according top@oynpolicy, incurred in the performance of theseviges. Th
payment shall be paid by the Company by thth day after presentation of an invoi

All payments required to be made by then@any under this Agreement shall be effected bysfiex to Consultant’ following bank accour

Taxes All taxes or mandatory payments (all nationalinasice fees, health insurance fees, income tavaap@ther amounts required by law) applic.
to the Consultancy Fee, shall be the sole respiibsibf the Consultant. The Consultant agreeslédend, indemnify, and hold harmless the Com
from and against any claims, liabilities, or expEnselating to such taxes other than those reguitom any act or omission of the Company. As lax
this Agreement is in effect, the Consultant shaintain a valid "Exemption from Withholding Tax"dshall provide a true copy thereof to the Com
prior to the first payment of the Consultancy F

4. INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR

4.1.

It is hereby agreed that this Agreement does nostitote a contract of employment neither with @ensultant nor the Key Person, that the Const
(including the Key Person) is an independent caeira that neither the Consultant, nor its empleyeshall have the status of an employee o
Company, that the Consultant has an independeindassfor the provision of the Services and thaemployer/employee, principal/agent or partnet
relationship exists between the Company and thes@tamt or any of Consultastemployees or any persons providing servicesedibnsultant in ar
capacity whatsoever (including the Key Person)iyn @espect whatsoeve




5.

4.2.

4.3.

4.4,

Subject to the presentation by the Consultant eéla "Exemption from Withholding Tax", the Compamyll not make deductions from any amot
payable to the Consultant for taxes or social paym

The Company does not assume any tax liability foy af the Services rendered by the Key Person patsto this Agreement nor shall the ric
discussed herein cause the Company any additiapahses with respect to the period of this Agredn

It is understood and acknowledged by the Consuttattthe Consultancy Fee and any other amourfogétin Section 3 above reflect the total amc
due to it in connection with the provision of Sees as an independent contractor as well as takcst to be incurred by the Company in considam
for the Services under this Agreement. The pagggse that in the event that a competent courtrulf that the Consultant or the Key Person, rdgat
of the terms of this Agreement, is employed unter Agreement by the Company, the Consultancy Rdeaay other amount set forth in Section 3 al
payable by the Company according to this Agreersiatl be reduced effective as of the beginninghefterm of this Agreement so that 40% of ¢
payments shall constitute salary payments and 608aah payments shall constitute payment by the @y for all other of the Consultant's or the
Persor's statutory rights and benefits as an employebeoCompany throughout the term of this Agreem

CONFIDENTIALITY

5.1.

The Consultant hereby agrees that it shall nogctly or indirectly, disclose or use at any timigher during or subsequent to the term of this Agnent
other than for the purpose of or in connection i rendering of the Services hereunder or astdideor permitted by the Company, any trade seor
other confidential information, whether patentablenot, of the Company, now or hereafter existimgjuding but not limited to, any (i) process
formulas, source codes, object codes, computerramegy drawings, trade secrets, innovations, ingasti discoveries, improvements, researc
development and test results, specifications, detd knowhow; (ii) marketing plans, business plans, stra&ggiforecasts, unpublished finan
information, budgets, projections, product pland anicing; (iii) personnel information, includingganizational structure, salary, and qualificatiaf
employees; (iv) customer and supplier informatioe|uding identities, product sales and purchaséohy or forecasts and agreements; and (v) any
information which is not known to the public (catwvely, “ Confidential Information "), of which the Consultant is or becomes informed wara
during the term of this Agreement, whether or netveloped by the Consultant; provid#tat the term Confidential Information does notlinie
information which is or has become publicly knowrdanade generally available through no wrongfuladi¢he Consultant or the Key Pers:




5.2.

5.3.

This covenant shall survive the termination of tAgreement indefinitely. Upon termination of thigeement, or at any other time upon request ¢
Company, the Consultant shall promptly deliverite €ompany all physical and electronic copies ghdraembodiments of Confidential Information
all memoranda, notes, notebooks, records, reporsuals, drawings, blueprints and any other doctsnenthings belonging to the Company, ani
copies thereof, in all cases, which are in the @gsisn or under the control of the Consult

The Consultant shall provide the Compaith & written undertaking of the Key Person to abliy the provisions of this Section 5 as set fortAnnex
A hereto.

CREATIONS AND INVENTIONS

6.1.

Without further consideration, the Consultant hgrabevocably fully assigns to the Company: (i) acyrrently owned (if any) or future intellect:
property of any kind, including but not limited amy inventions, continuations, patent applicatigragents, copyrights, algorithms etc., created loy the
Key Person anywhere, whether alone or together wiftters, which constitutes an improvement, enhaeog¢gnmodification or continuation of t
Invention (as defined in the Founders Agreemend) which was created by the Consultant or the Kegdteat the time of the Key Person beir
Company director, advisor or shareholder holdirigeadly or indirectly (e.g., through a permitte@rnsferee and/or through @xpired options) 3% !
more of the issued share capital of the Compaijyarly currently owned (if any) or future intelleei property of any kind, including but not limitéa
any inventions, continuations, patent applicatigregents, copyrights, algorithms etc. created byeaConsultant or Key Person anywhere, whethere
or together with others, at the time of being a @any advisor which is related to the Companifield of Business (as defined in the Foun
Agreement); (iii) any currently owned (if any) art@ire intellectual property of any kind, includibgt not limited to any inventions, continuationaten
applications, patents, copyrights, algorithms eteated by the Consultant or the Key Person aswtref any of their engagement with the Comg
through this Agreement or otherwise, whether aloneogether with others; (iv) any currently ownédafy) or future intellectual property of any ki
including but not limited to any inventions, contations, patent applications, patents, copyrighigorithms etc. created by the Consultant or thg
Person anywhere and at any time, whether alonegettier with others, through the use of any prégneinformation of the Company; and (v) any o
intellectual property which any of the Consultantttee Key Person is, or will be obligated to asdigrthe Company under any other written agree
with the Company or under any applicable law sections 6.1(i) to 6.1(v) shall be jointly refertedas Future Improvements™”).




6.2. Promptly upon the development, making, creatiordiscovery of any Invention, discovery, processigie, work, intellectual property or improvemer
the Companyg intellectual property, the Consultant shall disel the same to the Company. Should the Compamyndee that same is a Fut
Improvement, the Consultant or the Key Person patiGable, shall execute and deliver to the Compaugh reasonable documents as the Compan'
request to confirm the assignment of the Consulamt the Key Person's rights in the Future Improsetnand if requested by the Company, shall ¢
the Company, and shall execute any necessary dotsnet the Compang’expense, in applying for and prosecuting anyrpsitand any trademark
copyright registration which may be available ispect thereof

6.3. The Consultant and the Key Person furéiggee that the Consulting Fee provided under tigisedment for the ConsultastServices should be its s
compensation also for the assignment to the Comp#al} rights to Future Improvements and othehtiggranted to the Company under this Agreen

6.4. The Consultant hereby represents that as of thectfe Date hereof it is not the owner of a pathat is competitive with the Compé’'s Field o
Business

6.5. The Consultant shall provide the Company with atemi undertaking of the Key Person to abide bypitewisions of this Section 6 as set forttAnnex
A hereto.

NON-COMPETITION AND NON -SOLICITATION

7.1. Each of the Consultant and the Key Peagpaes and declares that, so long as it/he isratstider, holding shares or options (vested orvested) of th
Company, directly or indirectly, reflecting 5% owone of the issued and outstanding share capitdledCompany, director, employee (in the event &
competent court rules that the Consultant or thg Rerson is employed by the Company) or advisahefCompany and for a period of twelve (
months thereafter (theNon-Competition Period”), it/he shall not, as an owner, partner, joint vemtustockholder (provided that this shall not puele
the Consultant or the Key Person from owning alsiaterest not greater than 5% in a publicly tradedhpany), employee, broker, agent, princ
trustee, corporate officer, director, licensormmany other capacity whatsoever engage in, becoraedially interested in any business venture woide
that is engaged in any activities involving any durots or technologies competing with the actuabpots or technologies then produced or othei
commercialized, researched or under developmettidompany or its subsidiarie

7.2. During the Non-Competition Period the Qdtamnt or the Key Person shall not accept fromGoepanys customers any position, order, offer, wor
business in any field of activity in which the Coamy is engaged and which is directly competitivéhwihe Company, or approach any of the Compmany’
customers in connection with products or servibas ¢ompetes with those sold or provided by the @amg.




7.3.

7.4.

Each of the Consultant and the Key Person undestakelong as it/he is director, employee (in thené that a competent court rules that the Consudt
the Key Person is employed by the Company), orsashf the Company and for a period of twelve (@®)nths thereafter, not to employ or othen
engage, directly or indirectly, in any businessivétgt with any of the Compang' employees at that time, or any person who wadameg by th
Company within the preceding ye

The Consultant shall provide the Compaiti & written undertaking of the Key Person to abliy the provisions of this Section 9, as set fortAnnex
A hereto.

MISCELLANEOUS

8.1.

8.2.

8.3.

8.4.

8.5.

8.6.

8.7.

This Agreement is made under, and in all respd@f be interpreted, construed, and governed byiamecordance with, the laws of the State of Is
Any dispute between the parties arising out of Adseement shall be submitted exclusively to theagetent courts in Tel Aviv distric

This Agreement constitutes the full and entire ustdading between the parties with respect to thgest hereof, notwithstanding any representat
statements, or agreements to the contrary heretofiade

This Agreement may be amended only by a writtetrungent signed by both parties here

If any provision of this Agreement shall be heldghl, unenforceable, or in conflict with any lafamy jurisdiction, such provision will be enforcealthe
maximum extent possible, and any unenforceableguowill be modified or deleted automatically inckua manner so as to make the agreeme
modified legal and enforceable under applicables|aamd the validity of the remaining portions aoyasions hereof shall not be affected there

No failure or delay of either party in exercising fights hereunder (including but not limited ke tright to require performance of any provisiortro¢
Agreement) shall be deemed to be a waiver of sigtitsrunless expressly made in writing by the par@yving its rights. No consent by either partydt
waiver of, a breach by either party, whether expm@simplied, will constitute a consent to, wai@r or excuse of any other, different, or subset
breach by either part

Neither party shall assign or transfer any ofights and obligations under this Agreement to daiydtparty, without the prior written consent oéththe
party. Any assignment in violation of the foregpishall be null and voic

This Agreement may be executed in counterpartsairsilich counterparts together shall be deemee théd original and will constitute one and the s
instrument. A facsimile signature shall be deensdraoriginal for all purpose




IN WITNESS WHEREOF , the parties hereto have caused this Agreemdre thuly executed on the day and year first abovieenr

InspireMD Ltd. SaraPaz Management and Marketing |
By: /s/ Ofir Paz By: /s/ Sara Pa

Title:  Chief Executive Office Title:

Date: Date: September 1, 201




ANNEX A

To: InspireMD Ltd. (th& Company ")

Re: Undertaking

I, the undersigned, Ms. Sara Paz, residing at Israel, hereby agree, warrant andrtaie towards the Company as follows:

In this Undertaking, the termAgreement” shall mean the Consultancy Agreement betweelCtirapany and Sara Paz Management and Marketing Ltd.
(the “ Consultant ”), to which this Undertaking is attached Asnex A , and except as otherwise explicitly indicated lrece unless the context requires
otherwise, all definitions, including capitalizeztrins, in this Undertaking shall have the same nmgaas defined in the Agreement.

1. | hereby warrant and confirm that | will render tBervices under the Agreement in the course of ndertaking towards the Consultant, and as party
duties and obligations towards the Consultant.rébw further warrant and confirm that no emplogarployee relationship exists or will exist betwaee
and the Company. Therefore, all compensation telt be paid by you in consideration for the Segsishould be paid directly to the Consult

2. | hereby understand and acknowledge that,eretrent that a competent court rules that | am eyepl by the Company, | agree that the géath salan
due to me equals 40% of any portion of the ConsaitaFee and any other amount set forth in Sectido Bhe Agreement actually received by
Consultant. Therefore in such event, the Consujt&ee and any other amount set forth in SectiamtBe Agreement payable by the Company accordi
the Agreement shall be reduced effective as ob#ggnning of the term of the Agreement so that 49%uch payments shall constitute salary paymend
60% of such paymentshall constitute payment by the Company for allstatutory rights and benefits as an employee oCin@pany throughout the te
of this Agreement, including without limitation, thhholding of income tax, national security statytpayments (both employer and employee paym:e
health tax and any statutory pension insurance paysr(employer and employee payments), if applealier the date herec

3. | hereby warrant and confirm that I, personally,rad have and will not have any claims and/or destsaagainst the Company, with respect to the exis
of an employeemployee relationship between us, and | hereby avaiwy such claims and/or demands (even if | woaldehhad such claims anc
demands)

10




I hereby undertake, jointly and severally with @ensultant, to hold you harmless from and to indémyou against any and all claims, liabilities,st® an
expenses (including without limitation reasonaldgal fees), caused to you, resulting from or innemtion with any action or lawsuit initiated by
Consultant, myself or any of our successors ogassiclaiming an employer/employee relationshipveen the Consultant and/or myself and the Comg

I hereby agree and undertake to comply with provisions of Sections 5 (Confidentiality), ®réation and Inventions) and 7 (N@wompetition) of th
Agreement, and hereby confirm the representatiorengn the Agreement, to such extent that thegméd me.

Date: September 1, 201

/s/ Sara Pa
Sara Pa:

11




Gross Salan

Severanct

Cellular Value

Education Fun«

Mgmt Insurance

Disability Insurance

Social Security (Employer Piec
Food Allotment

Dmei Havraalt
Leasing Category Six Car/FL

Total

Gross Salan

Severanct

Cellular Value

Education Funt

Mgmt Insurance

Disability Insurance

Social Security (Employer Piec
Food Allotment

Dmei Havraat
Leasing Category Six Car/FL

Total

Annex B—From April 1, 2011 through June 30,2011 (not includhg VAT)

Percent of Gro:
8.35%
7.5(%

5.0(%
0.7%

42,684

Annex B—From July 1, 2011 (not including VAT)

Percent of Gro:
8.35%
7.5(%

5.0(%
0.7%

52,92’

12

30,00(
2,49¢
95
2,25(
1,50¢
21C
1,715
39¢€

217
3,80(

38,00(
3,16t

2,85(
1,90(¢
26€
2,23¢
39¢€

217
3,80(

22 days x 18 NIS per d¢

one time annual 2,602 divided
by 12 month:

22 days x 18 NIS per d¢

one time annual 2,602 dividt
by 12 month:




Summary of Meeting with Sara Alon Paz

Date: March 10, 2011

Present: Ofir Paz, Asher Holzer, Craig Shore, ®dva Paz

Agreed that:

1. Sara will accept the 220,000 NIS (including VAT]tlament to resolve the past dispute regardindofilerd hours. She will sign a waiver prepared byifi
2. Upon the successful conclusion of the fund raisBaya's compensation package will be equal totther & Ps compensation in the Company, either ¢

employee or via her current status as an outsidsutt@ant.
3. her title will beomce VP Sales and Marketil

Signed:

Ofir Paz /s/ Ofir Paz
Asher Holzel /s/ Asher Holze
Sara Alon Paz /s/ Sara Alon Pa

Craig Shore /sl Craig Shor:




pwe

CONSENT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

We hereby consent to the use in this RegistrattateBients on Amendment No. 3 to Form S-1 of Ingpidelnc. of our report dated March 31, 2011, exdept
notes 10 c(1) and 15 for which the date is Jun€QB1, relating to the consolidated financial stegats of InspireMD, Ltd. which appears in such Regi®n
Statement. We also consent to the reference taderihe heading "Experts"” in such Registratiornebtant.

Tel-Aviv, Israel /s/ Kesselman & Kesselm:
October 12, 2011 Certified Public Accountants (lsr.)
A member firm of PricewaterhouseCoopers Internatidimited

Kesselman & Kesselman, Trade Tower, 25 Hamere@iSife-Aviv 68125, Israel, P.O Box 452 Tel-Aviv 61003
Telephone: +972 -3- 7954555, Fax:+972 -3- 7954566/w.pwc.co.il



